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DeO³e#eer³e ceveesiele
mevceeveveer³e meYeemeo yebOet Je Yeefieveer,

DenJeeue Je<ee&ceO³es keÀesefJe[ 19 ®³ee meeLeerceOetve efJeefJeOe GÐeesieOebÐeebvee hegvepeeaJeve efceUtve DeLe&J³eJemLee nUtnUt 
meeJe© ueeieueer. heefjCeecemJe©he yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³eele keÀener he´ceeCeele Jee{ nesT ueeieueer.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebvegmeej, cee®e& 2024 DeKesj yeBkesÀleerue ` 1 keÀesìerhe³e¥le®³ee efjìsue keÀpee¥®es 
SketÀCe keÀpee¥Meer Demeuesues he´ceeCe 50%  DemeCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens. Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀceO³es cee®e& 2022 DeKesj ns 
he´ceeCe 28.64 % Deens. lemes®e Deie´¬eÀce #es$eeme kesÀuesu³ee keÀpe&cebpegjer®es SketÀCe keÀpee¥Meer Demeuesues he´ceeCe cee®e& 
2022 DeKesj 50 %  DemeCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ nesles. Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀceO³es cee®e& 2022 DeKesj ns he´ceeCe 51.74% 
Deens. ³ee he´keÀej®³ee keÀpee¥ceO³es Jee{ nesC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es efJeefJeOe keÀpe&³eespevee meg© kesÀu³ee Deensle. meO³ee®³ee 
keÀener keÀpe&³eespeveebceO³es ie´enkeÀeb®³ee ceeieC³eeb®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve DeeJeM³ekeÀ les yeoue keÀjC³eele Deeues Deensle. íesìîee 
GÐeespekeÀeb®ee Je ceefnueeb®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve `keÀe@mcees GÐeesie' Je `keÀe@mcees mJe³ebefme×e' ³ee efJeMes<e keÀpe&³eespevee meg© 
keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle. lemes®e ie=nkeÀpee¥®eer Jee{leer ceeieCeer efJe®eejele IesTve lemes®e meoj®eer keÀpex legueveelcekeÀ¢äîee megjef#ele Demeu³eecegUs ³eehe´keÀej®³ee keÀpee¥ceO³es Jee{ 
nesC³eemeeþerner efJeMes<e he´³elve keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle. ` 1 keÀesìer He³e¥le®³ee efjìsue keÀpee&bceO³es Jee{ nesC³eemeeþer keÀjC³eele ³esle Demeuesu³ee He´³elveebcegUs meve 2021-22 
³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee¥le ³ee keÀpee¥ceO³es ` 971.91 keÀesìeR®eer efJe¬eÀceer Jee{ Peeueer Deens.

Jemegueerhe´³elve – DenJeeue Je<ee&le Jemegueermeeþer ³eg×heeleUerJej he´³elve keÀjC³eele Deeues. heefjCeecemJe©he DenJeeue Je<ee&le ` 548.23 keÀesìer jkeÀces®eer efJe¬eÀceer Jemegueer 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer. LekeÀerle keÀpe&oejebMeer Lesì ®e®ee& keÀ©ve l³eeb®³ee De[®eCeer mecepetve IesTve l³eebvee l³eeletve ceeie& keÀe{C³eemeeþer ceole keÀjC³eele Deeueer. SkeÀjkeÀceer jkeÌkeÀce 
Ye©ve LekeÀerle keÀpe&Keeles yebo keÀjCesyeeyele yeBkesÀceO³es oeKeue keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee he´mleeJeebhewkeÀer hee$e Demeuesues he´mleeJe ceev³e keÀ©ve l³eevegmeej DeveskeÀ LekeÀerle keÀpe&Keeleer yebo 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer. LekeÀerle keÀpe&oejeb®³ee leejCe efceUkeÀleer pehle keÀ©ve l³eeb®eer efueueeJeeÜejs efJe¬eÀer keÀ©ve DeveskeÀ LekeÀerle keÀpe&Keel³eebceO³es jkeÌkeÀce pecee keÀjC³eele Deeueer 
Deens. efJeefJeOe keÀesìe¥®es keÀecekeÀepener Deelee efve³eefceleheCes meg© Demeu³eecegUs oeKeue Demeuesu³ee keÀesì& kesÀmesmeceO³esner efveCe&³e efceUle Deensle. yeBkesÀ®es Jemegueer DeefOekeÀejerosKeerue 
He´YeeJeerheCes keÀece keÀjerle Demetve LekeÀerle keÀpee¥ceO³es Jemegueer nesC³ee®es¢äerves meJe&leeshejer he´³elve keÀjerle Deensle.

J³eepeoj mheOee& – yeBkeÀebleie&le Demeuesueer J³eepeojeb®eer mheOee& ³eener Je<ee&le keÀe³ece nesleer. Keepeieer yeBkeÀe keÀpee¥Jej ueeiet keÀjerle Demeuesues Del³euhe J³eepeoj ner lej Kejer 
eE®eles®eer yeeye Deens. menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebceOeerue DeveskeÀ ®eebieu³ee keÀpe&oejebvee keÀceer J³eepeoj osT keÀ©ve Keepeieer yeBkeÀe l³eeb®eer keÀpex ìskeÀDeesJnj keÀjerle Deensle. lemes®e DeveskeÀ 
keÀpe&oejner Keepeieer yeBkeÀe osT keÀjerle Demeuesu³ee keÀceer J³eepeoje®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀves ueeiet kesÀuesuee J³eepeoj keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer Deeie´ner Deensle. DeMeeJesUer 
keÀpe&oeje®es ceeieerue jskeÀe@[&, keÀpe&KeelesJeehej F.yeeyeeR®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve Customer Retention cnCetve DeMee keÀpe&oejebvee ueeiet keÀjC³eele Deeuesues J³eepeoj keÀceer keÀjeJes 
ueeiele Deensle, ³eecegUs keÀpe&oej yeBkesÀMeer Demeuesues keÀpe&J³eJenej ®eeuet þsJelees heCe yeBkesÀ®es J³eepee®es GlheVe cee$e keÀceer nesles. ³eeGueì þsJeeRoejeb®eer cee$e l³eeb®³ee þsJeeRJej 
DeefOekeÀ J³eepeoje®eer Dehes#ee Demeles. J³eepeojeleerue Del³eble keÀceer HeÀjkeÀemeeþerosKeerue þsJeeroej l³eeb®³ee þsJeeRmeeþer Dev³e yeBkeÀeb®ee efJe®eej keÀjleele. ³ee meJe& heefjeqmLeleerle 
keÀpee&®es J³eepeoj, þsJeeR®es J³eepeoj, iegbleJeCegkeÀer®³ee mebOeer, Dev³e yeBkeÀeb®es J³eepeoj F.meJe& yeeyeeR®ee SkeÀef$ele efJe®eej keÀ©ve yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³e keÀjeJee ueeiele Deens.

oerIe&cegole þsJeer – yeBkesÀves efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ Je meWì^ue jefpemì^ej, veJeer efouueer ³eebveer efouesu³ee ceev³elesvegmeej, peevesJeejer 2022 ceO³es oerIe&cegole þsJe ³eespevee ¬eÀ.10 
keÀe³ee&eqvJele kesÀueer nesleer. ³ee Debleie&le yeBkesÀves cee®e& 2022 DeKesj `179.98 keÀesìeR®³ee þsJeer mebkeÀefuele kesÀu³ee. ³ee þsJe³eespevesuee efJeefMeä Deìer Meleea ueeiet Demetvener 
mebkeÀefuele keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee ` 179.98 keÀesìeR®³ee þsJeeRJe©ve ie´enkeÀeb®ee yeBkesÀJej Demeuesuee efJeéeeme efometve ³eslees.

efJeefJeOe hegjmkeÀej – Deeheueer yeBkeÀ veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeceO³es keÀjerle Demeuesu³ee keÀecekeÀepee®eer veeWo, DeveskeÀ efve³eecekeÀ mebmLeebveer Iesleueer Demetve yeBkesÀme DenJeeue 
Je<ee&le DeveskeÀ hegjmkeÀejebveer mevceeefvele keÀjC³eele Deeues Deens. ³eeceO³es, Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀves yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeceO³es efouesu³ee Delegueveer³e ³eesieoeveemeeþer veJeer efouueerceO³es cee.keWÀêer³e 
ie=n Je menkeÀejceb$eer Þeer.DeceerleYeeF& Mene ³eeb®es nmles yeBkesÀ®ee Peeuesuee ieewjJe efJeMes<e veceto keÀjC³eemeejKee Deens.

DeÐe³eeJele leb$e%eeve – yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle yeBkesÀ®³ee ®eeuet Keelesoejebvee he´Lece®e eqJnmee efyePevesme hue@efìvece keÀe@vì@keÌìuesme keÀe[&®eer megefJeOee GheueyOe keÀ©ve efoueer Deens. meoj®es keÀe[& 
200 ntve DeefOekeÀ osMeebceO³es Jeehejlee ³esCeej Deens. lemes®e DeMeehe´keÀej®eer keÀe@vì@keÌìuesme keÀe[d&me ueJekeÀj®e ye®ele Keelesoejebvee osC³eele ³esCeej Deensle. peevesJeejer 2022 
heemetve eqJnmee Je ©hes keÀe[dme& meeþer tokenisation megefJeOee ie´enkeÀebvee GheueyOe keÀ©ve efoueer Deens. ³eeceO³es ce®e&vì meeF&ìJej he´l³e#e keÀe[& leheMeerue veeWoefJeC³eeSsJepeer 
ìeskeÀve vebyej veceto keÀjlee ³esCeej Deens Je DeefOekeÀ megjef#ele J³eJenej keÀjC³eele ³esCeej Deensle. yeBkesÀves yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebmeeþer WhatsApp Banking ®eer megefJeOee GheueyOe 
keÀ©ve efoueer Deens. ³eeceO³es ie´enkeÀebvee WhatsApp Üejs Balance Enquiry, Mini statement, Stop Cheque, Locate ATM, Locate Branch ³ee 
megefJeOee GheueyOe keÀ©ve osC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle.
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³eeJ³eefleefjkeÌle yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle osC³eele ³esCeeN³ee efJeefJeOe leb$e%eeveefJe<e³ekeÀ megefJeOeebceO³es ie´enkeÀeb®³ee ceeieCeervegmeej megOeejCee keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle. lemes®e leb$e%eevee®ee Jeehej keÀ©ve 
yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®esmeeþer Dee@veueeF&ve ì^seEveie cees[îetume GheueyOe keÀ©ve efoueer Deensle.

efJeueerveerkeÀjCes – veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀeb®es keÀecekeÀepe cetU menkeÀeje®³ee GefÎäeveg©he JneJes ³eemeeþer efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves ueeiet kesÀuesu³ee efJeefJeOe ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®evee, ie´enkeÀeb®³ee 
efJeefJeOe ceeieC³eeb®³ee hetle&lesmeeþer Demeuesueer DeÐe³eeJele leb$e%eevee®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee Je l³eemeeþer ³esCeeje Ke®e& F. DeveskeÀ yeeyeeR®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve DeveskeÀ ueneve ueneve menkeÀejer 
yeBkeÀebvee J³eJemee³e keÀjCes DeJeIe[ nesle Deens. ³eemeeþer DeMee keÀener yeBkeÀebveer SkeÀ$e ³esTve keÀece keÀjeJes Jee Dev³e ceesþîee yeBkesÀceO³es efJeueerve JneJes ³ee¢äerves efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves 
cenÊJehetCe& heeJeues G®eueueer Deensle Je leheMeerueJeej ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®evee ueeiet kesÀu³ee Deensle. l³eevegmeej Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀves ieleJe<eea®³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle hegC³eeleerue 
Þeer Meejoe menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ efue. ®es Je efJeMes<e meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceO³es cegbyeF&ceOeerue cejeþe menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ efue. ®es Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀceO³es efJeueerveerkeÀjCe ³eeyeeyele®es efJe<e³e ceeb[ues. 
³ee meYeebceO³es IesC³eele Deeuesu³ee efveCe&³eebvegmeej ³ee oesvner menkeÀejer yeBkeÀeb®es keÀe@mecee@me yeBkesÀceO³es efJeueerveerkeÀjCe keÀjC³eeme ceev³elee efceUCesyeeyele®es he´mleeJe efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s 
meeoj kesÀues Demetve meoj®es efJe<e³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee efJe®eejeOeerve Deensle. ³eeyeeyele efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®eer ceev³elee efceUeu³eeveblej efJeueerveerkeÀjCee®³ee he´l³e#e keÀecekeÀepeeme meg©Jeele 
keÀjC³eele ³esF&ue.

cee®e& 2022 DeKesj®eer DeekeÀ[sJeejer heenlee, yeBkesÀme hetJeeahe´ceeCes Financially Sound and Well Managed Bank – FSWM – opee& he´ehle nesCes ¢äer#esheele 
Deeues Deens. cee®e& 2023 DeKesj Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀme FSWM opee& he´ehle nesF&ue ³ee®eer Deelee Kee$eer Jeeìles Deens. ³eecegUs yeBkesÀJej meO³ee Demeuesu³ee DeveskeÀ yebOeveebceOetve 
yeBkeÀ cegJeÌle nesTve J³eJemee³eJee{er®es Dev³e ceeie& yeBkesÀmeeþer GheueyOe nesCeej Deensle.

³ee Je<ee&ceO³es yeBkesÀme Peeuesu³ee veHeÌ³ee®es JewefMeäîe cnCepes ne veHeÀe he´ecegK³eeves yeBeEkeÀie J³eJenejeletve Peeuesuee Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀme Peeuesu³ee veHeÌ³eeceO³es ì^sPejer 
veHeÌ³ee®ee HeÀejmee Jeeìe efometve ³esle veener. ceeieerue keÀener Je<ee¥heemetve efJeefJeOe keÀejCeebcegUs yeBkesÀ®eer Deee|LekeÀ heefjeqmLeleer HeÀejMeer meceeOeevekeÀejkeÀ veJnleer. hejbleg DenJeeue Je<ee&le 
yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀeceefiejercegUs ns Deeuesues ceUYe hetCe&heCes veä nesTve hetJe&Jele JewYeJeMeeueer heefjeqmLeleerkeÀ[s yeBkesÀ®es ceeie&¬eÀceCe meg© Peeues Demeu³ee®es efometve ³esle Deens.

yeBkesÀceOeerue mesJekeÀeb®ee efo. 1 SefÒeue 2020 les efo. 31 cee®e& 2025 ³ee keÀeueeJeOeer®ee Jesleve keÀjej yeBkeÀ J³eJemLeeHeve Je keÀe@mecee@me yeBkeÀ mesJekeÀ mebIe ³eeb®esceO³es 
efo. 26 cee®e& 2022 jespeer keÀjC³eele Deeuee. ne Jesleve keÀjej keÀjC³eemeeþer keÀe@mecee@me yeBkeÀ mesJekeÀ mebIeeyejesyej ®e®ee& Je efJe®eej efJeefvece³e keÀjC³eemeeþer meb®eeuekeÀeb®eer 
vewefceefÊekeÀ meefceleer mLeeHeve keÀjC³eele Deeueer nesleer. meoj meefceleer Je keÀe@mecee@me yeBkeÀ mesJekeÀ mebIee®es HeoeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®³ee Peeuesu³ee SketÀCe 8 meYeebceO³es ®e®ex®³ee HesÀN³ee 
KesUercesUer®³ee JeeleeJejCeele Heej He[u³ee Je efo. 25 cee®e& 2022 jespeer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee meYesceO³es ³ee Jesleve keÀjejeme Debleerce cebpegjer osC³eele Deeueer. ³ee 
JesleveJee{erHewkeÀer keÀener jkeÌkeÀce efveefM®ele (fixed) mJeªHee®eer Demetve keÀener jkeÌkeÀce ner mesJekeÀ-DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®eer keÀeceefiejer (performance) efJe®eejele IesTve Deoe 
keÀjC³eele ³esCeej Deens. ner yeeye vekeÌkeÀer®e JewefMeäîeHetCe& Demetve yeBkesÀ®³ee mesJekeÀ mebIeevesner ³eeme GlmHetÀle&HeCes mekeÀejelcekeÀ He´eflemeeo osTve mJeerkeÀejueer ns efveef½ele®e keÀewlegkeÀemHeo 
Deens. DeMee ³ee JewefMeäîeHetCe& Jesleve keÀjeje®ee mesJekeÀ Je yeBkeÀ Demee oesIeebveener vekeÌkeÀer®e HeÀe³eoe nesF&ue ³ee®eer Kee$eer Deens.

yeBkesÀme DenJeeue Je<ee&le JeeIeesueer, jepeieg©veiej, efMe©j Je DebyejveeLe ³esLes veJeerve MeeKee meg© keÀjC³ee®es hejJeeves efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves cebpetj kesÀues Deensle. ³eehewkeÀer hegCes ³esLeerue 
JeeIeesueer MeeKee efo.03 petve 2022 jespeer, jepeieg©veiej MeeKee efo.24 petve 2022 jespeer, þeCes ³esLeerue DebyejveeLe MeeKee efo.27 petve 2022 jespeer lej efMe©j 
MeeKee efo.2 Dee@iemì 2022 jespeer keÀe³e&jle keÀjC³eele Deeuesueer Deens.

iesu³ee keÀener Je<ee¥heemetve yeBkeÀ meYeemeoebvee Dehes#eshe´ceeCes ueeYeebMe osT MekeÀueer veener. ceeieerue Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesves efMeHeÀejme kesÀu³eevegmeej meYeemeoebvee 8% ueeYeebMe 
osC³eeme ceev³elee efceUCesyeeyele®ee he´mleeJe yeBkesÀves efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s oeKeue kesÀuee neslee. l³eeme Devegme©ve efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves meve 2020-21 meeþer meYeemeoebvee 4 % ojeves 
ueeYeebMe osC³eeme ceev³elee efoueer. l³eevegmeej yeBkesÀves efo.5 ces 2022 jespeer meYeemeoebvee ueeYeebMee®es efJelejCe kesÀues Deens. ³ee DenJeeueeceO³es veceto `veHeÀe efJeYeeieCeer'vegmeej 
JewOeeefvekeÀ lejlegoer kesÀu³eeveblej meYeemeoebvee ueeYeebMee®es Jeeìhe keÀjC³eemeeþer hegjsMeer jkeÌkeÀce GheueyOe Demeu³ee®es efometve ³esles. hejbleg ³eener Je<eea meYeemeoebvee ueeYeebMe peenerj 
Je Jeeìhe keÀjC³eemeeþer efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®eer hetJe&ceev³elee I³eeJeer ueeieCeej Demetve meYesveblej meoj®ee he´mleeJe efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s heeþefJeC³eele ³esF&ue.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebvee ueeiet kesÀuesu³ee Supervisory Action Framework – SAF – ®³ee efvekeÀ<eeb®ee Je yeBkesÀ®³ee cee®e& 2022 DeKesj®³ee 
DeekeÀ[sJeejer®ee efJe®eej keÀjlee, meoj®³ee yebOeveeletvener yeBkeÀ cegJeÌle Peeueer Deens. hejbleg yeBkesÀ®eer efve³eefcele Jeeef<e&keÀ efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ leheemeCeer Peeu³eeveblej®e ³eeJej efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[tve 
DeefOeke=Àle efMekeÌkeÀeceesle&ye nesF&ue.

Oev³eJeeo !

DeeHeuee mvesnebefkeÀle

meerS  efceeEueo keÀeUs
DeO³e#e
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Chairman’s Address 
DEAR MEMBERS,

FY 2021-22 has been a challenging year for the whole world amidst the Corona roller coaster and geo political 
conflict in Europe. Though the challenges persisted, economies started adapting to the new normal and moved 
on albeit at a slower pace. Banking sector has also shown the signs of modest growth. 

Despite the challenging business scenario, the year under review has been satisfying for your Bank witnessing 
an increase in business mix and profitability. It is important to note that the net profit is generated mainly from 
banking than treasury operations. 

The growth in your Bank’s retail loan segment was robust during the financial year ended  
March 31st, 2022. The Bank took focused efforts to increase the retail loan portfolio to comply with regulatory 
guidelines in phased manner and mitigate the concentration risk. In FY 2021-22, the Bank recorded highest 
ever growth of ` 971.91 Crore in retails loans. During FY 2021-22, the Bank launched new loan schemes viz. 
Cosmo Udyog, Cosmo Swayamsiddha and enhanced existing schemes to meet the requirements of retail 
customers including businesses and women. Home Loan being the secured finance, more efforts were made 
to increase Home Loan portfolio. All the initiatives taken for increasing retail loans have paid off & retail loans 
composition has increased to 28.64%.  Now, it is set to achieve the regulatory target of 50% by FY 2024. The 
Bank is also taking concentrated efforts to increase its lending to Priority Sector. At the year end, percentage 
of Priority Sector Lending to total loans is 51.74% against the regulatory target of 50%. 

Improved asset quality is one of the key achievements of FY 2021-22. Aggressive recovery efforts, negotiations 
with the defaulters, sanctioning and execution of One Time Settlement (OTS) proposals, auction of properties 
under Bank's possession pending court cases having picked up pace etc. yielded positive results and the Bank 
could achieve the recovery of ` 548.23 Crore and reduce the NPA%. 

During the year under report, the Bank had to face fierce competition from public sector banks and private 
banks in terms of interest rates on loans and advances. These banks slashed their interest rates on loans 
considerably and attempted to take over the quality loan accounts from other banks. Borrowers were also 
insisting for interest rate reduction to match the competitive offer. In order to retain the quality loan accounts, 
your Bank under customer retention policy, had to offer comparable interest rates on loans. This impacted the 
interest income of the Bank to a certain extent. The Bank is diligently balancing the loan portfolio focusing on 
returns and risk as well, considering that even depositors expect higher rate on their deposits.  

During FY 2021-22, to strengthen the capital adequacy position, the Bank with regulatory permissions, 
had launched Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit Scheme-10 to augment lower tier II capital to the tune of  
` 180 crores. Alike previous LTD Schemes, LTD-10 Scheme too received good response and Bank garnered  
` 179.98 crores. This affirms the trust and confidence of the customers in ‘Cosmos Bank’. 

The Bank continues to receive awards and win laurels. The Bank was conferred with prestigious awards in 
recognition of the banking achievements. Your Bank was felicitated at hands of Hon. Union Minister Shri. 
Amitji Shah recognizing its service to nation for over a century. The Bank was conferred with the honour during 
National Conclave of Co-operative Banks organized by NAFCUB at New Delhi. This felicitation is dedicated to 
all those shareholders who have contributed in Bank reaching this milestone and keeping it going! 
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In order to provide the customers with greater choices, flexibility, safety and convenience, your Bank continued 
to make significant headway in its alternate delivery channels, offering WhatsApp Banking, new Generation 
Mobile Banking App, Upgraded Internet Banking Module, Contactless Debit Card, Time Pay App, Tokenization 
of Cards etc. Your Bank is keen on increasing its Digital footprints benefiting the customers. Technology is  also 
being used to upgrade the skills of the employees through online training modules. 

Small UCBs find it difficult to cope with the changing business models, cost outlay for technology adoption 
and increasing compliances. Hence, to overcome such challenges, RBI has issued detailed guidelines for 
amalgamation of small UCBs into strong UCBs. Accordingly, as approved by majority of shareholders in 
previous AGM / SGM, proposals for amalgamation of 2 UCBs viz. Shree Sharada Sahakari Bank Limited, 
Pune & Maratha Sahakari Bank Limited, Mumbai into your Bank are at final stage. On receipt of regulatory 
approvals, actual amalgamation process will be initiated. New branches, addition to the business set up, 
strengthening the co-operative movement are some of the key outcomes expected from these amalgamations. 

In line with the RBI permission, your Bank has recently opened 4 new branches and created its presence at 
new locations like Wagholi, Rajgurunagar, Shirur and Ambernath. 

Financial results in few previous years were not as per expectations. However, improved financial results 
as on March 31st, 2022 makes the future journey more optimistic. It has also helped the Bank to achieve 
the prescribed thresholds of RBI’s supervisory action framework. In view of the same, the Bank is looking 
forward to come out of the supervisory action framework, which will be made official, post RBI Inspection for  
FY 2021-22. Moreover, the satisfactory financial results of FY 2021-22 assures that the Bank will regain the 
Financially Sound and Well Managed (FSWM) UCB status very soon. This will enable the Bank to explore 
more avenues of business development. 

Wage Settlement Agreement for the period April 01st, 2020 to March 31st, 2025 was executed between 
Management of the Bank and Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh on March 26th, 2022. A Committee of Board of 
Directors was constituted for this purpose to discuss and negotiate the terms of the agreement with Cosmos 
Bank Sevak Sangh. The Committee and Sevak Sangh officials met 8 times, had rounds of healthy discussions 
and the agreement was finally approved in Board meeting dtd. March 25th, 2022. The pay hike comprises fixed 
and variable pay. The variable pay is linked to the performance of employees, this highlight of the agreement 
is well received by the Sevak Sangh. The agreement will certainly benefit employees and the Bank as well. 

As recommended by General Body, an application was submitted to RBI requesting prior permission for 
distribution of dividend @ 8% for FY 2020-21. However, as per the permission received from RBI, dividend 
was paid @ 4% on May 5th, 2022. Considering the distributable profit for FY 2021-22 as mentioned in the 
profit appropriation, RBI’s prior permission will be sought for distribution of dividend, post recommendation of 
General Body.

   With regards,

 

CA Milind Kale
Chairman
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Name of the Bank: The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (Multistate Scheduled Bank)

Registered Office: Cosmos Tower, Plot No. 6, S. No. 132/B, ICS Colony, University Road, Ganeshkhind, Pune 411 007

Registration No. & Date: Under the Co-operative Credit Societies Act, 1904. Reg. No.20, dated 18th January 1906

Under Multistate Co-op Soc. Act, 1984, MSCS/CR/72/97 dated 28.11.1997

Under Banking Regulation Act, 1949, ACD/MH/188 P dated 11.03.1980

Incorporated in the Second Schedule as per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Act, 1934

UBD/BR.324/A-9-90/91, dated 01.11.1990

Area of Operation: States of Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, Gujarat, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana

HIGHLIGHTS
As on 31st March, 2022

 A)	 Deee|LekeÀ / Financials	                                                                                                                    (` keÀesìerle) (Amt. in Crore)

leheMeerue / Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021

YeeieYeeb[Jeue / Paid Up Share Capital 335.34 333.59

SketÀCe efveOeer / Reserves and other Funds  1,765.27 1,738.70

Yeeb[Jeue he³ee&hlelee ÒeceeCe / Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR)  13.19% 12.54%

þsJeer /  Deposits  

ye®ele þsJeer / Savings 3,289.03 2,942.84

®eeuet þsJeer / Current 1,256.60 1,015.85

cegole þsJeer / Term 11,976.74 12,191.76

SketÀCe / Total 16,522.37 16,150.45

helehegjJeþe / Advances

leejCeer helehegjJeþe / Secured 12,091.17 11,826.71

efyeveleejCeer helehegjJeþe / Unsecured 201.74 53.96

SketÀCe / Total 12,292.91 11,880.67

keÀpex  / Borrowings 719.18 672.00

SketÀCe iegbleJeCetkeÀ / Total Investments 5,292.00 5,327.35

LekeÀyeekeÀer he´ceeCe / Over dues (Percentage) 5.85% 7.73%

veHeÀe / Profit for the Year 65.91 56.78

ceeieerue Je<ee¥®ee efMeuuekeÀ veHeÀe / Previous Years' Profit C/F 37.19 15.61

KesUles Yeeb[Jeue / Working Capital 19,310.39 19,102.31

B)	 Flej / Others                                               

leheMeerue / Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

MeeKee / Total Branches 140 140

meYeemeo / Members 91,691 85,695

veececee$e meYeemeo (keÀpe&oej) / Nominal Members (Borrowers) 6,400 5,161

SketÀCe mesJekeÀ / Total Staff 2,657 2,728



6

Management Team

Managing Director

Mr. Suhas Gokhale
(Till 20th November 2021)

Mrs. Apekshita Thipsay
(From 20th November 2021)

Chief General Managers

Ms. Nayan Lagad Mr. Avinash Rana
  

Chief Information Technology Officer 

Ms. Arti Dhole 

Deputy Chief General Manager

Mr. Vishwas Agale Mr. Anand Chalke Mr. Sunil Panse Ms. Aakanksha Rane
(From 07th October 2021) (From 18th October 2021) (From 18th October 2021)

General Managers

Mr. Rajendra Pandit Mr. Manoj Shah Mr. Sanjay Sawant
Mr. Avinash Chavan Mr. Vinayak Joshi  

(From 18th April 2022) 
(Chief Risk Officer)

Statutory Auditors 

M/s G D Apte and Co. Chartered Accountants, Pune 
M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP, Chartered Accountants 

Internal Auditor

Gunwani and Kolapkar, Chartered Accountants, Pune
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Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®eer veesìerme 
(kesÀJeU meYeemeoebkeÀefjlee)

efo keÀe@mecee@me keÀes-Dee@he yeBkeÀ efue. ®³ee meYeemeoeb®eer 116 Jeer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee cebieUJeej efo. 27 meHìWyej 2022 jespeer 
mekeÀeUer 9.00 Jeepelee efMeJeMebkeÀj meYeeie=n, me.veb.698/1, cene|<eveiej, hee³eieg[s yeeie, hegCes 411 037 ³esLes nesCeej Deens. 
l³eeJesUer heg{erue keÀecekeÀepe nesF&ue. lejer meoj meYesme DeeheCe DeJeM³e GheeqmLele jeneJes DeMeer efJevebleer Deens.

meYesHeg{erue efJe<e³e ë

1. 	���	 efo. 30 mehìWyej 2021 jespeer Peeuesu³ee 115 J³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®ee Je efo.26 veesJnWyej 2021 jespeer Peeuesu³ee 
efJeMes<e meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®ee Je=Êeeble keÀe³ece keÀjCes.

2. 		 De) 	 heg{erue he´mleeJeeb®ee efJe®eej keÀjCes Je l³eeme ceev³elee osCes.

 				   1. 	 meve 2021-2022 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&®ee Jeee|<ekeÀ Je=Êeevle.

				   2. 	 efo. 31 cee®e& 2022 jespeer mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&®es veHeÀeleesìe he$ekeÀ.

				   3. 	 efo. 31 cee®e& 2022 jespeer mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&®ee leeUsyebo.

 	 ye) 	 meve 2021-2022 ³ee Je<ee&leerue iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeeR®³ee he´l³e#e JeehejemebyebOeer ceeefnleer IesCes.

3. 	 meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves meg®eefJeuesu³ee meve 2021-22 ®³ee veHeÀe efJeYeeieCeermebyebOeer efJe®eej keÀjCes Je l³eeme ceev³elee osCes.

4.	 meve 2021-2022 ®³ee JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#eCe DenJeeueeJej efJe®eej keÀjCes Je l³ee®³ee hetle&lee DenJeeuee®eer ceeefnleer IesCes.

5. 	 efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceev³elesvegmeej meve 2022-2023 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&meeþer JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀeb®eer efve³egkeÌleer keÀjCes. l³eeb®es 
ceeveOeve þjefJeC³ee®ee DeefOekeÀej meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme osCes.

6. 	� yeBkesÀ®es meb®eeuekeÀ Je l³eeb®es veelesJeeF&keÀ ³eeb®eskeÀ[s meve 2021-2022 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le ³esCesyeekeÀer Demeuesu³ee keÀpee¥®eer 
ceeefnleer IesCes. (ceequìmìsì keÀes-Dee@he. meesmee³eìerped De@keÌì 2002 keÀuece 39 (3) Devegmeej)

7.	 116 J³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme GheeqmLele jent ve MekeÀuesu³ee meYeemeoeb®eer DevegheeqmLeleer ceev³e keÀjCes.

8. 	 cee. DeO³e#e ³eeb®³ee mebceleerves Dee³el³eeJesUer ³esCeeN³ee efJe<e³eeb®ee efJe®eej keÀjCes.

			   cee. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee Dee%esJeªve

efo. 1 meHìWyej 2022 	  meew. Dehesef#elee efþhemes
hegCes (ceneje<ì^)	 J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeefuekeÀe
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met®evee

01	� Jejerue meYesme mekeÀeUer þerkeÀ 9.00 Jeepelee he´ejbYe nesF&ue. l³eemeeþer DeeJeM³ekeÀ ieCemebK³ee hetCe& Peeueer vemesue lej ner meYee mLeefiele kesÀueer 
peeF&ue. DeMee mLeefiele meYes®es keÀecekeÀepe l³ee®e efoJeMeer, l³ee®e efþkeÀeCeer mekeÀeUer 9.30 Jeepelee meg© nesF&ue Je ³ee mLeefiele meYesme 
ieCemebK³ee hetleea®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee jenCeej veener. ³ee meYesle Jejerue veesefìMeerceO³es veceto kesÀuesu³ee efJe<e³eeb®ee efJe®eej keÀjC³eele ³esF&ue.

02.	� efo. 27 meHìWyej 2022 jespeer nesCeeN³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{erue efJe<e³eebmebyebOeer®eer keÀeieohe$es yeBkesÀ®³ee cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³eele  
efo. 23 meHìWyej 2022 he³e¥le keÀecekeÀepee®³ee efoJeMeer mekeÀeUer 11.00 les ogheejer 4.00 ³ee JesUsle heeneJe³eeme efceUleerue.

03. 	�� Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{erue efJe<e³eebyeeyele meYeemeoebvee keÀener he´Mve efJe®eejeJe³ee®es Demeu³eeme les uesKeer mJe©heele yeBkesÀ®³ee cegK³e 
keÀe³ee&ue³eeceO³es efo. 23 meHìWyej 2022 he³e¥le keÀecekeÀepee®³ee efoJeMeer mekeÀeUer 11.00 les ogheejer 4.00 ³ee JesUsle DeeCetve ÐeeJesle ner 
efJevebleer.

04.	� yeBkesÀ®ee mebhetCe& DenJeeue yeBkesÀ®³ee mebkesÀle mLeUeJej (www.cosmosbank.com) GheueyOe Demetve meYeemeoebmeeþer DenJeeueeb®³ee 
he´leer yeBkesÀ®³ee MeeKeebkeÀ[sner GheueyOe keÀ©ve osC³eele ³esleerue. meYeshetJeea pes meYeemeo mebhetCe& DenJeeue efceUC³ee®eer uesKeer ceeieCeer keÀjleerue 
l³eebvee yeBkesÀ®ee mebhetCe& DenJeeue yeBkesÀkeÀ[s veeWoefJeuesu³ee l³eeb®³ee heÊ³eeJej heesmìeves heeþefJeC³eele ³esF&ue.

05.	 meYesme ³esleevee meYeemeo DeesUKehe$e ke=Àhe³ee pe©j meesyele DeeCeeJess.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(FOR MEMBERS ONLY)

The 116th Annual General Meeting of the members of THE COSMOS CO-OP. BANK LTD., will be held on Tuesday, 
27th September 2022 at 9.00 a.m. at Shivshankar Sabhagruha, S. No. 698/1, Maharshinagar, Paigude Baug,  
Pune – 411037 for transacting following business. Your presence therefore is highly solicited.

Agenda of the Meeting :

1. 	� To confirm the minutes of the 115th Annual General Meeting held on 30th September 2021 and Special 
General Meeting held on 26th November 2021.

2. 	 A) 	 To consider and adopt

		  1) 	 Annual Report for the financial year 2021-2022.

		  2) 	� Profit And Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2022.

		  3) 	 Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022.

	 B) 	� To review actual utilization of reserves and other funds during the year 2021-2022.

3. 	� To consider and approve the appropriation of profit for the financial year 2021-2022 as proposed by the 
Board of Directors.

4. 	� To consider the Report of Statutory Auditors and compliance thereof for the year 2021-2022.

5. 	� As per approval from Reserve Bank of India, to appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2022-2023 and to 
authorize Board of Directors to decide their remuneration.

6. 	� To take note of the loans and advances outstanding from the Directors and their relatives during the year 
2021-2022 (vide section 39 (3) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies  Act, 2002).

7. 	� To sanction leave of absence of members who are not able to attend the 116th Annual General Meeting.

8. 	 Any other matter, with the permission of the Chair.

By order of the Board of Directors

Date: 1st September 2022		  				     Mrs. Apekshita Thipsay
Pune (Maharashtra)	 Managing Director
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Notes

1. 		  The meeting shall commence at 9.00 a.m. sharp. If the required quorum of members is not present at 
the commencement of the meeting, it shall be adjourned. The adjourned meeting will resume business 
on the same day, at the same place, at 9.30 a.m., irrespective of the quorum, in which, only the business 
mentioned in the Notice of the Meeting shall be transacted.

2. 	 All documents and information relating to the business to be transacted at this Annual General Meeting 
to be held on 27th September 2022 will be available at Cosmos Tower - Bank’s Head Office up to  
23rd September 2022 on working days, between 11.00 a.m. to 4.00 p.m.

3. 	 Members are requested to submit their queries, if any, regarding the business to be transacted at this 
Annual General Meeting, in writing at the Bank’s Head Office up to 23rd September 2022 on working 
days, between 11.00 a.m. to 4.00 p.m.

4. 	 The entire Annual Report is available on Bank’s website www.cosmosbank.com while the hard copy of 
Annual Report will be available at all branches for the members. Those members who make a written 
request to receive the Annual Report before the meeting, the same shall be sent to them by Post on their 
address registered with the Bank.

5. 	 Members are requested to kindly bring the Membership Photo Identity Card for the meeting.



116th  Annual Report  2021–2022

11

ceev³eJej meYeemeo,
Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀ®ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2021-22 ®ee 116 Jee Jeee|<ekeÀ DenJeeue 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®esJeleerves DeeheCeeheg{s meeoj keÀjerle Deens.

peeieeflekeÀ Je Yeejleer³e DeLe&J³eJemLee -
DenJeeue Je<ee&le peeieeflekeÀ DeLe&J³eJemLesves SkeÀe yeepeguee keÀesefJe[ 19 ®³ee heeþesheeþ 
Deeuesu³ee ueeìebceOetve yeensj he[tve veJeerve DeeMee heuueefJele nesCes lej ogmeN³ee yeepeguee 
jefMe³ee ³eg¬esÀve ³eeb®esceOeerue ³eg×ecegUs peeieeflekeÀ hegjJeþe meeKeUerceOeerue mebkeÀì Je 
DeveskeÀ osMeebceOeerue ceneieeF&Jej he[uesuee he´YeeJe ³ee®ee DevegYeJe Iesleuee. ³ee keÀejCeebcegUs 
lemes®e FbOeve Je Dev³e Jemlegb®³ee efkeÀceleer Jee{Ces, DeVe megjef#elelee OeeskeÌ³eele ³esCes DeMee 
Je l³eeJej DeJeuebefyele Dev³e yeeyeeRJej Peeuesu³ee heefjCeeceebcegUs peeieeflekeÀ DeLe&J³eJemLesves 
DeveskeÀ ®e{Gleej DevegYeJeues.

ceneieeF&ceO³es nUtnUt heCe eqmLejieleerves nesCeejer Jee{ DeeefCe peeieeflekeÀ heeleUerJejerue 
jepekeÀejCeeleerue DeeqmLejlee ³eecegUs ÞeeruebkeÀe, heeefkeÀmleeve DeMee DeeefMe³ee Keb[eleerue 
keÀener osMeebJej efJeheefjle heefjCeece Peeuee Je ³ee osMeebceO³es Deee|LekeÀ vewjeM³e Je vesle=lJe 
yeoue Peeuesues efometve Deeues. DeYetlehetJe& ceneieeF&Jej efve³eb$eCe þsJeC³eemeeþer meJe& osMeeb®³ee 
ceO³eJeleea yeBkeÀebveer efkeÀceleeR®³ee eqmLejlesmeeþer he´³elve kesÀues. meelel³eeves efve³eefcele nesCeejer 
cee@efveìjer hee@efuemeer Je keÀe³ece Demeuesuee peeieeflekeÀ jepekeÀejCeeleerue leCeeJe ³eeb®es 
heefjCeece-mJe©he Deee|LekeÀ heefjeqmLeleer leerJe´heCes mebkegÀef®ele Peeueer.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le Deeheu³ee osMeeleerue DeLe&J³eJemLee keÀesefJe[ 19 ®³ee DeeIeeleeceOetve 
meeJejle nesleer Je nUtnUt heCe Jee{erkeÀ[s ceeie&¬eÀceCe keÀjle nesleer. hejbleg peeieeflekeÀ 
Deee|LekeÀ heefjeqmLeleer®ee ³ee Jee{erJej heefjCeece Peeuee. Jee{uesueer ceneieeF& Je 
J³eeheejeleerue letì Demetvener Yeejleer³e DeLe&J³eJemLesceO³es DeMeehe´keÀej®eer DeMeeblelee 
menve keÀjC³eeceO³es ueJeef®ekeÀlee efometve Deeueer. ceevmetve®³ee Deeieceveeveblej Mesleer Je 
MesleerhetjkeÀ J³eJemee³eebvee ®eeuevee efceUeueer. efveJJeU efJe¬eÀerceO³es Peeuesueer YejIeesme Jee{ 
Je ceeieCeerceO³es Peeuesueer Jee{ ³eecegUs keÀe@heexjsì meskeÌìjceO³es hegve©ppeerJeveeme meg©Jeele 
Peeu³ee®es efometve ³esle Deens. DeLe&J³eJemLesceO³es GheueyOe Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue Je keÀe@heexjsì 
meskeÌìj®³ee cetueYetle yeeyeeRceOeerue megOeejCee ³eecegUs iegbleJeCegkeÀoejebceO³es efJeéeeme efvecee&Ce 
Peeuee. HesÀ[jue efjPeJn&ves mebkegÀef®ele kesÀuesues jsìdme, peeieeflekeÀ lejueles®eer DeeqmLejlee 
DeMeer DeveskeÀ DeeJneves Depetvener meceesj Deensle®e. peeieeflekeÀ heeleUerJejerue Je osMeebleie&le 
jepekeÀejCeeleerue peesKeceer Kethe Deensle. meO³ee®³ee Je YeefJe<³eele GÓJeCeeN³ee peesKeceeRvee 
meeceesjs peeC³eemeeþer osMeeleerue DeLe&J³eJemLesves le³eej jenCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens.

meve 2021-22 ceOeerue yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeleerue megOeejCee-
hegjsMeer GheueyOe lejuelee Je efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves ueeiet kesÀuesu³ee meJeueleer ³eecegUs keÀesefJe[ 
19 ®³ee meeLeercegUs efvecee&Ce Peeuesu³ee De[LeÈ³ee®³ee heefjeqmLeleerle yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeme 
DeeOeej efceUeuee. yeBkeÀeb®³ee Yeeb[JeueeceO³es Jee{ Peeu³eecegUs l³eeb®eer efJeefJeOe peesKeceer 
menve keÀjC³ee®eer #ecelee Jee{ueer. meeJe&peefvekeÀ #es$eeleerue yeBkeÀebvee MeemeveeceeHe&Àle 
recapitalization ®³ee ceeO³eceeletve Peeuesueer ceole, Keepeieer yeBkeÀebveer ceekexÀìceOetve 
kesÀuesueer Yeeb[Jeue GYeejCeer lemes®e keÀjC³eele Deeuesueer Jemegueer ³eecegUs ³ee yeBkeÀeb®³ee 
Yeeb[JeueeceO³es ner Jee{ Peeueer Deens.

meJe& Mes[îetu[ keÀcee|MeDeue yeBkeÀebceOeerue {esyeU Deveglheeefole keÀpee¥®es he´ceeCe ceeieerue 
6 Je<ee¥®³ee efkeÀceeve heeleUerhe³e¥le efve³ebef$ele nesles. ³eeceO³es Jemegueermeeþer keÀjC³eele 
Deeuesues he´³elve Je ìseqkeÌvekeÀue jeF&ì-Dee@HeÀ kesÀuesueer keÀpex ³eeb®ee menYeeie neslee. mekeÀue 
jeä^er³e GlheVeeceO³es nesCeeN³ee veieC³e Jee{er®³ee he´ceeCeele yeBkeÀebceOeerue keÀpee¥ceO³es Jee{ 
Je yeBkeÀebvee veHeÀe nesC³eeme meg©Jeele Peeueer Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves eqmJekeÀejuesueer OeesjCes-

veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebceOeerue efJeefJeOe yeeyeeR®ee DeY³eeme keÀjCes, ceO³ece keÀeefueve 
Ghee³e³eespevee ueeiet keÀjCes, efJeefJeOe yeeyeeRJej leele[erves lees[iee keÀe{C³eemeeþer Ghee³e 
meg®eefJeCes Je yeBeEkeÀie jsi³eguesMeve keÀe³eÐeeceOeerue megOeejCeeb®ee HeÀe³eoe osTve yeBeEkeÀie #es$e 
DeefOekeÀ me#ece keÀjC³eemeeþer keÀener efve³eecekeÀ Jee he³e&Jes#eer yeoue efMeHeÀejme keÀjCes 
³eemeeþer efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves ceepeer [sH³egìer ieJnve&j Þeer. efJeéeveeLeve ³eeb®³ee DeO³e#elesKeeueer 
efJeMes<e lep%e meefceleer®eer mLeehevee kesÀueer. Dev³e ieesäeRyejesyej®e ³ee meefceleerves 
yeBkeÀebceOeerue þsJeer Je l³eeb®es keÀe³e&#es$e ³eeb®esJej DeeOeeefjle ®eej mlejebJej efve³eecekeÀ 
efve³eceeJeueer efMeHeÀejme kesÀueer Deens. vekeÌle cetu³e, Yeeb[Jeue he³ee&hlelee, MeeKee efJemleej 
Je keÀpe&ce³ee&oe DeMee efJeefJeOe efvekeÀ<eebmeeþer JesieJesieÈ³ee efve³eecekeÀ yeeyeer efMeHeÀejme 
kesÀu³ee Deensle. Umbrella Organisation ®es meom³elJe ner osKeerue ³ee efMeHeÀejme 
kesÀuesu³ee yeeyeeRceOeerue he´cegKe yeeye Deens. ³eehewkeÀer keÀener efMeHeÀejMeer efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves 
hetCe&heCes, lej keÀener yeeyeer DebMeleë eqmJekeÀeju³ee Demetve keÀener yeeyeer efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee 
efJe®eejeOeerve Deensle.

keÀesefJe[ - 19 ®³ee ogmeN³ee GêskeÀeveblej Resolution Framework 2.0 ®eer 
efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves Iees<eCee kesÀueer. ³eecegUs keÀener efJeefMeä Deìer Je MeleeAvee hee$e jentve, keÀpe& 
osCeeN³ee mebmLeebvee hee$e keÀpe&oejeb®eer keÀpex hegveie&efþle keÀjCes MekeÌ³e Peeues.

efJeefJeOe mesJee DeeTìmeese\meie keÀjC³eeceOeerue DebieYetle peesKeceer efJe®eejele IesTve veeiejer 
menkeÀejer yeBkeÀeb®³ee megjef#elelesmeeþer efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves `Guidelines for Managing 
Risk in Outsourcing of Financial Services by Cooperative 
Banks’ ³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®evee peejer kesÀu³ee.

Income Recognition, Asset Classification and provisioning 
pertaining to advances ³eeyeeyele meJe& keÀpe& osCeeN³ee mebmLeebceO³es SkeÀJeekeÌ³elee 
DemeeJeer ³eemeeþer meO³ee®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebceOeerue keÀener yeeyeeRyeeyele DeefOekeÀ 
mheäerkeÀjCe osC³eele Deeues.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves One Nation One Ombudsman ³ee mebkeÀuhevesDebleie&le 
veesJnWyej 2021 ceO³es SkeÀeeqlcekeÀ Ombudsman Scheme 21 ueeiet 
kesÀueer. efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s oeKeue nesCeeN³ee uesKeer Je Fcesue mJe©heeleerue le¬eÀejeRyeeyele 
he´ejbefYekeÀ he´ef¬eÀ³ee keÀjC³eemeeþer ceO³eJeleea DeMeer Centralized Receipt and 
Processing Centre –CRPC – ³eb$eCee keÀe³ee&eqvJele kesÀueer Deens. le¬eÀejoejebvee 
l³eeb®³ee le¬eÀejeR®es efveJeejCe nesC³eemeeþer GheueyOe Demeuesu³ee Dev³e he³ee&³eer J³eJemLes®eer 
ceeefnleer GheueyOe keÀ©ve osCes / l³eebvee DeeJeM³ekeÀ leer ceole keÀjCes ³eemeeþer efjPeJn& 
yeBkesÀves he´Lece®e Contact Centre mebkeÀuhevee jeyeefJeueer Deens.

meve 2021-22 ceO³es keWÀêer³e DeLe&mebkeÀuheeceO³es peenerj kesÀu³eevegmeej, Deposit 
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) Act 
1961 ceO³es megOeejCee keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee. ³ee megOeejCeebcegUs, efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves SKeeÐee 
yeBkesÀleerue þsJeer þsJeeroejebveer keÀe{tve IesC³eeJej yebOeves Ieeleueer Demeu³eeme, l³ee yeBkesÀleerue 
efJeceemebjef#ele þsJeeR®eer l³ee efJecee jkeÀceshe³e¥le®eer jkeÌkeÀce þsJeeroejebvee hejle keÀjCes ns 
DICGC MekeÌ³e Peeues Deens.

menkeÀej #es$eeleerue Jee{le Demeuesueer eqkeÌueälee, l³eeb®ee mesìDehe Je J³eJemee³ee®eer J³eehleer 
³eeb®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve ` 5000 keÀesìer Je l³eehes#ee DeefOekeÀ mesìDehe Demeuesu³ee veeiejer 
menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebvee Chief Risk Officer ®eer efve³egkeÌleer keÀjCes Je meb®eeuekeÀ meom³eeb®eer 
Risk Management Committee mLeeheve keÀjCesyeeyele efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves met®evee 
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kesÀu³ee Deensle. ³eeÜejs peesKeerce J³eJemLeehevee®³ee efJeefJeOe hewuegbJej DeefOekeÀ ue#e osCes 
MekeÌ³e nesCeej Deens.

yeBeEkeÀie jsi³eguesMeve De@keÌì 1949 ceOeerue yeoueeb®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves 
veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebmeeþer Issue and Regulation of Capital Funds 
yeeyele ueeiet Demeuesu³ee efJeÐeceeve ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®eveeb®ee Dee{eJee Iesleuee.

ef[efpeìue Ghe¬eÀce

ie´enkeÀebveer ef[efpeìue mesJee megefJeOeeb®ee DeefOekeÀeefOekeÀ Jeehej keÀjeJee Je hescesvìmeeþer 
GheueyOe veJeveJeerve he³ee&³eeb®ee HeÀe³eoe I³eeJee Je ³eeÜejs jesKe jkeÀces®³ee J³eJenejeb®ee 
keÀceerlekeÀceer DeJeuebye keÀjC³ee®eer meceepee®eer ceeveefmekeÀlee le³eej JneJeer ³eemeeþer efjPeJn& 
yeBkesÀves DeeOegefvekeÀ leb$e%eevee®ee Jeehej keÀjC³eeJej ue#e keWÀefêle kesÀues Deens. osMeYejeleerue 
megceejs 40 keÀesìer efJeefMeä ceesyeeF&ue HeÀesve JeehejkeÀl³ee¥vee ef[efpeìue mesJeeb®ee ueeYe Ieslee 
³eeJee ³eemeeþer UPI System ves UPI123Pay keÀe³e&he×leer meg© kesÀueer.

Payment Infrastructure Development Fund (PIDF) keÀe³ee&efvJele 
Peeu³eecegUs ef[efpeìue mesJeeb®ee DeefOekeÀ eqmJekeÀej, meWì^ueeF&p[ hescesvì efmemìerce®eer 
keÀe³ece GheueyOelee, Clearing Corporation of India Ltd (CCIL) ³eeb®³ee 
DeveskeÀ megefJeOeeb®eer Jee{uesueer JesU, National Automation Clearing House 
(NACH), Card-on-File Tokenization (CoFT) ³ee yeeyeer meeOeu³ee peeTve 
³eecegUs ¬esÀef[ì Je mesìuecesvìceOeerue peesKeceer keÀceer Peeu³ee Deensle.

³ee J³eefleefjÊeÀ veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebmeeþer OeesjCeelcekeÀ ¢äerkeÀesve cnCetve efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves 
Technology Vision Document peeefnj kesÀues Deens.

Fintech kebÀhev³eeb®³ee Jee{l³ee efJemleeje®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves  
efo.4 peevesJeejer 2022 heemetve heefjhetCe& Demes FinTech Department meg© kesÀues 
Deens. meve 2021-22 ceO³es efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves Innovation Hub (RBIH) ®eer ner 
mLeehevee kesÀueer Deens.

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U

meve 2021-2022 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le meerS efceeEueo keÀeUs ³eebveer DeO³e#e cnCetve 
lej De@[. he´uneo keÀeskeÀjs ³eebveer GheeO³e#e cnCetve keÀecekeÀepe heeefnues.

³eeveblej ces 2022 ceO³es De@[.he´uneo keÀeskeÀjs ³eebveer vegkeÀl³ee®e Peeuesu³ee yeBeEkeÀie 
jsi³eguesMeve De@keÌìceOeerue yeoueeb®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve lemes®e veJeerve meb®eeuekeÀebvee mebOeer 
osCeskeÀjerlee Je veJeerve GÊejeefOekeÀejer J³eJemLeeheveekeÀjerlee GheeO³e#e heoe®ee jepeerveecee 
efouee. efo. 6 ces 2022 jespeer Peeuesu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee meYesceO³es, 
yeBkesÀ®es meb®eeuekeÀ Þeer. meef®eve Deeheìs ³eeb®eer yeBkesÀ®³ee GheeO³e#eheoer SkeÀceleeves efveJe[ 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

lemes®e keÀe@mecee@me yeBkeÀ mesJekeÀ mebIeeves SkeÀceleeves efveeqM®ele kesÀu³eevegmeej ces 2022 
heemetve meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueleerue mesJekeÀ he´efleefveOeer heoeJej Þeer. jefJeMebkeÀj keÀesjs ³eebvee 
mJeerke=Àle keÀjC³eele Deeues Deens.

yees[& Dee@HeÀ ce@vespecesvì -

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee efo.31 ef[meWyej 2019 jespeer®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebvegmeej, 
Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀceO³es yees[& Dee@HeÀ ce@vespecesvì®eer mLeehevee keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. meoj 
yees[& Dee@HeÀ ce@vespecesvì®eer heefnueer meYee efo.16 peguew 2021 jespeer nesTve l³ee®³ee 

he´l³e#e keÀecekeÀepeeme meg©Jeele keÀjC³eele Deeueer Demetve meve 2021-22 ceO³es yees[& 
Dee@HeÀ ce@vespecesvì®³ee SketÀCe 16 meYee Peeu³ee. yees[& Dee@HeÀ ce@vespecesvì®³ee meom³eeb®ee 
yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeleerue keÀecekeÀepee®ee DevegYeJe Je l³eeb®es %eeve ³eeb®ee yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀecekeÀepeeceO³es 
Dehesef#ele Ghe³eesie nesle Deens.

J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀheoeJej DeefOekeÀeN³ee®eer efve³egkeÌleer-
efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves efo.25 petve 2021 jespeer®³ee heefjhe$ekeÀevJe³es yeBkesÀceO³es 
J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ / cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer heoeJej DeefOekeÀeN³ee®eer 
efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³ee®³ee Deveg<ebieeves veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebvee ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®evee efou³ee 
Deensle. l³ee Deveg<ebieeves Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀves keÀe³e&Jeener kesÀueer Deens.

J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ / cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer heoeJej keÀece keÀ© Feq®íle 
Demeuesu³ee Debleie&le DeefOekeÀeN³eebkeÀ[tve Depe& ceeieefJeCes, meoj Depee¥®eer íeveveer keÀjCes, 
hee$e Depe&oejeb®³ee cegueeKeleer IesTve Debleerce veeJeeyeÎue meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme efMeHeÀejme 
keÀjCes ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es efo. 6 Dee@iemì 2021 jespeer Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee ³ee vewefceefÊekeÀ meefceleer®eer mLeehevee keÀjC³eele 
Deeueer. ³ee meefceleer®es meom³e heg{eruehe´ceeCes neslesë-

01.	 [e@.cegkegbÀo DeY³ebkeÀj (meefceleer DeO³e#e)

02.	 meerS efceeEueo keÀeUs

03.	 De@[. he´uneo keÀeskeÀjs

³ee meefceleerves DeeJeM³ekeÀ leer meJe& keÀe³e&Jeener hetCe& keÀ©ve yeBkesÀ®es J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e 
meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve 01) meew. Dehesef#elee efþhemes Je 02) Þeer. DeefJeveeMe jeCee ³ee 
He´eOeev³e¬eÀceeves DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®eer efveJe[ kesÀueer nesleer. ³ee Deveg<ebieeves meb®eeuekeÀ 
ceb[Ue®³ee meYesle ®e®ee& Je efJe®eej efJeveerce³e keÀjC³eele ³esTve meb®eeuekeÀ 
ceb[Ueves meew. Dehesef#elee efþhemes ³eeb®eer yeBkesÀ®³ee J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀheoer  
3 Je<ee¥meeþer efve³egkeÌleer keÀjCesyeeyele efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s efMeHeÀejme kesÀueer.

l³eeveblej efo.20 veesJnWyej 2021 heemetve meew. Dehesef#elee efþhemes ³eeb®eer yeBkesÀ®³ee 
J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. yeBkesÀ®³ee Feflenemeele 
he´Lece®e SkeÀe ceefnuee DeefOekeÀeN³ee®eer J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³eele 
Deeueer Deens.

yeBkesÀ®eer meebheefÊekeÀ heefjeqmLeleer Je Deee|LekeÀ efve<keÀ<e&
yeBkesÀ®eer mebheuesu³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&®eer heefjeqmLeleer heg{eruehe´ceeCes Deens -
 						       (` keÀesìerle)

leheMeerue 2020-21 2021-2022
YeeieYeeb[Jeue 333.59 335.34

SketÀCe efveOeer 1,738.70 1,765.27
mJeefveOeer 2,072.29 2,100.61
vekeÌle Deveglheeefole keÀpex  
(Net NPA)

8.75… 4.74…

{esyeU DeveglHeeefole keÀpex 
(Gross NPA)

11.00… 6.86…

SketÀCe GlheVe 2,081.23 1,908.53
De)	 efceUeuesues J³eepe 1,360.75 1,397.96
ye) 	 Flej GlheVe 463.18 191.35
keÀ) 	 Flej pecee 257.30 319.21
SketÀCe Ke®e& 2,024.45 1,842.62
De)	 efouesues J³eepe 977.56 805.41
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leheMeerue 2020-21 2021-2022
ye) 	 mesJekeÀebJejerue Ke®e& 201.65 208.32
keÀ) 	Flej Ke®e& 183.37 205.77
[) 	 lejlegoer � jeF&ì Dee@HeÀ 661.87 623.12
efveJJeU veHeÀe/leesìe 56.78 65.91
vesì mejhueme / Mee@ì&HeÀe@ue 56.78 77.91

veHeÀe efJeYeeieCeer -
veHeÌ³ee®eer heg{eruehe´ceeCes efJeYeeieCeer keÀjC³ee®eer efMeHeÀejme meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U meJe&meeOeejCe 
meYesme keÀjerle Deensë-

vesì mejhueme (c/f to B/s) ` 77,91,27,793.37

(-) jesKes DeJecetu³eve efveJeejCe  efveOeer 
Written Back

` 12,00,00,000.00

(-) SDeejmeer meskeÌ³egefjìer lejleto 
RBI Cir. No. DOR.STR.
REC.51/21.04.048/2022-23

` 5,55,00,000.00

meve 2021-22 meeþer efveJJeU veHeÀe ` 60,36,27,793.37

efJeYeeieCeer

1.	 iebieepeUer (25%) ` 15,09,06,950.00

2.	� DeekeÀeqmcekeÀ leesìîeebmeeþer jeKeerJe 
(10%)

` 6,03,62,780

3.	 efMe#eCeefveOeer (1%) ` 60,36,280

` 21,73,06,010.00

efMeuuekeÀ veHeÀe ` 38,63,21,783.37

(+) jesKes DeJecetu³eve efveJeejCe  efveOeer 
Written Back

` 12,00,00,000.00

(+) SDeejmeer meskeÌ³egefjìer lejleto 
RBI Cir. No. DOR.STR.
REC.51/21.04.048/2022-23

` 5,55,00,000.00

ceeieerue Je<eea®ee efMeuuekeÀ veHeÀe ` 37,18,52,145.24

heg{erue Je<ee&meeþer efMeuuekeÀ vesì mejhueme ` 93,36,73,928.61

(¬eÀ.1 les 3 efJeYeeieCeer ceequìmìsì keÀes-Dee@he. meesmee.De@keÌì 2002 keÀuece 63(1) 
ceOeerue lejlegoeRvegmeej DenJeeue Je<eea®ee veHeÀe ` 60,36,27,793.37 ®³ee 
he´ceeCeele meg®eefJeueer Deens.)

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀme Peeuesu³ee ` 60,36,27,793.37 veHeÌ³eeletve JewOeeefvekeÀ 
lejlegoer kesÀu³eeveblej efMeuuekeÀ ` 38,63,21,783.37 veHeÌ³eeletve ueeYeebMe 
peenerj keÀ©ve JeeìheekeÀjerlee efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s efJevebleer Depe& keÀjC³eeme Je DeeJeM³ekeÀ 
lees heeþhegjeJee keÀjC³eeme ceev³elee osC³ee®eer Jeeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme efJevebleer Deens.

þsJeer -
cee®e& 2021 DeKesj `16,150.45 keÀesìer Demeuesu³ee þsJeer DenJeeue Je<ee&le 
` 371.92 keÀesìeRveer Jee{tve cee®e& 2022 DeKesj ` 16,522.37 keÀesìer 
Peeu³ee Deensle. DenJeeue Je<ee&le keÀpee&®ee GþeJe eqmLej DeMee ojeves nesle Demeleevee 
he´ecegK³eeves keÀceer J³eepeoje®³ee þsJeer mebkeÀefuele keÀ©ve þsJeJee{erJej ³eesi³e les efve³eb$eCe 
þsJeC³eele Deeues nesles. 

cegolehetCe& nesCeeN³ee þsJe DeejeKe[îee®ee meKeesue DeY³eeme, ceesþîee jkeÀces®³ee þsJeeRJej 
meelel³eeves osKejsKe, DeefleefjÊeÀ lemes®e keÀpe& osC³ee³eesi³e efveOeer®eer GheueyOelee, Flej 
yeBkeÀeb®es þsJe J³eepeojeb®es efJeMues<eCe F. ceeO³eceebÜejs J³eepeojele JesUesJesUer yeoue keÀ©ve 
þsJeeRJejerue Ke®e& (Cost of Deposit) keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀleHexÀ SkeÀef$eleefjl³ee 
he´³elve keÀjC³eele Deeues. ®eebieu³ee he´leer®eer CASA Keeleer efceUefJeC³eeJej Yej 
osC³eemeeþer efJeMes<e he´³elve keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle. DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀceO³es megceejs 
53,900 ye®ele Je megceejs 8,500 ®eeuet Keeleer meg© keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deensle. 
³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®esmeeþer Josh - 116, keÀe@mecee@me  
Dee@eEueefhekeÌme DeMee keÀener mheOee¥®es Dee³eespeve keÀjC³eele Deeues nesles. ³eeÜejs DenJeeue 
Je<ee&le yeBkesÀ®³ee CASA þsJeeRceO³es ` 589.93 keÀesìeR®eer Jee{ Peeueer Deens.

keÀpex -
cee®e& 2021 DeKesj `11,880.67 keÀesìer Demeuesueer yeBkesÀleerue keÀpex DenJeeue 
Je<ee&le ` 412.24 keÀesìeRveer Jee{tve cee®e& 2022 DeKesj ` 12,292.91 
keÀesìer Peeueer Deensle. meoj®eer Jee{ ner 3.47% Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&le ̀ 280.22 
keÀesìeR®eer keÀpex jeF&ì Dee@HeÀ keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deensle.

efo.31 cee®e& 2022 DeKesj CD Ratio 74.60% Deens. lemes®e yeBkesÀ®³ee 
keÀpee¥®es mJeefveOeer DeefOekeÀ þsJeer ³eeb®esMeer Demeuesues he´ceeCe efo.31 cee®e& 2022 
DeKesj 67.10% Demetve efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ³eeyeeyele®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ leÊJeebvegmeej Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebvegmeej, efo.31 cee®e& 2021 DeKesj®³ee 
uesKeeheefjef#ele Deee|LekeÀ he$ekeÀebJej DeeOeeefjle yeBkesÀ®eer SkeÀe keÀpe&oejemeeþer (J³eÊeÀer 
DeLeJee kebÀheveer) DeefOekeÀlece keÀpe&ce³ee&oe `135 keÀesìer Demetve mecetn keÀpe&oejebmeeþer 
DeefOekeÀlece keÀpe&ce³ee&oe `220 keÀesìer ³esle nesleer. efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee meO³ee®³ee 
ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebvegmeej SkeÀe keÀpe&oeje®eer DeefOekeÀlece keÀpe&ce³ee&oe Je mecetn 
keÀpe&oejeb®eer DeefOekeÀlece keÀpe&ce³ee&oe ner Tier I Yeeb[Jeue ³eeJej efveeqM®ele keÀjC³eeme 
meJe& veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebvee keÀUefJeues Deens. ³eecegUs ³ee DeefOekeÀlece keÀpe&ce³ee&osceO³es 
keÀheele Peeueer Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee Prudential Exposure Norms vegmeej cee®e& 2024 DeKesj 
yeBkesÀleerue ` 1 keÀesìerhe³e¥le jkeÀces®eer efjìsuekeÀpex SketÀCe keÀpee¥®³ee 50% DemeCes 
DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens. ³eecegUs yeBkesÀceO³es ` 1 keÀesìerhe³e&le®eer efjìsue keÀpex Jee{efJeC³eeJej 
Yej osC³eele ³esle Deens.

legueveelcekeÀ oesve Je<ee¥®es keÀpe&jkeÌkeÀceefvene³e keÀpee¥®es he´ceeCe heg{eruehe´ceeCes,

JeÀpe&jJeÌJeÀce SketÀCe keÀpee¥Meer Demeuesues he´ceeCe %

efo.31 cee®e& 
2021 DeKesj

efo.31 cee®e& 
2022 DeKesj

Jee{

` 1 keÀesìerhe³e¥le 21 29 8

` 1 keÀesìerhes#ee DeefOekeÀ les  
` 10 keÀesìerhe³e¥le

19 18 -1

` 10 keÀesìerhes#ee DeefOekeÀ 60 53 -7

meve 2021-22 ceO³es yeBkesÀves `2,900 keÀesìer jkeÀces®es veJeerve keÀpe&efJelejCe kesÀues 
Deens lej ³ee Je<ee&le ̀  1,200 keÀesìer jkeÀces®eer keÀpe&hejleHesÀ[ keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. 
DeMeehe´keÀejs Peeuesueer keÀpe&hejleHesÀ[ Je veJeerve keÀpe&efJelejCe ³eeJe©ve yeBkesÀleerue keÀpee¥®ee 
opee& GÊece Demeu³ee®es efometve ³esles.

meve 2021-22 ceO³es yeBkeÀebleie&le Demeuesueer keÀpee&®³ee J³eepeoje®eer mheOee& meg©®e 
nesleer. ³eeme meeceesjs peeC³eemeeþer, Flej mheOe&keÀ yeBkeÀeb®es J³eepeoj, ceekexÀìceOeerue 
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heefjeqmLeleer F.yeeyeeR®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve, yeBkesÀves DenJeeue Je<ee&le keÀpee¥Jejerue J³eepeojele 
keÀheele kesÀueer. lemes®e ie´enkeÀeb®³ee ceeieCeervegmeej ie´enkeÀeefYecegKe Je JeepeJeer J³eepeoj 
Demeuesu³ee veJeerve keÀpe&³eespeveener yeBkesÀves meg© kesÀu³ee.

meO³ee yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle ie=nkeÀpe&, ueIeg ceO³ece GÐeesie keÀpex, leejCeer keÀpex, ®eej®eekeÀer Jeenve 
keÀpex, Mew#eefCekeÀ keÀpex, keÀe@mcees ¬esÀef[ì F. efJeefJeOe he´keÀej®eer keÀpex Del³eble JeepeJeer Je 
mheOee&lcekeÀ J³eepeojeceO³es GheueyOe keÀ©ve osC³eele ³esle Deensle. ³ee®eyejesyej keÀesefJe[ 
19 ®³ee heeée&YetceerJej keÀpe&oejeb®³ee Deee|LekeÀ iejpeeb®eer hetle&lee keÀjC³eemeeþer DeveskeÀ 
veJeerve efjìsue Je keÀcee|MeDeue keÀpe&³eespevee yeBkesÀves keÀe³ee&eqvJele kesÀu³ee Deensle.

he´Oeeveceb$eer DeelceefveYe&j efveOeer - ³ee mebkeÀuheeceO³es menYeeieer nesle yeBkesÀves ie´enkeÀebmeeþer 
heg{erue veJeerve keÀpe&³eespevee keÀe³ee&eqvJele kesÀu³ee Deensle,

l	 jml³eeJejerue íesìîee efJe¬esÀl³eebmeeþer KesUles Yeeb[Jeue keÀpe&³eespevee

l	 keÀe@mcees he´esHesÀMeveue keÀcHeÀì& keÀpe&³eespevee

l	 meO³ee®³ee ie=nkeÀpe&oejebmeeþer keÀe@mcees megKeMeebleer keÀpe&³eespevee

l	 J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ keÀpe&oejebmeeþer keÀe@mcees efyePevesme keÀcHeÀì& keÀpe&³eespevee

l	 ue@heìe@he / mebieCekeÀ Kejsoermeeþer keÀe@mcees ìskeÌveesme@Jner keÀpe&³eespevee

l	� efJeefJeOe he´esHesÀMeveue keÀesmexme®eer HeÀer Deoe keÀjC³eemeeþer keÀe@mcees he´esHesÀefMeDevmeer 
De@[ Dee@ve keÀpe&³eespevee.

l	 ceefnueebmeeþer keÀe@mcees mJe³ebefme×e keÀpe&³eespevee

l	 met#ce Je ueIeg GÐeesie keÀpe&oejebmeeþer keÀe@mcees SmeSceF& he´esie´sme keÀpe&³eespevee

l	 keÀe@mcees nesce [skeÀe@j keÀpe&³eespevee

l	� he´Oeeveceb$eer Schuee@³ecesvì pevejsMeve he´esie´@ce (PMEGP) - Debleie&le Devegoeve 
³eespevee ueeiet keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le Deie´¬eÀce #es$eeme keÀjC³eele Deeuesuee helehegjJeþe ` 6,453.05 
keÀesìer Demetve yeBkesÀ®³ee SketÀCe keÀpee¥Meer Demeuesues l³ee®es he´ceeCe 51.74 % Deens. 
lemes®e ogye&ue IeìkeÀ #es$eeme keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee helehegjJeþîee®es SketÀCe keÀpee&Meer 
Demeuesues he´ceeCe 11 % Deens lej met#ce GÐeesie #es$eeme ueeiet keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee 
keÀpee&®es he´ceeCe 7.50% Deens.

ieleJe<eea®³ee leguevesle Deie´¬eÀce #es$e Je ogye&ue IeìkeÀ ³eebvee efJeleefjle keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee 
keÀpee¥®³ee he´ceeCeeceO³es Jee{ Peeuesueer efometve ³esle Deens. Deie´¬eÀce #es$eeceO³es DebleYet&le 
nesCeeN³ee keÀpee¥®es DeefOekeÀeefOekeÀ efJelejCe keÀjC³eemeeþer J³eehekeÀ he´³elve keÀjC³eele 
³esle Deensle. ³eemeeþer efjìsue keÀpee¥®³ee efJeefJeOe ³eespeveeb®es ceesþîeehe´ceeCeele ceekexÀìeRie 
keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. Deie´¬eÀce #es$eeleerue Je ogye&ue IeìkeÀebmeeþer®³ee keÀpee¥meeþer efJeMes<e 
meJeueleer®ee J³eepeoj ueeiet keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.

Deuhe GlheVe ieìeleerue veeieefjkeÀebvee Je Deee|LekeÀ¢äîee keÀcekegÀJele Demeuesu³ee 
veeieefjkeÀebvee hejJe[leerue DeMee Je MeemekeÀer³e Devegoeve efceUtJeve osCeeN³ee he´Oeeveceb$eer 
DeeJeeme ³eespevee Meemeveeves cebpetj kesÀu³ee Demetve ³ee Debleie&lener Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀceO³es 
keÀpe&cebpegjer keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. meve 2021-22 ceO³es Devegoeve efceUC³eemeeþer 
oeKeue kesÀuesues oeJes, cebpetj Peeuesues oeJes Je he´ehle Peeuesues Devegoeve ³ee®eer ceeefnleer 
heg{eruehe´ceeCes,

 (` ueeKe)

keÀpe&³eespevee he´keÀej SketÀCe oeKeue 
oeJ³eeb®eer 
mebK³ee

cebpetj 
oeJ³eeb®eer 
mebK³ee

Devegoeveeheesìer 
SketÀCe he´ehle 
jkeÌkeÀce `

Deee|LekeÀ¢äîee keÀcekegÀJele 
IeìkeÀ -EWS / keÀceer 
GlheVe ieì -LIG

1098 1018 2,278.05

ceO³ece GlheVe ieì- MIG 96 19 39.41

SketÀCe 1194 1037 2,317.46

efjìsue keÀpex -

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebvegmeej, cee®e& 2024 DeKesj yeBkesÀ®eer efjìsue keÀpex 
(keÀpe& jkeÌkeÀce ̀  1 keÀesìerhe³e¥le) yeBkesÀ®³ee SketÀCe keÀpee¥®³ee 50% DemeCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ 
Deens. ³eeyeeyele®eer cee®e& 2022 Je cee®e& 2021 DeKesj®eer legueveelcekeÀ ceeefnleer 
heg{eruehe´ceeCes,

keÀpe& jkeÌkeÀce SketÀCe keÀpee&Meer Demeuesues 
he´ceeCe

meve 2022-23 
DeKesj Dehesef#ele 
Demeuesues he´ceeCe

cee®e& 
2021

cee®e& 
2022

Jee{

` 1 keÀesìerhe³e¥le 21% 29% 8% 37%

`1 keÀesìer les ©.10 
keÀesìerhe³e¥le

19% 18% -1% 21.23%

` 10 keÀesìerhes#ee peemle 60% 53% -7% 41.77%

³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®³ee meO³ee®³ee ie´enkeÀebyejesyej®e veJeerve ie´enkeÀebkeÀ[s mebheke&À meeOeC³eele 
³esle Deens. l³ee¢äerves ie´enkeÀebvee mheOee&lcekeÀ Je l³eeb®es iejpeebvegmeej le³eej kesÀuesu³ee 
ie´enkeÀeefYecegKe keÀpe&³eespevee GheueyOe keÀ©ve osC³eele Deeu³ee nesl³ee.

01.keÀe@mcees mJe³ebefme×e - heieejoej Je J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ ceefnueebmeeþer meoj®eer 
keÀpe&³eespevee meg© keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. ³ee keÀpe&³eespevesDebleie&le SkeÀ peeceerveoej 
IesTve DeefOekeÀlece ` 5 ueeKeehe³e¥le ìce&ueesve mJe©heele keÀpe&cebpegjer keÀjC³eele ³esles.

02.keÀe@mcees GÐeesie - ueIeg ceO³ece/ met#ce Je ueIeg GÐeesie efJeYeeieeleerue íesìîee 
GÐeespekeÀeb®³ee KesUl³ee Yeeb[Jeuee®eer iejpe YeeieefJeC³eemeeþer DeefOekeÀlece ` 1 
keÀesìerhe³e¥le ke@ÀMe¬esÀef[ì mJe©heele keÀpe&cebpegjer keÀjC³eele ³esles.

03.ie=nkeÀpe& ìskeÀDeesJnj efJeMes<e J³eepeoj - ie=nkeÀpee¥®eer Demeuesueer Jee{leer ceeieCeer 
Je yeBkeÀebleie&le Demeuesueer mheOee& efJe®eejele IesTve Dev³e yeBkeÀe Jee Deee|LekeÀ mesJee mebmLee 
³eeb®eskeÀ[s ®eeuet Demeuesueer ie=nkeÀpex ìskeÀDeesJnj keÀjC³eemeeþer DeMee ìskeÀDeesJnj 
kesÀuesu³ee ie=nkeÀpee¥meeþer efJeMes<e Welcome J³eepeoj ueeiet keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. 
meoj®ee efJeMes<e Welcome J³eepeoj ne ie´enkeÀeb®³ee CIBIL Score Meer mebueive 
keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.

efjìsue keÀpee¥®³ee Jee{erJej Yej efou³eecegUs keÀpee¥ceOeerue peesKeerce DeveskeÀ keÀpe&³eespevee 
Je ueneve ueneve keÀpe&oej ³eeb®esceO³es efJeYeeieueer peeles, heefjCeeceer keÀpex Deveglheeefole ve 
nesC³eeJej efve³eb$eCe jent MekeÀles.
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DenJeeue Je<ee&ceO³es efjsìsue keÀpee¥®³ee Jee{ermeeþer keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee meJe&meceeJesMe 
he´³elveebcegUs yeBkesÀ®eer efjìsue keÀpex ` 972 keÀesìeRveer Jee{ueer Demetve veJeerve 16649 
keÀpe&oej yeBkesÀMeer pees[ues iesues Deensle. ieleJe<eea®³ee leguevesle yeBkesÀleerue ie=nkeÀpex, Jeenve 
keÀpex, he´e@heìea cee@iexpe ìce&ueesve, keÀe@mcees ¬esÀef[ì DeMee ie´enkeÀeb®eer hemebleer Demeuesu³ee 
efJeefJeOe keÀpee¥ceO³es DenJeeue Je<ee&le ue#eCeer³e Jee{ Peeuesueer efometve ³esle Deens. efjìsue 
keÀpee¥ceO³es Jee{ nesC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es Cosmo Retail - 100 days ³ee Debleie&le 
mheOex®es Dee³eespeve keÀjC³eele Deeues nesles. ³ee Debleie&le ` 788 keÀesìeR jkeÀces®³ee 
keÀpee¥®es ³ee 100 efoJemeeble efJelejCe keÀjC³eele Deeues. efjìsue keÀpee¥ceO³es Jee{ nesle 
Demeleevee®e meoj keÀpee¥®ee opee&ner ®eebieuee Demeu³ee®eer keÀeUpeer IesC³eele ³esle Deens.

yeBkesÀceOeerue efjìsue keÀpee¥®³ee efJeYeeiehe´cegKeheoer [sH³egìer ®eerHeÀ pevejue ce@vespej 
heoeJejerue DeefOekeÀejer keÀe³e&jle Deens. efjìsue keÀpee¥®eer meJe& efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³eebleie&le 
Jee{ JneJeer, lemes®e ³ee keÀpee¥®es Je keÀpe&Jee{er®es ³eesi³e he×leerves efve³eb$eCe keÀ©ve MeeKee 
J³eJemLeehekeÀebvee l³ee¢äerves ceole keÀjC³ee®es keÀece meoj DeefOekeÀejer keÀjerle Deens.

efjìsue keÀpee¥®³ee Jee{ermeeþer veJeerve keÀpe&³eespevee peenerj keÀjCes, meO³ee®³ee 
keÀpe&³eespeveebceO³es DeeJeM³ekeÀ les yeoue keÀjCes, Dev³e mheOe&keÀ yeBkeÀeb®es J³eepeoj 
efJe®eejele IesTve Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee mebyebefOele keÀpe&³eespeveeb®³ee J³eepeojeceO³es yeoue 
keÀjC³eele ³esTve l³ee DeefOekeÀ mheOee&lcekeÀ Je DeekeÀ<e&keÀ keÀjC³ee®es keÀece efJeYeeieeÜejs 
keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. ³eeyejesyej®e efjìsue keÀpee¥®³ee Jee{ermeeþer keÀe@heexjsì ìe³eDehme 
keÀjCes, SceSmeSceF& mebyebefOele mesefceveeme& / he´efMe#eCe me$es ³eeb®es Dee³eespeve keÀjC³eele 
³esle Deens. yeBkesÀceO³es efjìsue J³eJemee³eJee{ermeeþer ³ee efJeYeeieebleie&le mJeleb$e ceekexÀìeRie 
ìerce keÀe³e&jle keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

he´l³eskeÀ MeeKeskeÀ[erue efjìsue keÀpee¥®ee Dee{eJee IesTve yeBkesÀ®³ee MeeKeeb®ee heefjmej, 
lesLeerue mLeeefvekeÀ keÀpe&ceeieCeer Je keÀpe&Jee{er®³ee mebOeer F.®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve efjìsue 
J³eJemee³eJee{ermeeþer efjìsue J³eJemee³e efJeYeeieekeÀ[erue DeefOekeÀejer MeeKeebvee þjeefJekeÀ 
keÀeueeJeOeerveblej Yesìer osTve MeeKee J³eJemLeehekeÀebvee ceole keÀjerle Deensle. efjìsue 
keÀpee¥®³ee Jee{ermeeþer efveeq½ele efoMesves he´³elve keÀjC³eemeeþer MeeKee J³eJemLeehekeÀebvee 
³eeÜejs ceole nesle Deens.

ceekexÀìceOeerue nUtnUt Jee{le Demeuesueer keÀpe&ceeieCeer efJe®eejele Ieslee, ³ee meJe& he´³elveeb®es 
HeÀefuele efveeq½ele®e efceUsue Je cee®e& 2023 DeKesj efjìsue keÀpee¥®es efveeqM®ele kesÀuesues 
GefÎä vekeÌkeÀer®e ieeþlee ³esCeej Deens

¬esÀef[ì meghejeqJnpeve efJeYeeie -

yeBkesÀves cebpetj kesÀuesu³ee keÀpee¥®eer osKejsKe ner SkeÀ meelel³eeves nesCeejer he´ef¬eÀ³ee Deens. 
yeBkesÀves cebpetj kesÀuesueer keÀpex Deveglheeefole nesT ve³esle ³eemeeþer ¬esÀef[ì meghejeqJnpeve 
efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle mebhetCe& Je<e&Yej efJeefJeOe keÀpe&Keel³eeb®³ee Jeeheje®ee Dee{eJee IesC³eele 
³eslees. keÀpe&Keeleer efve³eefcele jentve l³eeceO³es ³eesi³ehe´keÀejs Deee|LekeÀ J³eJenej nesle 
Demeu³eeyeeyele DeeJeM³ekeÀ les efve³eb$eCe ³ee efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle þsJeC³eele ³esles.

yeBkesÀleerue efJeMes<e GuuesefKele keÀpe&Keel³eeb®es (Special Mention Accounts-
SMA) SMA 0, SMA 1 Je SMA 2 Demes JeieeakeÀjCe keÀjC³eemeeþer 
efmemìerceceO³es keÀener efvekeÀ<e efveeqM®ele keÀjC³eele Deeues Deensle. `25 keÀesìerhes#ee 
DeefOekeÀ jkeÀces®³ee keÀpee¥®es ³ee efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle cee@efveìjeRie keÀjC³eele ³esles. efJeMes<e 
GuuesefKele keÀpe&Keel³eebceO³es JesUsle Jemegueer nesC³ee®es¢äerves DeMee keÀpe&Keel³eebyeeyele 
DeeJeM³ekeÀ leer ceeefnleer ³ee efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle mebyebefOele efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³eebvee oj 
15 efoJemeebveer GheueyOe keÀ©ve osC³eele ³esles. ³ee J³eefleefjÊeÀ keÀpe&oejeb®es mìe@keÀ  
Dee@ef[ì, [îet ef[ueerpevme, DeeJeM³ekeÀlesvegmeej keÀpe&oejeb®es ³egefveìuee Yesì osCes F. 
keÀecesner ³ee efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle. hegveie&þve (Restructure) 

kesÀuesu³ee keÀpe&Keel³eeb®³ee J³eJenejebJej efJeMes<e ue#e þsJeC³ee®es keÀece ³ee 
efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle keÀjC³eele ³esles. ³eeÜejs hegveie&þve kesÀu³eeveblej efJeefMeä keÀeueeJeOeer 
(specified period) ceO³es efve³eefceleheCes keÀpe&hejleHesÀ[ nesle Deens, keÀpe&oejebkeÀ[s/ 
efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³eebkeÀ[s meelel³eeves heeþhegjeJee keÀ©ve keÀpe&Keel³eebyeeyele Date of 
Commencement of Commercial Operations- DCCO-heeUuee peele 
Deens DeMee yeeyeeR®eer ³ee efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle Kee$eer keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. keÀpe&Keel³eebyeeyele 
³eesi³e leer keÀeUpeer IesTve Je mebyebefOele keÀpe&oejebMeer JesUsle ®e®ee& keÀ©ve keÀpe&Keel³eebceO³es 
keÀener De[®eCeer Demeu³eeme l³eeceOetve ceeie& keÀe{C³eeme l³eebvee ceole keÀjC³eele ³esles. 
³eeÜejs DeMeehe´keÀej®eer keÀpe&Keeleer efve³eefcele þsJeC³eeme ceole nesles.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves keÀpe&Keel³eeb®³ee hegveie&þvee®es Deveg<ebieeves ces 2021 ceO³es keÀener 
veJeerve ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®evee peenerj kesÀu³ee Deensle. ³ee efvekeÀ<eebvegmeej Je ³eeyeeyele®³ee 
hetJeea®³ee efvekeÀ<eebvegmeej yeBkesÀceOeerue keÀpe&Keel³eeb®eer íeveveer keÀjC³eele ³esTve l³eevegmeej 
hegveie&þveemeeþer hee$e Demeuesues keÀpe&oej efveeq½ele keÀjC³eele Deeues Je DeMeer keÀpe&Keeleer 
Deveglheeefole nesC³eeheemetve ìeUlee Deeueer.

yeBkesÀceOeerue ceesþîee jkeÀces®³ee keÀpe&oejeb®es Deveg<ebieeves ¬esÀef[ì efjmkeÀ efjheesìd&me 
³ee efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle le³eej keÀ©ve mebyebefOele DeefOekeÀeN³eebvee heg{erue keÀe³e&Jeenermeeþer 
heeþefJeC³eele Deeues. keÀesefJe[ 19 ®eer meeLe Je he³ee&³eeves efJeefJeOe GÐeesieebJej Peeuesuee 
l³ee®ee og<heefjCeece ³eeyeeyele ceeefnleerhetCe& DenJeeue le³eej keÀ©ve keÀpex, efjmeesmexme 
Je efJekeÀeme ³ee efJeYeeieeleerue Jeefjÿ DeefOekeÀeN³eebvee Demes DenJeeue heg{erue efveCe&³e 
IesC³ee®es¢äerves heeþefJeC³eele Deeues Deensle.

meoj®ee efJeYeeie Lesì J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeefuekeÀe ³eeb®es DeefOehel³eeKeeueer keÀe³e&jle 
Demetve ³ee efJeYeeieeceO³es pevejue ce@vespej opee&®ee DeefOekeÀejer efJeYeeiehe´cegKe cnCetve keÀece 
henele Deens.

yeBkesÀ®ee osMeeleerue meele jep³eebceO³es Demeuesuee efJemleej efJe®eejele Ieslee, cegK³e 
keÀe³ee&ue³eeceO³es keÀe³e&jle Demeuesu³ee ¬esÀef[ì meghejeqJnpeve efJeYeeieeJ³eefleefjkeÌle cegbyeF& 
Je iegpejele efJeYeeieeceO³esner Demes ¬esÀef[ì meghejeqJnpeve efJeYeeie keÀe³e&jle Deensle. ³ee 
efJeYeeiee®³ee keÀecee®eer J³eehleer, keÀecee®es mJe©he Je keÀeU®eer iejpe efJe®eejele Ieslee, ³ee 
Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le meoj®ee efJeYeeie DeefOekeÀ me#ece keÀjC³eele ³esCeej Deens.

LekeÀyeekeÀer Je Deveglheeefole keÀpex -

DenJeeue Je<ee&ceO³es Deveglheeefole keÀpee¥ceO³es ` 415 keÀesìer, jeF&ì Dee@HeÀ kesÀuesu³ee 
keÀpee¥ceO³es ` 75.13 keÀesìer Je Asset Reconstruction Company keÀ[s 
Jeie& kesÀuesu³ee keÀpee¥ceO³es ` 58.10 keÀesìer DeMeer SketÀCe ` 548.23 keÀesìer 
meJeex®®e Jemegueer keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. ³eeceO³es  ` 175.09 keÀesìer®eer Deheie´s[ 
Peeuesueer keÀpex meceeefJeä Deensle. Deepehe³e¥le keÀjC³eele Deeuesueer ner efJe¬eÀceer Jemegueer 
Deens. meve 2022-23 meeþerner yeBkesÀves  ` 557.50 keÀesìer DeMee DeeJneveelcekeÀ 
Jemegueer®es GefÎä efveeqM®ele kesÀues Deens.

meve 2021-22 ceO³es keÀpe&Keel³eeb®es cee@efveìjeRie Je efJeMes<e GuuesefKele (SMA) 
keÀpe&Keel³eebceOetve keÀpex Deveglheeefole ÞesCeerceO³es Jeie& nesT ve³esle ³eemeeþer efJeMes<e ue#e 
osC³eele Deeues. RBI ceeie&oµe&keÀ met®eveebvegmeej yeBkesÀceO³es keÀpe&Keeleer efmemìerceÜejs 
Deveglheeefole ÞesCeerceO³es Jeie& keÀjC³ee®eer keÀe³e&Jeener petve 2021 heemetve meg© keÀjC³eele 
Deeueer Deens. Jemegueermeeþer keÀjC³eele ³esle Demeuesu³ee ³ee he´³elveebcegUs yeBkesÀ®³ee {esyeU 
Deveglheeefole keÀpee¥®es he´ceeCe cee®e& 2022 DeKesj ue#eCeer³eefjl³ee keÀceer nesTve 11% 
Je©ve 6.86% Peeues Deens lej efveJJeU Deveglheeefole keÀpee¥®es he´ceeCe 8.75% 
Je©ve 4.74% Peeues Deens. lemes®e cee®e& 2021 DeKesj 7.73% Demeuesues 
LekeÀyeekeÀer®es he´ceeCe cee®e& 2022 DeKesj 5.85% Deens.
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Deveglheeefole keÀpee¥ceO³es he´YeeJeer Jemegueer nesC³eekeÀjerlee efmekeÌ³egefjìe³ePesMeve keÀe³eÐeebleie&le 
keÀejJeeF& keÀjCes, lemes®e cee. efpeune ob[eefOekeÀejer ³eeb®esheg{s keÀuece 14 Debleie&le 
ceeueceÊee leey³eele IesC³eemeeþer Depe& oeKeue keÀ©ve Jemegueermeeþer keÀe³e&Jeener keÀjCes, 
ceequìmìsì keÀes-Dee@he. meesmee³eìerped De@keÌì Debleie&le Deee|yeì^sìj ³eeb®esheg{s oeJes oeKeue 
keÀjCes, DRT keÀ[s oeJes oeKeue keÀjCes, NCLT ³eeb®esheg{s Depe& oeKeue keÀjCes DeMee 
efJeefJeOe keÀe³eosMeerj ceeiee¥®ee yeBkesÀleHexÀ DeJeuebye keÀjC³eele ³eslees. lemes®e LekeÀerle keÀpee¥®³ee 
Jemegueermeeþer SkeÀjkeÀceer jkeÌkeÀce Ye©ve IesTve keÀpe&Keeleer yebo keÀjC³ee®ee he³ee&³ener 
keÀpe&oejebvee osC³eele ³eslees. efJeueerveerke=Àle yeBkeÀeb®³ee LekeÀerle keÀpee¥®³ee Jemegueermeeþer 
cenejeä^ keÀes-Dee@he.meesmee³eìerped De@keÌì®³ee keÀuece 156 Debleie&le keÀejJeeF& keÀjC³eele 
³esle Deens.

LekeÀerle keÀpee¥ceO³es he´YeeJeer Jemegueer nesC³eemeeþer Jemegueer efJeYeeie [sh³egìer ®eerHeÀ pevejue 
ce@vespej heoeJejerue DeefOekeÀeN³ee®³ee DeefOehel³eeKeeueer keÀe³e&jle Demetve efJeYeeieer³e 
keÀe³ee&ue³eebvegmeej oesve pevejue ce@vespej heoeJejerue DeefOekeÀejer l³eeb®es meene³³ekeÀ cnCetve 
keÀece henele Deensle. lemes®e ³ee efJeYeeieeceO³es Jemegueermeeþer DeeJeM³ekeÀ keÀewMeu³e 
Demeuesues DeefOekeÀejer Je Dev³e mesJekeÀ keÀe³e&jle Deensle.

LekeÀerle keÀpee¥®³ee Jemegueermeeþer keÀpe&oejebefJe©× keÀejJeeF& keÀjC³eemeeþer me#ece JekeÀerue/ 
JekeÀerue HeÀcme& yeBkesÀceO³es keÀe³e&jle Demetve l³eeb®esÜejs efJeefJeOe keÀpe&he´keÀjCeebceO³es lJejerle 
efveCe&³e efceUtve heg{erue keÀejJeeF& keÀjC³eemeeþer ceole nesle Deens.

efJeefJeOe LekeÀerle keÀpee¥ceOeerue LekeÀerle jkeÀces®³ee Jemegueermeeþer keÀjC³eele ³esle Demeuesu³ee 
keÀejJeeF&®eer DeÐe³eeJele ceeefnleer IesC³eemeeþer J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeefuekeÀe Jemegueer 
DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®eer oj DeeþJe[îeeceO³es efceìeRie Iesleele Je Jemegueer®³ee¢äerves DeefOekeÀeN³eebvee 
ceeie&oMe&ve keÀjleele. lemes®e ³ee Jemegueer keÀe³e&Jeener®eer DeÐe³eeJele ceeefnleer meb®eeuekeÀ 
ceb[Ue®³ee meefceleer meYesceO³esner meeoj keÀjC³eele ³esles.

LekeÀerle keÀpee¥®³ee Jemegueermeeþer mebyebefOele keÀpe&oejebefJe©× efJeefJeOe keÀe³eÐeebleie&le 
keÀjC³eele ³esle Demeuesu³ee keÀejJeeF&®eer ceeefnleer heg{eruehe´ceeCes,

cee. efpeune v³ee³eeue³e ³eeb®esheg{s 671 oeJes meg© Demetve l³eeceO³es cegÎue Je J³eepe 
efceUtve SketÀCe ` 1305.07 keÀesìer jkeÌkeÀce DebleYet&le Deenss.

efo. 31.03.2022 DeKesj mebK³ee

ueJeeo DeefOekeÀjCe ³eeb®esheg{s ®eeuet Demeuesues oeJes 77

efpeune v³ee³eeue³eele ®eeuet Demeuesu³ee ojKeemle 671

meve 2021-22 DeKesjerme efmekeÌ³egefjìe³ePesMeve keÀe³eÐeebleie&le 223 
keÀpe&oejebefJe©× keÀejJeeF& keÀjC³eele ³esle Demetve ³eeceO³es ` 406.07 keÀesìer 
jkeÌkeÀce DebleYet&le Deens.

keÀejJeeF& mebK³ee

01.13 (2) keÀueceebleie&le heeþefJeuesu³ee ceeieCeer veesefìmee 223

02. yeBkesÀves leeyee Iesleuesu³ee efceUkeÀleer 110

03. leeyee IesC³ee®eer he´ef¬eÀ³ee meg© 149

04. efceUkeÀleeR®ee leeyee Iesleuee Demetve efJe¬eÀer he´ef¬eÀ³ee meg© 98

Yeeb[Jeue he³ee&hlelee (CRAR)

efo.31 cee®e& 2022 DeKesj yeBkesÀ®es Tier I Yeeb[Jeue  ` 969.41 keÀesìer Je  
Tier II Yeeb[Jeue ` 673.74 keÀesìer Deens. efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves þjJetve efouesu³ee 

efvekeÀ<eevegmeej, Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀ®eer efkeÀceeve Yeeb[Jeue he³ee&hlelee 12% DemeCes 
DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens. efo.31 cee®e& 2022 DeKesj Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀ®eer Yeeb[Jeue he³ee&hlelee 
meceeOeevekeÀejkeÀ cnCepes 13.19 % FlekeÀer Deens.

oerIe& cegole þsJe ³eespevee ¬eÀ.10 - ®eebieueer keÀe³e&#ecelee Je Yeeb[Jeue he³ee&hlelee 
Jee{efJeC³eemeeþer yeBkeÀ keÀe³ece he´³elveMeerue Demeles. ³ee®emeeþer, efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ Je meWì^ue 
jefpemì^ej veJeer efouueer ³eeb®es hetJe&ceev³elesvegmeej DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀves peevesJeejer 
2022 ceO³es oerIe&cegole þsJe ³eespevee ¬eÀ. 10 keÀe³ee&eqvJele kesÀueer nesleer. ³ee 
³eespevesDebleie&le `180 keÀesìer jkeÀces®³ee þsJeer mebkeÀefuele keÀjC³eeme ceev³elee osC³eele 
Deeueer nesleer. meoj þsJe ³eespevesme yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebveer GÊece he´eflemeeo efouee Demetve 
efo. 10 peevesJeejer 2022 les efo.31 cee®e& 2022 ³ee keÀeueeJeOeerceO³es  
` 179.98 keÀesìer jkeÀces®³ee þsJeer mebkeÀefuele keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee Demetve  
efo. 31 cee®e& 2022 jespeer ner þsJe ³eespevee yebo keÀjC³eele Deeueer.

iegbleJeCetkeÀ Je efveOeer J³eJemLeeheve Je efJeosMeer ®eueve efJeefvece³e 
J³eJemee³e -
iegbleJeCetkeÀ efJeYeeieekeÀ[s yeBkesÀ®³ee DeefleefjkeÌle efveOeeR®eer peyeeyeoejer Demetve 
efmekeÌ³egefjìerpeceOeerue iegbleJeCegkeÀeryeeyele®es J³eJenej ³ee efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle neleeUC³eele 
³esleele. yeBkesÀleerue lejueles®es J³eJemLeeheve Je efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ he´ceeefCele jesKe jeKeerJe 
efveOeer (CRR) Je JewOeeefvekeÀ lejuelee efveOeer (SLR) ³eeb®es heeueve keÀjC³ee®es keÀece 
³ee iegbleJeCetkeÀ efJeYeeieekeÀ[tve keÀjC³eele ³esles. efve³eecekeÀ mebmLeebvee Dehesef#ele Demeuesu³ee 
efJeefJeOe yeeyeeR®eer hetle&lee keÀjC³eeyejesyej®e yeBkesÀ®³ee DeefleefjkeÌle efveOeer®eer ³eesi³e Je veHeÀe 
os³ekeÀ Demes J³eJemLeeheve keÀjC³ee®eer peyeeyeoejer ³ee efJeYeeiee®eer Deens. efveOeer®³ee 
owvebefove lejueles®³ee J³eJemLeeheveeJ³eefleefjJeÌle meO³ee®³ee meelel³eeves yeouele Demeuesu³ee 
ceekexÀìceO³es iegbleJeCegkeÀer®³ee GheueyOe Demeuesu³ee efJeefJeOe he³ee&³eebhewkeÀer ³eesi³e he³ee&³ee®eer 
efveJe[ keÀ©ve l³eeceO³es yeBkesÀ®³ee DeefleefjkeÌle efveOeer®eer iegbleJeCetkeÀ keÀ©ve DeefOekeÀeefOekeÀ 
hejleeJee efceUefJeC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®ee iegbleJeCetkeÀ efJeYeeie keÀe³e&jle Deens.

DenJeeueJe<ee&®es meg©Jeeleerme keÀesefJe[ 19 ®³ee veJeerve he´keÀej®³ee meeLeer®ee osMeebleie&le 
DeLe&J³eJemLesJej efJeheefjle heefjCeece Peeuee neslee. hejbleg Debceueele DeeCeuesu³ee efJeefJeOe 
Ghee³e³eespeveebcegUs keÀesefJe[ 19 ®³ee heefnu³ee ueeìshes#ee ³ee meeLeer®eer leerJe´lee keÀceer 
peeCeJeueer Je Deee|LekeÀ vegkeÀmeevener keÀceer Peeues. keÀesefJe[ 19 ®³eemebyebOeeves ueeiet kesÀuesueer 
efJeefJeOe mLeeefvekeÀ yebOeves ìhh³ee ìhh³eeves keÀceer keÀjC³eele Deeueer Je uemeerkeÀjCe he´ef¬eÀ³eener 
³eMemJeer Peeu³eecegUs petve 2021 veblej DeLe&J³eJemLesceO³es nUtnUt megOeejCee efometve 
Deeueer. keÀener keÀeU mLeefiele þsJeC³eele Deeuesu³ee efJeefJeOe ceeieC³eebyeeyele veeiejerkeÀebveer 
kesÀuesuee efJe®eej, Meemeveeves hee³eeYetle megefJeOeebJej keWÀefêle kesÀuesues ue#e lemes®e DevegketÀue 
DeMeer Deee|LekeÀ Je lejueles®eer heefjeqmLeleer ³eecegUs mekeÀue jeä^er³e GlheVeeceO³es Je=×er nesT 
ueeieueer.

efo.31 cee®e& 2021 jespeer 6.18% Jej Demeuesuee 10 Je<ex mejkeÀejer jesK³eeJejerue 
hejleeJee (yield) DenJeeue Je<ee&le Jee{tve efo.31 cee®e& 2022 DeKesj 6.84% Jej 
heesnes®euee. DenJeeue Je<ee&ceO³es yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeceO³es ceesþîee héceeCeele lejuelee efometve Deeueer. 
yeepeejeleerue DeefleefjkeÌle lejuelee Mees<etve IesC³eeemeeþer efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves ³eeJe<eea Variable 
Rate Reverse Repo ®ee Jeehej kesÀuee Je J³eepeoj efve³eefcele keÀjC³ee®eer héef¬eÀ³ee meg© 
kesÀueer. efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee cee@efveìjer hee@efuemeer meefceleerves mebhetCe& DenJeeue Je<ee&le jshees jsì Je efjJnme& 
jshees jsì keÀe³ece þsJeues. jefMe³ee ³eg¬esÀve mebIe<e& Je Jemletb®³ee Jee{uesu³ee efkeÀceleer ³eeb®es heefjCeece 
Je<ee&®³ee MesJeìer ceekexÀìJej efometve Deeues.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DecesefjkeÀve [e@uej®³ee leguevesle Yeejleer³e ©he³eeceO³es 72.34 heemetve 
77.13 he³e¥le IemejCe Peeueer.
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ieleJe<eea®³ee ce®e¥ì ìve&DeesJnjceO³es 37% Jee{ nesTve DenJeeue Je<ee&le lees  
` 3,504.54 keÀesìer Peeuee. ieleJe<eea®³ee SketÀCe hejkeÀer³e ®eueveeb®³ee J³eJenejeleerue 
(ce®e¥ì + FbìjyeBkeÀ) Guee{eueerceO³es 118% Jee{ nesTve DenJeeue Je<ee&le leer 
`22,517.45 keÀesìer Peeueer.

uesKeehejer#eCe Je leheemeCeer -

yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeceO³es GÓJeuesu³ee DemebK³e Je peefìue peesKeceer DeeefCe he³ee&³eeves meoj 
peesKeceer keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ Je Meemeveeves peeefnj kesÀuesu³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ 
met®evee ³eeb®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve l³eehe´ceeCes keÀe³e&Jeener keÀjC³eemeeþer yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeleerue  
uesKeehejer#eCe he´ef¬eÀ³ee DeefOekeÀ me#ece keÀjC³ee®eer iejpe DeesUKetve l³ee¢äerves 
heg{eruehe´ceeCes heeJeues G®eueC³eele Deeueer Deensle,

01.		  yeBkesÀves meve 2021-22 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&meeþer ces.peer [er Deeheìs De@v[ 
kebÀheveer, ®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbìmed, hegCes Je ces. efkeÀle&ves De@v[ hebef[le SueSueheer, 
®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbìmed ³ee oesve he´efleeqÿle ®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbì HeÀcme&®eer meb³egJeÌle 
JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀ cnCetve efve³egJeÌleer kesÀueer nesleer.

02.		  efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebvegmeej, yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe& MeeKee Je 
cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³eeleerue meJe& efJeYeeie ³eeb®es JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#eCe ³ee 
uesKeehejer#ekeÀebkeÀ[tve keÀjC³eele Deeues.

03.		  uesKeehejer#eCeeojc³eeve Dee{Utve Deeuesu³ee MebkeÀeb®eer hetle&lee Je l³eeb®es  
cee@efveìjeRie efve³eefceleheCes keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. lemes®e YeefJe<³eele Demes MekeÀ 
uesKeehejer#eCeeceO³es efometve ³esCeej veenerle ³ee¢äerves he´³elve keÀjC³eele ³esle 
Deensle.

04.		  uesKeehejer#eCeebceOeerue efJeefJeOe MebkeÀeb®eer oKeue IesC³eele ³esTve keÀe³e&he×leerceO³es 
DeeJeM³ekeÀ les yeoue keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle.

05.		  efJeefJeOe he´efMe#eCes Je ®e®ee&me$eeb®es Dee³eespeve keÀ©ve l³eeÜejs MeeKeebceOeerue 
mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®esceO³es uesKeehejer#eCeeyeeyele peeie©keÀlee efvecee&Ce 
keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.

07.		  keÀvkeÀjbì Dee@ef[ì®ee heefjhetCe& mkeÀeshe Je l³ee®eer J³eehleer ³eeceO³es efJeefJeOe 
efve³eecekeÀ ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveeb®ee meceeJesMe keÀjC³eele Deeuee Deens. lemes®e ³ee 
mkeÀesheceO³es DeeJeM³ekeÀlesvegmeej JesUesJesUer yeoue/ megOeejCee keÀjC³eele ³esle 
Deens.

08.		  MeeKeeb®³ee Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCeeceO³es efveeqMt®ele kesÀuesu³ee efvekeÀ<eebvegmeej 
MeeKeebvee jsìeRie osC³eele ³esTve l³eevegmeej MeeKeeb®es JeieeakeÀjCe keÀjC³eele ³esle 
Deens. ³eecegUs MeeKeeb®es cee@efveìjeRie keÀjC³eeme ceole nesle Deens.

Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCe 

l		  efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebvegmeej, Sefhe´ue 2022 heemetve yeBkesÀceO³es 
Risk Based Internal Audit – RBIA- keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele 
Deeues Deens. l³eevegmeej hee@efuemeer le³eej keÀ©ve meve 2022-23 ceO³es 
³eeyeeyele®³ee keÀecekeÀepeeme meg©Jeele keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

l		  Debleie&le leheemeCeermeeþer meJe& efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³eebceO³es mJeleb$e leheemeCeer 
efJeYeeie keÀe³e&jle Deensle. ³eeÜejs MeeKeeb®es owvebefove keÀecekeÀepe, keÀeieohe$eeb®eer 
hetle&lee Je peesKeceer ³eeJej he´YeeJeerheCes ue#e þsJeCes MekeÌ³e nesle Deens. ³eemeeþer 
DevegYeJeer Je efJeMes<e hee$elee he´ehle Demeuesues DeefOekeÀejer efve³egJeÌle keÀjC³eele 
Deeues Deensle.

l		  MeeKeebkeÀ[erue SketÀCe keÀpee&®ee mesìDehe efJe®eejele IesTve MeeKeeb®³ee Debleie&le 
leheemeCeer®eer JeejbJeejlee efveeq½ele keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. l³eevegmeej l³ee l³ee 
MeeKeeb®eer Debleie&le leheemeCeer keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.

leheemeCeermebyebOeer keÀecee®es mebieCekeÀerkeÀjCe-

Debleie&le leheemeCeer®³ee keÀecekeÀepee®es mebieCekeÀerkeÀjCe keÀjC³ee®eer keÀe³e&Jeener hetCe& 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer Demetve Sefhe´ue 2022 heemetve meoj®es mebieCekeÀerkeÀjCe keÀe³ee&eqvJele 
keÀjC³eele Deeues Deens. keÀvkeÀjbì Dee@ef[ì®³ee keÀecekeÀepee®es mebieCekeÀerkeÀjCe 
keÀjC³ee®eer keÀe³e&Jeener meg© keÀjC³eele Deeueer Demetve meve 2022-23 ceO³es meoj®es 
mebieCekeÀerkeÀjCe keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele ³esCeej Deens. ³eecegUs Dee@ef[ì®es SketÀCe®e 
keÀecekeÀepe Je peesKeercehe´JeCe yeeyeeRJej ue#e keWÀêerle keÀjCes DeefOekeÀ megueYe nesCeej  
Deens.

eqJnefpeuevme efJeYeeie - 

Debleie&le leheemeCeer efJeYeeieebleie&le yeBkesÀ®ee eqJnefpeuevme efJeYeeie keÀe³e&jle Deens. MeeKeebkeÀ[s 
De®eevekeÀ Yesì osCes, efJeefJeOe efjheesìd&me®³ee DeeOeejs MeeKeebkeÀ[erue efJeefMeä Keel³eeb®es  
cee@efveìjeRie keÀjCes, yeBkesÀceO³es Ie[uesu³ee HeÀmeJeCegkeÀer®³ee Ieìveebyeeyele efjPeJn& yeBkesÀme 
DenJee} meeoj keÀjCes lemes®e keÀener efJeefMeä Dee@efHeÀme Keel³eebceO³es nesle Demeuesu³ee 
J³eJenejebJej ue#e þsJeCes F.yeeyeer ³ee eqJnefpeuevme efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle.

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve Je he´efMe#eCe efJeYeeie -

yeBkesÀleerue mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ner yeBkesÀ®eer Kejer MekeÌleer Deens. yeBkesÀves efveeqM®ele kesÀuesu³ee 
efJeefJeOe GefÎäeb®eer hetle&lee Je SketÀCe®e yeBkesÀ®eer J³eJemee³eJe=×er ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®³ee he´l³eskeÀ 
mesJekeÀ-DeefOekeÀeN³eeves ³eesieoeve osCes Del³eeJeM³ekeÀ Deens.

Deeheu³ee keÀe@mecee@me heefjJeejeceO³es JesieJesieUer Deee|LekeÀ, meeceeefpekeÀ, Mew#eefCekeÀ heeée&Yetceer 
Demeuesues SketÀCe 2657 mesJekeÀ-DeefOekeÀejer meceeefJeä Deensle. ³ee efJeefJeOelescegUs 
yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebvee J³eefkeÌleiele mesJee osCes MekeÌ³e nesle Deens. yeBkesÀ®³ee mesJekeÀebceO³es 
meceeJesMevee®eer Je=Êeer peesheemeueer peeCes, efJeefJeOelesle SkeÀlee efvecee&Ce nesCes lemes®e mesJekeÀeb®ee 
meJee¥efieCe efJekeÀeme keÀjCes ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeveJe mebmeeOeve efJeYeeieeceOeerue mesJekeÀ 
DeefOekeÀejer keÀìerye× Deensle.

keÀe³e&#ece DeeefCe Deeheu³ee keÀeceehe´leer mecee|hele Demeuesues mesJekeÀ®e yeBkesÀ®³ee he´ieleer®ee 
ceeie& efveeqM®ele  keÀ© MekeÀleele. ³eeJej efJeéeeme þsTve®e mesJekeÀebceOeerue #ecelee Je=×eRiele 
nesC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es keÀe³ece®e he´eslmeenve efoues peeles.

J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ hee$elee Demeuesu³ee Je DevegYeJeer DeMee yeensjerue GcesoJeejeb®eer yeBkesÀceO³es 
efJeefJeOe heoebJej efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³eeJej yeBkesÀves ue#e keWÀêerle kesÀues Deens. lemes®e yeBkesÀ®³ee 
meO³ee®³ee mesJekeÀeb®es yeBeEkeÀieyeeyele®es %eeve DeÐe³eeJele keÀjC³eeyeeyele yeBkeÀ Deeie´ner 
Deens. yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eebveer G®®e efMe#eCe he´ehle keÀjeJes ³eemeeþerner yeBkeÀ 
meJe&leeshejer he´³elve keÀjles. efjìsue keÀpee¥®³ee Jee{erJej Yej osC³ee®³ee efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee 
meO³ee®³ee OeesjCee®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve keÀpe&cebpegjermebyebOeer keÀece keÀjCeeN³ee mesJekeÀebmeeþer 
efjìsue keÀpee&®es ³eesi³ehe×leerves cetu³eceeheve keÀjCesyeeyele he´efMe#eCes yeBkesÀ®³ee he´efMe#eCe 
efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle Dee³eesefpele keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle. yeBeEkeÀie keÀecekeÀepe, ie´enkeÀmesJee, 
mebYee<eCe keÀewMeu³e, ef[efpeìe³ePesMeve ³ee efJe<e³eebyeeyele lemes®e JewOeeefvekeÀ mJe©hee®eer 
mee³eyej efmekeÌ³egefjìer, kesÀJee³emeer F. efJe<e³eebyeeyele DeveskeÀ he´efMe#eCes yeBkesÀ®³ee 
mesJekeÀebmeeþer Dee³eesefpele keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle. meoj®eer he´efMe#eCes Dee@veueeF&ve DeLeJee 
he´l³e#e GheeqmLeleerle DeMee oesvner mJe©heele Dee³eesefpele keÀjC³eele ³esle Demeu³eecegUs meJe& 
MeeKeebceOeerue mesJekeÀebvee ³ee he´efMe#eCee®ee HeÀe³eoe Ieslee ³esle Deens. SketÀCe mesJekeÀeb®ee 
Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ Je J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ efJekeÀeme JneJee ³eemeeþer yeBkeÀ he´³elveMeerue Deens.
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yeBkesÀ®³ee J³eJemee³eJe=×erceO³es MeeKeebceOeerue mesJekeÀeb®ee menYeeie Jee{efJeC³ee®es¢äerves 
l³eeb®esmeeþer heefjmebJeeo Je he´sjCeeoe³eer me$es yeBkeÀ melele Dee³eesefpele keÀjerle Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀves Fast Track Promotion Policy Debleie&le keÀe³e&Jeener 
kesÀueer Demetve ³eeÜejs GÊece keÀecekeÀepe keÀjCeeN³ee mesJekeÀebvee ye{leer osC³eele Deeueer 
Deens. DeMeehe´keÀejs hee$e mesJekeÀebvee ye{leer®eer mebOeer GheueyOe Peeueer Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkeÀ J³eJemLeeheve Je Debleie&le mesJekeÀ mebIeìvee ³eeb®esceO³es meewneo&hetCe& 
mebyebOe jeefnues Deensle.

meve 2020-2025 ³eemeeþer®ee Peeuesuee mesJekeÀ Jesleve keÀjej ns ³ee DenJeeue 
Je<ee&®es JewefMe<ìîe cnCelee ³esF&ue. efo.26 cee®e& 2022 jespeer yeBkeÀ J³eJemLeeheve Je 
Debleie&le mesJekeÀ mebIeìvee ³eeb®esceO³es GYe³ehe#eer Jesleve keÀjej nesTve Memorandum 
of Understanding / Memorandum of Settlement ceev³e keÀjC³eele 
Deeues Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀceO³es SketÀCe 2657 mesJekeÀ keÀe³e&jle nesles. ³eehewkeÀer 1230 
DeefOekeÀejer Demetve 1270 Dev³e mesJekeÀ Deensle, lej cee®e& 2022 DeKesj yeBkesÀceO³es 
SketÀCe 157 mesJekeÀ DeeTìmeesme& SpevmeerceeHe&Àle keÀe³e&jle nesles.

The Sexual Harrassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 vegmeej ceefnuee mesJekeÀ Je 
DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®³ee DeMeehe´keÀej®³ee le¬eÀejeR®es efveJeejCe keÀjC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es Debleie&le 
meefceleer mLeeheve keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. Deeleehe³e&le yeBkesÀ®³ee ceefnuee mesJekeÀebkeÀ[tve 
DeMeehe´keÀej®³ee keÀesCel³eener le¬eÀejer meoj meefceleerkeÀ[s oeKeue Peeuesu³ee veenerle.

keÀmìcej kesÀDej efJeYeeie -
ie´enkeÀmesJee ne yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³ee®ee keÀCee Je efvekeÀ[er®eer yeeye Deens. veJeveJeerve ie´enkeÀ 
efceUJeleevee®e meO³ee®es ie´enkeÀ pees[tve þsJeC³eemeeþer ie´enkeÀebvee DeefOekeÀeefOekeÀ mesJee 
megefJeOee osC³eeJej meJe&®e yeBkeÀe Yej osle Deensle. veJeerve ie´enkeÀebkeÀ[s mebheke&À meeOeleevee 
l³eeb®es Dev³e yeBkesÀceO³es KeelesJ³eJenej ®eeuet DemeCeej ³ee®eer peeCeerJe Demeu³eecegUs 
mJeleë®es JesieUsheCe oeKeJetve osC³ee®eer yeBkeÀebceO³es mheOee& meg© Peeueer Deens. ³ee meJe& 
mheOee&lcekeÀ heefjeqmLeleerceO³es Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀves ie´enkeÀeefYecegKe mesJee megefJeOee, ie´enkeÀmesJes®ee 
GÊece opee& DeeefCe MebkeÀe eEkeÀJee le¬eÀejeR®es lelhej efvejmeveemeeþer mJeleb$e keÀ#e ³eeb®esÜejs 
ie´enkeÀebvee mesJee osC³ee®es OeesjCe keÀe³ece þsJeues Deens.

yeBkesÀleerue mesJekeÀebvee ie´enkeÀmesJes®³ee¢äerves Jele&CetkeÀer®es Je ie´enkeÀebMeer mebJeeo meeOeC³ee®es 
leb$e DeJeiele JneJes lemes®e yeBkesÀ®³ee efJeefJeOe mesJee megefJeOeeb®eer leheMeerueJeej ceeefnleer 
DemeeJeer ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®esmeeþer he´efMe#eCe me$eeb®es Dee³eespeve 
keÀjC³eele ³esles. yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebvee GÊece mesJee efceUsue ne®e ³ee he´efMe#eCeeb®ee GÎsMe 
Deens. yeBkesÀleerue keÀpex, ef[efpeìue yeBeEkeÀie mesJee lemes®e KYC-AML DeMee eqkeÌueä 
efJe<e³eeb®eer yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eebvee DeÐe³eeJele ceeefnleer DemeeJeer ³ee¢äerves 
l³eeb®esmeeþer Dee@veueeF&ve he´efMe#eCeeb®esner Dee³eespeve yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. 
³eecegUs yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eebvee yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeceO³es nesCeejs veJeveJeerve yeoueeb®eer 
DeÐe³eeJele ceeefnleer nesTve ie´enkeÀebvee osC³eele ³esCeeN³ee mesJesceO³es meelel³eeves megOeejCee 
nesle Deens.

yeBkesÀceO³es ie´enkeÀebvee efceUeuesu³ee mesJesyeeyele ie´enkeÀebvee l³eeb®es DeefYehe´e³e, met®evee Je MebkeÀe 
veceto keÀjlee ³eeJesle ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀves customercare@cosmosbank.in ne mJeleb$e 
Fcesue Dee³e[er GheueyOe keÀ©ve efouee Deens. lemes®e ie´enkeÀebkeÀ[tve oeKeue Peeuesu³ee 
le¬eÀejeR®es JesUsle efveJeejCe JneJes ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es keÀmìcej kesÀDej ne mJeleb$e efJeYeeie 
keÀe³e&jle Deens. ie´enkeÀebkeÀ[tve oeKeue Peeuesueer SkeÀner le¬eÀej DevegÊeefjle jenCeej veener 
³ee®eer ³ee efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle keÀeUpeer IesC³eele ³esles. le¬eÀejeR®es lJejerle efveJeejCe JneJes 

³eemeeþer mJeleb$e le¬eÀej efveJeejCe ³eb$eCee yeBkesÀceO³es keÀe³e&jle Demetve ÞesCeerye× DeefOekeÀejer 
³eemeeþer keÀece keÀjerle Deensle.

Fbìjvesì yeBeEkeÀie Je ceesyeeF&ue yeBeEkeÀie ³ee mesJee Jeehejleevee yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebvee keÀener 
De[®eCeer Deeu³eeme l³eeb®³ee efveJeejCeemeeþer ìesue He´Àer ¬eÀceebkeÀ Je mJeleb$e Fcesue Dee³e[er 
³eeÜejs DeKeb[ meene³³e mesJee yeBkesÀves ie´enkeÀebvee GheueyOe keÀ©ve efoueer Deens. lemes®e 
ie´enkeÀeb®³ee MebkeÀeefveJeejCeemeeþer yeBkesÀves keÀe@ue meWìj megefJeOeener GheueyOe keÀ©ve efoueer 
Deens.

peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheve (efjmkeÀ ce@vespecesvì)-
yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³e keÀjleevee GÓJeCeeN³ee efJeefJeOe peesKeceer JesUsle MeesOetve l³eeb®es 
efJeMues<eCe keÀjCes Je DeMee peesKeceer ìeUCes Jee efkeÀceevehe#eer l³eeb®es og<heefjCeece keÀceer 
keÀjCes ³eemeeþer keÀener ³eespevee keÀjCes ns peesKeerce J³eJemLeehevee®es cegK³e GefÎä Deens.

yeBkesÀves efveeq½ele kesÀuesu³ee OeesjCeebvegmeej yeBkesÀleerue J³eJenej nesle Demeu³ee®eer Keelejpecee 
keÀjC³eemeeþer peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheve efJeYeeie Dev³e efJeYeeieeb®³ee men³eesieeves keÀece  
keÀjerle Deens.

Debleie&le efve³eb$eCe Je efJeefJeOe he´CeeueeR®eer osKejsKe ³eeyejesyej®e efJeefJeOe peesKeceeR®es 
meJe&meceeJesMekeÀ cetu³eebkeÀve kesÀu³eecegUs yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³e megueYeefjl³ee keÀjCes Je GÊece 
ie´enkeÀmesJee osCes MekeÌ³e nesle Deens. yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³e keÀjleevee GÓJeCeeN³ee efJeefJeOe 
peesKeceeR®³ee Deveg<ebieeves yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®esceO³es peeie©keÀlee efvecee&Ce 
keÀjC³ee®es keÀecener peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheveeceeHe&Àle keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.

yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³e keÀjleevee Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeÀ, HeÀe³eveeeqvMeDeue efjmkeÀ, Dee³eìer 
efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjmkeÀ DeMee efJeefJeOe peesKeceer GÓJeleele. ³ee Deveg<ebieeves yeBkesÀceO³es  
Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeÀ hee@efuemeer, efhe´eqvmeheue efjmkeÀ hee@efuemeer, efyePevesme keÀvìerv³egìer 
hee@efuemeer, FvHeÀcexMeve efmekeÌ³egefjìer hee@efuemeer, mee³eyej efmekeÌ³egefjìer hee@efuemeer DeMee efJeefJeOe  
hee@efuemeerpe keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle. ³ee meJe& hee@efuemeerpe yeBkesÀ®³ee 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves cebpetj kesÀu³ee Demetve l³eeb®ee JesUesJesUer Dee{eJee IesC³eele ³esTve 
l³eeceO³es DeeJeM³ekeÀlesvegmeej yeoue keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle. ³ee hee@efuemeerpemebyebOeer 
efJeefJeOe cegÐeeb®³ee Deveg<ebieeves ®e®ee& keÀjC³ee®es¢äerves peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheveeceeHe&Àle 
Operations, Technology & Risk (OTR) committee, Business 
Continuity Planning (BCP) committee, Information Security 
Steering committee DeMee efJeefJeOe meefcel³eebmeeþer efjheesìd&me GheueyOe keÀ©ve 
osC³eele ³esle Deensle.

Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeÀ-
keÀener efJeefMe<ì Ieìvee DeesUKetve l³eeyeeyele®ee DenJeeue le³eej keÀjCes ³eemeeþer  
Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeÀ ce@vespecesvì®eer Debleie&le ³eb$eCee yeBkesÀceO³es keÀe³e&jle Deens. ³eecegUs 
yeBkesÀleerue keÀe³e&he´CeeueeRceO³es keÀener $egìer Demeu³eeme l³ee JesUsle efveoMe&veeme ³esTve 
l³eeyeeyele DeeJeM³ekeÀ leer og©mleer keÀ©ve l³eeÜejs nesCeeN³ee og<heefjCeeceebJej ce³ee&oe 
Ieeuelee ³esle Deensle. lemes®e yeBkesÀleerue efJeefJeOe keÀe³e&he´CeeueeRceOeerue GefCeJee Deiej 
megOeejCesme JeeJe Demeuesu³ee yeeyeer efveoMe&veeme ³esTve l³ee keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer®³ee 
efve³eb$ekeÀ yeeyeer ueeiet keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle. yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle SKeeoer veJeerve ³eespevee 
keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjleevee Deiej yeBkesÀleerue meO³ee®³ee keÀe³e&he´CeeueeRceO³es cenÊJee®ee yeoue 
keÀjleevee GÓJet MekeÀCeeN³ee peesKeceer DeesUKetve l³eeb®es cetu³eceeheve keÀjC³eeceO³es  
Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeÀ ce@vespecesvì®eer cenÊJee®eer YetefcekeÀe Demeles.

yeBkesÀleerue Dee³eìer efmekeÌ³egefjìerceOeerue megOeejCee-
meO³ee yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeleerue mee³eyej nuu³ee®es OeeskesÀ Je mebyebefOele peesKeceer DeveskeÀ heìeRveer 
Jee{u³ee Deensle. yeBkesÀleerue efJeefJeOe he´esmesme Je ³ee peesKeceer keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer®³ee 
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efve³eb$eCee®³ee yeeyeer ³eeceO³es megOeejCee keÀjC³eemeeþer yeBkeÀ DeKeb[ he´³elve keÀjerle Deens. 
meO³ee mee³eyej nuu³ee®ee OeeskeÀe peeieeflekeÀ heeleUerJej ceesþîeehe´ceeCeele Jee{uee Deens. 
³eehe´keÀej®es OeeskesÀ keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer efJeefJeOe Debleie&le efve³eb$eCee DeefOekeÀ me#ece 
keÀjC³eemeeþer yeBkeÀ meelel³eeves he´³elve keÀjerle Deens.

meO³ee®³ee peieele ie´enkeÀeb®³ee meesF&meeþer DeeJeM³ekeÀ DeMee veJeerve ef[efpeìue mesJee 
keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eehetJeea l³eeceO³es GÓJeCeeN³ee mee³eyej OeeskeÌ³eebyeeyele meKeesue DeY³eeme 
keÀ©ve l³eeDeveg<ebieeves Ghee³e³eespevee DeJeuebyeefJeC³eele ³esle Deensle. yeBkesÀleerue mee³eyej 
efmekeÌ³egefjìer He´sÀceJeke&À Je mee³eyej ¬eÀe³eefmeme ce@vespecesvì hue@ve DeefOekeÀ me#ece keÀjC³eele 
Deeues Demetve DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeefOekeÀ keÀe³e&#ece yeveefJeC³eele Deeues Deensle. Society 
for Worldwide Interbank Financial Telecommunication (SWIFT) 
³eeb®esceeHe&Àle ueeiet keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee efJeefJeOe megj#ee efve³eceeb®es yeBkesÀceO³es keÀeìskeÀesjheCes 
heeueve nesle Demeu³ee®eer Kee$eer keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. yeBkesÀleerue meJe&he´keÀej®³ee 
ceeefnleer®eer megjef#elelee, neleeUCeer, meeþJeCe Je meoj ceeefnleer JesUsle veä keÀjCes 
³ee meJe& yeeyeer Information Security hee@efuemeerceO³es DebleYet&le Deensle. efJeefJeOe 
v³etpeuesìme&, Fcesume lemes®e he´efMe#eCeeb®³ee ceeO³eceeletve yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer 
³eeb®esceO³es mee³eyej efmekeÌ³egefjìeryeeyele peeie©keÀlee efvecee&Ce keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. lemes®e 
v³etpeuesìme&, heesmìme&, SmeSceSme F.ceeO³eceebÜejs yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebceO³esner mee³eyej  
efmekeÌ³egefjìer®³eeDeveg<ebieeves peeie©keÀlee ³esC³eemeeþer he´³elve keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle. 
yeBkesÀceO³es Dee³eìer efmekeÌ³egefjìer®³ee Deveg<ebieeves DeveskeÀ yeeyeer keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjCes lemes®e 
DeeJeM³ekeÀlesvegmeej l³eeceO³es Jee{ keÀjCes ³eemeeþer FvHeÀcexMeve efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjmkeÀ ìerce, 
Dee³eìer ìerce®³ee menkeÀe³ee&ves keÀece keÀjerle Deens. Dee³eìer®³ee Deveg<ebieeves Demeuesu³ee 
efJeefJeOe peesKeceeR®³ee og<heefjCeeceebJej efve³eb$eCe þsJeC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®³ee [sìe meWìj®es Je 
ef[Peemìj efjkeÀJnjer meeF&ì®es FvHeÀcexMeve efmeeqmìce Dee@ef[ìosKeerue keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. 
yeBkesÀceO³es Information Systems efJe®eejhetJe&keÀ Je hegjsMee efmekeÌ³egefjìermen keÀe³e&jle 
Demeu³ee®eer Kee$eer keÀjCes Je DeeJeM³ekeÀlesvegmeej keÀener megOeejCee meg®eefJeCes ³ee®eer Kee$eer 
keÀjC³eemeeþerner FvHeÀcexMeve efmeeqmìce Dee@ef[ì cenÊJee®es ³eesieoeve osle Deens. lemes®e 
yeBkesÀceO³es keÀe³e&jle Demeuesueer keÀesDej yeBeEkeÀie he´Ceeueer DeefOekeÀ cepeyetle nesC³eemeeþer 
yeBkesÀceO³es ³ee he´Ceeueer®esner Dee@ef[ì keÀjC³eele ³esles. ³eecegUs yeBkesÀleerue keÀesDej yeBeEkeÀie 
he´Ceeueer DeefOekeÀ me#ece nesTve l³eeceO³es megOeejCee nesTve yeBkesÀceO³es DeefJejle Je 
efyevele¬eÀej ie´enkeÀmesJee oslee ³esle Deens.

ie´enkeÀmesJesceO³es megOeejCee nesC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀves keÀe³ece®e veJeveJeerve Je DeÐe³eeJele 
leb$e%eevee®ee DeJeuebye kesÀuee Deens. lemes®e efmekeÌ³egefjìer Ghee³e³eespevee DeefOekeÀ me#ece 
keÀjC³eemeeþer heg{erue GÊece mee³eyej efmekeÌ³egefjìer he×leeR®es yeBkesÀceO³es heeueve keÀjC³eele 
³esle Deens.

l	 he´efMe#eCe me$es, Fcesue, heesmìme& F ceeO³eceebceOetve meelel³eeves yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je 
DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®esceO³es mee³eyej efmekeÌ³egefjìeryeeyele peeie©keÀlee ©peefJeC³eele ³esle 
Deens. lemes®e yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebceO³es ner DeMeer®e peeie©keÀlee efvecee&Ce nesC³eemeeþer 
he´³elve keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle.

l	 HeÀmeJ³ee Fcesume®³ee ceeO³eceeletve nesCeejs mee³eyej OeeskesÀ efve<he´Ye keÀjC³eemeeþer 
Fcesue iesìJesceO³es megOeejCee keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens. Fcesue®ee Jeehej keÀjCeejs 
mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®eshe³e¥le DeMee Fcesume heesnes®et ve³esle ³eemeeþer me#ece 
Demes Spam filters keÀe³e&jle keÀjC³eele Deeues Deensle. Email Spoofing 
ìeUC³eemeeþer GÊece leb$e%eeve Jeehe©ve yeBkesÀceO³es yeensªve ³esCeeN³ee F-cesume®eer 
mel³elee he[leeUtve IesC³eele ³esle Deens.

l	 efJeefJeOe keÀe³e&he´Ceeueer ceO³eJeleeaefjl³ee neleeUC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es mee³eyej 
efmekeÌ³egefjìer He´sÀceJeke&À Je hee@efuemeer keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

l	 mee³eyej efmekeÌ³egefjìer®³ee¢äerves efJeefJeOe efve³eecekeÀ mebmLeebkeÀ[tve peenerj keÀjC³eele 
³esCeeN³ee meJe& ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®evee Je heefjhe$ekesÀ ³eeb®eer yeBkesÀceO³es DebceueyepeeJeCeer 
keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.

l	 yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³eemeeþer DeeJeM³ekeÀ eqkeÌueä DeMee meJe& hee³eeYetle megefJeOeebmeeþer 
yeBkesÀceO³es DeÐe³eeJele Security Operations Centre (SOC) 
keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele Deeues Deens. ³eeÜejs efceUCeeN³ee DeveskeÀ alerts yeeyele 
Debleie&le SOC incident response team yeBkesÀceO³es keÀece keÀjerle Deens.

l	 keÀe³ee&ue³eerve mlejeJejerue meefcel³ee Je meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee meefcel³ee 
³eeb®esceeHe&Àle, efJeefJeOe efve³eecekeÀ mebmLeebÜejs peenerj keÀjC³eele ³esCeejer ceeie&oMe&keÀ 
lelJes, He´sÀceJekeÌme& F.®eer hetle&lee nesle Demeu³ee®eer Kee$eer keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.

l	 DeÐe³eeJele DeMee HeÀe³ej Jee@ume lemes®e Deception Technology 
yeBkesÀceO³es keÀe³e&jle keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. lemes®e ³ee HeÀe³ej Jee@ume®es mJe©he 
Je efve³eceeJeueer ³eeb®ee Dee{eJee IesC³eele ³eslees.

l	 DeÐe³eeJele Anti Virus, Anti phishing, Anti Rouge ³ee keÀe³e&he´Ceeueer 
keÀe³e&jle keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle.

l	 Red Team Exercise ®eer hetle&lee keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

l	 yeBkesÀleerue mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®es keÀecee®es mJe©he Je DeeJeM³ekeÀlee 
efJe®eejele IesTve Debleie&le efmeeqmìcmevee osC³eele ³esCeeje e-acces ce³ee&efole 
þsJeC³eele Deeuee Deens.

l	 ATM, SWIFT, CBS DeMeer keÀe³e&jle Demeuesueer vesìJekeÌme& JesieJesieUer 
þsJeC³eele Deeueer Deensle.

l	 efJeefJeOe meJn&me& Je vesìJekeÌme& ³eemeeþer®³ee Access ®es J³eJemLeeheve 
keÀjC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es PIM Solution keÀe³e&jle keÀjC³eele Deeues Deens.

l	 yeBkesÀleerue meJe& efmeeqmìcmemeeþer 2F authentication keÀe³e&jle keÀjC³eele 
Deeues Deens.

l	 cenÊJee®³ee efmeeqmìcme®es Source Code Audit keÀjC³eele ³esles.

l	 cenÊJee®³ee meJn&me&®³ee megjef#elelesmeeþer Host Intrusion Preventive 
System (HIPS) yeBkesÀceO³es keÀe³e&jle keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

l	 yeBkesÀceO³es BCP/DR Drills, IDRBT, CERT-IN Je CSITE DeMeer 
DeveskeÀ Drills Dee®ejCeele DeeCeueer peele Deensle.

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®eer Dee³eìer mì^@ìspeer meefceleer p³eeceO³es Dee³eìer #es$eeleerue le%e meb®eeuekeÀ 
Þeer. DejeEJeo leeJejs keÀe³e&jle Deensle leer meefceleer Dee³eìermebyebOeer peesKeceer DeeefCe l³eeb®ee 
og<heefjCeece keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer DeeJeM³ekeÀ yeeyeer ³eeb®ee meelel³eeves DeY³eeme keÀjles.

peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheve (®eerHeÀ efjmkeÀ Dee@efHeÀmej)-
peueoieleerves efJekeÀefmele nesCeeN³ee JeeleeJejCeeceO³es yeBkesÀ®es keÀecekeÀepe meg© Demeles. 
l³eecegUs yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³eeleerue Je ³ee JeeleeJejCeeleerue DebieYetle peesKeceeRvee yeBkeÀebvee 
meeceesjs peeJes ueeieles. peeieeflekeÀ/ jeä^er³e J³eeHleer, mheOee&, ef[efpeìe³ePesMeve, Jesie Je 
yeBeEkeÀie J³eJenejebceOeerue Jee{leer eqkeÌueälee ³eecegUs DeveskeÀ peesKeceer efvecee&Ce Peeu³ee 
Deensle Je ³eeceO³es jespe veJeveJeerve peesKeceeR®eer Yej he[le Deens.

veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀeb®ee Jee{lee J³eJemee³e Je J³eJemee³ee®eer Jee{leer J³eehleer efJe®eejele 
IesTve, yeBkeÀeb®³ee J³eJemee³ee®es mJe©he Je OeesjCeelcekeÀ efveCe&³e cnCetve peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheve 
³eb$eCee keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³ee®³ee met®evee efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebvee efou³ee 
Deensle. ³ee Debleie&le efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves petve 2021 ceOeerue heefjhe$ekeÀevJe³es, ̀  5,000 
keÀesìer Je l³eehes#ee DeefOekeÀ Asset size Demeuesu³ee veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebveer meb®eeuekeÀ 
ceb[Ue®eer efjmkeÀ ce@vespecesvì meefceleer mLeeheve keÀjC³ee®³ee Je yeBkesÀceO³es ®eerHeÀ efjmkeÀ 
Dee@efHeÀmej®eer efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³ee®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®evee ueeiet kesÀu³ee Deensle. l³eeme 
Devegme©ve Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀceO³es efjmkeÀ ce@vespecesvì meefceleer®eer mLeehevee keÀjC³eele Deeueer 
Demetve ®eerHeÀ efjmkeÀ Dee@efHeÀmej heoeJej yeBkesÀleerue SkeÀe Jeefjÿ DeefOekeÀeN³ee®eer efve³egkeÌleer 
kesÀueer Deens.
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yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³eeceO³es ¬esÀef[ì efjmkeÀ, Dee@hejsMeve efjmkeÀ, ceekexÀì efjmkeÀ, Dee³eìer 
efjmkeÀ DeMee DeveskeÀ heojer peesKeceer Deensle.

yeBkesÀceO³es Risk Management Framework keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele Deeues 
Demetve ³eeDebleie&le keÀe³ee&ue³eerve mlejeJej DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®³ee ®eej meefcel³ee mLeeheve 
keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle. ³ee meefcel³eebceO³es Credit, Operational, Market 
DeeefCe IT DeMee peesKeceeRyeeyele efJe®eej keÀjC³eele ³eslees. meve 2022-23 ®³ee 
heefnu³ee efleceenerceO³es ³ee ®eejner meefcel³eeb®³ee he´l³eskeÀer 1/1 meYee Peeu³ee Demetve 
³ee meefcel³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee Risk Management meefceleeruee efjheesì& meeoj 
keÀjleele.

³ee meJe& keÀe³e&he×leercegUs yeBeEkeÀiemebyebOeer keÀecekeÀepe keÀjleevee efJeefJeOe peesKeceer DeesUKeCes 
MekeÌ³e nesCeej Demetve Je l³ee keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer meelel³eeves he´³elveMeerue jnelee ³esCeej 
Deens.

Dee³eìermebyebOeer mesJee megefJeOee-

01.	 ®eeuet þsJeKeelesoejebmeeþer VISA Business Platinum 
Contactless Debit Cards osC³ee®eer megefJeOee - yeBkesÀ®³ee ®eeuet 
þsJeKeelesoejebmeeþer VISA Business Platinum Contactless Debit 
Cards osC³ee®eer megefJeOee yeBkesÀceO³es meg© keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. meO³ee 
meoj®eer keÀe[& yeBkesÀ®³ee Deie´ieC³e ®eeuet þsJeKeelesoejebvee osC³eele ³esle Deensle. 
³eeÜejs he´efleefoJemeemeeþer Demeuesueer jkeÌkeÀce keÀe{C³ee®eer Je Kejsoer®eer ce³ee&oe 
Jee{efJeC³eele Deeueer Demetve keÀener DeekeÀ<e&keÀ megefJeOeener osT kesÀu³ee Deensle. 
meoj®³ee keÀe[e¥ceO³es Jeehejuesu³ee Contactless leb$e%eeveecegUs ie´enkeÀebvee 
mebhekeÀe&efMeJee³e Je PIN ve Jeehejlee PoS ceefMeveÜejs ` 5,000/- he³e¥le 
jkeÀces®eer Kejsoer keÀjCes MekeÌ³e nesCeej Deens. ³ee keÀe[e¥®eer JewefMeäîes heg{eruehe´ceeCes 
Deensle,

l	 jkeÌkeÀce keÀe{C³eemeeþer Je KeelesJeehejemeeþer Jee{efJeuesueer jkeÌkeÀce ce³ee&oe,

	 jkeÌkeÀce keÀe{Ces				    he´efleefove	 ` 1,00,000/-

	 PoS Üejs Kejsoer			   he´efleefove 	 ` 2,00,000/-

	 Ecomm J³eJenej			   he´efleefove 	 ` 2,00,000/-

	 Contactless J³eJenej		  he´efleefove 	 ` 5,000/-

l	 Pos Je Ecomm Üejs Kejsoer kesÀu³eeveblej J³eeheeN³eebkeÀ[tve osC³eele ³esCeeN³ee 
DeefOekeÀ meJeueleer.

l	 J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ he´Jeemeemeeþer Je he´Jeeme lemes®e uee@eEpeie F. Ke®ee&meeþer Ghe³egkeÌle.

l	 meoj®es keÀe[& 200 ntve DeefOekeÀ osMeebceO³es 46 oMeue#e efþkeÀeCeer mJeerkeÀejues 
peeles.

02.	 ye®ele Keelesoejebmeeþer Contactless Debit Cards osC³ee®eer 
megefJeOee - VISA Rupay keÀe[& JeehejCeeN³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee ye®ele Keelesoejebmeeþer 
yeBkesÀves Contactless Debit Cards osC³ee®eer megefJeOee meg© kesÀueer Deens. 
³eeÜejs he´efleefoJemeemeeþer Demeuesueer jkeÌkeÀce keÀe{C³ee®eer Je Kejsoer®eer ce³ee&oe 
Jee{efJeC³eele Deeueer Deens. meoj®³ee keÀe[e¥ceO³es Jeehejuesu³ee Contactless 
leb$e%eeveecegUs ie´enkeÀebvee mebhekeÀe&efMeJee³e Je PIN ve Jeehejlee PoS ceefMeveÜejs  
` 5,000/- he³e¥le jkeÀces®eer Kejsoer keÀjCes MekeÌ³e nesCeej Deens. ³ee 
keÀe[e¥meeþer jkeÌkeÀce keÀe{C³eemeeþer Je KeelesJ³eJenejebmeeþer Jee{efJeuesueer 
jkeÌkeÀce ce³ee&oe,

	 jkeÌkeÀce keÀe{Ces			   he´efleefove 		  ` 25,000/-

	 PoS Üejs Kejsoer		  he´efleefove 		  ` 1,00,000/-

	 Ecomm J³eJenej		  he´efleefove 		  ` 1,00,000/-

	 Contactless J³eJenej	 he´efleefove 		  ` 5,000/-

03.	 TimePay – Third party merchant Application-

	 meesmee³eìerped Je J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ opee&®es ie´enkeÀ ³eebvee l³eeb®³ee efJeefÊe³e Je Dev³e 
J³eJenejebmeeþer ef[efpeìue megefJeOeeb®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee Demeles. meesmee³eìerped Je 
J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ ie´enkeÀ ³eebvee meoj®ee ef[efpeìue hue@ìHeÀe@ce& efceUeJee ³eemeeþer 
yeBkesÀves NPST ¿ee keÀbHeveer®³ee menkeÀe³ee&ves TimePay ns Del³eble megjef#ele De@
eqhuekesÀMeve GheueyOe keÀ©ve efoues Deens. ³eeceO³es BHIM UPI mesJee Jeehe©ve 
meesmee³eìîee Je J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ ie´enkeÀ ³eebvee jkeÌkeÀce Deoe keÀjCes, pecee keÀjCes 
lemes®e l³eeb®es Deee|LekeÀ J³eJenej megkeÀjlesves keÀjCes MekeÌ³e nesle Deens. ³ee 
TimePay App Üejs meesmee³eìer meom³eebvee heg{eruehe´ceeCes DeveskeÀefJeOe mesJee 
GheueyOe nesle Deensle.

l	 Maintenance, Billing, Collection, Payments and receipts

l	 Accounting and Compliance

l	 Digital Security Solution

l	 Facility and Vendor Management

l	 Multiple Merchants and Service Providers

l	 Property Management

l	 Banking Services

04.	 Cosmos FASTag megefJeOee-

	 veeiejerkeÀeb®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee efJe®eejele IesTve NPCI ³eebveer National 
Electronic Toll Collection (NETC) he´Ceeueer efJekeÀefmele kesÀueer Deens. 
meoj®eer megefJeOee osMeeleerue meJe& ìesue hueePeebvee mekeÌleerves ueeiet keÀjC³eele Deeueer 
Demetve ³eeceO³es eqkeÌueDejeRie neTme mesJee Je le¬eÀej efveJeejCe megefJeOee GheueyOe 
Deens.

	 Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebmeeþer yeBkeÀner ³ee megefJeOesceO³es menYeeieer Peeueer Demetve 
National Electronic Toll Collection Debleie&le ie´enkeÀebvee Deeheu³ee 
yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle NETC FASTag osC³eele ³esle Deensle. meoj megefJeOes®eer he´cegKe 
JewefMeäîes heg{eruehe´ceeCes Deensleë-

l	 meoj®ee NETC FASTag ie´enkeÀeb®³ee Keel³eeuee Lesì pees[uee Demeu³eeves 
JeejbJeej efj®eepe& Deiej ìe@heDehe keÀjC³ee®eer iejpe veener.

l	 ieoea®³ee ìesuehueePeeJej meg×e ueJekeÀj hescesvì keÀjCes MekeÌ³e Peeues Deens. 
³eecegUs ìesue Deoe keÀjC³eemeeþer DeefOekeÀ keÀeU LeebyeC³ee®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee ve 
jeefnu³eecegUs JesUs®eer ye®ele nesle Deens.

l	 ìesuemeeþer ke@ÀMe jkeÌkeÀce jeKeC³ee®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee veener.

l	 ìesue jkeÌkeÀce Deoe kesÀu³eeveblej l³eeyeeyele lJejerle Kee$eer efceUles.

05.	 keÀe@mecee@me yeBkeÀ uee@³euìer he´esie´@ce (Nth Rewards)
	 meO³ee®³ee keÀeUe®eer iejpe efJe®eejele Ieslee, ef[efpeìue J³eJenej ns yeBeEkeÀie 

#es$eeleerue DeìU Je Del³eeJeM³ekeÀ yeeye Peeueer Deens. yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebveer ³ee 
ef[efpeìue J³eJenejebvee DeefOekeÀeefOekeÀ he´eOeev³e ÐeeJes ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀves Reward 
Program veJ³eeves meg© kesÀuee Deens. ³eeDebleie&le ie´enkeÀ UPI, ATM, 
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PoS, Ecomm Demes efJeefJeOe ef[efpeìue he³ee&³e Jeehe©ve keÀjerle Demeuesu³ee 
J³eJenejeb®ee DeY³eeme keÀ©ve l³eevegmeej ie´enkeÀebvee efjJee@[& hee@F¥ìdme osC³eele 
³esle Deensle. DeMee ie´enkeÀebveer DeefOeke=Àle J³eeheeN³eebkeÀ[tve Kejsoer kesÀu³eeveblej 
meoj®es hee@F¥ìdme Jeehe©ve Kejsoer jkeÀcesceO³es keÀener metì efceUJet MekeÀleele.

06.	 Card Tokenization-
	 ³ee megefJeOescegUs ie´enkeÀeb®eer Dee@veueeF&ve Kejsoer DeefOekeÀ megjef#ele Peeueer Deens. 

³eecegUs ie´enkeÀeb®³ee keÀe[&®ee leheMeerue J³eeheeN³eeb®³ee meeF&ìJej veceto keÀjC³ee®eer 
DeeJeM³ekeÀlee jeefnuesueer veener. l³eeSsJepeer ie´enkeÀe®³ee heg{erue Kejsoermeeþer SkeÀ 
ìeskeÀve ¬eÀceebkeÀ J³eeheeN³eeb®³ee meeF&ìJej veeWoefJeuee peelees. meoj®ee ìeskeÀve 
¬eÀceebkeÀ J³eeheejer Je VISA, NPCI, Master Card F.vesìJeke&ÀceOeerue ogJee 
cnCetve keÀece keÀjlees.

07.	 yeBkesÀ®eer JesyemeeF&ì-

	 yeBkesÀ®eer DeefOeke=Àle JesyemeeF&ì veJeerve mJe©heele Je iegCeJeÊeehetCe& DeMeer le³eej 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. ner JesyemeeF&ì ie´enkeÀebvee ceeie&oMe&keÀ Je meene³³ekeÀ nesle 
Deens.

08.	 Fvmìe ef[ce@ì Keeles-

	 ³ee megefJeOesDebleie&le Existing to Bank (ETB) KYC ®ee Ghe³eesie keÀ©ve 
yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebvee Dee@veueeF&ve ef[ce@ì Keeles meg© keÀjlee ³esle Deens. NSDL 
³eeb®es meene³³eeves lJejerle ef[ce@ì Keeles meg© keÀjC³ee®eer megefJeOee yeBkesÀves ie´enkeÀebvee 
GheueyOe keÀ©ve efoueer Deens. meO³ee meoj®eer megefJeOee yeBkesÀ®³ee MeeKeebÜejs 
ie´enkeÀebmeeþer GheueyOe Deens. ³eeÜejs keÀener efceefveìele®e ef[ce@ì Keeles meg© nesCeej 
Demetve ie´enkeÀebvee lJejerle Keeles ¬eÀceebkeÀ efceUCeej Deens. ³eecegUs ie´enkeÀeb®³ee 
JesUsceO³es ye®ele nesle Deens. ³ee megefJeOesceO³es heshejJeke&ÀosKeerue ue#eCeer³eefjl³ee 
keÀceer Peeues Deens.

09.	 Fbìjvesì yeBeEkeÀie megefJeOesceOeerue megOeejCee-

	 ie´enkeÀebvee DeekeÀ<e&keÀ Je veeefJev³ehetCe& FbìjHesÀme osCes, l³eeb®es ceeieCeervegmeej 
l³eeceO³es keÀener JewefMeäîes meceeefJeä keÀjCes, meesMeue efceef[³eeyejesyej pees[Ces, 
lelhej ie´enkeÀmesJee, DeÐe³eeJele megj#ee ³eb$eCee keÀe³e&jle keÀjCes ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®³ee 
Fbìjvesì yeBeEkeÀie megefJeOesceO³es megOeejCee keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. ³ee veJeerve 
Fbìjvesì yeBeEkeÀie megefJeOesÜejs Dee@veueeF&ve he×leerves cegoleþsJe, efjkeÀjeRie Keeles meg© 
keÀjCes, cegoleerveblej ³ee Keel³eeb®eer jkeÌkeÀce Dev³e Keel³eele pecee keÀjCes lemes®e 
Beneficiary ®es jefpemì^sMeve ve keÀjlee keÀener ce³ee&osceO³es jkeÌkeÀce Jeie& keÀjCes 
F.mesJee DeefOekeÀ megkeÀjlesves keÀjlee ³esle Deensle.

10.	 Hosted Enterprise Communication Solution for Call 
Centre-

	 ie´enkeÀebvee he´YeeJeer Je keÀe³e&#ece mesJee osC³eemeeþer Je Dev³e leebef$ekeÀ yeeyeeRceO³es 
ceole keÀjC³eemeeþer Del³eeOegefvekeÀ keÀe@ue meWìj®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee Demetve ³eemeeþer 
yeBkesÀleerue keÀe@ue meWìjmeeþer Hosted Enterprise Communication 
Solution keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele Deeues Deens.

11.	 WhatsApp Banking-

	 meO³ee WhatsApp ns Del³eble he´YeeJeer Je meJe&$e eqmJekeÀejues iesuesues mebJeeo 
meeOeC³ee®es ceeO³ece Deens. ³ee ceeO³ecee®ee Jeehej keÀ©ve efJeefJeOe yeBeEkeÀie mesJee 
osCes, efJeefJeOe ³eespeveeb®eer ceeefnleer osCes, l³eeb®es ceekexÀìeRie keÀjCes MekeÌ³e Peeues 
Deens. ³ee®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve yeBkesÀvesosKeerue WhatsApp Banking ner 
megefJeOee ie´enkeÀebmeeþer GheueyOe keÀ©ve efoueer Deens. meO³ee heefnu³ee ìhh³eeceO³es 
³ee megefJeOesDebleie&le Keel³ee®eer efMeuuekeÀ keÀUCes, MesJeì®³ee 5 J³eJenejeb®es 
mìsìcesvì efceUefJeCes, Stop cheque keÀjCes, keÀe@mecee@me yeBkesÀ®eer peJeU®eer 

MeeKee Je peJeU®es SìerSce meWìj MeesOeCes ³ee megefJeOee GheueyOe keÀ©ve 
osC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle. ³ee megefJeOes®³ee heg{®³ee ìhh³eeceO³es [sefyeì keÀe[&®es 
J³eJemLeeheve Je Positive Pay Service ³ee yeeyeerner ie´enkeÀebmeeþer GheueyOe  
nesCeej Deensle.

12.	 hee³eeYetle megefJeOeebceOeerue megOeejCee-

	 YeefJe<³eeceO³es yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle osC³eele ³esCeeN³ee DeÐe³eeJele ef[efpeìue mesJeebmeeþer 
megmeppe jenC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀleerue meO³ee®³ee mìesjspe efmemìerceceO³es DeeJeM³ekeÀ 
megOeejCee keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle.

13.	 efve³eecekeÀ mebmLeeb®³ee efve³eceeJeueer®³ee¢äerves DeeJeM³ekeÀ hetle&lee-

	 efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ, NPCI, UIDAI DeMee efJeefJeOe efve³eecekeÀ mebmLeeb®³ee meJe& 
efve³eceeJeueer®³ee¢äerves hetle&lee keÀjC³eeyeeyele yeBkeÀ vesnceer®e keÀeìskeÀesj Deens. 
ie´enkeÀeb®³ee megjef#eleles®³ee¢äerves yeBkesÀceO³es heg{erue yeeyeer keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele 
Deeu³ee Deensle.

	 •	� Transport Layer Security (TLS 1.2) implementation 
on ATMs and Recyclers

	 •	� Two factor authentication system for login to Core 
Banking System.

	 •	� Implementation of Data Leak Prevention system 
alongwith Strategy framework

	 •	 One Time Combination (OTC) lock for all ATMs

	 •	 Cashout alert in case if low cash margin in ATM

14.	 efHeÀve@keÀueceO³es efJeefJeOe efmeeqmìcme®es SkeÀef$ekeÀjCe-

	 yeBkesÀves keÀesDej yeBeEkeÀie efmeeqmìceceO³es meceeefJeä vemeuesu³ee DeveskeÀ efmeeqmìcme®es 
efHeÀve@keÀue ³ee keÀesDej yeBeEkeÀie efmeeqmìcececeO³es SkeÀef$ekeÀjCe kesÀues Deens. 
JeehejkeÀl³ee¥®eer mees³e, efJeveemee³eeme cesvìsvevme Je cenÊJee®³ee efmeeqmìcme®es efve³eb$eCe 
³eemeeþer heg{erue efmeeqmìcme efHeÀve@keÀueceO³es meceeefJeä keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle.

	 •	 NPA
	 •	 Micro Finance
	 •	 LC-BG
	 •	 IDPMS/ EDPMS
	 •	 Locker

15.	 Dee@ìescesMeve / leb$e%eeve ³eeceOeerue megOeejCee-

	 leb$e%eeveeceO³es meelel³eeves nesle Demeuesueer Gl¬eÀebleer Je megOeejCee lemes®e Jee{le 
Demeuesu³ee hetle&les®³ee yeeyeer ³eeb®ee efJe®eej keÀjlee yeBkesÀceO³es keÀe³e&jle Demeuesu³ee 
efJeefJeOe efmeeqmìcmeceO³es megOeejCee keÀjC³eemeeþer Dee³eìer ìerce keÀe³ece®e heg{ekeÀej 
Iesle Deens. ³eeDebleie&le yeBkesÀves CTS Je Document Management 
System ³eeceO³es megOeejCee kesÀu³ee Deensle. ³eecegUs ye@keÀ Dee@efHeÀmeceOeerue 
mesJekeÀ DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®³ee keÀecekeÀepeeceO³es megkeÀjlee Deeueer Demetve Dee@hejsMeveue 
Ke®ee&ceO³esner ye®ele nesle Deens.

	 yeBkesÀves yeBkesÀ®³ee [sìe meWìjceO³es Network Monitoring Tool 
keÀe³ee&eqvJele kesÀues Deens. efJeefJeOe vesìJekeÌme&ceOeerue eqkeÌueälee, eEuekeÌme®eer Je 
vesìJeke&À ef[JneF&mesme®eer Jee{uesueer mebK³ee ³ee heeée&YetceerJej ³ee ìtuecegUs eEuekeÀ  
cee@efveìjeRie Je vesìJeke&À ef[JneF&mesme®es J³eJemLeeheve DeefOekeÀ megkeÀj  
Peeues Deens.
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16.	 SìerSce keÀmìesef[³eve-

	 yeBkesÀ®³ee SìerScmeÜejs ®eebieueer ie´enkeÀmesJee oslee ³eeJeer ³eemeeþer MeeKeebceO³es 
SìerSce keÀmìesef[³eve mebkeÀuhevee jeyeefJeC³eele ³esle Deens. meoj DeefOekeÀejer 
ie´enkeÀ mesJee Je leb$e%eeve ³ee oesIeebvee meebOeCeeje ogJee Deens. SìerSce ceefMeve 
J³eJeeqmLele ®eeuet DemeCes, hegjsMeer jkeÌkeÀce SìerSceceO³es GheueyOe DemeCes, 
megÆer®³ee efoJeMeerner hegjsMeer jkeÌkeÀce SìerSceceO³es GheueyOe DemeCes, JesUsJej 
meoj®eer jkeÌkeÀce SìerSce ceefMeveceO³es Yejueer peeCes, SìerSce kesÀefyeve®eer 
mJe®ílee lemes®e efJeefJeOe efmekeÌ³egefjìer efve³ece SìerSce kesÀefyeveceO³es oMe&efve³e 
Yeeieele ueeJeuesues DemeCes F.yeeyeeRkeÀ[s meoj DeefOekeÀejer ue#e osCeej Demetve 
³eeÜejs ie´enkeÀmesJesceO³es DeKeb[lee jeKelee ³esCeej Deens.

keÀjvmeer ®esmì -

yeBkesÀceO³es keÀjvmeer ®esmì keÀe³ee&eqvJele nesTve Deelee 8 Je<ex Peeueer Deensle. keÀjvmeer ®esmì 
®eeuet keÀ©ve he´l³e#e keÀecekeÀepe meg© keÀjC³eeme efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves ceev³elee efouesueer Deeheueer 
yeBkeÀ cenejeä^eleerue SkeÀcesJe veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ Deens. ³ee keÀjvmeer ®esmìceeHe&Àle 
hegCes, cegbyeF&, yeejeceleer, HeÀueìCe Je veefpekeÀ®³ee heefjmejeceOeerue meJe& MeeKeebvee ®eebieu³ee 
he´leer®³ee veesìe Je veeC³eeb®ee hegjJeþe keÀjC³eele ³eslees. keÀjvmeer ®esmìceO³es mebkeÀefuele 
nesCeeN³ee jesKe jkeÀcesletve yeveeJeì veesìe DeesUKetve l³ee yeepetuee keÀe{Ces lemes®e Kejeye 
Peeuesu³ee veesìe Jeehejeletve yeepetuee keÀe{Ces Je efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s heeþefJeC³ee®es keÀecener 
keÀjvmeer ®esmìceeHe&Àle keÀjC³eele ³esles. ³eecegUs yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebvee ®eebieu³ee he´leer®³ee 
veesìe efceUleele.

yeBkeÀ ³ee keÀjvmeer ®esmìceeHe&Àle yeBkesÀ®es ie´enkeÀ Je Dev³e veeiejerkeÀ ³eeb®esmeeþer JeejbJeej 
veeCeer Jeeìhe cesUeJ³ee®es Dee³eespeve keÀjles. DenJeeue Je<ee&le Dee³eesefpele Demee SkeÀ veeCeer 
Jeeìhe cesUeJee efo.3 mehìWyej 2021 jespeer Dee³eesefpele keÀjC³eele Deeuee neslee. ³eeme 
GÊece he´eflemeeo efceUeuee Demetve ³ee efoJeMeer megceejs `53 ueeKe jkeÀces®³ee veeC³eeb®es 
Jeeìhe keÀjC³eele Deeues.

DeMeehe´keÀejs HeÀkeÌle Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀ®es ie´enkeÀ®e veener lej Dev³e veeiejerkeÀeb®³ee iejpeeb®eer 
keÀeUpeer yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle IesC³eele ³esles.

meve 2021-22 ceO³es ³ee keÀjvmeer ®esmìceOeerue jkeÀcesletve ` 209.91 keÀesìer 
jkeÌkeÀce Dev³e yeBkeÀebvee l³eeb®es iejpesvegmeej GheueyOe keÀ©ve osC³eele Deeueer. ³eecegUs 
³ee yeBkeÀebceOeerue jesKe jkeÀces®eer keÀcelejlee ìUtve keÀesefJe[ 19 ®³ee meeLeer ojc³eeve 
veeiejerkeÀebvee SìerSceÜejs jesKe jkeÌkeÀce menpelesves GheueyOe Peeueer.

DenJeeue Je<ee&ceO³es yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀjvmeer ®esmìÜejs SketÀCe `3,402 keÀesìer jkeÀces®eer 
Guee{eue keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

efJecee J³eJemee³e -

Jew³eeqkeÌlekeÀ Deee|LekeÀ efve³eespeve keÀjleevee efJecee efhe´efceDece ³ee IeìkeÀe®ee efveeqM®ele®e 
efJe®eej keÀjeJee ueeielees. yeBkesÀves Insurance Regulatory Development 
Authority of India- IRDAI ®eer Open Architecture Policy eqmJekeÀejueer 
Demetve yeBkesÀves heg{erue kebÀhev³eebyejesyej keÀe@heexjsì ìe³eDehe kesÀues Deens.

ueeF&HeÀ FvMegjvme-

	 HDFC Life

	 ICICI Prudential

	 Exide Life

pevejue FvMegjvme-

	 ICICI Lombard

	 Bajaj Allianz

	 HDFC Ergo

³ee kebÀhev³ee GÊece ie´enkeÀmesJee osC³eemeeþer veeJeepeuesu³ee Demetve yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebvee 
l³eeb®³ee DeeJeM³ekeÀlesvegmeej ie´enkeÀkeWÀêerle efJecee ³eespevee GheueyOe keÀ©ve osle Deensle. 
yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe& keÀpe&oejebmeeþer l³eeb®³ee keÀpe&jkeÀces®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve yeBkesÀ®³ee efveOeer®³ee 
megjef#elelesmeeþer DeeJeM³ekeÀ l³ee efJecee hee@efuemeerme IesC³eele Deeu³ee Deensle.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀves efJecee J³eJemee³eeletve ̀  3.72 keÀesìer®es GlheVe efceUefJeues Deens.

he´Oeeveceb$eer efJecee ³eespevee - Meemeveeves meeceeefpekeÀ megjef#eleles®³ee¢äerves peenerj 
kesÀuesu³ee he´Oeeveceb$eer peerJeve p³eesleer efyecee ³eespevee Je he´Oeeveceb$eer megj#ee efyecee ³eespevee 
yeBkesÀves ie´enkeÀebmeeþer GheueyOe keÀ©ve efou³ee Deensle. he´Oeeveceb$eer peerJeve p³eesleer efyecee 
³eespevee SueDee³emeerceeHe&Àle lej he´Oeeveceb$eer megj#ee efyecee ³eespevee v³et Fbef[³ee De@Megjvme 
kebÀ. efue ³eeb®esceeHe&Àle GheueyOe Deensle.

DenJeeueJe<ee&leerue veJeerve Ghe¬eÀce -
ie´enkeÀeb®³ee Health Insurance ®³ee iejpeeb®ee efJe®eej keÀ©ve yeBkesÀves Care 
Health Insurance Co DeeefCe Manipal Health Insurance Co Ltd. ³ee 
kebÀhev³eebyejesyej ìe³eDehe kesÀues Deens.

keÀesefJe[ - 19 ®³ee meeLeerveblej efoJemesbefoJeme Jee{Ceejer efJec³ee®eer iejpe Je ceeieCeer 
³eecegUs DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle meJeex®®e efJecee J³eJemee³e keÀjC³eele Deeuee Demetve 
yeBkesÀ®³ee mesJekeÀ-DeefOekeÀeN³eebveer yeBkesÀceO³es GheueyOe Demeuesu³ee efJeefJeOe efJecee ³eespeveeb®es 
ie´enkeÀeb®eer ceeieCeer Je iejpesvegmeej GÊece ceekexÀìeRie keÀ©ve efJecee J³eJemee³eJee{erceO³es 
neleYeej ueeJeuee Deens.

keÀpe&efJelejCeeceO³es Peeuesu³ee Jee{ercegUsner efJecee J³eJemee³eele ue#eCeer³e Jee{ Peeueer 
Deens.

keÀe@heexjsì keÀc³egefvekesÀMeve mesue Je ceekexÀìeRie efJeYeeie-
yeBkesÀ®³ee efJeefJeOe mesJee megefJeOeeb®eer ceeefnleer mebyebefOele ie´enkeÀebhe³e¥le heesnes®eefJeC³eemeeþer 
yeBkesÀceO³es Debleie&le keÀe@heexjsì keÀc³egefvekesÀMeve mesue Je ceekexÀìeRie efJeYeeie keÀe³e&jle Deens. 
ef[efpeìue, jsef[Dees, eEhe´ì, nese\[ipe DeMee peeefnjeleeR®³ee efJeefJeOe ceeO³eceebÜejs ner ceeefnleer 
ie´enkeÀebhe³e¥le heesnes®eefJeC³eele ³esles.

Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn DeeefCe Twitter ³ee ef[efpeìue ceeO³eceebceO³es 
yeBkeÀ meef¬eÀ³e Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le mekeÀeU efce[er³eeleHexÀ ye´B[dme Dee@HeÀ cenejeä^ Debleie&le cenejeä^e®³ee 
he´ieleerceO³es neleYeej Demeuesu³ee mebmLeeb®eer ceeefnleer he´efme× keÀjC³ee®³ee Ghe¬eÀceele yeBkeÀ 
menYeeieer Peeueer nesleer. ³eeÜejs yeBkesÀ®³ee 116 Je<ee¥®³ee Jeeì®eeueer®eer ceeefnleer mekeÀeU 
Je=Êehe$ee®³ee Jee®ekeÀebhe³e¥le heesnes®eefJelee Deeueer.

³ee efJeYeeiee®³ee ceeO³eceeletve yeBkeÀ SmeSceSme, Fcesume F.Üejs ie´enkeÀebMeer melele 
mebhekeÀe&le jentve yeBkesÀ®³ee efJeefJeOe ³eespeveebceOeerue yeoue Jee veJeerve meg© kesÀuesu³ee ³eespevee 
Fl³eeoer®eer ceeefnleer ie´enkeÀebhe³e¥le heesnes®eefJeC³eele ³esles.

mesJekeÀ keÀueeef¬eÀ[e
HesÀye´gJeejer les petve 2022 ³ee ojc³eeve `hegCes efpeune ef¬eÀkesÀì DemeesefmeSMeve'ceeHe&Àle 
Dee³eesefpele `mecej ueerie 2022 - ìer 20 ef¬eÀkesÀì mheOex'ceO³es yeBkesÀ®eer ef¬eÀkesÀì ìerce 
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menYeeieer Peeueer nesleer. ³eeceO³es SketÀCe 4 meeceves KesUC³eele Deeues Demetve ³eehewkeÀer 3 
meeceves yeBkesÀ®³ee ef¬eÀkesÀì ìerceves eEpeketÀve ʻGroup Winner Trophyʼ he´ehle kesÀueer 
Deens.

JeOee&heveefove

keÀesefJe[ 19 ®³ee heeée&YetceerJej yeBkesÀ®ee JeOee&heveefove heejbheefjkeÀ he×leerves meepeje ve 
keÀjlee, yeBkesÀ®³ee Jeefjÿ DeefOekeÀeN³eebmeeþer Digital Banking ³ee mebkeÀuheves®eer 
leheMeerueJeej ceeefnleer osC³eemeeþer ef[efpeìue ce@vespecesvì keÀvmeuìbì Þeer. nsceble #eerjmeeiej 
³eeb®es J³eeK³eeve Je meeojerkeÀjCe Dee³eesefpele kesÀues nesles. lemes®e ojJe<eeahe´ceeCes  
keÀe@mecee@me yeBkeÀ mesJekeÀ mebIeeleHexÀ yeBkesÀ®³ee JeOee&hevee®es Deewef®el³e meeOetve jkeÌleoeve 
efMeyeerje®es Dee³eespeve kesÀues nesles.

MeeKee mLeueeblej

yeBeEkeÀie #es$eele meO³ee jespe veJ³eeves ³esle Demeuesueer DeÐe³eeJele ef[peerìue he´Ceeueer Goe. 
³egheerDee³e, ceesyeeF&ue yeBeEkeÀie F. lemes®e l³eecegUs yeBeEkeÀie keÀe³e&heOoleerle nesCeejs yeoue 
³ee yeeyeeRcegUs ie´enkeÀeb®es yeBkesÀ®³ee MeeKesle he´l³e#e ³esTve J³eJenej keÀjC³ee®es he´ceeCe 
ue#eCeer³eefjl³ee keÀceer Peeues Deens. meyeye Yee[slelJeeJej Iesleuesu³ee p³ee MeeKeeb®eer 
peeiee DeeJeM³ekeÀleshes#ee peemle Deens, DeMee MeeKeeb®³ee Ke®ee&le ye®ele nesC³ee®es¢äerves 
J³eJemLeeheveeves l³eeb®es mLeueeblej keÀjC³ee®ee efveCe&³e Iesleuee Demetve l³eevegmeej Deee|LekeÀ 
Je<ee&le heg{erue MeeKeeb®es leguevesves ueneve peeieebceO³es DeÐe³eeJele mees³eer megefJeOeebmen 
mLeueeblej kesÀuesues Deensë-

1.	 efo.23 peguew 2021 - Denceoeyeeo ³esLeerue ceefCeveiej MeeKee

2.	 efo.02 Dee@iemì 2021 - keÀje[ MeeKee

3.	 efo.14 HesÀye´gJeejer 2022 - yeWieuegª MeeKee

4.	 efo.22 cee®e& 2022 - Denceoeyeeo ³esLeerue efjefueHeÀ jes[ MeeKee

yeBkesÀ®³ee J³eJemee³eJee{er®³ee¢äerves keÀener MeeKeeb®es meO³ee keÀe³e&jle Demeuesu³ee peeieshes#ee 
DeefOekeÀ ®eebieu³ee peeiesle DeÐe³eeJele mees³eer megefJeOeebmen mLeueeblej keÀjC³eele Deeuesues 
Deens. l³ee®ee leheMeerue heg{eruehe´ceeCesë-

1.	 efo.23 Dee@iemì 2021 - nwojeyeeo ³esLeerue nyeefmeieg[e MeeKee

2.	 efo.26 Dee@iemì 2021 - nwojeyeeo ³esLeerue ve®eejece MeeKee

3.	 efo.14 cee®e& 2022 - cegbyeF& ³esLeerue heJeF& MeeKee

MeeKee efJemleej

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀme 4 veJeerve MeeKee meg© keÀjC³eeme efo.09 HesÀye´gJeejer 
2022 jespeer ceev³elee efoueer. l³eevegmeej,

l	 hegCes ³esLeerue JeeIeesueer MeeKee efo.03 petve 2022 jespeer,

l	 jepeieg©veiej MeeKee efo.24 petve 2022 jespeer,

l	 þeCes ³esLeerue DebyejveeLe MeeKee efo.27 petve 2022 jespeer Je

l	� efMe©j MeeKee efo.2 Dee@iemì 2022 jespeer keÀe³e&jle keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee  
Deensle.

ie´enkeÀ megefJeOee-
MeeKesle ³esCeeN³ee ie´enkeÀ Je Keelesoejebvee Del³eeOegefvekeÀ mesJee-megefJeOee oslee ³eeJ³ee lemes®e 
MeeKesle he´meVe JeeleeJejCe jenC³ee®³ee¢äerves MeeKeebvee keÀeheexjsì uegkeÀ osC³eele Deeuesuee 
Deens. l³eeDebleie&le meJe& MeeKeebceO³es DeeOegefvekeÀ mLeehel³eMeem$eehe´ceeCes HeÀe|ve®ej, 
S.meer. F. keÀeces kesÀuesueer Deensle. MeeKeskeÀ[erue peeoe®es jskeÀe@[& peleve keÀjC³eemeeþer 
DeeTìmeesme& Spevmeer®eer vesceCetkeÀ keÀjC³eele Deeueer Demetve l³eeb®esceeHe&Àle JesUesJesUer 
peeoe®es jskeÀe@[& vesC³ee®eer J³eJemLee kesÀuesueer Deens. meoj J³eJemLescegUs MeeKeskeÀ[erue 
peeies®ee Jeehej DeefOekeÀ ³eesi³ehe´keÀejs ie´enkeÀ megefJeOee osC³eekeÀefjlee keÀjlee ³eslees.

yeBkeÀ ieewjJe
01.		  ve@Meveue HesÀ[jsMeve Dee@HeÀ Deye&ve keÀes-Dee@he yeBkeÌme De@v[ ¬esÀef[ì meesmee³eìerped 

efue. veJeer efouueer ³eebveer efo.23 petve 2022 jespeer osMeeleerue meJe& 
Mes[îetu[ Je ceequìmìsì Mes[îetu[ yeBkeÀebmeeþer jeä^er³e keÀe@vkeÌuesJn®es Dee³eespeve 
kesÀues nesles. menkeÀej #es$eeleerue Deie´ieC³e yeBkeÀ cnCetve ³ee keÀe@vkeÌuesJnuee 
GheeqmLele jenC³eemeeþer l³eebveer Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀme efvecebef$ele kesÀues nesles. ³ee keÀe@
vkeÌuesJnceO³es cee.keWÀêer³e ie=n Je menkeÀejceb$eer Þeer. DeceerleYeeF& Mene he´cegKe 
heengCes cnCetve GheeqmLele jeefnues nesles. ³ee keÀe³e&¬eÀceeojc³eeve Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀves 
yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeceO³es efouesu³ee Delegueveer³e ³eesieoeveemeeþer Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀ®ee cee.
DeceerleYeeF& Mene ³eeb®es nmles melkeÀej keÀjC³eele Deeuee.

02.		  yeBkesÀme meve 2020-21 meeþer®es ̀ Urban Banks having deposits 
5000+' ³ee ÞesCeerceO³es Banco Blue Ribbon Technology 
Award efceUeues Deens.

03.		  yeBkesÀme Fbef[³eve yeBkeÌme DemeesefmeSMeve ³eeb®esleHexÀ Best Technology 
Award for the year 2020-21 ³ee ÞesCeerceO³es Special 
Mention Award he´oeve keÀjC³eele Deeues Deens.

04.		  yeBkesÀme yeBeEkeÀie He´bÀefì³eme&leHexÀ keÀes-Dee@he yeBeEkeÀie meghej ì^e@HeÀer 2021 ne 
hegjmkeÀej he´ehle Peeuee Deens. ceesþîee Deye&ve keÀes-Dee@he yeBkeÀ efJeYeeieeceO³es yeBkesÀme 
SketÀCe ®eej hegjmkeÀejebveer mevceeefvele kesÀues Deens. ³eeceO³es Best Cyber 
Security Education Campaign, Best HR Innovation, 
Best Fintech Engagement and Best Infrastructure 
Enhancement ³ee hegjmkeÀejeb®ee meceeJesMe Deens.

05.		  yeBkesÀme Channel Innovation DeeefCe Covid Response 
Innovation ³ee ke@ÀìsiejerceO³es Infosys Finacle Innovation 
Award 2021 Debleie&le 2 GÊespeveeLe& hegjmkeÀej he´ehle Peeues Deensle.

06.		  yeBkesÀme Quantic India Pvt. Ltd. ³eeb®esceeHe&Àle meve 2022 meeþer Best 
Digital Initiatives hegjmkeÀej he´oeve keÀjC³eele Deeuee Deens. meoj®ee 
hegjmkeÀej eflemeN³ee Annual BFSI Technology Excellence Award 
2022 hegjmkeÀej efJelejCe meYeejbYeeceO³es efJeleefjle keÀjC³eele Deeuee.

07.		  yeBkesÀ®es he´Oeeveceb$eer DeeJeeme ³eespevee - Credit Linked Subsidy ³ee 
#es$eeceO³es Demeuesues Delegueveer³e ³eesieoeve Je Iesle Demeuesu³ee heg{ekeÀejemeeþer 
Housing & Urban Development Corporation – HUDCO- 
³eeb®es 52 J³ee mLeeheveeefovee®³ee Deewef®el³eeves yeBkesÀme efJeMes<e hegjmkeÀejeves 
mevceeefvele kesÀues Deens.

08.		  mekeÀeU efce[er³eeleHexÀ ye´B[dme Dee@HeÀ cenejeä^ Debleie&le cenejeä^e®³ee he´ieleerceO³es 
neleYeej Demeuesu³ee mebmLeeb®ee melkeÀej keÀjC³eele Deeuee. ³eehe´mebieer Deeheu³ee 
yeBkesÀ®eener melkeÀej keÀjC³eele Deeuee, lees yeBkesÀ®es DeO³e#e meerS efceeEueo keÀeUs 
³eebveer ceepeer cegK³eceb$eer osJeWêpeer HeÀ[CeJeerme ³eeb®es nmles mJeerkeÀejuee.



24

meb®eeuekeÀ efJeMes<e

01.	 meerS efceeEueo keÀeUs -

	 l	� cejeþe ®eWyej Dee@HeÀ keÀe@ceme&, Fb[eqmì^pe De@v[ De@ie´erkeÀu®ej ³eeb®³ee 
Executive Committee ®es meve 2022 les 2024 ³ee 
keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer meom³e cnCetve efveJe[ keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

02. 	 Þeer DejeEJeo leeJejs-

	 l	� efjPeJn& yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle efo.25 Sefhe´ue 2022 jespeer Dee³eesefpele 
IT Convention – Programme on Information 
Technology Governance ceO³es GheeqmLeleebvee mebyeesefOele kesÀues. 
³eemeeþer efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves Þeer. leeJejs ³eebvee efJeMes<e efvecebef$ele kesÀues nesles.

03.	 meerS ³eMeJeble keÀemeej -

	 l	� Regional Council Member of ICAI cnCetve hegvee|veJe[ 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

	 l	� ICAI ®³ee Western India CA Students Association 
– WICSA- ³eebvee ICAI ³eeb®eskeÀ[tve meve 2021 meeþer Best 
Regional Council and Best Students Association 
hegjmkeÀej he´ehle Peeuee Demetve meerS ³eMeJeble keÀemeej meoj mebmLes®es 
DeO³e#e Deensle.

	 l	� ICAI ®³ee Western India Regional Council ®³ee JneF&me 
he´sefme[Wìheoer efveJe[ keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens.

DeefOekeÀejer efJeMes<e-

01.	 CITO Þeerceleer Deejleer {esues

	 l	� yeBkesÀ®³ee CITO Þeerceleer Deejleer {esues ³eebvee `Woman in IT 
Leadership Jury Choice Award' ne hegjmkeÀej he´oeve 
keÀjC³eele Deeuee Deens. meoj®ee hegjmkeÀej Eventalist ³eebveer 
Dee³eesefpele kesÀuesu³ee Co-operative Banks Ingenious 
Leadership Awards 2022 keÀe³e&¬eÀceeojc³eeve he´oeve 
keÀjC³eele Deeuee.

	 l	� Þeerceleer Deejleer {esues ³eebvee Excellence in Digital 
Transformation Projects in the Bank ³eemeeþer Digital 
CIO Excellence Award 2022 ne hegjmkeÀej he´oeve 
keÀjC³eele Deeuee Deens.

efJeMes<e Ghe¬eÀce-

01.efo.24 mehìWyej 2021 - keÀesjesvee ceneceejer®³ee keÀeUele menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebveer 
p³ee mecee|hele YeeJevesves ie´enkeÀebvee efJeefJeOe mesJee megefJeOee GheueyOe keÀ©ve efou³ee, l³eehe´leer 

ke=Àle%elee J³ekeÌle keÀjC³eemeeþer keÀe@mecee@me yeBkeÀ Je ie´erve Jeu[& heeqyuekesÀMeve ³eeb®³ee meb³egÊeÀ 
efJeÐeceeves `mecehe&Ce' hegjmkeÀej efJelejCe meesnU³ee®es Dee³eespeve keÀjC³eele Deeues nesles. 
keÀe@mecee@me yeBkesÀ®³ee he´MeemekeÀer³e keÀe³ee&ue³eele heej he[uesu³ee ³ee hegjmkeÀej efJelejCe 
meceejbYeeme hegCes Je heefjmej lemes®e cenejeä^eleerue Flej MenjebceOeerue 55 menkeÀejer 
yeBkeÀeb®es DeO³e#e, GheeO³e#e Je cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer GheeqmLele nesles. ³ee meJe& 
menkeÀejer yeBkeÀeb®ee cee. menkeÀej Dee³egkeÌle Þeer. Deveerue keÀJe[s ³eeb®es nmles mecehe&Ce 
hegjmkeÀej osTve ieewjJe keÀjC³eele Deeuee. menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebvee l³eeb®³ee keÀe³ee&yeÎue 
meueece keÀjC³eemeeþer `mecehe&Ce' ³ee OJeveer ef®e$eefHeÀleer®es GodIeeìvener ³eehe´mebieer keÀjC³eele  
Deeues.

02. efo.14 cee®e& 2022- yeBkesÀ®³ee cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³eeceO³es Pune Fintech 
Meetup ®es Dee³eespeve keÀjC³eele Deeues nesles. ³eeJesUer HeÀe³eveevme-ìskeÌvee@uee@peer, 
yeBeEkeÀie DeMee efJeefJeOe efJe<e³eebJej mesefceveej Je ®e®ee&me$es Dee³eesefpele keÀjC³eele Deeueer 
nesleer. DeveskeÀ Fintech kebÀhev³eeb®es J³eJemLeehekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ, cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer 
DeefOekeÀejer ³eeJesUer GheeqmLele jeefnues nesles.

03. efo.21 Sefhe´ue 2022 les efo.24 Sefhe´ue 2022- cejeþs FvHeÀesìskeÀ 
he´e.efue. ³ee Deie´ieC³e kebÀheveerceeHe&Àle SMEs Je MSMEs ³eeb®esmeeþer hegC³eeceO³es 
efo.21 Sefhe´ue les 24 Sefhe´ue 2022 ³ee keÀeueeJeOeerceO³es MAHATech ³ee 
Fb[eqmì^Deue he´oMe&vee®es Dee³eespeve keÀjC³eele Deeues nesles. ³eeme yeBkesÀves he´e³eespekeÀlJe 
efoues nesles. ³eeceO³es megceejs 300 osMeer-efJeosMeer kebÀhev³ee menYeeieer Peeu³ee nesl³ee. ³ee 
he´oMe&veeojc³eeve yeBkesÀves J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ keÀpex, keÀe@mcees SmeSceF& Je keÀe@mcees GÐeesie ³ee 
he´keÀej®³ee keÀpee¥meeþer ceekexÀìeRie kesÀues. ³eeJesUer megceejs 400 kebÀhev³eebveer keÀpee&yeeyele 
yeBkesÀkeÀ[s efJe®eejCee kesÀueer Demetve l³eeceOetve he´l³e#e keÀpe&cebpegjer Je keÀpe&efJelejCe 
nesC³ee®es¢äerves ³eeyeÎue®ee leheMeerue efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³eebvee GheueyOe keÀ©ve osC³eele 
Deeuee Deens.

efveiece J³eJemLeeheve (Corporate Governance)

yeBkesÀ®es owvebefove keÀecekeÀepe, keÀpe&cebpegjer Je OeesjCeefJe<e³ekeÀ yeeyeer F.keÀecekeÀepeemeeþer 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee heg{erue meefcel³ee DenJeeue Je<ee&le keÀe³e&jle nesl³eeë-

01.	 cee. keÀe³e&keÀejer meefceleer

02.	 cee. leheemeCeer meefceleer

03.	 cee.keÀpe&cebpegjer Je Jemegueer meefceleer

04.	 cee. He´Àe@[ cee@efveìjeRie meefceleer

05.	 cee. Dee³eìer mì^@ìspeer meefceleer

06.	 cee. efjmkeÀ ce@vespecesvì meefceleer
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³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&ceO³es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee SketÀCe 31 meYee Je heesìmeefcel³eeb®³ee SketÀCe 103 meYee Peeu³ee. l³eeb®³ee GheeqmLeleer®ee leheMeerue heg{eruehe´ceeCesë-

meb®eeuekeÀe®es veeJe meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U meYee heesìmeefcel³ee meYee
SketÀCe meYee hewkeÀer GheeqmLele SketÀCe meYee hewkeÀer GheeqmLele

01. meerS efceeEueo keÀeUs 31 31 95 83
02. Þeer. meef®eve Deeheìs 31 31 58 58
03. [e@. cegkegbÀo DeY³ebkeÀj 31 31 44 44
04. meerS pe³eble yeJex 31 30 52 50
05. he´es. jepeséejer Oees$es 31 29 19 19
06. De@[. he´uneo keÀeskeÀjs 31 31 67 67
07. meerS he´efJeCekegÀceej ieebOeer 31 30 54 51
08. he´es. vebokegÀceej keÀeefkeÀ[x 31 31 35 35

09. De@[. DevegjeOee ie[eUs 31 29 37 31
10. Þeer. Deefpele efiepejs 31 31 37 37
11. meerS ³eMeJeble keÀemeej 31 27 45 39
12. Þeer. efceeEueo heeskeÀUs 31 30 28 26
13. Þeer. DejeEJeo leeJejs 31 31 43 43

meYeemeo
DenJeeue Je<ee&le Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀves 8444 J³eÊeÀer Je mebmLeebvee veJeerve meYeemeolJe efoues. 
jepeerveecee Je Dev³e keÀejCeebcegUs 2448 meYeemeo heìeJe©ve keÀceer Peeues. l³eecegUs 
efo.31 cee®e& 2022 DeKesj yeBkesÀ®eer meYeemeo mebK³ee 91691 FlekeÀer Peeueer Deens.

Deeheuee ie´enkeÀ peeCetve I³ee (--Know Your Customer (KYC) Je 
Anti Money Laundering (AML) – KYC Je AML ³eeyeeyele yeBkesÀceO³es 
meJe&meceeJesMekeÀ hee@efuemeer le³eej keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. meoj hee@efuemeervegmeej, 
KYC mebyebOeer efve³ece, AML ceevekesÀ, Ghee³e³eespevee Je Prevention of Money 
Laundering Act (PMLA) 2002 DevJe³es Demeuesueer yebOeves yeBkesÀceO³es ueeiet 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deensle. ³ee Deveg<ebieeves efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves JesUesJesUer ueeiet kesÀuesu³ee 
ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveeb®es Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀceO³es keÀeìskeÀesjheCes heeueve keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.

yeBkeÀ Unique Identification Authority of India- UIDAI ³eeb®eer 
DeefOeke=Àle Spevì Demetve ³eeÜejs yeBkesÀ®³ee ie´enkeÀebvee Aadhar Authentication 
facility GheueyOe keÀ©ve osC³eele ³esle Deens. UIDAI ®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebvegmeej, 
ie´enkeÀebyeeyele®eer ceeefnleer megjef#ele jeKeC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es meJe& DeeJeM³ekeÀ l³ee 
Ghee³e³eespevee keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle.

yeBkesÀceO³es ie´enkeÀeb®eer ye®ele Je ®eeuet Keeleer meg© keÀjC³eemeeþer oesve DekeÀeTbì 
DeesheeEveie mesume keÀe³e&jle Deensle. ye®ele Je ®eeuet Keeleer meg© keÀjC³eemeeþer ie´enkeÀebveer 
MeeKeebceO³es Ye©ve efouesues HeÀe@cme& Je kesÀJee³emeeryeeyele®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀ leer keÀeieohe$es 
³eeb®es ³ee DekeÀeTbì DeesheeEveie mesumeceO³es íeveveer Je mke@ÀeEveie keÀjC³eele ³esTve mke@
Àve kesÀuesueer keÀeieohe$es [e@keÌ³egcesvì ce@vespecesvì efmeeqmìceceO³es peleve keÀjC³eele ³esleele 
Je cetU keÀeieohe$es iees[eTveceO³es þsJeC³eele ³esleele. l³eeveblej efmeeqmìceceO³es ie´enkeÀeb®eer 
ye®ele Je ®eeuet Keeleer meg© keÀjC³eele ³esleele. ³ee DekeÀeTbì DeesheeEveie mesueceO³es meve 
2021-22 ceO³es 62438 Keel³eebyeeyele keÀe³e&Jeener hetCe& keÀjC³eele ³esTve 
efmeeqmìceceO³es ie´enkeÀeb®eer ye®ele Je ®eeuet Keeleer meg© keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deensle. ³eeveblej 
veJeerve Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ Keelesoejeb®eer Je kebÀhev³ee, Yeeieeroejer memLee, he´eshe´e³eìjer HeÀcme&, ì^mì, 
menkeÀejer meesmee³eìîee ³eeb®esmebyebOeer kesÀJee³emeermebyebOeer ceeefnleer Je mebyebefOele keÀeieohe$es 
CERSAI ®³ee Central KYC registry – CKYCR- ³ee heesì&ueJej yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle 
Deheuees[ keÀjC³eele ³esleele.

cee@efveìjeRiemeeþer þjeefJekeÀ keÀeueeJeOeerveblej efjheesìd&me le³eej keÀjCes, ie´enkeÀeb®³ee veeJeeb®es 
Negative List yejesyej eqm¬eÀeEveie keÀjCes lemes®e Cash Transaction Report 
(CTR), Non-Profit Organization Transaction Report (NTR), 
Cross Border Wire Transfer Report (CBWT), Counterfeit 
Currency Report (CCR) and Suspicious Transaction Report 
(STR) Demes efJeefJeOe JewOeeefvekeÀ efjheesìd&me le³eej keÀjCes ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀceO³es Anti 
Money Laundering yeeyele mebieCekeÀ he´Ceeueer keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. 
meoj®es efjheesìdme& Financial Intelligence Unit-India – FIUIND – ³eeb®eskeÀ[s 
efJenerle keÀeueeJeOeerceO³es heeþefJeC³eele ³esle Deensle.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ³eeyeeyele®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebceO³es lemes®e mebyebefOele keÀe³eÐeebceO³es 
JesUesJesUer nesCeejs yeoue yeBkesÀleerue efmemìerceceO³es DeÐe³eeJele keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle.

yeBkesÀleerue mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eebvee KYC Je AML ³ee Deveg<ebieeves DeÐe³eeJele ceeefnleer 
DemeeJeer lemes®e yeBkesÀ®³ee efveOeer®ee iewjJeehej nesT ve³es Je yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle onMeleJeeoemeeþer 
kegÀþuesner J³eJenej nesT ve³esle ³ee¢äerves l³eeb®esceO³es peeie©keÀlee ³esC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®es 
mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®esmeeþer Jej®esJej he´efMe#eCe me$eeb®es Dee³eespeve keÀjC³eele ³esles.

Chief Compliance Officer-

veweflekeÀlee, efveiece J³eJemLeeheve Je efve³eecekeÀ yeeyeeR®eer hetle&lee ³ee meJee¥®³ee Deveg<ebieeves 
Demeuesu³ee G®®e cegu³eeb®eer ³eesi³e leer keÀeUpeer IesC³eemeeþer yeBkeÀ keÀìerye× Deens. ³ee®e 
he´cegKe efvekeÀ<eebJej yeBkesÀ®³ee 116 Je<ee¥®³ee he´Jeemee®ee hee³ee YekeÌkeÀce Peeuee Deens.

efJeefJeOe efve³eecekeÀ mebmLeeb®³ee efve³eceeJeueer Je ceeie&oMe&keÀ meg®eveebvegmeej yeBkesÀceO³es 
keÀecekeÀepe nesle Demeu³ee®eer Kee$eer keÀjCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens. ³eecegUs yeBkesÀ®eer DeKeb[lee 
Je yeBeEkeÀie #es$eeleerue he´eflecee meebYeeUCes MekeÌ³e nesle Deens. meJe& JewOeeefvekeÀ yeeyeeR®³ee 
hetle&lesyejesyej®e YeefJe<³eele DeeJeM³ekeÀ nesT MekeÀCeeN³ee yeeyeeR®³ee hetle&lesmeeþer yeBkesÀme 
le³eej keÀjC³eemeeþer he´³elve keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle.
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yeBeEkeÀie J³eJemee³e veJeveJeerve J³eJemee³ee®³ee he×leerceO³es ©heeblejerle nesle Demetve yeBkeÀe osle 
Demeuesu³ee efJeefJeOe megefJeOee lemes®e ie´enkeÀeb®³ee Dehes#ee, peeie©keÀlee ³ee meJe& yeeyeeRcegUs 
efve³eecekeÀ mebmLeeb®³ee efve³eb$eCee®³ee yeeyeer efJemleeefjle nesle Deensle.

³ee meJe& yeeyeeR®ee efJe®eej keÀjlee, yeBkesÀceO³es SkeÀe Jeefjÿ DeefOekeÀeN³ee®eer Chief 
Compliance Officer cnCetve efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens. yeBeEkeÀie 
J³eJemee³ee®³ee yeouel³ee mJe©heeceO³es DeveskeÀ yeeyeeR®es keÀeUpeerhetJe&keÀ efve³eb$eCe Je hetle&lee 
keÀjC³eemeeþer meoj DeefOekeÀejer efJeefJeOe DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®³ee menkeÀe³ee&ves keÀece keÀjerle Deens.

yeBkesÀleerue keÀecekeÀepee®eer meKeesue leheemeCeer keÀ©ve keÀener $egìer Dee{Utve Deeu³eeme l³ee 
keÀceer keÀjC³eeJej ue#e keWÀêerle keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens Je l³eemeeþer iejpeshe´ceeCes Debleie&le 
OeesjCesner ueeiet keÀjC³eele ³esleerue.

Deee|LekeÀ iewjJ³eJenej, yeBkesÀ®³ee efveOeer®ee iewjJeehej F.cegUs GÓJeCeeN³ee peesKeceer keÀceer 
keÀjC³eemeeþer meoj DeefOekeÀeN³ee®es keÀece ns yeBkesÀleerue he³ee&³eer megj#ee J³eJemLesceOeerue 
he´cegKe yeeye Deens.

ceeieerue leerve Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYeeb®ee leheMeerue 

01. Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2018-19

leejerKe Je efþkeÀeCe jefJeJeej, efo.4 Dee@iemì 2019 efMeJeMebkeÀj meYeeie=n, cene|<eveiej, hegCes 411 037

meYesves cebpetj kesÀuesues efJeMes<e þjeJe- 01. 		  meve 2019-20 meeþer JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀ cnCetve ces.³eeoea he´Yet De@v[ DemeesefmeSìdme SueSueheer, ®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbì, 
cegbyeF&, heer peer YeeieJele, ®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbì Je ces.efkeÀle&ves De@v[ hebef[le SueSueheer, ®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbì, hegCes ³ee leerve HeÀcme&®eer 
JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀ cnCetve efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³eele Deeueer.

02.		  yeBkesÀ®es heesìefve³ece ¬eÀ. 5 (ix), 31(ii)(a) Je 44 ³eeceO³es meg®eefJeuesu³ee og©ml³eebmen meoj®es heesìefve³ece ceev³e 
keÀjC³eele Deeues.

03.		  meve 2018-19 meeþer®³ee veHeÀe efJeYeeieCeerceOetve Business Risk Protection Reserve efvecee&Ce keÀjC³eeme, 
l³eeceO³es veHeÀeefJeYeeieCeerceO³es `18.50 keÀesìer jkeÌkeÀce Jeie& keÀjC³eeme Je DeekeÀeqmcekeÀ mee³eyej nuu³ee®es vegkeÀmeeve 
YejheeF&keÀjerlee meoj efveOeer®ee efJeefve³eesie keÀjC³eeme ceev³elee osC³eele Deeueer.

04.		  yeBkesÀ®es Joint Stock Company ceeO³eceeletve Commercial yeBkesÀle ©heeblej keÀjCesme mebceleer osCesyeeyele®³ee þjeJeeme 
cebpegjer Deiej veecebpegjer Demee meYeemeoeb®ee mheä keÀewue ve efceUeu³eecegUs meoj®ee þjeJe mLeefiele þsJeC³eele Deeuee. lemes®e 
heg{erue Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYeshe³e¥le Jee efJeMes<e meJe&meeOeejCe meYeshe³e¥le meoj®ee efJe<e³e mLeefiele þsTve hegveë½e efJe®eejeLe& 
þsJeC³eele ³esF&ue Demes efveeq½ele keÀjC³eele Deeues.

02. Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2019-20

leejerKe Je efþkeÀeCe meesceJeej, efo.23 veesJnWyej 2020

keÀe@mecee@me ìe@Jej, huee@ì veb.6, Dee³emeerSme keÀe@ueveer, ³egefveJne|meìer jes[, ieCesMeeEKe[, hegCes 411 007 ³esLes Dee@ef[Dees eqJnp³egDeue 
ceervme (OAVM) / eqJnef[Dees keÀe@vHeÀjvme (VC) Üejs Dee³eesefpele.

meYesves cebpetj kesÀuesues efJeMes<e þjeJe- 01.		  meve 2020-21 meeþer JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀ cnCetve ces.peer [er Deeheìs De@v[ kebÀheveer ®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbì Je ces. efkeÀle&ves 
De@v[ hebef[le SueSueheer, ®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbì ³eeb®eer efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³eeme ceev³elee osC³eele Deeueer.

02. 		  yeBkesÀ®es heesìefve³ece ¬eÀ. 4(xviii), 4(xxiii)(b), 4(xxviii)(a), 6(b)(i), 6(c), 7(iii), 7(iv)(b), 8, 31 A, 
31B, 41, 41(ix), 45(i)(c) ³eeceO³es meg®eefJeuesu³ee og©ml³eebmen meoj®es heesìefve³ece ceev³e keÀjC³eele Deeues.

03. Deee|LekeÀ Je<e&- 2020-21

leejerKe Je efþkeÀeCe ieg©Jeej, efo.30 mehìWyej 2021

efMeJeMebkeÀj meYeeie=n, cene|<eveiej, hegCes 411 037

meYesves cebpetj kesÀuesues efJeMes<e þjeJe- 01.		  meve 2021-22 meeþer ces.efkeÀle&ves De@v[ hebef[le, SueSueheer, ®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbìdme Je ces.peer [er Deeheìs De@v[ kebÀ., ®eeì&[& DekeÀeQìbìdme 
³ee 2 uesKeehejer#ekeÀ HeÀcme&®eer meb³egkeÌle JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀ cnCetve hegvee|ve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³eeme ceev³elee osC³eele Deeueer.

02. 		  yeBkesÀ®es heesìefve³ece ¬eÀ. 6(a) (i), 6(a)(vi), 6(b)(ii) Je 31 (A) ³eeceO³es meg®eefJeuesu³ee og©ml³eebmen meoj®es 
heesìefve³ece ceev³e keÀjC³eele Deeues.

03.		  Þeer Meejoe menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ efue. ³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee efo keÀe@mecee@me keÀes-Dee@he yeBkeÀ efue. ³ee yeBkesÀceOeerue efJeefueveerkeÀjCe ³eespevesme 
ceev³elee osCesyeeyele®ee þjeJe yengceleeves cebpetj keÀjC³eele Deeuee.

efJeMes<e meJe&meeOeejCe meYee

leejerKe Je efþkeÀeCe Meg¬eÀJeej, efo.26 veesJnWyej 2021

efMeJeMebkeÀj meYeeie=n, cene|<eveiej, hegCes 411 037

meYesves cebpetj kesÀuesues efJeMes<e þjeJe- 01. �cejeþe menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ efue. ³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee efo keÀe@mecee@me keÀes-Dee@he yeBkeÀ efue. ³ee yeBkesÀceOeerue efJeefueveerkeÀjCe ³eespevesme ceev³elee 
osCesyeeyele®ee þjeJe yengceleeves cebpetj keÀjC³eele Deeuee.
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Þe×ebpeueer
DenJeeue Je<ee&le efoJebiele Peeuesu³ee yeBkesÀMeer mebyebefOele J³ekeÌleer, %eele-De%eele meYeemeo / Keelesoej, yeBkeÀ keÀce&®eejer Je Dev³e J³eÊeÀer ³eebvee efJevece´ Þe×ebpeueer.

Yesìerieeþer Je DeeYeej
DenJeeue Je<ee&le Deeheu³ee yeBkesÀme efJeefJeOe ceev³eJejebveer keÀe³e&¬eÀceeb®³ee efveefceÊeeves Yesìer efou³ee. ³eeceO³es he´ecegK³eeves heg{erue ceev³eJejeb®ee meceeJesMe Deensë-

l	 Þeer. Yet<eCe ieesKeues, efveJe=Êe Air Marshal

l	� Þeer.Deveerue keÀJe[s, Dee³eSSme, keÀefceMevej Dee@HeÀ keÀesDee@hejsMeve, cenejeä^ jep³e

l	� Þeer.efoueerheYeeF& mebIeeveer, DeO³e#e - ve@Meveue keÀes-Dee@he.³egefve³eve Dee@HeÀ Fbef[³ee veJeer efouueer

$eÝCeefveoxMe
DenJeeue Je<ee&le meWì^ue jefpemì^ej, ke=À<eer Je menkeÀej efJeYeeie, Yeejle mejkeÀej veJeer efouueer Je lesLeerue DeefOekeÀejer, efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®es DeefOekeÀejer, cenejeä^, ceO³ehe´osMe, keÀvee&ìkeÀ, 
iegpejele, leeefceUvee[t, DeebOe´he´osMe Je lesuebieCee ³ee jep³eeb®es menkeÀej Dee³egkeÌle Je efveyebOekeÀ, menkeÀej Keel³ee®es DeefOekeÀejer F.meJee¥®es DeeYeej !

DenJeeue Je<ee&le Debleie&le, keÀvkeÀjbì Je JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀ ³eebveer kesÀuesu³ee ceeie&oMe&veeyeÎue DeeYeej !

yeBkesÀ®³ee Jeeì®eeueerceO³es keÀe@mecee@me yeBkeÀ mesJekeÀ mebIeìves®eener ceesuee®ee Jeeìe Demetve mebIeìves®es heoeefOekeÀejer Je mesJekeÀ ³eebveerner JesUesJesUer efouesu³ee menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue meJee¥®es DeeYeej !

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀ®es meYeemeo, þsJeeroej Je Keelesoej ³eeb®es menkeÀe³e& lemes®e yeBkesÀ®es mesJekeÀ Je DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®es efceUeuesues ³eesieoeve cenÊJee®es Deens, ³ee meJee¥vee ceveëhetJe&keÀ 
Oev³eJeeo!

DeeHeuee mvesnebefkeÀle

meerS  efceeEueo keÀeUs

efoveebkeÀ ë 1 meHìWyej 2022	 DeO³e#e

meYeemeoebvee efJevebleer-
01. 		  Deeheu³ee he$eJ³eJeneje®³ee heÊ³eeceO³es keÀener yeoue Demeu³eeme lees keÀUefJeC³ee®eer efJevebleer Deens.

02. 		  ie´enkeÀeb®³ee Keel³eeleerue jkeÀces®³ee megj#es®³ee¢äerves lemes®e veJ³eeves meg© keÀjC³eele ³esCeeN³ee efJeefJeOe ³eespeveeb®eer ceeefnleer ie´enkeÀebhe³e¥le heesnes®eC³ee®es¢äerves yeBkesÀceeHe&Àle 
³eeyeeyele SmeSceSme heeþefJeC³eele ³esle Deensle. lejer Deeheues DeÐe³eeJele ceesyeeF&ue ¬eÀceebkeÀ Je Fcesue Dee³e[er - mebyebefOele MeeKeebceO³es jefpemìj keÀjeJesle.

03. 		  ceequìmìsì keÀes-Dee@he.meesmee³eìerpe De@keÌìceOeerue lejlegoervegmeej ceequìmìsì keÀes-Dee@he.meesmee³eìer®ee meYeemeo meueie leerve Je<e& Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme DevegheeqmLele 
Demeu³eeme Je l³ee®eer DeMeer DevegheeqmLeleer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesves ceev³e ve kesÀu³eeme l³ee®es meYeemeolJe DeeheesDeehe mebhegäele ³esles. meYeemeoebveer ³ee lejlegoer®eer veeWo 
IesTve meYesme GheeqmLele jneJes. lemes®e DevegheeqmLele jneCeej Demeu³eeme lemes uesKeer keÀUJeeJes.
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DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,
On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Bank, I hereby 
present before you the 116th Annual Report of your Bank for 
the financial year 2021-22.

GLOBAL & INDIAN ECONOMY
During the financial year, the global economy witnessed both 
the dawn of new hope in the context of off-set of successive 
Covid waves on one hand & global supply chain crisis and 
cascading inflation on the backdrop of the Russia-Ukraine war 
on other hand, which is still going on. Global Economic fronts 
have seen various ups-downs due to the aforesaid reasons and 
vulnerability of dependent variables like sharp rise in energy 
and other commodity prices, and worsening food security.

Gradual but constant increase in inflation and geo-political 
instabilities has affected the countries in South East Asian 
zone like Sri Lanka and Pakistan, which has witnessed the 
economic downplay and shift of leadership. In order to arrest 
the unprecedented inflation, Central Banks around the world 
are taking efforts through policy rate mechanism to restore 
price stability. The sharply tightening financial conditions due 
to the ongoing monetary policy normalization on the one 
hand and the persisting geopolitical tensions on the other, 
pose significant downside risks to near-term global economic 
prospects.

On home front, India’s economic recovery from the pandemic 
sustained in 2021-22 has shown gradual but positive sign 
of rise, however global economic situation has affected this 
growth. Even after having dual challenges of elevated inflation 
and widening trade deficit, Indian Economy has shown its 
resilience to withstand such turbulence. Agriculture Sector has 
picked up momentum with the revival in monsoon and Kharif 
sowing. With robust growth in net sales supported by a general 
recovery in demand, the corporate sector has begun to show 
indications of revival. A well-capitalized financial system and 
improved fundamentals of the corporate sector have instilled 
the confidence in investors and shown positive signs of 
investment activities. All that being said, there are still many 
challenges to overcome as the Federal Reserve continues to 
tighten rates, global liquidity conditions are still yet to become 
stable which can dampen sentiment. Geopolitical risks, near 
and afar, are rife. While remaining on guard, the economy has 
to be ready to tackle anticipated and present risks.

DEVELOPMENTS IN BANKING SECTOR IN 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22
The banking sector was cushioned against the disruptions 
caused by the pandemic by adequate liquidity support and 
various regulatory dispensations provided by the Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI). Banks bolstered their capital to augment 
risk absorbing capacity, aided by recapitalisation by the 
government in case of public sector banks (PSBs) along with 
capital raising from the market and retention of profits by both 
PSBs and private sector banks. The gross non-performing 
assets (GNPA) ratio of all scheduled commercial banks (SCBs) 
moderated to its lowest level in six years, aided by due efforts 
towards recoveries and technical write-offs. Bank credit growth 
has begun to pick up to track nominal GDP growth and banks 
are regaining bottom lines.

POLICY INITIATIVES BY RBI
RBI had constituted the  Expert Committee on Urban Co-
operative Banks under the Chairmanship of Former Dy 
Governor Mr. N S Vishwanathan, to examine the issues in 
urban co-operative banking sector, provide a medium term 
road map, suggest measures for faster resolution of UCBs 
and recommend suitable regulatory/ supervisory changes for 
strengthening the sector by leveraging the recent amendments 
to Banking Regulation Act, 1949. The Committee inter alia, 
recommended a four-tiered differential regulatory framework 
based on size of deposits of the banks and their area of 
operations. The differential regulatory approach is mainly 
recommended for key parameters such as net worth, Capital 
to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR), branch expansion and 
exposure limits. Membership of an Umbrella Organization 
(UO) also formed a vital part of the recommendations. RBI 
accepted certain recommendations fully/partially and some are 
under consideration.

In view of the resurgence of COVID-19, the Resolution 
Framework 2.0 was announced, which permitted lending 
institutions to restructure eligible loan accounts subject to 
prescribed terms and conditions.

In order to put in place necessary safeguards for cooperative 
banks against risks inherent in outsourcing of financial services, 
the ‘Guidelines for Managing Risk in Outsourcing of Financial 
Services by Cooperative Banks’ were issued.

In order to bring in uniformity in the implementation of income 
recognition, asset classification and provisioning pertaining to 
advances (IRACP norms) across all lending institutions, certain 
aspects of the extant regulatory guidelines were clarified and/
or harmonized.

RBI rolled out an Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 
by adopting a ‘One Nation One Ombudsman’ approach 
in November 2021. For initial processing of physical and 
e-mail complaints, RBI set up a Centralized Receipt and 
Processing Centre (CRPC). Furthermore, the RBI set up the 
first ever Contact Centre to provide information/assistance to 
complainants providing information about alternate grievance 
redress channels.

As per the announcement made under Union Budget 2021-
22, the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation 
(DICGC) Act 1961 was amended. The amendments have 
allowed DICGC to make payment to depositors up to the 
amount insured, in the case restrictions have been imposed by 
RBI on the bank for withdrawal of deposits .

With the growing complexities in the cooperative sector and 
the increased size and scope of their business, UCBs having 
asset size of ` 5,000 Crore or above have been advised to 
appoint a Chief Risk Officer and set up a Risk Management 
Committee of the Board in order to provide the required level 
of attention on various aspects of risk management.

The extant instructions for UCBs on issue and regulation of 
capital funds have been reviewed keeping in view the amended 
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
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DIGITAL INITIATIVES BY RBI
On the technological front, RBI focused on leveraging 
technology to facilitate digitalization, innovative payment 
options and consumer orientation towards a “less cash” 
dependent society. The UPI system was leveraged to introduce 
‘UPI123Pay’ to facilitate digital enablement of over 40 Crore 
featured phone users in the country. The operationalization of 
the Payments Infrastructure Development Fund (PIDF) helped 
to expand the digital payment acceptance footprint across 
the country through round the clock availability of Centralized 
Payment Systems (CPS), introduction of additional settlement 
cycles, extension of cut-off timings for some segments 
operated by the Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) 
and operationalization of the National Automated Clearing 
House (NACH), on all days tokenization framework to Card-
on-File Tokenization (CoFT). This has helped to reduce credit 
and settlement risks in the payment space.

Additionally as a strategic approach, RBI has released a 
technology vision document for UCBs.

In response to the expanding horizon of FinTech, the RBI set 
up a full-fledged FinTech Department effective since January 
4, 2022. Also in the year 2021-22, RBI has set up Reserve 
Bank Innovation Hub (RBIH) to build an ecosystem.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
In the financial year 2021-22, CA Milind Kale led the Board as 
Chairman and Adv.Pralhad Kokare as the Vice Chairman.

Further, in May 2022, considering the recent changes made in 
Banking Regulation Act 1946 (BR Act), to give an opportunity 
to other professional Board members and to make them more 
equipped as a part of succession planning, Adv.Kokare has 
resigned from the post of Vice Chairman. The Board accepted 
the resignation submitted by Adv. Kokare and Director Shri. 
Sachin Apte was unanimously designated as new Vice 
Chairman of the Bank in the Board meeting held on 6th May 
2022.

Also, The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Sevak Sangh, Pune has 
communicated that Sevak Sangh has unanimously selected 
Shri.Ravishankar Govindrao Kore for nomination as Staff 
Representative on Bank’s Board. The Board has accepted 
the nomination of Shri.Ravishankar Govindrao Kore as Staff 
Representative on Bank’s Board since May 2022.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
According to the guidelines issued by RBI on 31st December 
2019, Board of Management has been constituted in your 
Bank. The first meeting of Board of Management was held 
on 16th July 2021 and during the year under review, total 16 
meetings of Board of Management were held. The experience 
and expertise of the members of the Board of Management 
have been proved useful in working of the Bank.

APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE ON THE POST 
OF MANAGING DIRECTOR
Vide comprehensive circular dtd.25th June 2021 regarding 
appointment of Managing Director (MD) / Whole-Time Director 

(WTD), the RBI has issued detailed guidelines for all Urban  
Co-Operative Banks (UCBs). Accordingly necessary procedure 
has been conducted in your Bank.

To complete the entire procedure regarding reappointment 
of existing MD or to appoint new candidate as MD and to 
recommend the Board regarding reappointment / appointment 
of MD as well as the remuneration to be paid to MD, as 
instructed by RBI, an ad-hoc committee, the ‘Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee’ (NRC) was established in your 
Bank on 06th August 2021. Following were the members of 
the said NRC,

01	 Dr.Mukund Laxman Abhyankar, Chairman of NRC

02	 CA Milind Anant Kale, Member of NRC

03	 Adv.Pralhad Bhimrao Kokare, Member of NRC

Based on the various parameters, due diligence and interview 
of the candidates, NRC shortlisted Mrs. Apekshita Uday 
Thipsay and Mr. Avinash Madhukar Rana for the post of 
Managing Director in the Bank. After discussion at length, 
Board of Directors, recommended the name of Mrs.Apekshita 
Thipsay to RBI for seeking approval for the appointment for 
the period of 3 years as MD & CEO. After this, Mrs.Apekshita 
Thipsay has been appointed as Managing Director of your 
Bank with effect from 20th November 2021.

She is the first woman Managing Director in the history of  
your Bank.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS
(Amt in Crore)

Particulars 2020-21 2021-22

Share Capital 333.59 335.34

Reserves 1738.70 1765.27

Own funds 2072.29 2100.61

Net NPA 8.75% 4.74%

Gross NPA 11.00% 6.86%

Total Income 2081.23 1908.53

a.	 Interest Received 1360.75 1397.96

b.	 Other income 463.18 191.35

c.	 Other Credits 257.30 319.21

Total Expenditure 2024.45 1842.62

a.	 Interest Paid 977.56 805.41

b.	� Establishment Expenditure 201.65 208.32

c.	 Other expenditure 183.37 205.77

d.	 Provisions + write off 661.87 623.12

Net Profit / Loss 56.78 65.91

Net surplus / shortfall 56.78 77.91
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APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT
The Board of Directors has proposed the appropriation of profit 
as follows, 					                           (Amt. in `)

Net Surplus (c/f to B/s) ` 77,91,27,793.37
Less- Investment Fluctuation 
Reserve Written Back

` 12,00,00,000.00

Less: Provision for ARC Security 
as per RBI Cir. No. DOR.STR.
REC.51/21.04.048/2022-23

` 5,55,00,000.00

Net Profit for the year 2021-22 ` 60,36,27,793.37

Less:- Appropriation
Reserve Fund @ 25% `15,09,06,950.00
Reserve for Unforseen
Losses @ 10% ` 6,03,62,780

Education Fund @1% ` 60,36,280 ` 21,73,06,010.00

Balance Profit ` 38,63,21,783.37
Add -Investment Fluctuation 
Reserve Written Back

` 12,00,00,000.00

Add: Provision for ARC Security 
as per RBI Cir. No. DOR.STR.
REC.51/21.04.048/2022-23

5,55,00,000.00

Profit C/F (Of previous years’) ` 37,18,52,145.24

Net Surplus C/F (to next Year) ` 93,36,73,928.61

(The appropriation in Points 1 to 3 is as per Section 63(1) of 
Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002, in proportion to 
the net profit of ` 60,36,27,793.37 for the year under review.)

The Board of Directors hereby appeal to the General Body 
to accord its approval to submit a request application to 
RBI for declaration of dividend out of the remaining profit of  
` 38,63,21,783.37 after appropriation towards statutory provisions 
out of net profit of ` 60,36,27,793.37.

DEPOSITS
The Bank has achieved the deposit position of ` 16522.37 
Crore as on 31st March 2022 as against the position of  
` 16150.45 Crore as on 31st March 2021. The Bank has 
marked the deposit growth of ` 371.92 Crore during the period 
under report. This year Bank has ensured controlled deposit 
growth to match the steady credit off-take at lower cost.

The Bank has taken concentrated efforts for reducing cost of 
deposit by frequently revising interest rates through in-depth 
study of maturity patterns, continuous monitoring of Bulk 
Deposits, availability of surplus and/loanable funds, peer bank 
interest rate trend analysis, etc. Bank has focused on mobilizing 
the low cost deposit portfolio of the Bank, to strengthen the 
deposit base as to reduce cost of funds.

Thrust was given on quality CASA accounts. During the year 
under review the Bank opened approximately 53900 Saving 
Accounts and 8500 Current Accounts. Various contests such 
as Josh 116, Cosmos Olympics were conducted by the Bank  
for motivating  the staff to increase CASA Deposit of the Bank 
and as a result Bank successfully increased CASA deposit of 
the Bank by ` 589.93 Crore during the year under review.

LOANS AND ADVANCES
During the year under review, the Loans and Advances of your 
Bank stood at `12292.91 Crore from last year’s `11880.67 
Crore. Loans & Advances increased by `412.24 Crore i.e. 
3.47%. Loans of `280.22 Crore were written-off.

The Credit to Deposit (CD) Ratio as on 31st March 2022 
stood at 74.60%. The percentage of loans with own funds plus 
deposits was 67.10% as on 31st March 2022 which is within 
the prescribed limits as per the RBI guidelines.

As per RBI guidelines your Bank’s maximum Single Party 
Exposure (Individual / Company) was `135.00 Crore and 
Maximum Group Exposure was `220.00 Crore which is 
based on the Audited Financials as on 31st March 2021. As 
per guidelines issued by RBI Single Party Exposure & Group 
Exposure is to be calculated on Tier I capital for all UCBs, 
instead of earlier Tier I & Tier II capital. This has resulted in 
reduction of Single Party & Group Exposure.

RBI has also, issued guidelines on prudential exposure 
norms, where your Bank has to increase the retail portfolio i.e. 
loans upto `1.00 Crore of the Bank to the extent of 50% of 
aggregate advances portfolio of the Bank by 31st March 2024. 
Accordingly, efforts are taken for increasing the loans portfolio 
upto `1.00 Crore.

The Advances portfolio shift is illustrated below:

Loan Range % in Total Advances
31.03.2021 31.03.2022 Change

up to ` 1.00 Cr 21.00 29.00 8.00
Above ` 1.00 Cr to  
 ` 10.00 Cr. 19.00 18.00 -1.00

Above ` 10.00 Cr. 60.00 53.00 -7.00
Your Bank has made new loan disbursements of more than 
`2900 Crore in financial year 2021-22. The repayments of 
the loans are to the extent of `1200.00 Crore. Thus, there is 
cyclical movement in loan asset showing that asset quality of 
the Bank is good.
In financial year 2021-22 Rate of Interest competition  continued 
in the Banking Sector. To face this situation, your Bank revised 
the existing loan schemes and unveiled new schemes based 
on customers requirement which are offered at competitive 
rate of interest.
Your Bank offers wide range of loan schemes like Home Loans, 
SME Loans, Mortgage Loans, Car Loans, Education Loans, 
Cosmo Credit Loans, etc. at very competitive and reasonable 
interest rates.
In addition to this, considering Covid-19 impact, various new 
retail and commercial loan schemes were launched to meet 
financial needs of the borrowers.
l	 PM Street Atmanirbhar Nidhi – working capital scheme for 

street vendors
l	 Cosmos Professional Comfort Credit Scheme
l	 Cosmo Sukh Shanti Loan Scheme for existing home loan 

borrowers
l	 Cosmo Business Comfort Term Loan scheme for 

commercial borrowers
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l	 Cosmo Techno Savvy Scheme – retail loan scheme for 
purchase of laptop/ computer – high need arose due to 
current online working/ education

l 	Cosmos Proficiency add-on Scheme – retail loan scheme 
for professional course fees

l 	Cosmo Swayamsidha Loan Scheme
l 	Cosmo SME Progress Scheme for MSME borrowers
l 	Cosmos Home Décor Loan Scheme
l	 Prime Minister’s Employment Generation Programme 

PMEGP Loan Scheme.

During the year under review, the Advances in Priority Sector 
stood at ̀ 6453.05 Crore which is 51.74% of the Total Advances. 
The advances to weaker Sectors stood at 11.00% of the total 
portfolio. The advances to micro sector stood at 7.50%. Your 
Bank has achieved Priority Sector, Weaker and Micro Sector 
target of 50%, 11% and 7.50% respectively for the financial 
year 2021-22.

As compared to the last financial year, percentage of Priority 
& weaker Sector Advances has increased. Extensive efforts 
are taken for disbursing new credit proposals under Priority 
Sector. Retail Loan Products were marketed which are eligible 
to be classified under Priority Sector/Weaker Sector. The Bank 
is also offering concessional interest rate for Priority Lending 
& Weaker Sector.

Your Bank also implements various Government schemes of 
subsidies like, Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY), which 
is launched by the Government to provide affordable housing 
to Economically weaker section (EWS), Lower Income Group 
(LIG). The details of subsidy claims sent, settled and received 
in financial year 2021-22 is as under:-

	 (` In Lakhs)

Scheme Type Total 
application 

sent

Total 
application 

settled

Total 
Amount of 
Subsidy 
Received

EWS/LIG 1098 1018 2278.05
MIG  96  19  39.41
TOTAL 1194 1037 2317.46

RETAIL LOANS
The goal of the new journey will be achieving the set target of 
50% of Retail loans up to ̀  1.00 Crore out of the total advance’s 
portfolio as on 31st March 2024 as per RBI directives. The 
comparative position of 31st March 2022 vis-à-vis 31st March 
2021 is as follows:.

Loan Portfolio
% in Total Advances Expected 

Loans % 
for 2022-2331.03.2021 31.03.2022 Change

Up to ` 1.00 Cr 21.00 29.00 8.00 37.00
Above `1.00 Cr to 
` 10.00 Cr.

19.00 18.00 -1.00 21.23

Above ` 10.00 Cr. 60.00 53.00 -7.00 41.77

To achieve the aforesaid expectations of loan growth, scope 
of reach has been expanded to new customers along with the 
existing one. Accordingly, competitive and customized as per 
needs of such customers is being made available like following 
schemes:.
01. Cosmos SwayamSiddha – This scheme has been 
launched for salaried and entrepreneur women. Under the 
scheme, financial assistance upto ` 5 Lakh is made available 
with a single guarantor.
02. Cosmo Udyog – This scheme has been launched to cater  
to the working capital needs of the entities under MSME Sector. 
Cash Credit upto maximum of ` 1 Crore is made available to 
these entities.
03. Concessional Interest rated Housing Loan Takeover 
– Considering increasing demand of the housing loan, 
competition amongst the peers and for taking over the existing 
housing loans from other banks, the concessional Welcome 
Rate was offered to such taken over loans under this scheme. 
The Welcome Rate is linked to the CIBIL score of the borrower.
The thrust on retail loans will ensure that Bank can spread the 
risk across products and a large number of small borrowers 
and thus keep a check on non-performing assets.
Over the past few years, we have had a focused approach 
on increasing the retail loans of the Bank. These efforts have 
helped to achieve expected growth of Retail Loans to the tune 
of `972 Crore in financial year 2021-22 with 16649 new retail 
loans accounts are opened and improved the contribution of 
small loans in total advances portfolio.
A considerable growth can be seen in the Home Loan, Vehicle 
Loan, Property Mortgage Loan, Cosmos Credit (Personal 
Loan) during the period under report. To achieve the retail loan 
expectations, Bank had organized internal competition viz. 
Cosmo Retail 100. Loans around ` 788 Crore were disbursed 
under this competition. Bank is ensuring that there is balance 
between growth as well as the quality of loan portfolio.
The Bank has established exclusive Retail Credit Department 
headed by Dy. Chief General Manager, to take care of growth 
in Retail loans portfolio across the Bank and to take all 
necessary actions i.e. monitoring & handholding with Branch 
Managers for growth, modifying/floating new loan schemes, 
reviewing ROI of the Bank comparing with ROI of peer banks 
and modifying the ROI accordingly to make it competitive 
and attractive, corporate tie-ups for increasing retail loans, 
arrangement of Seminars / workshops related to MSME etc. 
A marketing team has been formed for generation of Retail 
Business.
Executives of Retail Loans department will be visiting branches 
to take performance review and guide branches for further 
business mobilization based on the potential of the branch and 
business opportunities in the vicinity of the branch.
These field level initiatives and efforts will help to post 
encouraging growth in Retail Loans portfolio. Branches will be 
guided to channelize their efforts to increase retail loans.

Continued efforts will help us to achieve aforesaid Retail loans 
growth by March 2023.
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CREDIT SUPERVISION DEPARTMENT
Credit Supervision and its monitoring is a continuous ongoing 
process. The Credit Supervision Cell conducts year-round 
review of the loan accounts to ensure that the loans disbursed 
by the Bank do not slip into NPAs. Appropriate control is 
maintained by the department over the regularity of the loan 
accounts and smooth conduct of the transactions.

Multiple trigger points are set in our system for classifying the 
accounts as SMA 0, SMA 1 and SMA 2. Accounts of more than 
` 25 Crore are being monitored by this department. SMA data 
is sent on fortnightly basis to respective regional offices for 
follow-up of timely recovery. Stock audit, due diligence reports, 
monitoring of exchange of information with other member 
banks, visits to units if required etc. are handled through this 
Department. Special attention is given to the restructured 
accounts through this department and it is ensured that all 
the parameters of the accounts, such as repayment during 
specified period, achievement of DCCO remain regular by 
constantly following-up with the borrowers / regional offices. 
Proper precautions and in-time discussion with the borrowers 
helps to resolve the problems of the account and keeps it 
productive/performing.

RBI had come up with new restructuring guidelines in May 
2021. The portfolio of stressed assets was scrutinized and 
eligible borrowers were identified for restructuring under 
this package as well as the earlier guidelines so as to avoid 
slippage into NPAs.

Credit risk reports regarding large borrowers were prepared and 
sent to recommending authorities. Informative articles/reports 
covering the economic impact of COVID pandemic on various 
industries are circulated to various decision-making authorities 
of Credit, Resources, and Development departments.

This department is directly working under the guidance of the 
Managing Director of your Bank and is headed by official of 
General Manager Cadre.

Considering the expanse of the Bank in seven states, apart 
from Head Office, Credit Supervision Department is constituted 
in Mumbai and Gujarat regions. Taking into consideration 
the scope of work of this department, need of the hour and 
its work profile, in this financial year the department will be 
strengthened more.

OVERDUES AND NPA RECOVERY-
During the year under review, the Bank has made historical 
recovery of `548.23 Crore. This comprises the recovery of  
` 415.00 Crore in NPA accounts (including upgraded accounts 
of ` 175.09 Crore), recovery of ` 75.13 Crore in Write-off 
Accounts & recovery of ` 58.10 Crore in accounts assigned to 
ARC. A total recovery target of ` 557.50 Crore has been set for 
the financial year 2022-23.

In the financial year 2021-22; Bank had given thrust on the 
monitoring the loan accounts and on movement of SMA 
category. As per RBI Guidelines, Bank has also successfully 
implemented system based asset classification w.e.f. June 

2021. By taking the above measures Bank has been able to 
reduce its gross NPA ratio considerably from 11% to 6.86% & 
Net NPA ratio from 8.75% to 4.74% as on 31st March 2022. 
Also the overdue percentage of the Bank has been reduced 
from 7.73% to 5.85% as on 31st March 2022.

Your bank has decided to reduce non-performing loans (NPLs) 
by adopting the challenging target of maximum recovery by 
pursuing action under various laws.

To take action for recovery of NPL’s under SARFAESI Act, filling 
application under section 14 before the District Magistrate, 
Multistate Co-op. Under the Societies Act, various legal actions 
are being taken such as filing claims before arbitrators, filing 
claims before DRT, filing applications before NCLT etc.

The option of closing the loan account by paying a lump sum to 
the arrears was also made available.

Efforts were made to recover the arrears of the merged banks 
under Section 156 of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies 
Act.

For the effective recovery during the year under review, 
Recovery Department is headed by Dy. CGM who is well 
assisted by two General Managers appointed for regions with 
efficient officers and staff.

The Bank is taking effective help from competent lawyers 
/ solicitor firms, to take rigorous follow-up & to take prompt 
decision on various claims pending against the defaulters for 
recovering the arrears involved.

The Managing Director conducts weekly meetings to guide the 
Recovery Officers. A review meeting is conducted periodically  
with all the concerned officers through the Recovery Committee 
of the Directors. The Members of the Hon. Board of Directors 
reviews the recovery action every month, and gives necessary 
instructions wherever required.

 The following is a summary of the action taken by the Bank 
against the arrears under various laws.

Total 671 awarded cases are under trial in Hon’ble District 
Magistrates Court for the total amount of ` 1305.07 Crore 
(principal + interest).

As on 31st March 2022 Cases

Cases filed with the Arbitrator 77

Cases filed with ‘Darkhast’ 671

At the end of the year 2021-22 under Securitization Act. 
Action was taken on 223 defaulters for the total amount of 
` 406.07 Crore.

Actions initiated Cases

1.	 Demand notice under section 13(2) 223

2.	 Taken possession of property 110

3.	 Process of possession under progress 149

4.	 Possession taken , sale process initiated  98
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CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (CRAR)
With the Tier I Capital at `969.41 Crore and Tier II Capital at 
`673.74 Crore. Bank’s Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) as on 
31st March 2022 stands at 13.19% which is well above the 
benchmark of CRAR of 12% as stipulated by RBI.

Launch of Long Term (Sub-Ordinated) Deposit Scheme 10 
– The Bank continues its endeavour for greater efficiency and 
showering up of its capital adequacy to enhance shareholder 
value. During the year ended on 31st March 2022 Bank had 
launched Long Term Sub-ordinated Deposit Scheme – 10 in 
the month of January 2022 as per the RBI & CRCS Permission. 
Permission was granted to collect ` 180.00 Crore under this 
scheme. Accordingly, scheme was launched on 10th January 
2022 and closed on 31st March 2022, after due collection of  
` 179.98 Crore.

TREASURY AND TRADE FINANCE-
The Treasury Department is the custodian of Bank’s Cash/
Liquid Assets and handles Investments in securities. It 
manages liquidity and meets Bank’s reserve requirements 
(CRR/SLR). It is responsible for the appropriate and efficient 
management of the Bank’s investments while complying with 
regulatory requirements. The Treasury Department also seeks 
to maximize returns by investing the Bank’s surplus funds 
using the various investment options available in the ever 
changing debt market.

At the beginning of the financial year, domestic economic 
activity got affected due to the new variants of COVID-19. 
However loss of output was less than first wave as containment 
measures were localized and region-specific. The phased 
relaxation of the pandemic related localized restrictions 
and highly successful vaccination program helped gradual 
resumption of economic activity after June 2021. Release of 
pent-up demand, governments focus on infrastructure and 
accommodative monetary and liquidity conditions augured 
towards GDP growth.

The 10 year benchmark of Government Securities which had 
closed on 31st March 2021 at 6.18% rose to 6.84% on 31st 
March 2022. The year was marked by ample liquidity in the 
Banking System. This year, RBI used the Variable Rate Reverse 
Repo to absorb liquidity and start the process of normalization 
of interest rates. The Monetary Policy Committee of the 
RBI kept the Repo rate and Reverse Repo rate unchanged 
throughout the year. The Russia-Ukraine conflict and rising 
energy & commodity prices cast its shadow on markets at the 
end of the year.

During the year under review, the Indian Rupee moved 
in the range of 72.34 to 77.13 against the US Dollar. Our 
Forex Merchant Turnover for the financial year 2021-22 was  
` 3504.54 Crore, an increase of 37% over last year. Our total 
forex trading turnover was ` 22517.45 Crore, a substantial 
increase of 118% over the last year.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION
Emergence of numerous & complex risks and subsequent 
RBI / Government guidelines so as to mitigate these risks, 

has necessitated strengthening of Audit Function across the 
Banking Sector.

Accordingly, following steps are taken in this direction:-

Ø	 Bank has appointed two reputed / renowned Chartered 
Accountant firms as Joint Statutory Auditors, for FY 2021-
22, M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP, Chartered Accountants and 
M/s G.D. Apte & Co. Chartered Accountants.

Ø	 Branches and Head Office departments of the Bank are 
covered by the Statutory Auditors, as per RBI guidelines.

Ø	 Compliance / monitoring based on audit observations is 
done on regular basis and efforts are taken to avoid it in 
future.

	 l	 Observations in audit reports are addressed within 
time.

	 l	 Branch Awareness regarding audit is created by 
trainings, interactive sessions with branch staff during 
the branch inspections by our officers.

	 l	 Exhaustive scope and coverage of Concurrent Audits 
covers all the regulatory guidelines and risk mitigation. 
Scopes are revised from time to time as per changes 
in policies.

	 l	 Branches are categorized based on ratings / risk 
ratings, according to audit based rating parameters. 
It helps to monitor the branches efficiently.

Internal Inspection

Ø	 As per RBI guidelines, Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) is 
implemented from April 2022. Accordingly, RBIA Policy is 
prepared and RBIA is started in financial year 2022-23.

Ø	 Separate Inspection Teams are functioning in all the 
regional offices, for internal inspection. This department 
is functioning to maintain effective control over day to day 
banking transactions, documentation & risks. Experienced 
& qualified staff is deputed for this task.

Ø	 Frequency of branch inspection is based on setup of 
advances of particular branch.

Audit Automation -

Automation of Internal Inspection is completed and 
implemented from April 2022. Automation of Concurrent Audit 
is in process and will be implemented in current financial year 
2022-23. It will strengthen the overall system of audit, focus on 
risk prone areas, etc.

Vigilance Cell –

Vigilance Cell is a separate cell working under Internal Audit 
Department. Surprise visits, close monitoring of accounts 
based on various reports, reporting of frauds to RBI,  
continuous monitoring of specific heads, etc. is done through 
this cell.
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND COSMOS CENTRE 
OF EXCELLENCE (TRAINING CENTRE)
Human Resource is the core strength of the Bank. The 
contribution from each and every employee is inevitable; in 
achieving the Banks business targets and overall growth.

Our Cosmos family is of 2657 employees with diverse, socio 
economic and educational backgrounds, that enable us to 
deliver personalized experience to our customers. Human 
Resource Development department remains committed 
to fostering a culture of inclusion, diversity, growth and 
progression and well-being of our employees.

The Bank strongly believes that only employees who are 
capable and committed, can pave the way to success and hence 
the Bank constantly strives to nurture these competencies of 
Employees.

Bank’s prime focus is on hiring best qualified professionals and 
experienced candidates for various posts. Even for existing 
staff, Bank is concentrating upon knowledge updation of 
employees. Bank is using all possible ways to motivate the 
employees to acquire higher qualifications. Considering the 
present emphasis of RBI on increase in Retail Advances, our 
Training department has arranged trainings focusing on Retail 
Credit appraisal for staff working in Credit portfolios. Trainings 
on various other topics like, Domain knowledge, Soft skills, 
Customer Service, Digitization, Management Development 
Program and mandatory trainings like Cyber Security, KYC 
AML etc are also arranged by the Department. Trainings 
are arranged either online or offline mode, so as to cover 
all the Staff. Thus Bank is taking care of their Professional 
development as well as personal development.

Bank had also arranged for interaction and motivation sessions 
for Branch level staff to improve their participation in Business 
development of the Bank.

During the period under report, the fast track promotion 
policy was implemented by the Bank for employees showing 
outstanding performance. Accordingly the opportunity of 
promotion has been given to eligible employees.

During the year under review, the Bank is successful in 
maintaining cordial relations with The Cosmos Bank Sevak 
Sangh.

The Wage Agreement for the year 2020-2025 was the 
highlight of this financial year 2021-22 for the Bank. The Bank 
Management has successfully entered in to Memorandum 
of Understanding/ Settlement with Bank’s Sevak Sangh on  
26th March 2022.

Total staff strength of 2657 employees is consisting of 1230 
Officers, 1270 other staff and 157 candidates recruited through 
outsourcing as of 31st March 2022.

As per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013, an internal 
committee has been set up in the Bank to address such 
grievances of women employees. Till date no complaints 
reported to said committee.

CUSTOMER CARE
Customer Service is a one of the important functions in banking 
industry. Banks in India are displaying a never before ‘all-for-
customer’ approach in acquiring and retaining its customers, 
being conscious of the fact that each customer has a banking 
account elsewhere. Recognizing this need of the hour in 
competitive banking era, our Bank continued efforts of offering 
customer delight with customized products, quality assurance 
and specific grievance redressal mechanism.

Bank organizes various types of trainings for staff such as 
Behavioral Trainings, Soft Skills Training, and Training on 
Product Information etc. All these trainings are given with an 
aim to ensure better customer service every time customer 
avails any service from the Bank. Bank also gives online 
training to staff periodically to update their banking knowledge 
about crucial banking areas such as Credit, AML & KYC and 
Digital Banking Channels etc. This helps in keeping the staff 
updated with all the latest developments in Banking World, 
which ultimately can be seen in the customer service the staff 
offers to our customers.

Customers connect to the Bank for their feedback, suggestions 
and queries through our mail id customercare@cosmosbank.in 
The Customer Care Department also handles the complaints 
received, including Banking Ombudsman Office for timely 
resolution and ensuring zero pendency.

Further 24 x 7 customer support for internet and mobile banking 
services is provided by the Bank through our Toll Free No. and 
dedicated mail ids. Bank is also offering Call Centre facility by 
which quick assistance to customer queries is ensured.

RISK MANAGEMENT
The main objective of risk management is to detect and analyze 
various types of risks in a timely manner and to implement 
control systems accordingly to avoid or mitigate the possible 
adverse effects of these risks and moderate the possibility of 
unexpected outcomes.

The risk management function works in collaboration with other 
departments of the Bank to ensure that business activities are 
consistent with laid down policies and strategies.

A comprehensive assessment of various risks is facilitating 
the Bank’s business as well as customer service coupled 
with internal control and monitoring of various systems. The 
risk management ensures that the various businesses in the 
Bank follow the same set of policies. It also helps in creating 
awareness among all the employees of the Bank about the 
various risks that may arise while doing the Banking Business.

There are different types of risks which have been identified 
in relation to the banking business such as operational risk, 
financial risk as well as IT security risk. Various Policies 
like Operational Risk policy, Principal Risk policy, Business 
Continuity policy, Information Security policy, Cyber Security 
policy etc. have been implemented for this purpose. These 
policies are approved by the Board of Directors and are 
reviewed from time to time in the Board of Directors meeting 
and changes / amendments thereof are made if required. 
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Reports are submitted to various committees such as 
Operations, Technology and Risk (OTR) committee, Business 
Continuity Planning (BCP) committee, Information Security 
Steering Committee for further discussion on the various 
issues pertaining to these policies.

Operational Risk

An internal mechanism of operational risk management is in 
place to identify and report incidents. This helps in fixing any 
errors in the operating system, which limits the adverse effects 
of the risks / hazards. It also aids in assessing the weaknesses 
and / or areas of improvement if any to devise or improve 
controls for its mitigation. Operational risk management in the 
Bank plays a key role in identifying and evaluating the risks 
that may arise when implementing a new scheme / product or 
while making major changes in the existing operating system.

IT SECURITY DEVELOPMENTS IN BANK
Cyber threats and the associated risks in the external 
environment have increased manifold. Bank in its incessant 
endeavour strives for improving the processes and controls to 
mitigate these emerging risks. Currently, there is a significant 
increase in the risk of cyber-attacks world-wide.

In the current scenario, before launching new digital devices 
for the convenience of the customers, in-depth cyber threats 
are being considered and remedied before roll out. The Cyber 
Security Framework and Cyber Crisis Management Plan of the 
Bank have been strengthened and made more efficient during 
the year under report. The Bank has assured that the security 
guidelines as issued by the Society for Worldwide Interbank 
Financial Telecommunication (SWIFT) are being followed 
scrupulously. The Information Security Policy covers the 
security aspect of the information in any form in the bank, its 
handling, storage and timely purging of such information. Your 
Bank religiously is into creating Cyber Security Awareness for 
staff in form of newsletters, emails, online and personal trainings. 
Cyber Security Awareness for customers is created in the form 
of newsletters, Posters, periodic SMS, etc. Various internal 
teams work in co-ordination with each other to implement / 
enhance various security measures for your Bank. Your Bank 
also undertakes Information System (IS) Audit of Bank’s Data 
Center and Disaster Recovery Site for moderating the impact 
arising due to IT Risk. IS Audit also contributes in ensuring 
that Information Systems in use are being managed prudently 
along with reasonable security and provide recommendations 
to implement required enhancements where ever necessary. 
This has helped in further strengthening / betterment of the 
CBS system for rendering smooth and hassle free customer 
service.

Your Bank has adopted new technologies and advanced 
banking tools to add  value to its services and further 
strengthening the security measures by following best Cyber 
security practices.

Accordingly following are in brief security practices and 
measures prevalent in your Bank:

l	 Conducting Education and Awareness training programs 
for cultivating the cyber security awareness for all of 

its employees through trainings, emails / posters on a 
continuous basis. Customer awareness is also ensured 
through SMS / email / posters.

l	 Up gradation of Secure Email Gateway to thwart phishing 
and spamming attempts. Enablement of strong spam 
filters for preventing phishing emails from reaching the 
end users and authentication of inbound emails using best 
in class technologies to prevent email spoofing.

l	 Establishment of Cyber security framework and policy for 
handling various processes in a centralized manner.

l	 Implementation of all advisories / circulars as received 
from time to time from various regulatory bodies and 
monitoring of the progress for the same.

l	 Next Generation Security Operations Center (SOC) is in 
place for all business critical infrastructure. Presence of 
In-house SOC incident response team.

l	 Monitoring and compliance of various advisories, 
frameworks, etc. are looked after by various Officer Level 
Committees & Board Level Committees.

l	 Next Generation firewalls are in place.

l	 Deception Technology is in place.

l	 Robust endpoint protection & detection by implementation 
of Next Generation Anti-Virus.

l	 Conducted Red team exercise.

l	 Subscribed to Anti-phishing and Anti-Rouge applications 
services.

l	 Access control mechanism is in place. Restricted accesses 
to internal systems of the Bank, are being provided as per 
the employee profile and need.

l	 Segregation of ATM, SWIFT, CBS etc., networks and 
production as well as test network is conducted to ensure 
safety and integrity.

l	 Implementation of PIM Solution for servers and network 
devices access management.

l	 Implementation of 2 Factor authentication for all critical 
systems.

l	 Source code audit of critical applications is conducted.

l	 Host Intrusion Prevention System (HIPS) is in place for 
critical servers.

l	 Conducting BCP/DR drills, IDRBT, CERT-IN and CSITE 
drills.

IT Strategy Committee of Board is being headed by an IT expert 
Director, Mr. Arvind Tavare. Said Committee continuously 
evaluates IT related risks and take steps to mitigate the risks 
as envisaged.

RISK MANAGEMENT (CHIEF RISK OFFICER)
The Bank operates in a rapidly evolving environment and 
hence is exposed to various risks that are inherent to the 
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business and environment in which it operates. National/global 
reach, competition, digitization, speed & complexity of banking 
processes has given rise to plentiful risks and day by day novel 
risks are getting added.

With increasing size and scope of business of Urban 
Cooperative Banks, RBI instructed UCBs to put in place Risk 
Management Mechanism commensurate with business profile 
and strategic objective. RBI vide its circular issued in June, 
2021 directed UCBs having asset size of `5000 Crore and 
above to form Risk Management Committee of Board and 
appoint Chief Risk Officer.

In compliance with the circular of RBI, our Bank formed Risk 
Management Committee of Board and appointed Chief Risk 
Officer.

Credit Risk, Operational Risk, Market Risk and IT Risk are 
amongst the chief risks that Banking Business face in its day 
to day operations.

Risk Management framework has also been established in 
which four different committees of officers consider Credit, 
Operational, Market and I.T. Risk. These committees are 
operational & each committee had one meeting in first quarter 
of FY 2022-23 and is reporting to Risk Management Committee 
of Board.

Risk Management Function will facilitate the timely identification 
and analysis of various types of risk and implementation of 
control systems accordingly to avoid or mitigate the possible 
adverse effects of these risks.

IT ENABLED SERVICES
1.	� Issuance of VISA Business Platinum Contactless 

debit card for current account holders -

	� We have introduced the ‘VISA Business Platinum 
Contactless Debit Card’ for the Current account holders. 
We are issuing these contactless cards especially for 
high net worth current account holders. Now our current 
account holders will enjoy enhanced per day withdrawal 
& purchase limit as well as attractive offers by Visa. Also 
these customers will be able to make purchases using 
contactless technology without PIN on PoS terminals up 
to ` 5000/- per day.

	 Benefits of these cards to our Customers -

	 l	� Higher withdrawal and transaction limits for Business 
use.

		  Cash - 		  ` 1,00,000/-

		  POS - 		  ` 2,00,000/-

		  Ecom - 		  ` 2,00,000/-

		  Contactless - 	 ` 5000/-

	 l	� Higher discounts by the merchants on both POS & 
E-COM transactions.

	 l	� Ideal for Business Travel - Attractive offers on travel 
and accommodation arrangements.

	 l	� Card is accepted in more than 200+ countries 
and more than 46+ million locations which gives 
convenience to the customers.

2.	� Issuance of Contactless debit cards for saving 
account holders –

	� We have introduced ‘Contactless Debit Cards’ to our 
saving account holders for VISA/Rupay. Our customers 
will enjoy enhanced per day withdrawal & purchase limits. 
Also customers will able to purchase using contactless 
technology without PIN on PoS terminals up to ` 5000/- 
per day.

	 Benefits of these cards to our Customers -

	� l	� Higher withdrawal and transaction limits for saving 
account holders use.

		  Cash - 			   ` 25,000/-

		  POS - 			   ` 1,00,000/-

		  Ecommerce - 		  ` 1,00,000/-

		  Contactless - 		  ` 5000/-

3.	 Timepay – Third party merchant Application

	� We understand that Societies and business class 
customers are some of the most complex ecosystems 
that need Digital solution taking care of financial, non-
financial and compliance needs. To enable Digital platform 
for Societies/Business Class, Bank has collaborated with 
NPST and launched TimePay® app to provide Digital 
Solution to society enabling BHIM UPI services for 
payments & collections, and Banking services to take care 
of routine finance and accounting requirements of these 
Societies/Business Class Customers. “TimePay’ brings 
multi-service platform to ‘Society Members/Customers’ 
and ‘Administration’ enabling them with various utility 
services like –

	 l	� Maintenance, Billing, Collection, Payments and 
Receipts

	 l	 Accounting and Compliance

	 l	 Digital security solution

	 l	 Facility and Vendor Management

	 l	 Multiple-Merchants and Service providers

	 l	 Property Management

	 l	 Banking services

4.	 Cosmos FASTag Service enabled for customer

	� NPCI has developed the National Electronic Toll 
Collection (NETC) program to meet the electronic tolling 
requirements of the Indian market. It offers an interoperable 
nationwide toll payment solution including clearing house 
services for settlement and dispute management. It is 
almost mandatory on all toll plazas on National and State 
highways.
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	� To serve our customers better, we have On-boarded 
our Bank on National Electronic Toll Collection (NETC 
FASTag) Issuer Platform and is offering FASTag to its 
customers. Special features of this service are –

	� ¡	� No need to recharge/top-up as FASTag is directly 
linked to operative account

	 ¡	� No waiting in toll queue resulting time saving and 
Easy payment at toll plazas

	 ¡	 No need to carry cash for toll transactions

	 ¡	 Immediate confirmation alert for toll transaction.

5.	 Cosmos Bank Loyalty Program-Nth Rewards

	� Considering the need of the hour, digitisation has become 
an inevitable part of banking. To encourage our customers 
to use the digital platform, we have launched rewards 
program. This platform will analyze the usage pattern of 
alternate banking channels viz. UPI, ATM, POS, ECOMM 
etc. for rewarding our customer loyalty with reward points, 
which can be redeemed with various approved merchants.

6.	 Card Tokenization	

	� We have secured the online shopping of our customers 
with the introduction of the card tokenization. Now 
merchants are dis-allowed from saving the clear card 
data on their sites. Instead a unique token number will be 
saved for any future transactions of customer. The said 
token will flow in the network between merchant/acquirer 
& interchange like Visa, NPCI, Master Card etc.

7.	 New Website with user experience.

	� We have designed a new website with new look and feel, 
new trends and enhanced technology. This will give our 
customers a delightful navigation experience and bot 
assistance to handle the customer support.

8.	 Insta Demat Account

	� Bank has provided an online demat account opening 
facility for our customers instantly using the Existing to 
Bank (ETB) KYC. Cosmos Bank has integrated with 
NSDL to open demat accounts in near real-time. This 
account opening facility is currently provided through 
Bank’s branches.

	 Benefits to our customers:

	 �l	� Customer on-boarding is done in few minutes as 
against few days in the previous process.

	 l	� Paperwork is reduced and limited only to providing 
customer consent for opening the demat account.

	 l	� The demat account is opened in real time and the 
customer is provided with the account number 
instantly.

9.	� Revamping and technology up-gradation of Internet 
Banking solution

	� To adopt attractive & innovative user interface, add more 
features which are required by end users, integration with 
social media, money management tools, instant customer 

service, enhanced user experience and next generation 
security features in our Internet Banking solution, we have 
revamped Bank’s existing NetBank application with latest 
technology and features of next generation banking.

	 Enhancements done in the functionalities are :

	 l	 Online Fixed Deposit Request

	 l	 Online Recurring Deposit Request

	 l	 Online Liquidation Request

	 l	� Fund Transfer without registering Beneficiary in 
defined limits

10.	� Hosted Enterprise Communication solution for Call 
Center –

	� Considering the need of advanced Contact Center 
Solution to provide customers with efficient and effective 
customer service, sales assistance and technical support, 
we have implemented Hosted Enterprise Communication 
solution.

11	 WhatsApp banking

	� WhatsApp has now emerged as one of the most effective 
communication channel which can be used to provide 
various banking services, schemes, offers, new products, 
marketing and promotions.

	� Considering this, in the first phase of our WhatsApp 
Banking, we have made available following services to our 
customers. 

	 l	 Balance Enquiry

	 l	 Mini Statement

	 l	 Stop Payment of Cheque

	 l	 Locate ATM

	 l	 Locate Branch

	� In second phase we are going to provide Debit Card 
Management service and Positive Pay service through 
WhatsApp

12.	 Infrastructure Enhancements –

	� We have upgraded our existing storage system with 
advanced storage system to increase scalability for 
future digital enhancements. This will help us to serve our 
customers and end users better.

13.	 Compliances with Regulatory Guidelines

	� The Bank is ahead of time in implementing the compliances 
from various regulatory authorities like RBI/NPCI/UIDAI. 
The following security layers have been added by the 
Bank for security of the customers.

	 l�	� Transport Layer Security (TLS 1.2) implementation 
on ATM’s & Recyclers

	 l	� Two Factor Authentication System for login to Core 
Banking System
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	 l	� Implementation of Data Leak Prevention System 
along with strategy framework

	 l	 One Time Combination (OTC) lock for all ATM’s

	 l	 Cashout alert in case if low cash margin in ATM

14.	 Integration of various systems on Finacle platform

	� The Bank has integrated various non-core banking 
solutions onto the Finacle platform. Following systems 
have been brought on to the single Core Banking platform 
to improve the user experience and to provide the 
seamless experience for maintenance and monitoring of 
the critical systems.

	 l	 NPA

	 l	 Micro Finance

	 l	 LC – BG

	 l	 IDPMS/EDPMS

	 l	 Locker

15.	 Automation/User comfort/Effort saving initiative

	� Since there is a continuous evolution and up gradation 
in the technology as well as the compliances, the Bank 
always takes initiatives to revamp / upgrade the solutions 
implemented. Under this, Bank has upgraded the CTS 
and Document Management System. This will reduce the 
efforts of the back office team and will curtail the operating 
expenditure.

	� We have introduced network monitoring tool in our Data 
Centre. With the increasing complexity of networks and 
increase in the number of links and network devices, this 
tool has made our link monitoring and network device 
management more easy.

16.	 ATM Custodian

	� We have introduced ATM Custodian at our Branches 
for delivering better customer service at our ATMs. ATM 
custodian will act as a bridge between technology and 
customer service. Customer service will be seamless by 
ensuring the up time of ATMs, timely replenishment of 
sufficient cash even on holidays, cleanliness/neatness of 
ATM cabins, display of security instructions in ATM cabins.

CURRENCY CHEST
�Established in 2014 Bank’s Currency Chest has completed 
eight successful years of operations. Till date, your Bank is 
one and only co-operative Bank in Maharashtra to get RBI’s 
permission to open and operate Currency Chest.

�Currency Chest is providing fresh and sorted currency notes 
and coins to all the customers of our Bank in Pune-Mumbai, 
Baramati, Phaltan and nearby areas.

�Currency Chest, as per RBI Guidelines and Clean Note Policy 
continuously carries out the task of detection and impounding 
of forged notes and removing soiled notes from circulation by 
sorting & remitting the soiled notes to RBI. This ensures supply 
of issuable and good quality notes to our customers.

�Currency Chest also organizes Coin Distribution Mela (for 
customers and non-customers) throughout the year. Such 
Mega Coin Distribution Mela organized on 03rd September 
2021 got a huge response and total value of ` 53 Lakh coins 
were distributed on a single day.

�We are not just serving our Bank customers but also taking 
care of other banks in their hours of need.

�In the financial year 2021-2022,  Currency Chest provided  
` 209.91 Crore to other banks to avoid cash crunch of these 
banks and making cash available to general public in COVID 
19 pandemic.

�During the financial year 2021-22, total turnover of currency 
handled by the Currency Chest is ` 3,402 Crore.

INSURANCE BUSINESS

Insurance is an integrated part of the personal financial 
planning. For providing better options to its customers in this 
area, Bank has entered into corporate tie ups with following 
renowned insurance companies under open architecture 
policy disseminated by IRDAI.

Life Insurance General Insurance
HDFC Life ICICI Lombard
ICICI Prudential Bajaj Allianz
Exide Life HDFC Ergo

 
All these companies are having good standing in the market, 
better customer satisfaction experience and have range of 
customer centric products. Bank also has master policies to 
cover all type of our Loan borrowers to the extent of their loan 
amount.

During the financial Year 2021-2022, Bank has earned income 
of ` 3.72 Crore from insurance segment.

PM Insurance Schemes: Bank is offering PMJJBY (in 
association with LIC) and PMSBY (With New India Assurance 
Co Ltd) social security insurance schemes governed by 
Ministry of Finance. Bank has 100% claim settlement record 
for these schemes.

New ventures during the year –

During last financial year, Bank has entered into tie up with 
stand-alone health insurance companies to cater the health 
insurance need of our customers.

Company Name
Care Health Insurance Co.
Manipal Health Insurance Co ltd

Post pandemic, with growing awareness and demand for 
insurance, Bank has registered highest insurance business in 
last financial year.

During the year under report, Bank staff has marketed all the 
insurance products very aggressively leading to highest growth 
in insurance business. At par with the increased business of 
loan disbursement, the insurance business has grown.

Bank has always been focusing on need based selling.
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CORPORATE COMMUNICATION CELL AND 
MARKETING  DEPARTMENT
Corporate Communication team endeavours to enhance 
Bank’s brand value, taking care of advertising and social 
media. The in-house Marketing & Corporate Communications 
Team strives to reach target audience with Bank’s various 
products. Diverse advertising platforms like digital, radio, print, 
hoardings, kiosks etc., are used to reach out to the customers 
with product and services information..

Bank has active digital media presence through official pages 
on Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn and Twitter. During the 
year under review, your Bank was featured as MahaBrand of 
Maharashtra, in an initiative by Sakal Group, wherein the Bank 
shared its legacy of customer service of 116 years.

Bank keeps in touch with customers through SMS, emails, to 
keep them informed about changes in schemes/products.

SEVAK KALA KRIDA
Bank’s Cricket Team participated in the ‘Summer League 
T-20 Cricket Competition’ organized by Pune District Cricket 
Association during February to June 2022. Bank’s Team won 
Group Winner Trophy by winning 3 out of 4 matches.

ANNIVERSARY
On the background of Covid 19 pandemic, instead of 
celebrating the Bank’s Anniversary in traditional manner by 
arranging Tilgul Function for members, a special lecture and 
presentation of Digital Management Consultant Shri.Hemant 
Kshirsagar on Digital Banking was organized for higher 
executives of the Bank. This year also Bank Sevak Sangh had 
organized a blood donation camp at Cosmos Tower on the 
occasion of Bank’s 116th Anniversary.

BRANCH SHIFTING / RELOCATION-
Considering the day-to-day upgradation in various digital 
services like UPI, Mobile Banking etc and the corresponding 
changes emerging in Banking System, quantum of online 
transactions has increased considerably. Hence, the number 
of customers coming to the branch for manual transactions 
has reduced notably. So, in order to curtail the rent expenses, 
the Management has decided to shift such rented branch 
premises having large space to small premises. Accordingly, 
following branches were shifted to new premises with state of 
art facilities and services,

l	 23rd July 2021 – Maninagar Branch, Ahmedabad

l	 2nd August 2021 – Karad Branch

l	 14th February 2022 – Bengaluru Branch

l	 22nd March 2022 – Relief Road Branch, Ahmedabad

Following branches are shifted to new better premises with up 
to date facilities to have growth in business,

l	 23rd August 2021 – Habsiguda Branch, Hyderabad

l	 26th August 2021 – Nacharam Branch, Hyderabad

l	 14th March 2022 – Powai Branch, Mumbai

BRANCH EXPANSION-
RBI vide its letter dtd. 9th February 2022 has permitted to open 
4 new branches. Out of which,

l	 Wagholi branch is made functional from 3rd June 2022,

l	� Rajgurunagar branch is made functional from 24th June 
2022,

l	� Ambernath (Thane) branch is made functional from 27th 
June 2022

l	 Shirur branch made functional on 02nd August 2022

CUSTOMER CONVENIENCE
In order to provide the advanced services to customers and 
have pleasant atmosphere in the branch, the interior of the 
branches is designed to give corporate look. Accordingly, the 
furniture, AC etc work is done using latest architecture norms. 
The old record of the branches is preserved in outsourced 
godown. Due to this, the branch premises can be utilised in 
right way to provide better customer service.

PROUD MOMENTS
01	 NAFCUB had organized the Conference of Urban 

Cooperative Banks in New Delhi on 23rd June 2022. In 
this Conference, your Bank having completed 100 years 
of banking service & thus making significant contribution in 
cooperative sector was felicitated. Chairman of the Bank 
was commended at the hands of Hon. Union Minister of 
Home Affairs and Co-operation, Shri Amit Shah during this 
Conference.

02	 Bank has received ‘Banko Blue Ribbon Technology 
Award’ for 2020-21 in the category of Urban Banks Having 
deposits of ` 5000 + Crore.

03	 Bank has received ‘Special Mention Award’ from Indian 
Banks Association in the category of Best Technology 
Award for the year 2020-21.

04	 Bank was conferred upon the prestigious Super Trophy 
2021 of Best Performer with 4 awards viz., Best Cyber 
Security Education Campaign, Best HR Innovation, Best 
Fin-tech Engagement & Best Infrastructure Enhancement 
in Large Urban Cooperative Banks category by Frontiers 
in Cooperative Banking Awards (FCBA).

05	 Bank received technology award for “Best Digital 
Initiatives” at 3rd Annual BFSI Technology Excellence 
Awards 2022. This event was organized by Quantic India.

06	 Bank has won the prestigious Infosys Finacle Innovation 
Awards 2021 as global runners up in the categories of 
Channel Innovation - UPI Based Application Time@Pay 
and Covid Response Innovation - Cosmo Care Product.

07	 Housing and Urban Development Corporation Ltd – 
HUDCO- on the occasion of its 52nd Foundation day 
felicitated your Bank in recognition of its Best Performance 
under PMAY(U)-CLSS during 2021-22.
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08	 Your Bank has been felicitated by Sakal Media Group 
under Brands of Maharashtra for its contribution in 
the Development of Maharashtra. Ex-Chief Minister 
of Maharashtra Shri. Devendra Fadnavis felicitated 
Chairman of your Bank.

DIRECTOR ACCOLADES-
01	� CA Milind Kale – Elected as a member of MCCIA 

Executive Committee for the period of 2022 to 2024

02	 Shri. Arvind Tavare -

	� He addressed IT convention of the RBI on Information 
Technology Governance on 25th April 2022. CAB, RBI 
considering his knowledge, invited him as faculty to deliver 
a lecture, instead of accepting his nomination to attend the 
convention..

03	 CA Yashwant Kasar-

	 l	� Re-elected as Regional Council Member of Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) on Western 
India Regional Council.

	 l	� Elected as Vice President of Western India Regional 
Council of ICAI.

	 l	� Western India CA Students Association – WICSA 
– of ICAI has been awarded the 1st prize as Best 
Regional Council and Best Students Association for 
2021 by ICAI HO New Delhi. CA Yashwant Kasar is 
president of WICSA.

EXECUTIVES’ SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS-
CITO – Arti Dhole-

l	� Bank’s CITO has been awarded the ‘Woman in IT 
Leadership Jury Choice Award’ in Co-operative Bank’s 
Ingenious Leadership Awards 2022 event organised by 
Eventalist.

l	� Bank’s CITO has been awarded ‘Digital CIO Excellence 
Award 2022’ for Excellence in Digital Transformation 
Projects in the Bank.

DISTINCTIVE EVENTS-
l	� 24th September 2021 –Bank in co-ordination with 

Green World Publication has arranged ‘Samarpan’ Award 
distribution ceremony to express gratitude towards UCBs 

who rendered uninterrupted services to their customers 
during Covid 19 pandamic situation. The said function 
was organised at Cosmos Tower where Chairmen, Vice 
Chairmen, CEOs of 55 UCBs from Pune and other cities 
from Maharashtra attended the function. The executives 
present were felicitated by ‘Samarpan’ Award at the 
auspicious hands of Shri.Anil Kavade-Commissioner 
of Cooperation. A special audio visual short film named 
Samarpan was also released during this function.

l	� 14th March 2022 - The launch of ‘Pune Fintech Meetup’ 
was organized at Bank’s head office. Various seminars 
and discussions were arranged on Finance-Technology 
(Fintech) & Banking on this occasion. Managing Directors 
and CEOs of many Fintech Companies were present 
during this programme.

l	 �21st April 2022 to 24th April 2022 - MAHATech – Pune’s 
Premier B2B Industrial Exhibition, a mega business event 
was organised by Marathe InfoTech Pvt. Ltd., for 4 days for 
SMEs and MSMEs in Pune at Agricultural college ground 
(New) Sinchan Bhavan from 21st April to 24th April 2022. 
Your Bank had participated as sponsorer for the event. In 
MAHATech Exhibition more than 300 different Indian and 
International companies participated. In this Exhibition 
the Bank particularly focused on all business Loans, 
Cosmo SME Loans and Cosmo Udyog Loans. During 
this exhibition the Bank got around 300 to 400 positive 
industrial leads and your Bank is working towards positive 
conversion of these leads..

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
During the year under review, following committee of Board of 
Directors were active to oversee day to day operations, loan 
sanctions and policy matters.

l	 Executive Committee

l	 Audit Committee

l	 Loan & Recovery Committee

l	 Fraud Monitoring Committee

l	 IT Strategy Committee

l	 Risk Management Committee
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During the year under review, 31 meetings of Board of Directors and total 103 meetings of all the sub committees were held. 
Following are the Directors attendance details,

Sr.No Name of the Director Meetings of BoD Meetings of sub committes
Total No.of 
meetings

attendance Total No.of 
meetings

attendance

01. CA  Milind Kale 31 31 95 83
02. Shri. Sachin Apte 31 31 58 58
03. Dr. Mukund Abhyankar 31 31 44 44
04. CA  Jayant Barve 31 30 52 50
05. Prof. Rajaishwari Dhotre 31 29 19 19
06. Adv. Pralhad Kokare 31 31 67 67
07. CA  Praveenkumar Gandhi 31 30 54 51
08. Prof. Nandkumar Kakirde 31 31 35 35
09. Adv.  Anuradda Gadale 31 29 37 31
10. Shri. Ajit Gijare 31 31 37 37
11. CA  Yashwant Kasar 31 27 45 39
12. Shri. Milind Pokale 31 30 28 26
13. Shri. Arvind Tavare 31 31 43 43

The Bank has acquired the Anti -Money Laundering Software 
for generation of alerts electronically, generation of reports 
periodically for monitoring, screening of customer names 
against Negative List, generation of statutory reports i.e. 
Cash Transaction Report (CTR), Non-Profit Organization 
Transaction Report (NTR), Cross Border Wire Transfer Report 
(CBWT), Counterfeit Currency Report (CCR) and Suspicious 
Transaction Report (STR). All these reports are filled with 
Financial Intelligence Unit – India (FIU) in stipulated time frame.

In order to create awareness among employees and officers 
about KYC & AML and to prevent the Bank from being used as 
medium for money laundering & financing terrorism, frequent 
training sessions are organized for creating awareness 
amongst employees.

CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER-
The Bank is committed to maintain the highest levels of ethical 
standards of integrity, governance and regulatory compliance. 
These parameters form the foundation of Bank’s sustained 
growth over 116 years of journey.

Keeping this fact in mind, the Bank is taking sincere effort in 
strengthening Compliance Function within Bank. The main 
objective of the Compliance Function is to ensure that the 
Bank operates and grows adhering to regulatory framework, 
thus preserving its integrity and reputation in the industry. 
Along with the core role of compliance with the statutory 
requirements, efforts are made to make the Bank future-ready 
for advanced compliance models.

As the banking system is being transformed into newer 
business models, varied delivery channels, product lines and 
in terms of customer expectations and awareness, the scope 
of regulatory focus continues to expand.

MEMBERS
During the year under review, 8444 new individual and 
institutional members were enrolled as the members of the 
Bank. Whereas due to resignation and other reasons 2448 
members were removed from the member list. Therefore, by 
the end of 31st March 2022, the number of members of the 
Bank has reached 91691.

KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER (KYC) AND ANTI 
MONEY LAUNDERING (AML)-
The Bank has well defined AML-KYC Policy. On the basis 
of this policy, KYC norms, AML standards, measures and 
obligations of the Bank under Prevention of Money Laundering 
Act (PMLA) 2002, are implemented. Our Bank is following the 
guidelines laid down by RBI from time to time.

Our Bank is authorized Agency of the UIDAI to provide 
Aadhaar authentication facility to our esteemed customers. 
As per UIDAI guidelines, Bank has implemented and taken all 
necessary measures for the safety of Customer Data.

Two Central Account Opening Cells have been set up in the 
Bank to facilitate opening of customer’s Savings and Current 
accounts. Account opening Forms submitted by customer for 
opening of Savings & Current accounts and accompanying 
KYC documents are scrutinized, scanned and saved in the 
Document Management System and then accounts are 
opened. In Financial Year 2021-22, Account Opening Cells 
have processed and opened 62438 accounts. After account 
opening, information regarding KYC of all new individuals as 
well as of legal entities & related documents are uploaded on 
the CKYCR (Central KYC Registry) portal of CERSAI by the 
Bank as required by the law.
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Hence, for effective compliance function the Bank has 
appointed a senior executive as Chief Compliance Officer 
(CCO). The CCO works in coordination with business 
and operations teams to ensure close monitoring and 
compliance in changing business environment.

The focus is on identifying and reducing the compliance gaps 
/ risks, if any, by rigorous monitoring and also putting in place 
robust internal policies.

Compliance function is being developed as key component 
of Bank’s second line of defence for mitigation of risks viz. 
misconduct, money laundering and other forms of non-
compliance.

DETAILS OF LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS – INCLUDING SPECIAL GENERAL 
MEETING

01	 Financial Year 2018-19

Date and Venue Sunday, 4th August 2019, Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune 411 037

Resolutions passed in the meeting:

i	� Appointment of M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates, LLP, M/s. P G Bhagwat, CA and M/s. Kirtane 
& Pandit LLP as Statutory Auditors for the year 2019-20.

ii	� Amendments suggested in the Bye Law No.5(ix), 32(ii)(a) and 44 were accepted.

iii.	� Approval to create Special Fund – Business Risk Protection Reserve and to transfer `18.50 
Crore in the same from profit appropriation and to utilize this fund as and when required.

iv.	� The Resolution regarding conversion of our Bank in Commercial Bank by way of Joint Stock 
Company was kept on hold since no clear mandate of members regarding this conversion 
was received. It was also decided to keep the resolution on hold till next AGM or SGM for 
consideration of members.

Financial Year 2019-20

Date and Venue Monday, 23rd November 2020, held at Cosmos Tower, Plot No.6, ICS colony, University Road, 
Ganeshkhind, Pune 411 007 via Audio Visual Means (OAVM) / Video Conference (VC)

Resolutions passed in the meeting:

Appointment of G.D.Apte and Co. Chartered Accountant and M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP as 
Statutory Auditor for the year 2020-21.

Amendments suggested in the Bye Laws No.4 (xviii), 4 (xxiii)(b), 4 (xxviii)(a), 6(b)(i), 6(c), 7(iii), 7 
(iv)(b), 8, 31 B, 41, 41(ix) and 45(i)(c) were accepted.

Financial Year 2020-21

Date and Venue Thursday, 30th September 2021, Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune 411 037

Resolutions passed in the meeting:

Reappointment of G D Apte and Co. Chartered Accountant and M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP as 
Statutory Auditor for the year 2020-21

Amendments suggested in the Bye Laws No.6 (a)(i), 6(a)(vi) and 31 (A) were accepted.

The resolution regarding approval for scheme of merger of Shree Sharada Sahakari Bank Ltd 
into The Cosmos Cooperative Bank Ltd was approved by majority.

SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING-

Date and Venue Friday, 26th November 2021, Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune 411 037

Resolution passed in the meeting:

The resolution regarding approval for scheme of merger of Maratha Sahakari Bank Ltd into The 
Cosmos Cooperative Bank Ltd was approved by majority.
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OBITUARY
The Bank pays heartfelt homage to all the known and unknown members/ account holders, bank employees and other persons 
associated with the Bank who passed away during the year under review.

VISITS OF DIGNITARIES
l	 Shri.Bhushan Gokhale, Retired Air Marshal

l	� Shri.Anil Kavade, IAS, Commissioner of Cooperation, Maharashtra State

l	� Shri.Dilipbhai Sanghani, Chairman, National Co-operative Union of India, New Delhi

VOTE OF THANKS
We express sincere gratitude towards, Central Registrar, Dept. of Agriculture and Cooperation, Government of India- New Delhi, 
and all its officials, officials of RBI, Ministry of Co-Operation, Commissioner of Cooperation and the officials of the states of 
Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, Gujarat, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana.

Your Board would also like to place on record its appreciation for guidance offered by our internal, concurrent and statutory 
auditors during the year under review.

Your Board would also like to place on record its appreciation for the support from office bearers and all members of Cosmos 
Bank Sevak Sangh.

Last but not the least, heartfelt gratitude for the support by all the members, depositors, customers, executives and staff of the 
Bank.

With regards,

 

CA Milind Kale
Chairman

Date : 1st September 2022

Requests to Members-

01	 Please let us know if there is any change in your correspondence address.

02	 In order to secure the amount in customer’s account as well as to reach the customer with information about various newly 
launched schemes, SMS are being sent by the Bank. We request you to update your mobile number and email ID with the 
relevant branch.

03	 As per the provision of the Multistate Co-op. Societies Act, if a member of the Multistate Co-op. Society is absent for the 
Annual General Meeting for three consecutive years and his absence is not approved by the Annual General Meeting, his 
membership is automatically terminated. Members should take note of this provision and attend the meeting. Also, if you are 
unable to attend the meeting, please let us know in advance in writing.

Please note – The Marathi version of this Annual Report will be held authentic for all interpretations.

The words ‘Bank’, ‘Cosmos Bank’, ‘We’, ‘Your Bank’ have the same meaning i.e. The Cosmos Co-Operative Bank Limited
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

No.
¬eÀ.

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
keÀpe& Je osCeer SCH

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

 1) Capital / Yeeb[Jeue "A"  3,35,33,93,000  3,33,58,64,400 
 2) Reserve Fund and other Reserves

iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer "B"  17,65,27,06,016  17,38,70,37,399 

 3) Deposits and other Accounts / þsJeer Je Dev³e Keeleer "C"  1,65,22,37,36,117  1,61,50,45,44,109 

 4) Borrowings / keÀpex "D"  7,19,18,02,000  6,72,00,25,000 
 5) BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE as 

per contra / Jemegueer mJeerkeÀejuesueer efyeues  4,30,86,71,313  4,52,33,80,100 

 6) Branch Adjustments / MeeKee efceUJeCeer  1,03,95,19,976  1,36,34,05,096 
 7) OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE

A) 	 Overdue Interest Reserve on NPA
	 SveHeerS Jej LekeÀ yeekeÀer J³eepe lejlego  3,85,88,84,462  3,85,13,22,471 

B) 	 Overdue Interest on NPA Investment
	 SveHeerS iegbleJeCetkeÀerJejerue LekeÀerle J³eepe lejlego -  1,62,39,475 

 8) Interest Payable / J³eepe osCes  4,39,92,905  3,17,69,417 

 9) Other Liabilities / Fjle osCeer "E"  2,81,02,86,389  5,25,95,02,140 

10) Merged Banks Collection Account Payable
efJeueerefvekeÀjCe Peeuesu³ee yeBkeÀe®es keÀueskeÌMeve DekeÀeQì HesSyeue "F"  2,36,10,995  2,38,13,645 

 11) Profit & Loss Account / veHeÀe-leesìe Keeles "G"  1,15,09,79,938  72,39,09,176 

TOTAL  2,06,65,75,83,111  2,04,74,08,12,427 

SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER REPO/LAF  8,11,77,31,318  14,61,88,82,077 

Contingent Liabilities: / mebYeeJ³e osCeer

Bank Guarantees / yeBkeÀ nceer  10,12,80,86,294  9,08,25,19,677 

Letters of Credit Issued / uesìj Dee@HeÀ ¬esÀef[ì  1,58,36,83,625  1,94,92,47,510 
Forward Exchange Contracts Purchase/Sale
HeÀe@jJe[& SkeÌme®eWpe keÀe@vì^@keÌì Hej®esme / mesue  4,17,47,35,931  3,19,40,02,523 

Others - Depositor Education & Awareness Fund
Flej - þsJeeroej efMe#eCe DeeefCe peeefCeJe efveOeer  53,50,29,669  44,36,53,916 

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS "Q"
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 		  FOR THE COSMOS CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. 

FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 105215W/W100057

FOR M/s. G. D. APTE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 100515W

SANDEEP WELLING
PARTNER
M. NO. 044576
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

SANTOSH RASHINKAR
PARTNER
M. NO. 103483
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

PLACE:  PUNE
DATE:  10 / 06 / 2022
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31.3.2022 DeKesj®ee leeUsyebo

No.
¬eÀ.

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
efpeboieer Je ³esCes

SCH
AS AT 

31st March, 2022
`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

1) Cash and Bank Balances / Þeer efMeuuekeÀ Je yeBkesÀleerue efMeuuekeÀ "H"  9,67,29,68,798  7,85,30,66,138 

2) Balances with other Banks / Flej yeBkeÀeleerue efMeuuekeÀ "I"  2,74,29,56,208  2,15,77,92,581 

3) Money at Call and Short Notice 
ceeieCeer keÀjlee®e efceUCeeN³ee Jee DeuHe veesìerMeerves efceUCeeN³ee þsJeer

 8,18,95,70,595  14,61,00,00,000 

4) Investments / iegbleJeCetkeÀ "J"  42,28,50,08,493  36,67,06,16,392 

5) Advances / keÀpex "K"  1,22,92,91,16,527  1,18,80,67,35,814 

6) Interest Receivable / J³eepe ³esCes
A) 	 Interest on Deposits & Securities
	 þsJeer Je jesK³eebJejerue J³eepe

 70,26,44,066  63,81,08,307 

B) 	 Interest on NPA Investment
	 SveHeerSJej iegbleJeCetkeÀerJejerue LekeÀerle J³eepe

-  1,62,39,475 

C) 	 Overdue Interest on Loans & Advances
	 keÀpe& Keel³eeJejerue LeefkeÀle ³esCes J³eepe

 3,85,88,84,462  3,85,13,22,471 

7) Bills Receivable Being Bills for Collection as per contra
Jemegueermeeþer HeeþefJeuesueer efyeues

 4,30,86,71,313  4,52,33,80,100 

8) Property, Plant and Equipment
ceeueceÊee, Hueebì DeeefCe GHekeÀjCes

"L"  6,23,70,38,238  6,35,72,76,140 

9) Other Assets / Flej ³esCeer "M"  3,96,28,10,045  7,60,07,42,491 

10) NON BANKING ASSETS acquired in satisfaction of claims / 
keÀpe& HesÀ[erle yeBkesÀ ves Kejsoer kesÀuesu³ee efceUkeÀleer

 1,01,41,61,733  1,01,41,61,733 

11) Deffered Tax Asset / ef[HeÀ[& ì@keÌme De@mesì  73,75,98,665  61,25,98,665 

12) Goodwill A/C - Merged Banks / ieg[efJeue Keeles - efJeueerveerkeÀjCe yeBkeÀe  1,61,53,968  2,87,72,120 

TOTAL  2,06,65,75,83,111  2,04,74,08,12,427 

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS "Q"
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 		  FOR THE COSMOS CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. 
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

No.
¬eÀ.

INCOME
GlheVe SCH 31.03.2022

`

31.03.2021
`

1 Interest & Discount / J³eepe Je keÀmej "P"  13,97,95,94,006  13,60,75,36,640 

2 Profit on Sale of Securities (Net) / jesKes efJe¬eÀerJejerue veHeÀe  19,03,34,233  3,04,86,42,106 

3 Commission & Exchange / keÀefceMeve Je ngb[CeeJeU  90,94,34,620  68,01,70,886 

4 Other Receipts / Flej pecee

a)  	 Rent / Yee[s  62,071  62,071 

b)  	 Share Transfer Fee  Form Fee etc. /  Yeeie Jeie& HeÀe@ce& HeÀer F.  16,50,883  10,93,999 

c)  	 Locker Rent / uee@keÀj Yee[s  6,15,16,766  5,94,91,537 

d)  	 Other Income / Flej GlheVe  1,56,68,293  3,54,92,966 

e)  	 Depository Income / ef[hee@efPeìjer GlheVe  89,82,226  88,03,948 

f)  	 Principal Recovery in NPAs Written off

	 jeFì Dee@HeÀ kesÀuesu³ee Deveglheeefole keÀpee&ceOeerue cegÎuee®eer Jemegueer

 72,58,99,512  79,79,82,092 

5 PROFIT / (LOSS) ON SALE OF PPE  1,72,166 -

6 Excess Provision for Merged Bank Losses Written Back

efJeueerve yeBkesÀ®eer peeoe lejleto hejle pecee

 1,26,18,154  42,18,848 

7 EXCESS ARC SURPLUS WRITTEN BACK  37,41,14,311 -

8 Excess Provision Written Back  30,49,563  5,55,70,022

9 B.D.D.R / FITL Provision Written Back / yeg[erle Je mebMeef³ele keÀpex  2,80,21,80,600  2,51,31,95,859 

TOTAL  19,08,52,77,404  20,81,22,60,974 

FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 105215W/W100057

FOR M/s. G. D. APTE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 100515W

SANDEEP WELLING
PARTNER
M. NO. 044576
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

SANTOSH RASHINKAR
PARTNER
M. NO. 103483
(STATUTORY AUDITOR)

PLACE:  PUNE
DATE:  10 / 06 / 2022
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31.3.2022 DeKesj®es veHeÀe-leesìe He$ekeÀ

No.
¬eÀ.

EXPENDITURE
Ke®e& SCH 31.03.2022

`

31.03.2021
`

1 Interest on Deposits, Borrowings Etc.
"sJeer Je keÀpee&Jejer} efo}s}s J³eepe

 8,05,41,24,224  9,77,56,48,358 

2 Salaries, Allowances, PF Contribution & Gratuity Etc.
Heieej, YeÊes, Òee@. HebÀ[ Jeie&Ceer DeeefCe ûe@®³egìer F.

 2,08,32,00,100  2,01,64,98,029 

3 Directors Fees & Allowances / meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U HeÀer Je YeÊes  50,00,070  23,27,930 

4 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Light Etc. / Yee[s, keÀj, efJecee Je Jeerpe F.  68,66,43,034  66,35,23,622 

5 Law Charges  4,06,18,859  5,12,11,969 
6 Postage, Telegram & Telephone / ìHee}, leej Je ìsefueHeÀesve  4,85,91,071  4,70,52,307 

7 Auditors Fee / Dee³eJ³e³e efvejer#ekeÀ HeÀer  2,62,80,398  2,80,40,711 

8 Depreciation, Repairs, Maintenance to Bank's PPE
Fceejle,HeÀefve&®ej, keÀe@cH³egìme& F.Jejer} Peerpe Je og©mleer Ke®e&

 41,92,09,779  40,31,70,564 

9 Stationery, Printing, Advt. Sadil Etc. 
}sKeve meeefnl³e, íHeeF&, peeefnjele, meeefo} F.

 9,07,62,003  6,12,34,648 

10 Amortisation of Premium on Securities
Deceesìe&³ePesMeve Dee@HeÀ efÒeefce³ece Dee@ve efmekeÌ³egefjìerpe 

 28,58,96,093  21,05,76,848 

11 Other Expenditure / Flej Ke®e& "N"  45,46,67,494  36,65,33,245 

12 Provision  for  Assets / Demesìmedmee"er lejleto "O"  3,24,52,79,229  3,67,62,55,694 

13 Bad Debts Written Off / yeg[erle keÀpex& jeFì Dee@HeÀ  2,80,21,80,600  2,51,31,95,859 

TOTAL  18,24,24,52,954  19,81,52,69,784 
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax  84,28,24,450  99,69,91,190 

14 Income Tax Expenses
Current Year Tax  8,50,00,000  33,00,00,000 
Income Tax For Earlier Years (Excess)/Short, Net  22,36,96,657  -   
Deferred Tax   (12,50,00,000)  9,92,07,819 
Total  18,36,96,657  42,92,07,819 
Profit / (Loss) After Tax  65,91,27,793  56,77,83,371 
Transfer From Business Risk Protection Fund  12,00,00,000 -
Net Surplus  77,91,27,793  56,77,83,371 
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS "Q"
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR THE COSMOS CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
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ARCHANA V. JOSHI
DY. GENERAL MANAGER
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

PARTICULARS
leHeMeerue

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

SCHEDULE-"A"
CAPITAL  10,00,00,00,000  10,00,00,00,000 

 A) Authorised Capital
10,00,00,000  Shares of ` 100/- each 
DeefOeke=Àle YeeieYeeb[Jeue (he´l³eskeÀer ` 100/- he´ceeCes)

 B) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up :
Jemetue YeeieYeeb[Jeue
Shares of ` 100/- each fully paid: 
held by : 
a) 	 Individuals - 2,22,85,841 (Previous Year: 2,23,89,352)  2,22,85,84,100  2,23,89,35,200 
b) 	 Co-operative Institutions  -    -   
c) 	 State Government  -    -   
d) 	 Others - 1,12,48,089 (Previous Year: 1,09,69,292)  1,12,48,08,900  1,09,69,29,200 

 3,35,33,93,000  3,33,58,64,400 

SCHEDULE-"B"
RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES
iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer

 1) Statutory Reserve Fund / iebieepeUer  2,98,75,44,878  2,83,97,23,506 

 2) Building Fund / Fceejle efveOeer  1,22,46,62,052  1,22,46,62,052 

 3) Reserve for Bad & Doubtful Debts
yeg[erle Je mebMeef³ele keÀpe& efveOeer 

 2,65,63,70,851  2,78,06,65,657 

 4) Provision for Restructured Assets  12,65,30,256  5,48,85,000 
 5) Provision for Standard Assets

mìB[[& De@mesìJejerue mebYeeJ³e lejleto
 41,62,77,559  38,37,15,000 

 6) Investment Depreciation Reserve
iegbleJeCetkeÀ IemeeN³eemeeþer mebYeeJ³e lejleto

 1,96,75,58,916  1,43,78,19,652 

 7) Provision for Investment Diminution / jesKes DeJecetu³eve efveOeer  1,05,025  80,09,025 

 8) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / jesKes DeJecetu³eve efveJeejCe efveOeer  44,15,84,323  56,15,84,323 

 9) Provision for Co-op. Bank of Ahmedabad Losses
Denceoeyeeo yeBkesÀ®ee leesìe Je lejletoeRmeeþer jeKeerJe

 1,61,53,968  2,87,72,122 

 10) Staff Development Fund / mesJekeÀ efJekeÀeme efveOeer  48,90,879  46,34,594 

 11) Member Child Education Fund / meYeemeo heeu³e efMe#eCe efveOeer  4,42,37,204  4,16,58,540 

 12) Social / Member Commitment Reserve / meYeemeo / meeceeefpekeÀ yeebefOeuekeÀer efveOeer  94,910  89,378 

 13) Revaluation Surplus  4,64,85,76,620  4,71,41,54,717 
 14) Reserve for Infrastructure & Housing Development

hee³eeYetle megefJeOee Je ie=nefJekeÀeme efveOeer
 11,34,11,266  9,42,67,154 

 15) Reserve for Unforeseen Losses / DeekeÀeqmcekeÀ leesìîeemeeþer jeKeerJe efveOeer  7,86,08,657  2,18,30,320 

 16) General Reserve / meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer  1,53,22,38,998  1,46,66,64,161 

 17) Provision for Other Receivables  1,39,20,71,768  1,34,80,00,000 
 18) ARC Surplus Fund / SDeejmeer mejhueme  HebÀ[  17,87,886  37,59,02,197 

 17,65,27,06,016  17,38,70,37,399 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

PARTICULARS
leHeMeerue

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

SCHEDULE - "C"
DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS / þsJeer Je Dev³e Keeleer

 (i) TERM DEPOSITS / cegole þsJeer

a)  	 From Individuals & Others / J³eefkeÌleiele  1,08,74,62,40,273  1,09,93,61,21,016 

b)  	 From Central Co-op Banks / ceO³eJeleea menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ  -    -   

c)  	 From Other Societies / Flej mebmLee  11,02,12,47,563  11,98,15,32,968 

 1,19,76,74,87,836  1,21,91,76,53,984 
(ii) SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS / ye®ele Keeles þsJeer

a)  	 From Individuals & Others / J³eefkeÌleiele  31,33,22,58,042  28,48,67,05,885 

b)  	 From Central Co-op Banks / ceO³eJeleea menkeÀejer yeBkeÀe  -    -   

c)  	 From Other Societies / Flej mebmLee  1,55,80,12,685  94,16,71,807 

 32,89,02,70,727  29,42,83,77,692 
(iii) CURRENT DEPOSITS / ®eeuet Keeles þsJeer

a)  	 From Individuals & Others / J³eefkeÌleiele  12,12,53,53,675  9,81,74,94,272 

b)  	 From Central Co-op Banks / ceO³eJeleea menkeÀejer yeBkeÀe  -    -   

c)  	 From Other Societies / Flej mebmLee  44,06,23,879  34,10,18,161 

 12,56,59,77,554  10,15,85,12,433 
 1,65,22,37,36,117  1,61,50,45,44,109 

SCHEDULE-"D"
BORROWINGS / keÀpex

i) From the Reserve Bank of India / State / Central Co-op Bank
a) 	 Short Term Loans, Cash Credits and Overdrafts of which secured 

against -
 -    -   

	 A) 	 Government and Other Approved Securities  -    -   
	 B) 	 Other Tangible Securities  -    -   
b) 	 Medium -term loans of which secured against -  -    -   
	 A) 	 Government and other approved securities  -    -   
	 B) 	 Other Tangible securities  -    -   
c) 	 Long Term Loans of which secured against -  -    -   
	 A) 	 Government and other approved securities  -    -   
	 B) 	 Other Tangible securities  -    -   

ii) From the State Bank of India  -    -   
iii) From the State Government  -    -   
iv) Loans from other sources (source and securities to be specified)  -    -   

a) 	 RBI Repo (LAF)  -    -
b) 	 Repo Borrowings  -    -   
c) 	 Repo Borrowing under TREPS (TRIPARTY)  -    -   
d) 	 Foreign Currency Borrowing from Banks  -    -   

e) 	 Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits / oerIe& cegoleer®³ee þsJeer  7,19,18,02,000  6,72,00,25,000 

 7,19,18,02,000  6,72,00,25,000 
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PARTICULARS
leHeMeerue

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

SCHEDULE-"E"

OTHER LIABILITIES / Flej osCeer
a)  Outstanding Payments / efyeues osCes  12,53,34,383  12,15,67,928 

b)  Dividend Payable / ueeYeebMe osCes  12,85,10,905  16,45,584 

c) Suspense Account / Deveecele  27,50,99,552  16,78,66,618 

d) Payslip Payable / HesmueerHe HesSyeue  73,26,15,517  44,68,13,811 

e) Other Liabilities / Flej osCeer  39,55,52,728  35,52,74,520 

f) Sundries / Flej  51,60,14,761  40,62,33,625 

g) Income Tax Provision / Dee³ekeÀj lejleto  8,50,00,000  322,24,00,378 

h) Interest Received in Advance on Export Credit
efve³ee&le keÀpee&Jejerue J³eepe DeeieeT pecee

 79,92,228  48,48,846 

i) Interest Provision for Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL)
Keel³eemeeþer J³eepee®eer lejleto

 17,65,22,604  20,35,95,375 

j) TDS Payable  17,14,00,855  15,39,00,653 
k) GST Payable  3,72,97,581  3,33,14,176 
l) Exchange Profit Adjustment Account  10,74,63,489  4,28,73,064 
m) Clearing account  5,14,81,769  1,16,66,995 
n) Excess / Short / Mutilated Cash  -    550 
0) Unrecovered Charges  17  17 
p) Interest on Interest Payable Ex-Gratia  -    8,75,00,000 

 281,02,86,389  525,95,02,140 

SCHEDULE-"F"
MERGED BANKS  COLLECTION ACCOUNT PAYABLE
efJeueerveerkeÀjCe Peeuesu³ee yeBkeÀeb®es keÀueskeÌMeve DekeÀeQì hesSyeue

 1) Unnati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Baroda
GVeleer men. yeBkeÀ, ye[esoe

 1,86,22,770  1,87,75,720 

 2) Sushil Kumar Nahata Co-op. Bank ,Bhusawal
megMeeruekegÀceej veeneìe yeBkeÀ, YegmeeJeU

 49,88,225  50,37,925 

 2,36,10,995  2,38,13,645 

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

PARTICULARS
leHeMeerue

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

SCHEDULE-"G"
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Profit as per last Balance Sheet
ceeieerue leeUsyeboevegmeej veHeÀe
Balance c/f before appropriation  15,61,25,805  53,92,82,726 
Profit / Loss for the past year  56,77,83,371  (54,33,98,252)

 72,39,09,176  (41,15,526)
Add: Business Risk Protection Fund Written Back  -    18,50,00,000 

 72,39,09,176  18,08,84,474 
Add : Excess Amount of Education Fund for the year 2016-17  -    14,68,315 
Less : Provision as per Annex. V of RBI Inspection of FY 2019-20  -    2,62,26,984 
Less : Special Reserve @20% of Profit  1,91,44,112 -
Less : Dividend Payable for FY 2020-21  12,85,10,905  -   

 57,62,54,159  15,61,25,805 
Less: Appropriation 

 a) Statutory Reserve Fund / iebieepeUer  14,19,45,843  -   

 b) Reserve for Unforeseen Losses / DeekeÀmceerle leesìîeemeeþer jeKeerJe efveOeer  5,67,78,337  -   

 c) Education Fund / efMe#eCe efveOeer  56,77,834  -   

 37,18,52,145  15,61,25,805 
Add/Less:  Net Profit / Loss for the year  65,91,27,793  56,77,83,371 

 1,03,09,79,938  72,39,09,176 
Add: Excess Investment Fluctuation Reserve Written Back  12,00,00,000  -   

 1,15,09,79,938  72,39,09,176 

SCHEDULE - "H"
CASH & BANK BALANCES
jesKe efMeuuekeÀ Je yeBkeÀebkeÀ[erue efMeuuekeÀ

 a)  Cash In Hand / jesKe efMeuuekeÀ  74,24,17,270  76,28,02,216 

 b)  Reserve Bank of India Current Account
efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ ®eeuet Keeles 

 7,57,34,79,663  5,85,45,94,629 

 c) Current Deposits with State Co-operative Bank Ltd.
mìsì keÀes-Dee@he yeBkeÀebkeÀ[erue ®eeuet Keeleer

 28,38,586  1,77,392 

 d) Current Deposits with Dist.Central Co-op. Bank Ltd.
ef[mì^erkeÌì meWì^ue keÀes-Dee@he yeBkesÀkeÀ[erue ®eeuet Keeleer

 15,37,76,170  8,14,58,230 

 e) Current Deposits SBI & Other Nationalised Banks 
mìsì yeBkeÀ Je Flej jeä^er³eerke=Àle yeBkeÀebkeÀ[erue ®eeuet Keeleer 

 24,15,99,776  13,81,10,448 

 f)  Fixed Deposits with Dist.Central Co-op. Bank Ltd.
mìsì keÀes-Dee@he yeBkesÀkeÀ[erue cegole þsJeer

 11,545  10,000 

 g) Fixed Deposits with SBI &  Other Nationalised Banks 
mìsì yeBkeÀ Je Flej jeä^er³eerke=Àle yeBkeÀebkeÀ[erue cegole þsJeer

 95,88,45,788  1,01,59,13,223 

 9,67,29,68,798  7,85,30,66,138 
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PARTICULARS
leHeMeerue

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

SCHEDULE - "I"

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
Flej yeBkeÀebkeÀ[erue efMeuuekeÀ

 a) Current Deposits with other Banks
Flej yeBkeÀebkeÀ[erue ®eeuet Keeleer 

 1,25,63,50,445  1,18,08,38,645 

 b) Saving Deposits with other Banks  -    -   

 c) Fixed Deposits with other Banks
Flej yeBkeÀebkeÀ[erue cegole þsJeer

 1,48,66,05,763  97,69,53,936 

(Includes ` 1,46,66,06,763 pledged for securing Funded / Non-funded 
facilities & Treasury operations P.Y. ` 95,55,64,489)

 2,74,29,56,208  2,15,77,92,581 

SCHEDULE- "J"

INVESTMENTS / iegbleJeCetkeÀ

 (i) In Central & State Govt Securities
mejkeÀejer jesKes (meWvì^ue ieJnceXì Je mìsì ieJnceXì)  

 39,82,18,31,902  33,76,65,88,789 

Face Value ` 36,71,25,19,011 (Previous Year: ` 30,50,48,29,011)

Market Value ` 38,61,27,23,072 (Previous Year: ` 33,53,58,87,857)

[Including ` 98,27,58,196 (Previous Year: ` 95,23,10,661)

Pledged for Treasury Operations]

 (ii) Other Approved Securities / Flej efJeMJemle jesKes  -    -   

 (iii) Shares / menkeÀejer yeBkesÀ®es Yeeie  1,56,47,225  1,56,47,225 

 (iv) PSU Bonds / heeqyuekeÀ meskeÌìj Deb[jìseEkeÀie yeeB[med  2,60,00,000  2,60,00,000 

 (v) Others (Other Bonds & Security Receipt under ARC)
Flej (Flej yee@[med Je efmekeÌ³egjerìer efjmeerìdme)

 2,42,15,29,366  2,86,23,80,378 

 42,28,50,08,493  36,67,06,16,392 

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 
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PARTICULARS
leHeMeerue

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

SCHEDULE-"K"

ADVANCES / keÀpex
1) Short Term Loan, Cash Credit, Overdraft and Bill Discounted of 

which secured against:
Deuhecegole keÀpex- ke@ÀMe ¬esÀ[erì, DeesJnj[^eHeÌì, ngb[er KejsoerhewkeÀer mebjef#ele keÀpex
a) 	 Government & Other approved securities
	 mejkeÀejer Je efvece mejkeÀejer jesKes 

 5,62,29,389  4,40,15,827 

b) 	 Other Tangible Securities / Flej leejCe  48,49,70,96,816  49,58,00,65,385 

c) 	 Personal Sureties / keÀpe&oeje®³ee Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ peyeeyeoejer Je peeefcevekeÀerJejerue  38,059  8,78,674 

 48,55,33,64,264  49,62,49,59,886 

i)  	 Amount overdue ` 360,27,36,831/ HewkeÀer LekeÀyeekeÀer
ii)  	� Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery                                               
     	 ` 353,10,21,117
	 ³eehewkeÀer mebMeef³ele Je yeg[erle                                              

 2) Medium Term Loan of which Secured against:
ceO³ece cegole keÀpee&hewkeÀer mebjef#ele keÀpex
a) 	 Government & Other approved Securities
	 mejkeÀejer Je efvece mejkeÀejer jesKes 

 7,39,38,739  4,95,64,406 

b) 	 Other Tangible Securities / Flej leejCe  20,32,09,09,569  20,94,36,28,389 

c) 	 Personal Sureties / keÀpe&oeje®³ee Jew³eeqkeÌlekeÀ peyeeyeoejer Je peeefcevekeÀerJejerue  3,18,86,23,658  1,57,02,82,345 

	 (of the above amount receivable from State / Central Govt. of  23,58,34,71,966  22,56,34,75,140 
	 India against Debt Waiver Scheme is ` 94,946)

	 i)	 Amount overdue ` 100,99,23,188 /HewkeÀer LekeÀyeekeÀer
	 ii)	 Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery

     		  `144,36,79,371 / ³eehewkeÀer mebMeef³ele Je yeg[erle
 3) Long Term Loans of which Secured against: 

oerIe& cegole keÀpee&hewkeÀer mebjef#ele keÀpex 
a) 	 Government & Other approved Securities
	  mejkeÀejer Je efvece mejkeÀejer jesKes

 -    -   

b) 	 Other Tangible Securities / Flej leejCe  49,86,98,78,733  46,01,55,39,900 

c) 	 Personal Suretieis / keÀpe&oeje®³ee Jew³eeqkeÌlekeÀ peyeeyeoejer Je peeefcevekeÀerJejerue  92,24,01,564  60,27,60,888 

 50,79,22,80,297  46,61,83,00,788 

	 i)	 Amount overdue ` 257,64,71,437 / 	hewkeÀer LekeÀyeekeÀer    

	 ii)	 Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery

     		  ` 345,69,87,009 / ³eehewkeÀer mebMeef³ele Je yeg[erle
  1,22,92,91,16,527  1,18,80,67,35,814 

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 
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SCHEDULE - "L"											        

Fixed Assets

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

Opening 
Additions /  
Adjustment
During Year

Revaluation Deletions 
During Year

Closing 
Upto

31.03.2021
For the 

Year 21-22
Deletion Total

Wdv as on 
31.03.2022

Wdv as on
31.03.2021

1. 	 Freehold Land  2,15,65,52,820  -    -    -    2,15,65,52,820  -    -    -    -     2,15,65,52,820  2,15,65,52,820 

2. 	 Buildings *  4,61,99,64,667  -    -    47,73,181  4,61,51,91,486  85,57,67,267  8,09,57,352  14,56,167  93,52,68,452  3,67,99,23,034  3,76,41,97,400 

3.	 Furniture & Fixtures  82,48,89,230  1,49,83,774  -    1,35,50,801  82,63,22,203  62,01,30,641  5,42,29,743  1,32,88,789  66,10,71,595  16,52,50,608  20,47,58,589 

4.	 ATM  1,73,00,750  56,08,050  -    18,57,600  2,10,51,200  1,68,39,616  10,63,176  18,57,595  1,60,45,197  50,06,003  4,61,134 

5.	 Computer & 
Hardware 

 39,58,19,742  3,79,73,450  -    8,17,990  43,29,75,202  36,59,09,572  2,54,29,368  11,44,894  39,01,94,046  4,27,81,156  2,99,10,171 

6.	 Electric Items  56,44,75,804  1,20,75,270  -    1,23,41,344  56,42,09,730  39,33,64,998  4,44,03,905  1,13,87,623  42,63,81,280  13,78,28,450  17,11,10,806 

7.	 Vehicle  3,12,83,583  33,85,293  -    17,80,352  3,28,88,524  2,57,85,056  16,16,442  17,77,350  2,56,24,148  72,64,376  54,98,527 

8.	 Intangible Assets  38,09,91,676  2,20,89,740  -    -    40,30,81,416  35,93,25,656  1,55,01,350  -    37,48,27,006  2,82,54,410  2,16,66,021 

9.	 Solar Equipments  48,65,750  12,97,882  -    -    61,63,632  43,80,508  6,82,234  -    50,62,742  11,00,890  4,85,242 

10.	 Work In Progress 
including Capital 
Advance

 26,35,431  2,35,58,430  -    1,31,17,370  1,30,76,491  -    -    -    -    1,30,76,491  26,35,430 

	 Grand Total  8,99,87,79,453  12,09,71,889  -    4,82,38,638  9,07,15,12,704  2,64,15,03,314  22,38,83,570  3,09,12,418  2,83,44,74,466  6,23,70,38,238  6,35,72,76,140 

* Depreciation of ` 6,22,61,084 is on Building Revaluation Surplus.

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

PARTICULARS
leHeMeerue

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`
SCHEDULE - "M"

OTHER ASSETS / Flej ³esCeer
a) Security Deposits / megj#ee þsJe  9,15,11,086  8,62,71,862 
b)  Tasalmat / lemeueceele  2,85,13,795  2,92,53,679 
c) Adhesive Stamp & Silver Coins Stock / DeOesefmeJn mì@che Je ®eeboer®³ee cegefêkeÀe  2,05,75,667  1,45,33,620 
d) Advance to Suppliers / efJeefJeOe Kejsoerheesìer efouesueer DeeieeT jkeÌkeÀce  51,77,395  27,28,812 
e) TDS - Invest. Interest, Others / ìer[erSme jesKes J³eepeeJejerue Je Flej GlheVeeJejerue  4,22,18,364  21,89,88,503 
f) Other Receivable / Flej ³esCeer  1,24,70,05,808  1,25,47,32,547 
g) Interest Ex-Gratia Receivable  -    1,89,12,534 
h) Landlord Rent Deposit / peeiee ceeuekeÀebvee peeiee Yee[sheesìer efouesueer DeeieeT jkeÌkeÀce  16,37,26,886  15,79,54,104 
i) Stationery Stock in hand / mìsMevejer efMeuuekeÀ  32,06,225  49,48,560 
j) Income Tax / Dee³ekeÀj  91,41,14,775  71,14,54,138 
k) Advance Income Tax / DeeieeT Dee³ekeÀj YejCee  -    3,37,86,04,891 
l) Capital Exp. on Lease Premises / Yee[îeeb®³ee peeieebmeeþer kesÀuesuee Yeeb[Jeueer Ke®e&  66,24,078  45,61,046 
m) Sundries / Flej  18,02,881  18,32,526 
n) Other Assets / Flej De@mesìmed  74,63,087  1,20,97,034 
0) Interest Equalisation claim Receivable from RBI

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[tve efve³ee&leoejemeeþer J³eepeeheesìer ³esCeejer jkeÌkeÀce
 1,08,13,929  1,26,37,340 

p) Prepaid Expenses / DeeieeT Ke®e&  3,94,10,742  3,73,06,380 
q) GST Input Tax Credit  2,88,83,192  4,84,82,204 
r) Cash margin with CCIL / meermeerDee³eSue keÀ[erue ke@ÀMe ceee|peve  3,24,00,000  6,24,00,000 
s) Position Account Merchant  1,23,83,15,190  1,46,24,16,118 
t) Securities with Court (Amravati Bank)

keÀesìe&keÀ[s pecee Demeuesues jesKes (DecejeJeleer yeBkeÀ)
 8,00,00,000  8,00,00,000 

u) DEAF Claim Receivable /  [sHeÀ keÌuesce efjefmeJnsyeue  10,46,945  6,26,593 
 3,96,28,10,045  7,60,07,42,491 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

PARTICULARS
leHeMeerue

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

SCHEDULE- "N"

OTHER EXPENDITURE / Flej Ke®e&
 i) Subscription & Contribution / Flej mebmLeeb®eer Jeie&Ceer  1,28,68,472  87,64,333 

 ii) Society Charges / mebmLee osKeYeeue Ke®e&  23,19,335  23,97,804 

 iii) Fuel Expenses on Vehicle / Jeenve FbOeve Ke®e&  39,59,573  25,87,757 

 iv) Cash Van  Exps. / ke@ÀMe Jn@ve Ke®e&  71,46,314  66,29,667 

 v) Meeting Expenses / meYee Ke®e&   13,79,088  3,04,824 

 vi) Security Service Charges / megj#ee Ke®e&  10,13,25,481  10,17,55,605 

 vii) Clearing Charges / meceeMeesOeve Ke®e&  54,93,384  37,91,049 

 viii) Depository Expenditure / ef[hee@efPeìjer Ke®e&  15,65,626  15,31,058 

 ix) Outsourcing Expenses / DeeTìmeese\meie Ke®e&  4,41,78,173  2,60,13,113 

 x) Inauguration / Anniversary Day Expenses / GodIeeìve Je JeOee&heveefove Ke®e&  6,38,140  5,05,967 

 xi) NFS & Bancs service charges / SveSHeÀSme Je ye@bkeÌmed meeqJn&me Ke®e&  6,01,92,178  5,06,21,959 

 xii) Bank Charges / ye@bkeÀ ®eepexmed  5,73,48,916  5,62,40,924 

 xiii) Board Of Directors Lodging / Boarding / Travelling Exps. 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U uee@eEpeie, yeese\[ie Je he´Jeeme Ke®e&

 2,59,892  1,36,552 

 xiv) Staff Travelling , Lunch  etc. / mesJekeÀ he´Jeeme Je Yeespeve F. Ke®e&  20,22,158  7,06,751 

 xv) Sundries / Flej Ke®e&  5,60,45,194  3,89,44,875 

 xvi) Profit/Loss on Sale of PPE  -    10,44,889 
 xvii) Transaction Charges (CCIL) / meer.meer.Dee³e.Sue. J³eJenej ®eepexme  22,38,119  48,78,135 

 xviii) Provision For Other Receivable / Flej ³esCes lejleto  3,55,38,094  5,72,653 

 xix) Software Expenses  80,26,729  66,47,579 
 xx) Visa Expenses / eqJnmee ®eepexmed  1,48,72,972  1,12,06,301 

 xxi) IT. Services Consultancy & Maintenance charges
Dee³e.ìer. keÀvmeuìvmeer Je cesìWvevme Ke®e&

 30,33,447  16,43,175 

 xxii) Tax & Other Consultancy Charges  / ì@keÌme Je Flej keÀvmeuìvmeer Ke®e&  49,25,015  22,41,758 

 xxiii) Trusteeship Fee - ARC / ì^mìerefMeHe HeÀer - SDeejmeer  -    80,90,699 

 xxiv) Record Keeping / Data Maintenance Expenses
jskeÀe[& efkeÀefHebie / [sìe cesìsvevme Ke®e&

 1,15,87,116  1,01,41,164 

 xxv) ATM/SWIFT/Internet Banking/Mobile Banking/Rupay Charges
SìerSce /efmJeHeÌì / Fbìjvesì ye@efkebÀie / ceesyeeF&ue yeQefkebÀie / ªHes ®eepexme

 1,58,36,484  1,49,33,157 

 xxvi) Financial Inclusion & Business Promotion Expenses
efJeÊeer³e meceeJesMeve Je J³eJemee³e Je=×er Ke®e&

 18,67,594  22,01,497 

 xxvii) Donation  -    20,00,000 
  45,46,67,494  36,65,33,245 
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PARTICULARS
leHeMeerue

AS AT 
31st March, 2022

`

AS AT 
31st March, 2021

`

SCHEDULE- "O"    

PROVISION  FOR  ASSETS / De@mesìdmeeþer lejleto

 a) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve / yeg[erle Je mebMeef³ele keÀpe& efveOeer  2,61,92,36,150  2,94,09,18,831 

 b) Provision for Standard Assets / mìB[[& De@mesìJejerue mebYeeJ³e lejleto  3,25,62,559  -   

 c) Investment Depreciation Reserve / iegbleJeCetkeÀ IemeeN³eemeeþer mebYeeJ³e lejleto  51,34,71,264  67,25,47,863 

 d) Provision for Restructured Assets / efjmì^keÌ®e[& De@mesìJejerue lejleto  7,16,45,256  5,48,85,000 

 e) Provision for Investment Diminution / iegbleJeCetkeÀ ef[c³egefveMevemeeþer lejleto  83,64,000  79,04,000 

 3,24,52,79,229  3,67,62,55,694 

SCHEDULE- "P"

INCOME FROM INTEREST & DISCOUNT / J³eepe Je keÀmej GlheVe    

 1) Interest on Loans and Advances / keÀpee&Jejerue J³eepe  10,78,78,19,467  10,41,09,80,994 

 2) Interest from Investments / iegbleJeCetkeÀerJejerue J³eepe  3,18,80,25,239  3,19,45,25,646 

 3) Dividend on Shares / ueeYeebMe  37,49,300  20,30,000 

 13,97,95,94,006  13,60,75,36,640 

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET 

SCHEDULE "Q"

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022 AND 
BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE.

I.	 1.	 OVERVIEW 

		  The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (“the bank”) was established on 18th January, 1906. The bank is a multi-state 
scheduled co-operative bank having 140 branches in 7 states as on 31st March, 2022. The Bank is licensed by the 
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as ‘Authorized Dealers’ in Foreign Exchange transactions under category-1.

	 2.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

		  The Financial Statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on accrual basis 
of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory 
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, 
and rules made there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, 
the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices 
prevailing within the banking industry in India.

	 3. 	 USE OF ESTIMATES	

		  The preparation of the Financial Statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues 
and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the Financial Statements. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the Financial Statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.
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II. 	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

	 1.	 Accounting Convention -

		  The Financial Statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention and ongoing concern basis. 

	 2.	 Revenue Recognition

		  Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following:

		  i.	� Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘Non-performing assets’ is recognized to the extent realized, 
as per the directive issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is shown under ‘Overdue 
Interest Reserve’ and as ‘Interest Receivable’ on liability side and asset side respectively. 

		  ii.	 Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization. 

		  iii.	 Locker Rent is recognized on receipt basis, to the extent of income accrued and due.

		  iv.	 Loan Processing Fee is accounted upfront when it becomes due. 

		  v.	 Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established.

		  vi.	� Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on a time proportion 
basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

		  vii.	 Income generated from sale of insurance and mutual funds products are recognised on accrual basis. 

	 3.	 Investments

		  Categorisation, Classification and Valuation of the Investments is carried out as per the guidelines of the RBI which are 
applicable to Urban Co-Operative Banks. 

	 3.1	 Categorisation of Investments:

		  As per the RBI guidelines, Urban Co-operative Banks require to catergorise its Investments in the following categories: 

		  i.	 Held to Maturity (HTM): Securities acquired by the Bank with the intension to hold till Maturity.

		  ii.	 Held for Trading (HFT): Securities acquired by the Bank with the intension to Trade.

		  iii.	 Available for Sale (AFS): Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as ‘Available for 
Sale’. 

	 3.2	 Classification of Investments: 

		  For the purpose of the Disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as per RBI guidelines which are as 
follows -:

		  i.	 Central & State Government Securities

		  ii.	 Other Approved Securities

		  iii.	 Shares ( Shares of Co-operative Banks & Subsidiary Company)

		  iv.	 Bonds in PSU

		  v.	 Others (Other Bonds & Security Receipts under ARC)

	 3.3	  Valuation of the Investments :

		  a.	 Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at acquisition cost. Investment transferred from AFS 
category to HTM category are accounted at lower of cost or depreciated value on the date of shifting. Any premium 
paid on acquisition, if any, on investments under HTM category is amortized over the residual life of the investment.

		  b.	 Investments under HFT and AFS categories are marked-to-market on the basis of guidelines issued by the RBI. The 
securities are valued scrip-wise and depreciation / appreciation is aggregated for each category. Net depreciation, 
if any, under each of the category is provided for, and net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
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		  c.	 For the purpose of valuation, Market value in case of Central and State Government securities, is determined as per 
price list issued by RBI or price periodically declared by the Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL). 

		  d.	 Market Value of the other approved securities is determined on the basis of the ‘Yield to Maturity’ indicated by 
Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) / Fixed Income and Money Market Derivatives Association of India 
(FIMMDA), and Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL). 

		  e.	 Unquoted Investments including Investment in the Subsidiary Company are stated at cost.

		  f.	 Quoted Mutual Fund investments are valued at the Stock Exchange quotations and Un-quoted Mutual Funds are 
valued at last available re-purchase price for Net Asset Value (NAV) where re-purchase price is not available.

		  g.	 Transfer between categories : 

			   Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is carried out at lower of the acquisition cost / book 
value / market value on the date of transfer and the depreciation, if any, fully provided for. 

			   Transfer of securities from HTM category to HFT category is carried out at the acquisition price / book value. After 
transfer, these securities are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided. 

			   Transfer from AFS category to HFT category and vice-a-versa is made at the book value and the provision for the 
accumulated depreciation held is transferred to the provision for depreciation against HFT securities and vice-a-
versa.

		  h.	 Treasury Bills under all the categories are valued at carrying cost.

		  i.	 Security Receipts (SR) issued by the Asset Reconstruction Companies are valued at in accordance with the 
guidelines prescribed by the RBI. Accordingly, SRs are valued at NAV provided by the issuing reconstruction 
company.

		  j.	 Broken period interest and costs such as brokerage, commission paid at the time of acquisition of the security are 
charged to Profit and Loss Account and excluded from cost / sale consideration.

		  k.	 Overdue interest in respect of Non-performing Investment is recognised under “Overdue Interest Reserve” on 
Investment.

	 3.4	 Accounting for  Re-purchase (Repo) / Reverse Re-purchase (Reverse Repo), Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) 
and Tri-Party Repo (TREPS)

		  The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted as collateralized lending and borrowing 
transactions. However, securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale / purchase transactions and 
such movement of securities is reflected using Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are 
reversed on the date of maturity. Cost and revenues are accounted as interest expenditure / income, as the case may 
be.  Balance under Repo account, TREPS and LAF is reported under Borrowings. Lending under Reverse Repo, LAF & 
TREPS is shown under Money at call and short notice. 

	 3.5	 Disposal of Investments

		  Profit or Loss on sale of Investments under the aforesaid three categories are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.       

	 4.	 Advances & Provisions thereon :

	 4.1 Classification:

		  a.	 Advances are primarily classified as Performing and Non-performing Assets (NPAs). And NPAs are further classified 
into Sub-Standard, Doubtful & Loss Assets as per guidelines issued by the RBI from time to time.
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		  b.	 Advances are disclosed net of write off in the Balance Sheet & divided into Short Term, Medium Term & Long Term.

	 4.2	 Provisions

		  a.	 Provisions are made for Advances under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as per criteria stipulated by the 
RBI. In addition, a general provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as 
under: 

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial Real estate loans 1.00
CRE – RH 0.75
Other advances 0.40

		  b. 	 Provision is made for restructured accounts in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the fair 
value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring.

	 5.	 Property Plant & Equipment (PPE) & depreciation:

		  a.	 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) other than premises of the Bank and merged Banks are stated in Balance 
Sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase 
price including non-refundable purchase taxes and any cost attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition 
for its intended use after deducting trade discount and rebates. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to 
use is capitalized, only when it increases the future benefit/ functioning capability from / of such assets.

		  b.	 i) 	� Premises are carried at revalued amount, being fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent 
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses in accordance with AS 10 (Revised) 
Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) issued by ICAI. Revaluations made with sufficient regularity as decided by 
the management as per the valuation reports of Registered Government Approved Valuers to ensure that the 
carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the balance 
sheet date. 

			   ii) 	� The surplus arising out of revaluation of premises carried out is credited to the Revaluation Surplus in the 
Balance Sheet.

			   iii) 	� In respect of premises kept in use by the Bank, yearly amortization of revaluation surplus of the premises 
is debited to Profit and Loss Account along with depreciation on original cost of premises and credited to 
premises account. Correspondingly, yearly amortization of revaluation surplus of the premises is debited to 
revaluation surplus with identical credit to General Reserve. In case of de-recognition of asset, the revaluation 
surplus / deficit is treated as per the guidelines prescribed in AS 10 (Revised) Property, Plant & Equipment 
(PPE) issued by ICAI.

		  c.	 Premises of the merged Bank are recorded at fair value upon merger and PPE and equipment other than premises 
are recorded at book value as on date of merger as per Due Diligence Report.

		  d.	 Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises not exceeding 60 years. Accordingly, the Bank has a 
policy of assessing the residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value of premises from time to 
time.

		  e.	 Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset, as appropriate only 
when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be 
measured reliably.

		  f.	 Depreciation:

			   Depreciation on PPE is recognized based on cost of asset less their residual values over their useful lives, using 
the Straight Line Method. The useful life of PPE is considered as per the management’s estimate. The estimated 
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the each Balance Sheet date, with 
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on prospective basis. 
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			   The estimated useful lives of PPE and depreciation rates considering the useful life of an individual asset as 
determined by the management is as follows:

Sr. No. Property, Plant and Equipment Useful lives of an 
individual Asset

1 Building 60

2 Furniture & fixtures 10

3 Vehicles 6.67

4 Electrical items 10

5 ATM 5

6 Computer hardware 3

7 Renewable Energy Equipment 5

		  g.	 The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period 
over which the assets are likely to be used. These estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical 
experiences and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

		  h.	 Whenever there is a revision in the estimated useful life of the asset, the unamortized depreciable amount is 
charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset. 

		  i.	 An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the 
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of PPE is determined as 
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss.

		  j.	 The cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under “Capital work in progress”. 

		  k.	 Depreciation is not provided on the freehold land. Leasehold land is amortized over the period of the lease.

		  l.	 Capital expenditure on leasehold land & building is amortized over a period of 10 years. 

		  m.	 Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are booked, when actually incurred.

		  n.	 The items of PPE whose written down value has become NIL due to charge of depreciation over the years are 
stated at nominal value of Re. 1/- to facilitate their identification.

		  o.	 Impairment of PPE

			   PPE’s are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If any indication exists, the bank estimates the 
recoverable amount of the asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its 
value in use. If, such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is 
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is considered as an impairment loss and is recognized in the 
Profit and Loss Account.

		  6.	 Foreign Currency Transactions 

			   a.	� The bank has no foreign branches. Foreign currency transactions denominated in foreign currencies are 
recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of transaction.

			   b.	� Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the Balance Sheet date at rates notified by 
Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). All gains / losses resulting from year-end revaluations 
are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost, are 
reported using the rates at the date of initial recognition. 

			   c.	� Outstanding forward exchange contracts and spot exchange contracts are revalued at year-end exchange 
rates notified by FEDAI for specified maturities. The resulting gains/losses on revaluation are included in the 
Profit and Loss account in accordance with RBI/FEDAI guidelines.

			   d.	� Contingent liabilities in foreign currencies on account of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other 
obligations are reported using closing spot rates on the Balance Sheet date as notified by FEDAI.
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		  7.	 Accounting for Amalgamation 

			   Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the scheme 
approved by the RBI, from time to time in consonance with AS 14 ‘Accounting for Amalgamation’ issued by ICAI.

		  8.	 Employee Benefits 

		  a)	 Provident Fund:

			   It is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the 
Provident Fund, where, both the employee and the Bank contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the Government 
Provident Fund. The Bank has no liability for future Provident Fund benefits other than its annual contribution and 
recognizes such contributions as an expense to Profit and Loss Account in the period in which employee renders 
the related service.

		  b)	 Gratuity:

			   The Bank provides for the Gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan, covering all employees. The plan provides for 
lump sum payments to employees upon death while in employment or on separation from employment after serving 
for the stipulated years mentioned under The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972’. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity 
Plan are determined by Actuarial Valuation at each Balance Sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

			   The Bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy. The fair value of plan asset is reduced 
from the gross obligation under the defined benefits plans to recognize the net obligation of the Gratuity plan in the 
Balance Sheet as liability, in accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’. Actuarial gains and losses arising from 
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
in the period in which they arise.

		  c)	 Compensated Absences :

			   The Bank provides for Compensated Absence liability of its employees who are eligible for encashment accumulated 
leave.  Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as Short Term 
Employee Benefits. The Bank measures the cost of such absences at the amount it expects to pay as a result 
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The accumulated leave expected to be 
carried forward beyond twelve months is Other Long Term Employee Benefit. The same is provided for based on 
the Actuarial Valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are 
immediately taken to the Statement of Profit and Loss and are not deferred.

	 9.	 Segment Reporting  :

		  In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

		  i)	 Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, profit/loss on foreign exchange 
transactions, equities and money market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on 
funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal sources and depreciation/amortization of premium on Held 
to Maturity category investments. 

		  ii)	 Corporate / Wholesale Banking includes all advances to trusts, partnership firms, companies, and statutory bodies, 
which are not included under ‘Retail Banking’ & considers 1) Institutional Exposure up to  ` 5.00 Crore but sales 
turnover above ` 50.00 Crore  2) Institutional Exposure above  ` 5.00 Crore.

		  iii)	 Retail Banking includes exposures which fulfil the four criteria of orientation, product, granularity, and low value 
of individual exposures for retail exposures as per Master Directions on Basel III: Capital Regulations. Individual 
housing loans is also a part of Retail Banking segment. In retail banking 1) Individual exposure is considered up to  
` 5.00 Crore 2) Proprietor Exposure above ` 5.00 Crore & having sales turnover above ` 50.00 Crore 3) Institutional 
Exposure up to ` 5.00 Crore & having sales turnover up to ` 50.00 Crore is considered.

		  iv)	 Other Banking Business includes all other banking operations not covered under ‘Wholesale Banking' and 'Retail 
Banking' segments. In Other Banking 1) Individual Exposure above ` 5.00 Crore 2) Proprietor Exposure above  
` 5.00 Crore & sales turnover above ` 50.00 Crore

			   Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting 
the Financial Statements of the Bank as a whole.
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	 10.	 Operating Lease  :

		  Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account over the lease term 
in accordance with the AS 19 ‘Leases’, issued by the ICAI. Initial direct costs are charged to Profit and Loss Account.

	 11.	 Earnings Per Share :

		  The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with AS 20 ‘Earnings per Share’ issued by the 
ICAI. 

		  a.	 Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss after Tax and before appropriation for the 
year, attributable to shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

		  b.	 The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the 
equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited 
or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the shares 
are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year.

		  c.	 For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the Net Profit or Loss after Tax for the year attributable to 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects 
of all dilutive potential shares.

	 12.	 Taxation 

		  i.	 Income Tax expenses is the aggregate amount of deferred and current tax expenses incurred by the Bank. Current 
Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the Income Tax 
Act, 1961. Deferred Income Tax reflect the impact of 31st March, 2022 timing differences between taxable income 
and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

		  ii.	 Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences between taxable income & 
accounting income that originate in one period and is capable of reversal in subsequent period. DTA is recognized 
only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that asset can be realized in future. Income of unabsorbed 
depreciation, carried forward losses under tax laws, deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that there 
is virtual certainty supporting by convincing evidences. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and 
appropriately adjusted to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain to be realized.

		  iii.	 Current tax is debited to the Profit and Loss Account. The impact of changes in DTA and DTL is recognized in the 
Profit and Loss Account.

		  iv.	� DTAs are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgment as to whether the realization is 
reasonably certain.

	 13.	 Intangible Assets

		  An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the 
asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially 
at cost and stated in balance-sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.

		  Amortization

		  Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Lime Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI circular 
RBI/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

	 14.	 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Asset

		  A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate 
can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value except in case of 
decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities that are recognized as cost of PPE and determined based on best 
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at 
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
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		  A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

		  a)	 A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

		  b)	 A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount 
of the obligation cannot be made.

			   When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of   outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

	 15.	 Non-Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 

		  Non-Banking Assets (NBA’s) acquired in satisfaction of claims are carried at lower of net book value and net realizable 
value.

	 16. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

		  Cash & Cash Equivalents include cash in hand, balances with RBI and with Other Bank and FD maturing in 3 months. 

III.	 NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022.

	 1.	 Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits:

		�  In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its letter no. CO.DOS.DSD.NO.S2627/02-13-001/2021-22 dated 
December 21, 2021 and Office of Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter ref. no. R-11017/44/2012-
L&M (Vol.III) dated January 7, 2022, the Bank has raised ` 179.98 Crore and in accordance with the approval granted 
by RBI vide its letter no. DoS.CO.RSG/12.01.034/355/2020-21 dated 18th March 2021 and Office of Central Registrar of 
Co-operative Societies vide its letter F.No.R-11017/44/2012- L & M (vol. III) dated 19th March 2021, the Bank has raised 
` 15.96 Crore (Previous Year: ` 58.85 Crore) by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits during the year.

		�  During the Financial year the Bank has serviced ` 51.82 Crore (Previous Year: ` 65.59 Crore) towards interest on total 
outstanding portfolio of LTDs raised till date. The said amount is included in the Tier-II capital of the Bank for Capital 
Adequacy purposes as per RBI guidelines after applying relevant discounting factors.

	 2.	� Suppliers/Service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSME), have not 
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. As such, information 
relating to cases of delays in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such payments, 
cannot be given.

	 3.	 Prior Period Items  - AS 5

	         There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

	 4.	 Property Plant and Equipment – AS 10

		�  Bank has revalued immovable properties on 31.03.2020 based on the valuation reports of the external independent 
valuers and closing balance of revaluation reserve as on 31.03.2022 (net of amount transferred to general reserve) is ` 
464.86 Crore.

		  Revaluation reserve is not available for distribution of dividend. 

	 5.	 Gain/(Loss) on Foreign Exchange Transactions – AS 11 :

		�  The Bank has revalued the Forward Exchange Contracts & Spot Exchange Contracts as per the FEDAI rates as on 
the date of Balance Sheet and net gain on account of such revaluation of ` 5.62 Crore (Previous Year: ` 3.64 Crore) is 
credited to Profit & Loss account in accordance with AS-11 issued by ICAI.
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	 6.	 Accounting for Amalgamation.( AS 14 ) :

		  Merger of Co-operative Bank of Ahmedabad Ltd.:

		�  As per the merger scheme, there is no period limit for recovery of loss on merger in case of Co-op. Bank of Ahmedabad 
Ltd (CBA). During the year, on comparison of losses provided up to  31st March, 2022 with credits received on account 
of recovery, the excess provision of ` 1.26 Crore (31st March, 2021: ` 0.42 Crore) on account of amortization of losses 
is written back to Profit and Loss Account, the details of which are as under

:
(` In Crore)

Co-Operative Bank of Ahmedabad Ltd. 31st March, 
2022

31st March,  
2021

Accumulated losses on merger         22.07         22.07 
Net credit to Accumulated losses on account of Recovery etc.         20.46         19.20 
Losses carry forwarded to be provided            1.62            2.88 
Loss Provided up to last year            2.88            3.30 
Excess Provided written back during year           1.26            0.42 
Accumulated loss pending to be Provided over the next year -   -   

		  The balance loss of ` 1.62 Crore in respect of CBA will be adjusted against the further recovery received as there is no 
time limit prescribed for such recovery of loss in merger scheme of CBA.

	 7.	 Employee Benefits – (AS - 15)

		  i.	 Defined Contribution Schemes

			   Bank’s contribution to Provident Fund – ` 12.00 Crore (Previous Year: ` 11.77 Crore)

		  ii.	 Defined Benefit Schemes

			   A.	� The Bank has defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service 
is eligible for a gratuity on separation at 15 days basic salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of 
service. The Bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy.

		�  The liability towards leave encashment and Gratuity is assessed on the basis of actuarial valuation report of Actuary.

		  Disclosures required by AS-15 are given as under:      
(` In Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars
Gratuity

31st March, 2022 31st March,  2021
I Discount Rate 7.23% 6.80%
II Expected return on plan assets 7.23% 6.80%
III Salary Escalation rate 4.00% 4.00%
IV Attrition Rate

- For service 4 years and below 10 % p.a. 10 % p.a.
- For service 5 years and above 2 % p.a. 2 % p.a.

V Mortality Table Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality 2012-14 

(Urban)

Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality 2006-08 

(Ultimate)
The estimates of future salary income increases considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account 
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.
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VI Opening Present value of obligation 67.41 64.76
Interest cost 4.58            4.44
Current service cost 3.81 3.76
Past service cost
Liability transfer in 
Benefits paid (7.45) (5.43)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 2.46 (0.12)
Closing Present value of obligation 70.81 67.41

VII Opening Fair value of plan assets           63.50 54.15
Expected return on plan assets 4.32 3.72
Contributions 4.06 10.67
Transfer from other entity            0.00
Benefits paid (7.45) (5.43)
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets           0.00          0.39
Closing Fair value of plan assets            64.43          63.50

VIII Present value of obligation 70.81 67.41
Fair value of plan assets         (64.43)        (63.50)
(Assets) / liability as at 6.38 3.91

IX Current service cost 3.81 3.76
Past service cost
Interest cost 4.58 4.45
Expected Return of Plan Assets (4.32) (3.72)
Net actuarial (gain) / loss          2.46         (0.51)
Expenses recognized in P & L Account included in 
Salaries, Allowances, PF contribution and Gratuity etc.

         6.53          3.98  

X Category of fair value of Plan Assets:
Insurer Managed Funds    64.43     63.50
Total    64.43                   63.50                                                              
The Plan assets are marked to market on the basis of the yield curve derived from government securities. 
Hence, the expected rate of return has been kept the same as the discount rate.

XI Expected Contribution for next year 10.24 7.72
B.	 Experience Adjustment for 31st March, 2022 and previous 4 years 

(` In Crore)

Particulars March 31, 
2022

March 31, 
2021

March 31, 
2020

March 31, 
2019

March 31, 
2018

Defined benefit obligation 70.81 67.41 64.76 54.97 50.11
Plan assets 64.43 63.50 54.15 47.92 47.31
Surplus/(deficit) (6.38) (3.91) (10.61 ) (7.05) (2.80)
Experience adjustments
On plan liabilities [Gain/(Loss)]  (2.46)       0.12     (7.00)    ( 3.95 ) (0. 37)
Experience adjustments
on plan assets [Gain / (Loss)]

0.00 0.39 (0.12)  (0.19) 0.34 

iii.	  Other Long Term Employee Benefits - Leave Encashment

Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2022

Year ended 
March 31, 2021

Total Actuarial Liability (₹Crore)                                      15.43 14.66
Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.23%     6.80%
Salary Escalation Rate        4.00 % 4.00 %
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8.	 Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments)– (AS- 17)

(` in Crore)

 Particulars

 Treasury  Corporate / 
Wholesale Banking  Retail Banking  Other Banking 

Business  Total

 31st 
March, 
2022

 31st 
March, 
2021

 31st 
March, 
2022

 31st 
March, 
2021

 31st 
March, 
2022

 31st 
March, 
2021

 31st 
March, 
2022

 31st 
March, 
2021

 31st 
March, 
2022

 31st 
March, 
2021

Revenue  346.74  630.95  580.09  633.72  484.33  382.69  497.37  433.86  1,908.53  2,081.23
Cost  288.58  261.44  455.83  497.98  380.59  300.72  374.72 1,352.46  1,499.72  1,613.90
Result  58.16  369.51  124.26  135.74  103.74  81.97  122.65  97.81  408.81  467.32
Unallocated 
Expenses

 324.53  367.63

Operating Profit 
(PBT)

 84.28  99.70

Income Taxes  18.37  42.92
Extraordinary profit 
/ loss

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

Net Profit / Loss (-)  65.91  56.78
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Assets  4,380.09  3,830.65  7,115.58  7,661.96  5,086.40  3,998.42  3,811.27  4,408.49 20,393.34 19,899.52
Unallocated Assets  272.42  574.56
Total Assets 20,665.76 20,474.08
Segment Liabilities  283.65  230.90  8,617.92  8,154.88  7,896.38  7,987.29  1,861.30  2,270.30 18,659.25 18,643.37
Unallocated 
Liabilities

 2,006.51  1,830.71

Total Liabilities 20,665.76 20,474.08

These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the class of customers for the products or 
services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organizational structure and internal management information system.

Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area, hence separate information regarding secondary 
segment i.e. geographical segment is not given.

9.	 Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)

	 a.	 Details of Related Parties:

Sr. No. Name of the Related Parties Description of Relationship
1 Cosmos E Solutions & Services Pvt. Ltd. Wholly owned Subsidiary Company

	 b.	 Related Party disclosures:

(` In Crore)

Sr. No. Items / Related Party 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Transactions-

1 Availment of services / Capital Purchases
Towards Services 3.01 1.28

2 Interest paid & accrued by bank on Fixed Deposit during the year 0.37 0.30
3 Dividend received 0.25 0.20

Balances-
1 Current account with Bank 0.44 0.35

Maximum Balance maintained in Current account with Bank 1.01 1.39
2 Investment in Subsidiary 0.25 0.25
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c.	� The Bank is a Co-operative Society registered under the Multi–State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there is no 
requirement of related party disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by The Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, related to Key Management Personnel, Mr. Suhas Gokhale, Managing Director from 01st April, 2021 
to 20th November, 2021 and Mrs. Apekshita Thipsay, Managing Director from 20th November, 2021 to 31st March, 2022, in 
terms of RBI Master Direction on Financial Statement – Disclosure and Presentation dated 30th August, 2021 as Managing 
Director of branches of foreign Banks in India is considered KMP only. Therefore no further details thereon need to be 
disclosed.

10.	 Operating lease comprises leasing of office premises, ATM and data center site storage equipment (AS-19)

(` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Minimum lease payments payable at the end of the year:

- Not later than one year 28.39 28.02

- Later than one year and not later than five years 102.58 102.44

- Later than five years 98.95 118.73

Total minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the 
year.

37.18 36.10

Total of minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received under non-cancelable 
sub-lease

NIL NIL

Sub-lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the year. NIL NIL

	 The terms of renewal and escalation clauses are those normally prevalent in similar agreement.

11.	 Earnings Per share (AS – 20):

(Amount in `)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

A Profit/Loss for the year attributable to shareholders (`) 65,91,27,793.37 56,77,83,370.56

B Total number of shares at the end of year 3,35,33,930.00 3,33,58,644.00

C Weighted avg. number of shares of ` 100/- each for the purpose of computing 
Basic Earnings per share

3,34,05,481.83 3,23,66,757.25

D Basic Earnings per share (A / C) (`) 19.73 17.54

E Weighted avg. number of shares of ` 100/- each for the purpose of computing 
diluted Earnings per share

3,34,05,481.83 3,23,66,757.25

F Diluted Earnings per share (A / E) (`) 19.73 17.54

G Nominal Value per share (`) 100.00 100.00

12.	 Consolidated Financial Statements (AS 21)

	� There is no requirement to present Consolidation Financial Statements under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 
2002.
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13.	 Deferred Tax (AS – 22)
	 The major components of Deferred Tax for the year are as under:	 (` In Crore)

Deferred Tax Assets 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
1. Provision for BDDR 262.55 262.96
2. Provision for Standard Asset 41.63 0.00
3. Provision for Re-structured Assets 12.65 5.49
4. Provision for Investment Diminution 0.01 0.80
5. Leave encashment Provision 15.44 14.66
6. Expenses disallowed U/s 40(a)(ia) 1.23 1.08
Sub Total (A) 333.51 284.99
Deferred Tax Liability
1. Difference in W.D.V. 40.09 41.59
Sub Total (B) 40.09 41.59
Total (A-B) 293.42 243.40
Deferred Tax Asset 73.76 61.26

	� The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in a net credit of ` 12.50 Crore to the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 
31st March, 2022. The closing Deferred Tax Asset (net) of ` 73.76 Crore shown separately in the Balance Sheet.

14.	 Details of computer software other than internally generated- (AS– 26):
	 i) 	� The details of computer software included in the Property, plant and equipment block as “Intangible assets” are as follows:

 (` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 2.17 3.94

Add: Additions during the year 2.21 0.63

Less: Deletion / Amortization during the year 1.55 2.40

Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) 2.83 2.17

15.	 Impairment of Assets - AS 28:
	� The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under Accounting 

Standard 28 Impairment of Assets issued by the ICAI is required.
16.	 Contingent Liabilities AS -29:
	 a)	 Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc.	 (` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Bank Guarantees 1,012.81 908.25
Letters of Credit ( LC + Buyer’s Credit) 158.37 194.92
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase / Sale 417.47 319.40
Others – Depositors’ Education Awareness Fund 53.50 44.37
Total 1,642.15 1,466.94

	 b)	 Claims not acknowledged as debts:	 (` In Crore)

	 Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

On account of Income Tax Demand (Gross) 67.78 61.89
On account of Service Tax 7.41 7.41

		�  l	� The Bank has paid ` 67.71 Crore (Previous Year: ` 61.82 Crore) against the above Income Tax demands raised 
by the Income Tax Department for various assessment years. The Bank has contesting these demands at various 
appellate levels and Bank is hopeful of getting substantial relief in respect thereto.

		  l	 The Bank has paid ` 0.55 Crore against the above demand of Service Tax demands.
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	 c)	 Contingent Liabilities – Others
		�  In terms of DBOD Circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated 27th May , 2014, the Bank has transferred 

all credit balances amounting to ` 10.08 Crore (as mentioned in sub-clause i) to viii) in Clause 3 of DEAF Scheme 2014) 
maintained with the Bank which have not been in operation for 10 years or more. The required disclosure as per the said 
circular is as under:

 (` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 44.36 37.60
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 10.08 7.26
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.94 0.50
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 53.50 44.36

		�  The Bank has paid ` 0.94 Crore to customers / depositors towards the said deposits which have remained unclaimed 
for 10 years or more and also claimed refund of the said amount from RBI in terms of the said scheme.

	 17.	 Capital Commitments:
		�  Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account as at March 31, 2022 aggregate to ` 9.53 

Crore.
IV. 	 Disclosure Requirements as Per RBI Guidelines -
	 Disclosure as per RBI Master Direction DOR.ACC.REC.No.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30th August, 2021:
	 1. 	 Regulatory Requirement
		  a) 	 Composition of Regulatory Capital:

(` In Crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

i) Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any)  969.41  908.61

ii) Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii)  969.41  908.61

iv) Tier 2 capital  673.74  618.38

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)  1,643.16  1527.00

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)  12,461.74  12,178.90

vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 7.78% 7.46%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 7.78% 7.46%

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 5.41% 5.08%

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 
percentage of RWAs)

13.19%  12.54%

xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year  9.11  15.24

xii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of 
which:

a) 	 Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares 0.00 0.00

b) 	 Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares 0.00 0.00

xiii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which:

a) 	 Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares 0.00 0.00

b) 	 Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares 0.00 0.00

c) 	 Long Term Sub-ordinated Deposits (LTSD) 195.94 58.85

		  b) 	 The Bank has no Draw down from Reserves during the year ended as on 31st March, 2022
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	 2. 	 Asset liability management

		  Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2022

(` in Crore)

Particulars Deposits Advances Investments Borrowings
Foreign 

Currency 
assets

Foreign 
Currency 
liabilities

Day 1  304.84  1,282.49 68.23 6.92 0.00 0.00

2 to 7 days  103.34  25.85 29.99  0.00 0.00 10.67

8 to 14 days  46.57  36.91 10.4  0.00  0.00  0.00

15 to 28 Days  155.31  90.32 28.46 0.00  0.00  0.14

29 days to 3 months  1,329.10  384.02 259.28 148.15  0.00  10.52

Over 3 months and up to 6 Months  2,546.13 867.06 474.41 1.84  0.00  2.13

Over 6 months and up to 1 year  3,842.01  1,143.10 678.13  -  0.00  0.29

Over 1 year and up to 3 years  7,699.89  5,906.98 1,585.18 157.98  69.48  14.51

Over 3 years and up to 5 years  422.98  1,080.28 131.44 149.36  6.63  0.00

Over 5 years  72.20  1,475.90 962.99 254.93  0.00  0.00

Total 16,522.37 12,292.91 4,228.50 719.18  76.11  39.26

		  Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2021

Particulars Deposits Advances Investments Borrowings
Foreign 

Currency 
assets

Foreign 
Currency 
liabilities

Day 1  271.37 1407.63 55.51 8.84 0.00 0.15

2 to 7 days  88.40 32.991 23.15 0 0.00 0.08

8 to 14 days  40.28 46.75 8.61 0 0.00 0.00

15 to 28 Days  62.20 91.05 11.58 0 0.00 0.00

29 days to 3 months  678.26 310.58 117.28 0 0.00 0.85

Over 3 months and up to 6 Months  2,904.75 741.83 527.9 146.95 0.00 2.34

Over 6 months and up to 1 year  4,139.27 921.48 849.63 0.04 0.00 19.65

Over 1 year and up to 3 years  7,682.69 5612.12 1,567.79 294.98 54.93 4.51

Over 3 years and up to 5 years  240.38 1232.05 103.18 162.35 6.78 0.50

Over 5 years  42.84 1484.19 402.43 58.85 0.00 0.00

Total 16,150.45 11880.67 3,667.06 672.00 61.71 28.08
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	 3. 	 Investment

		  a) 	 Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2022	 (` in Crore)

Issuer

Investments in India

Government 
Securities

Other 
Approved 
Securities

Shares 
(Shares of 

Co-op. Banks, 
Subsidiary Co. 

& MICs)

Bonds 
in PSUs

Others 
(Securities 
Receipts 

under ARC & 
Other Bonds)

Total 
investments 

in India

Held to Maturity
Gross 3,172.86  -  0.25  -  -  3,173.11
Less: Provision for non-performing 
investments (NPI)  -  -  -  -  -  -

Net  3,172.86  -  0.25  -  -  3,173.11
Available for Sale  -  -  -  -  -  -
Gross  809.32  -  1.31  2.60  242.15  1,055.39
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI  19.93  -  0.01  -  176.82  196.77
Net  789.39  -  1.30  2.60  65.33  858.62
Held for Trading  -  -  -  -  -  -
Gross  -  -  -  -  -  -
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI  -  -  -  -  -  -
Net  -  -  -  -  -  -
Total Investments  3,982.18  -  1.56  2.60  242.15  4,228.50
Less: Provision for non-performing 
investments  -  -  -  -  -  -

Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI  19.93  -  0.01  -  176.82  196.77
Net  3,962.25  -  1.55  2.60  65.33  4,031.73

		  Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2021	 (` In Crore)

Issuer

Investments in India

Government 
Securities

Other 
Approved 
Securities

Shares 
(Shares of 

Co-op. Banks, 
Subsidiary Co. 

& MICs)

Bonds 
in PSUs

Others 
(Securities 
Receipts 

under ARC & 
Other Bonds)

Total 
investments 

in India

Held to Maturity
Gross 2,695.67 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 2,695.92
Less: Provision for non-performing 
investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 2,695.67 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 2,695.92
Available for Sale
Gross 680.99 0.00 1.31 2.60 286.24 971.14
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 1.45 0.00 0.01 0.00 143.12 144.58
Net 679.54 0.00 1.30 2.60 143.12 826.56
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 3,376.66 0.00 1.56 2.60 286.24 3,667.06
Less: Provision for non-performing 
investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI 1.45 0.00 0.01 0.00 143.12 144.58
Net 3,375.21 0.00 1.55 2.60 143.12 3,522.48
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		  b) 	 Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(` In Crore)

Sr.  
No. Particulars 31st March, 

2022
31st March, 

2021
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments & 

Investment Diminution
a) Opening balance  144.58  76.71
b) Add: Provisions made during the year  52.18  68.05
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year  0.00  -0.17
d) Closing balance  196.76  144.58

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance  56.16  56.16
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year  -  -
c) Less: Drawdown 12.00  -
d) Closing balance  44.16  56.16

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in 
AFS and HFT/Current category

5.03% 6.26%

		  Note: Carrying value less net depreciation (ignoring net appreciation) i.e. the net amount reflected in the balance sheet

		  c) 	 Bank has not made any Sale and transfers to / from HTM category during the current financial year.

		  d) 	 Non-SLR investment portfolio

			   i) 	 Non-performing non-SLR investments

(` in Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

Opening Balance 9.83 0.01
Add: Additions during the year 0.00 9.82
Less: Reductions during the above period 9.82 0.00
Closing Balance 0.01 9.83
Total provisions held 0.01 2.72

			   ii) 	 Issuer composition of non-SLR investments as on 31.03.2022

(` in Crore)

Sr. 
No. Issuer Amount

Extent 
of below 

Investment 
grade’ 

Securities

Extent of 
‘unrated 

securities’

Extent of 
‘unlisted’ 
securities

1 PSUs 2.60 Nil Nil Nil
2 FIs 37.33 Nil Nil Nil
3 Public & Private Banks 10.00 Nil Nil Nil
4 Mutual Fund Nil Nil Nil Nil

5 Others-(Security Receipts under ARC ` 194.83 
Crore and Shares ` 1.56 Crore) 196.39 Nil  178.19 1.56

Total 246.32 Nil 178.19 1.56
6 Provision held towards depreciation 176.83 Nil Nil Nil
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			   Issuer composition of non-SLR investments as on 31.03.2021	 (` in Crore)

Sr. 
No. Issuer Amount

Extent of 
‘below 

Investment 
grade’ 

Securities

Extent of 
‘unrated 

securities’

Extent of 
‘unlisted’ 
securities

1 PSUs 2.60 Nil Nil Nil
2 FIs 44.73 9.82 Nil Nil
3 Public & Private Banks 10.00 Nil Nil Nil
4 Mutual Fund Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 Others-(Security Receipts under ARC ` 231.51 Crore 

and Shares ` 1.56 Crore)
233.07 Nil  74.11 1.56

Total 290.40 9.82 74.11 1.56
6 Provision held towards depreciation 143.13 Nil Nil Nil

			   Mutual funds under the Composition of Non-SLR Investment as on 31st March, 2021 and 31st March 2022 is NIL.

			   Note: �During the F.Y. 2021-22, Pegasus Nineteen Trust II ARC & JMF ARC Book Value of ` 178.19 Crore of are 
unrated securities due to its maturity. Hence 100% provision of the same is done on 31.03.2022.

			�   During the FY 2020-21, out of ` 74.11 crs of unrated securities, provision is done only of `74.10 Crore. Provision 
0.0095 is not done as there is recovery of surplus distribution in FY 2020-21 and also recovery of surplus distribution 
is expected in next FY 2021-22.

		  e) 	 Repo transactions (in face value terms) as on 31.03.2022	 (` in Crore)

Particulars

Minimum 
Outstanding 
during the 

year

Maximum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Daily Average 
outstanding 
during the 

year

As on 31st 
March, 2022

Securities sold under REPO (CROMS+RBI)
i. 	 Govt. Securities Nil 315.90 37.17 Nil
ii. 	 Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii. 	 Any Other Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities purchased under Reverse REPO / 
LAF / TREPS
i. 	 Govt. Securities 35.00 1564.00 631.97 818.96
ii. 	 Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii. 	 Any Other Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil

			   Repo transactions (in face value terms) as on 31.03.2021	 (` in Crore)

Particulars

Minimum 
Outstanding 
during the 

year

Maximum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Daily Average 
outstanding 
during the 

year

As on 31st 
March, 2021

Securities sold under REPO (CROMS+RBI)
i. Govt. Securities Nil 900.90 411.93 Nil
ii. Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii. Any Other Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities purchased under Reverse REPO / LAF 
/ TREPS
i. 	 Govt. Securities Nil 1570.00 444.48 1461.00
ii. 	 Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii. 	 Any Other Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil

			   Note:
			�   The disclosure shall be as specified in Repurchase Transactions (Repo) (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2018 as 

amended from time to time. For ease of reference the disclosure template as on the date of issuance of this Master 
Direction has been reproduced here.
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		  4. 	 Asset Quality:

			   a) 	 Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2022	 (` in Crore)

Particulars

Standard Non-Performing

TotalTotal 
Standard 
Advances

Sub- 
standard Doubtful Loss

Total Non-
Performing 
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 10,573.47  430.56  876.63  0.00  1,307.20 11,880.67

Add: Additions during the year  163.26  163.26

Less: Reductions during the year  627.29  627.29

Closing balance 11,449.74  138.40  704.77  0.00  843.17 12,292.91

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation  175.09  175.09

Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)  171.98  171.98

Write-offs  280.22  280.22

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held  38.37  44.00 234.07  0.00  278.07  316.44

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 261.92  261.92

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans  274.35  274.35

Closing balance of provisions held  41.63 22.91 242.73 0.00 265.64  307.27

Net NPAs

Opening Balance  383.52  629.78 0.00 1013.30

Add: Fresh additions during the year 163.26

Less: Reductions during the year 607.22

Closing Balance  115.47  453.87  0.00 569.34

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance  Nil

Add: Additional provisions made during the year  Nil

Less: Amount drawn down15 during the year  Nil

Closing balance of floating provisions  Nil

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off 
accounts  95.08

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year  0.00

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 
prudential written-off accounts during the year  0.13

Closing balance  94.95
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Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2021

(` In Crore)

Particulars

Standard Non-Performing

TotalTotal 
Standard 
Advances

Sub- 
standard Doubtful Loss

Total Non-
Performing 
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 9,805.08 392.02 689.87 0  1,081.89 10,886.97

Add: Additions during the year  600.29 600.29

Less: Reductions during the year  374.99 374.99

Closing balance 10,573.47 430.56 876.63 0  1,307.20 11,880.67

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation  49.60 49.60

Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 
upgraded accounts)  37.48 37.48

Write-offs  287.91 287.91

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held  42.69  39.63 221.72 0.00  261.35 304.04

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year  296.71  296.71

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off 
loans 279.99 318.36

Closing balance of provisions held  38.37  44.00 234.07 0.00 278.07 278.07

Net NPAs

Opening Balance  352.39 450.51 0.00  802.90

Add: Fresh additions during the year 600.29

Less: Reductions during the year 389.89

Closing Balance  383.52 629.78  0.00  1,013.30

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance  Nil

Add: Additional provisions made during the 
year  Nil

Less: Amount drawn down15 during the year  Nil

Closing balance of floating provisions  Nil

Technical write-offs and the recoveries 
made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential 
written-off accounts 58.50

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the 
year  36.58

Less: Recoveries made from previously 
technical/ prudential written-off accounts during 
the year

 0.00

Closing balance  95.08
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NPA ratios:

Ratios (in per cent) 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

Gross NPA to Gross Advances  6.86%  11.00%
Net NPA to Net Advances  4.74%  8.75%
Provision coverage ratio  32.48%  22.48%

b) 	 Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(` In Crore)

Sr. 
No

Sector@
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

(as at March 31, 2022) (as at March 31, 2021)

Particulars
Outstanding 

Total 
Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage 
of Gross 

NPAs 
to Total 

Advances in 
that sector

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage 
of Gross 

NPAs 
to Total 

Advances in 
that sector

A Priority Sector
1 Agriculture and allied activities 63.17 2.49 3.94 68.81 2.87 4.16

Agriculture And Allied Activity 56.41 2.50 4.43 94.92 1.99 2.10
2 Advances to industries sector 

eligible as priority sector lending 3,811.34 308.89 8.10 3,542.49 466.83 13.18

Textile (Cloth)-Ginning, 
Spinning,Weaving 1,450.85 96.62 6.66 1331.93 118.66 8.91

3 Services 1,785.36 49.00 2.74 473.93 36.61 7.72
Pharmaceuticals 192.14 0.22 0.11 56.80 0.81 1.43
Infrastructure Civil Construction 279.95 0.13 0.05 33.60 0.83 2.47

4 Personal loans 793.17 19.80 2.50 641.57 13.32 2.08
Sub-total (A) 6,453.04 380.18 5.89 4,726.81 519.62 10.99

B Non Priority Sector
1 Agriculture and allied activities 392.26 0.00 0.00 426.36 0.00 0.00

Sugar 331.94 0.00 0.00 426.38 0.00 0.00
Agriculture and allied activity 52.67 0.00 0.00 7.63 3.46 45.35

2 Advances to industries sector 1,406.39 110.78 7.88 1,746.87 97.98 5.61
Automobile & Spares 226.01 0.00 0.00 605.86 132.68 21.90
Steel & Iron 559.98 0.00 0.00 635.22 8.79 1.38
Textile (Cloth)-Ginning, 
Spinning,Weaving 230.90 43.43 18.81 390.48 53.52 13.71

3 Services 1,995.50 327.85 16.43 2,536.91 490.15 19.32
Schools & Educational Institutions 575.05 117.66 20.46 618.87 142.63 23.05
Jewellers 285.81 3.23 1.13 370.63 23.76 6.41

4 Personal loans 2045.73 24.35 1.19 2,443.73 199.44 8.16
Sub-total (B) 5,839.87 462.98 7.93 7,153.87 787.57 11.01
TOTAL (A+B) 12,292.91 843.16 6.86 11,880.67 1307.20 11.00

@ - Sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10% of the outstanding total advances to that sector is disclosed 
separately.
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	 c) 	 Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:

		  Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

	 d) 	 Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

		  Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

(` In Crore)

Particulars
Agriculture and 
allied activities

Corporates 
(excluding 

MSME)

Micro, Small 
and Medium 
Enterprises 

(MSME)

Retail 
(excluding 

agriculture and 
MSME)

Total

*C.Y. *P.Y. C.Y. P.Y. C.Y. P.Y. C.Y. P.Y. C.Y. P.Y.
Standard
No. of Borrowers Nil 1 3 2 8 16 1 Nil 12 19
Gross Amount Nil 84.99 191.82 118.67 81.08 278.54 1.34 Nil 274.24 482.20
Provision held Nil 0.34 8.12 3.35 0.51 1.49 0.01 Nil 8.64 5.18
Sub-standard
No. of Borrowers Nil Nil 3 Nil Nil Nil 2 Nil 5 Nil
Gross Amount Nil Nil 69.88 Nil Nil Nil 2.13 Nil 72.01 Nil
Provision held Nil Nil 6.99 Nil Nil Nil 0.21 Nil 7.20 Nil
Doubtful
No. of Borrowers Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Gross Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Provision held Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total
No. of Borrowers Nil 1 6 2 8 16 3 Nil 17 19
Gross Amount Nil 84.99 261.70 118.67 81.08 278.54 3.47 Nil 346.25 482.20
Provision held Nil 0.34 15.11 3.35 0.51 1.49 0.22 Nil 15.84 5.18

		�  Note: Provisions held include Standard Asset provisions @ 0.40 %, FITL provisions @ 100 % and BDDR provisions, as 
applicable

		�  These restructured loans constitute about 2.82% (Previous Year: 4.54%) of the total advances as at 31-03-2022. These 
restructured loans constitute only those borrowers, whose limits were restructured under UCB’s guidelines. There 
outstanding balances is ` 346.25 Crore, however the percentage of restructure borrower includes MSME as well as 
Covid restructured borrower with total outstanding ` 478.07 Crore.

		�  Amount and number of accounts in respect of which applications received and under process, but the restructuring 
packages have not yet been approved NIL (Previous Year: NIL) as on 31-03-2022.

		  * C.Y. stands for Current Year i.e. 31st March 2022 and P.Y. stands for Previous Year i.e. 31st March 2021.
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	 e) 	 Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

		  Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) as on 31.03.2022:

(` In Crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars

SRs issued 
within past 5 

years

SRs issued 
more than 5 

years ago but 
within past 8 

years

SRs issued 
more than 8 
years ago

a) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by the bank are 
the underlying

 -  16.64  178.19

Provision held against (a)  -  -  178.19
b) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by other banks / 

financial institutions / non- banking financial companies 
are the underlying

 -  -  -

Provision held against (b)  -  -  -
Total (a) + (b)  -  16.64  178.19

	 f) 	 Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) as on 31.03.2021:

(` In Crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars

SRs issued 
within past 5 

years

SRs issued 
more than 5 

years ago but 
within past 8 

years

SRs issued 
more than 8 
years ago

a) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by the bank are the 
underlying

Nil  157.40  74.11

Provision held against (a)  Nil  68.79  74.10
b) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by other banks / 

financial institutions / non- banking financial companies 
are the underlying

 Nil  Nil  Nil

Provision held against (b)  Nil  Nil  Nil
Total (a) + (b) Nil  68.79 74.10

	 g) 	� Details of non-performing financial assets purchased / sold from/to other banks/Financial Institutions/NBFCs 
(excluding ARCs)

(` In Crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31st March, 

2022
31st March, 

2021
a) Number of accounts purchased during the year  Nil  Nil
b) Aggregate outstanding  Nil  Nil
a) Of these number of accounts restructured during the year  Nil  Nil
b) Aggregate outstanding  Nil  Nil

	 h) 	 Details of non-performing financial assets sold

(` In Crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31st March, 

2022
31st March, 

2021
a) No. of accounts sold  Nil Nil
b) Aggregate outstanding  Nil Nil
c) Aggregate consideration received  Nil Nil
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	 i) 	� Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon as 
per template given below:

(` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

Number of frauds reported  40  2
Amount involved in fraud (Crore)  9.39  0.78
Amount of provision made for such frauds (Crore)  *12.74  0.38
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from other reserves as at the end of the 
year. (Crore)

 Nil  Nil

		  * Includes provision of ` 4.01 Crore in respect of 18 cases of fraud reported in the month of April, 2022.

	 j) 	 Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

		�  A] MSME Restructuring proposals sanctioned as per RBI Circular Ref No. DBR.No.BP.VC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 
01.01.2019 (extended under Resolution Framework 1.0 of Aug’20 and Resolution Framework 2.0 of May’21) are as 
under:

(` In Crore)

No. of accounts restructured Outstanding Loan 
Amount as on 31.03.2022

Under Aug’20 package - 1 16.99
Under May’21 package - 5 42.91
Total (6) 59.90
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		�  B] Restructuring proposals sanctioned as per RBI Circular Ref. No. DOR.No.BP.BC/3/ 21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 
6, 2020 and RBI Circular Ref. No. DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021 are as under

Format - B

(` In Crore)

Type of borrower

Exposure 
to accounts 
classified 

as Standard 
subject to 

implementation 
of resolution 

plan – Position 
as at the end 

of the previous 
half-year 

31.03.2021 (A)

Of (A), 
aggregate 
debt that 

slipped into 
NPA during 

the half-
year

Of (A), 
amount 

written off 
during the 
half-year

Of (A) amount 
paid by the 
borrowers 
during the 
half-year

Exposure 
to accounts 
classified 

as Standard 
consequent to 

implementation 
of resolution 

plan – Position 
as at the end of 
this half-year 

30.09.2021

August’ 2020 package
Personal Loans {1}  26.95 Nil Nil  1.29  26.92
Corporate persons*{2}  9.13 Nil Nil  0.53  14.15
Of which,MSMEs  Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others {2}  4.47 Nil Nil  0.28  4.51
Total - A {5}  40.55 Nil Nil  2.11  45.58
May’ 2021 package
Individual Loans {8} Nil Nil Nil Nil  0.11
Individual Loans – Business 
Purpose {2}

Nil Nil Nil Nil  Nil

Small Business Loans {3} Nil Nil Nil Nil  9.02
Total - B {13} Nil Nil Nil Nil  9.13
A + B {18}  40.55 Nil Nil 2.11  54.71

		  *As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

Type of borrower

Exposure 
to accounts 
classified as 

Standard subject 
to implementation 

of resolution 
plan – Position as 
at the end of the 

previous half-year 
30.09.2021 (A)

Of (A), 
aggregate 
debt that 

slipped into 
NPA during 

the half-
year

Of (A), 
amount 

written off 
during the 
half-year

Of (A) 
amount 

paid by the 
borrowers 
during the 
half-year

Exposure to 
accounts classified 

as Standard 
consequent to 

implementation of 
resolution plan – 
Position as at the 
end of this half-
year 31.03.2022

August’ 2020 package
Personal Loans {1} 26.92 Nil Nil 1.25 26.95
Corporate persons*{2} 14.15 Nil Nil 1.04 13.95
Of which,MSMEs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others {2} 4.51 Nil Nil 0.36 4.41
Total - A {5} 45.58 Nil Nil 2.66 45.31
May’ 2021 package
Individual Loans {8} 0.11 Nil Nil 0.09 1.27
Individual Loans – Business 
Purpose {2}

Nil Nil Nil 0.03 0.29

Small Business Loans {3} 9.02 Nil Nil 1.93 25.05
Total - B {13} 9.13 Nil Nil 2.05 26.61
A + B {18} 54.71 Nil Nil 4.70 71.92

		  *As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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	 5. 	 Exposure

		  (A) 	Exposure to real estate sector

(` In Crore)

S r . 
No. Category 31st March, 

2022
31st March, 

2021

I) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. (i)

Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall 
be shown separately.

Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits. (ii)

1,505.02

 732.03

 NIL

1,048.78

 533.99

NIL

b) Commercial Real Estate (iii)
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, 
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential 
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.).

Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits

355.62 

7.14

274.71

2.51

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized 
exposures(iv)

 NIL NIL

i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate

A. 	 Total of Direct Exposure ( i to iv) 1,860.64 1,323.49
II) 	 Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and 
Housing Finance Companies.

 NIL  NIL

B. 	 Total of Indirect Exposure  NIL NIL

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector (A+B)  1,860.64 1,323.49

		  (B) 	Exposure to capital market	 (` In Crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31st March, 

2022
31st March, 

2021

i)
Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures 
and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively 
invested in corporate debt;

 Nil  Nil

ii)

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on 
clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), 
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual 
funds;

 Nil  Nil

iii)
Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or 
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as 
primary security;

0.77 1.05

iv)

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral 
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of 
equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares 
/ convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual 
funds does not fully cover the advances;

 Nil  Nil
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Sr. 
No. Particulars 31st March, 

2022
31st March, 

2021

v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on 
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;  Nil  Nil

vi)
Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / 
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoters 
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

 Nil  Nil

vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues;  Nil  Nil

viii)
Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue 
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity 
oriented mutual funds;

 Nil  Nil

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;  Nil  Nil
x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)  Nil  Nil

Total exposure to capital market  0.77  1.05

	 c) 	 Bank does not have any foreign country exposure.

	 d) 	 Unsecured advances

(` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

Total unsecured advances of the bank  202.16  53.96

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as 
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken  Nil  Nil

Estimated value of such intangible securities  Nil  Nil

	 6. 	 Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

		  a) 	 Concentration of deposits	 (` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 939.50 943.73

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 5.69% 5.84%

		  b) 	 Concentration of advances

(` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 2204.81 2399.63

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 14.06% 15.29%

		  c) 	 Concentration of exposures

(` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers / customers  2246.49  2445.01

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers / customers to the total 
exposure of the bank on borrowers / customers 14.11%  15.30%
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		  d) 	 Concentration of NPAs

(` In Crore)

Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts  574.36  843.97
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs.  68.12%  64.56%

	 7. 	 Derivatives

		  Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

	 8. 	 Disclosure of complaints

		  a) 	� Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Banking 
Ombudsman (OBOs)

Sr. No Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 7 3

2 Number of complaints received during the year 121 100
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 121 96

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 7 7

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs

5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs 54 67

5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Bos 53 66

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/
advisories issued by Bos

1 1

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs 
against the bank

0 0

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other 
than those appealed)

0 0

		  Note: �Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and 
covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
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		  b) 	 Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Ground

Grounds of 
complaints,  

(i.e. complaints 
relating to)

Number of 
complaints 

pending 
at the 

beginning 
of the year

Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year

% increase/ 
decrease in 
the number 

of complaints 
received over the 
31st March, 2021

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 
the end of 
the year

Of 5, 
number of 
complaints 

pending 
beyond 30 

days

1 2 3 4 5 6
31st March, 2022

1 Loans and advances 0 32 113% 2 0
2 Staff behaviour 0 16 60% 1 0
3 Internet / Mobile / 

Electronic Banking
2 13 -(32)% 0 0

4 Account opening / 
difficulty in operation 
of accounts

1 9 13% 0 0

5 Levy of charges 
without prior notice / 
excessive charges / 
foreclosure charges

2 6 -(40)% 0 0

6 Others 2 45 18% 4 0
Total 7 121 21% 7 0
31st March, 2021

1 Internet / Mobile / 
Electronic Banking

0 19 171% 2 1

2 Loans and advances 1 15 150% 0 0
3 Staff behaviour 1 10 -(9)% 0 0
4 Levy of charges 

without prior notice / 
excessive charges / 
foreclosure charges

0 10 11% 2 0

5 Account opening / 
difficulty in operation 
of accounts

0 8 700% 1 0

6 Others 1 38 9% 2 0
Total 3 100 45% 7 1

	 9. 	 No penalty has been imposed by RBI on the Bank during the year.

	 10. 	Other Disclosures

		  a) 	 Business ratios:

Sr. 
No. Particular 31st March, 

2022
31st March, 

2021
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.24% 7.12%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.99% 2.42%
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.73% 5.81%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.49% 2.35%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.92% 2.42%
vi) Return on Average Assets  0.38% 0.28%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in Crore) 10.85 10.28
viii) Profit per employee (In Crore) 0.02 0.02
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		  b) �	� The income for Bank assurance business for the period April’ 2021 to March’ 2022 is as follows -

(` In Crore)

Sr. No. Nature of Income 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

1. Commission from selling Life Insurance Policies 3.09 1.80

2. Commission from selling Non-Life Insurance Policies 0.64 0.46

Total 3.73 2.26

		  c)	 The income for Bank from Marketing & Distribution function for the period April’ 2021 to March’ 2022 is as follows -

(` In Crore)

Sr. No. Nature of Income 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

1. Commission from Mutual funds 0.55 0.38
Total 0.55 0.38

		  d)	 Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) purchased during the year

(` In Crore)

Sr. No. PSLC Category 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

1 PSLC General 0.00 0.00
2 PSLC Micro 685.00 0.00

3 PSLC Small and Marginal Farmer 360.00 0.00
TOTAL 1,045.00 0.00

		  No Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) sold during the year

		  e) 	 Provisions and contingencies:

(` In Crore)

Sr. No. Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

i) Provisions for NPI 0.01 2.72
ii) Provision towards NPA  261.92  294.09
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 18.37  42.92
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)

 a. Provision for Standard Assets  3.26 0.00
 b. Investment Depreciation Reserve 51.35  67.25
 c. Provision for Restructured Assets  7.16  5.49
 d. Provision for Investment Diminution  0.84 0.79

		  f) 	 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(` In Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 
2022

31st March, 
2021

1 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 22.90 21.72
2 Arrears in payment of DICGC premium Nil Nil
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		  g) 	� Advances of ` 12292.91 Crore (31st March, 2021: ` 11880.67 Crore) shown in the Balance Sheet include Advance 
to Directors, their relatives and Companies/Firms in which they are interested.

(` In Crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31st March, 

2022
31st March, 

2021
1. Fund Based: 23.10 17.71
2. Non-Fund Based 0.00 0.00

		  h) 	 Investments:

		�	�   Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB)BPDCirNo.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009) - The 
bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2021-22.

		  i) 	 Capital charge on market risk:

			   Market Risk in Trading Book-Standardized Modified Duration Approach.

			   Qualitative Disclosures:

			   Strategies and Processes:-

			   v	� Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular 
UBD.BPD. (PCB).Cir. No. 42 /09.11.600/2009-10 dated 08th February, 2010 and business requirements.

			   v	� The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by improving the bank’s competitive 
advantage and reducing loss from all types of market risk loss events.

			   Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting /Measurement Systems:-

			   v	 The Bank has regulatory/internal limits for various Instruments in place.

			   v	� Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, VaR limit, Daylight limit, Aggregate 
Gap limit, Investment limit etc. are in place.

			   v	� The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital Charge for 
Market Risk includes investment portfolio held under HFT and AFS and Forex Open positions.

			   Quantitative Disclosures:

(` In Crore)

Particulars
Amount of Capital required
31st March, 

2022
31st March, 

2021
Interest Rate Risk 30.30 26.01
Equity Position Risk 0.00 0.00
Foreign Exchange Risk 0.41 0.41

		�  31st March, 2021’s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary to conform to the presentation of 
the accounts of the 31st March, 2022.

ARCHANA JOSHI  
DY. GENERAL MANAGER                                                                       

APEKSHITA THIPSAY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 105215W/W100057

FOR M/s. G. D. APTE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 100515W

SANDEEP WELLING
PARTNER
M. NO. 044576
STATUTORY AUDITOR

SANTOSH RASHINKAR
PARTNER
M. NO. 103483
STATUTORY AUDITOR
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST  MARCH, 2022

ARCHANA JOSHI  
DY. GENERAL MANAGER                                                                       

APEKSHITA THIPSAY
MANAGING DIRECTOR

FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 105215W/W100057

FOR M/s. G. D. APTE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 100515W

SANDEEP WELLING
PARTNER
M. NO. 044576
STATUTORY AUDITOR

PLACE:  MUMBAI
DATE:  10 / 06 / 2022

PLACE:  PUNE
DATE:  10 / 06 / 2022

SANTOSH RASHINKAR
PARTNER
M. NO. 103483
STATUTORY AUDITOR

(` In Crore)
Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS AS AT 31ST 

MARCH, 2022
AS AT 31ST 

MARCH, 2021
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Income Tax  84.28  99.70 
Adjustments for -

1 Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment  22.39  23.93 
2 Amortisation of Premium on Securities  28.59  21.06 
3 Bad Debts wriiten-off  280.22  251.32 
4 Provisions for Other Receivable (Net)  4.41  1.41 
5 (Profit) / Loss on sale of PPE (Net)  (0.02)  0.10 
6 Provisions for Investment Depreciation Reserve  51.35  -   
7 Provisions for BDDR  261.92  294.09 
8 Provisions for Standard Assets  3.26  -   
9 Provisions for Provision for Investment Diminution  0.84  67.25 
10 Provisions for Restructured Assets  7.16  6.28 
11 Reversal of BDDR provisions due to write-off  (274.35)  (251.32)
12 Reversal of ARC Surplus  (37.41)  -   
13 Reversal of excess provisions  (0.30)  (5.56)
14 Reversal of excess provisions of Merge Bank  (1.26)  (0.42)
15 Dividend Received from Subsidiary Company  (0.25)  (0.20)
16 Interest paid on Funds (Staff Development, Members etc)  0.28  0.27 
17 Entrance fees, Excess cash & Surplus ARC money etc  0.44  0.62 
18 Medical Assistance to members/staff /Death Benevolent  (0.0003)  (0.35)
19 Amortisation of Deferred Capital Expenditure  0.21  0.16 
20 Excess Amount of Education Fund  (0.57)  0.15 
21 Reversal of interest income on account of FITL provision  2.71  3.66 
22 Unpaid Dividend transferred to General Reserve  0.15  -   

Operating profit before working capital changes  434.03  512.15 
Adjustments for working capital -

22 (Increase) / Decrease in Investment  (624.60)  889.35 
23 (Increase) / Decrease in Advances  (692.46)  (665.43)
24 Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings  47.18  (950.80)
25 Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits  371.92  955.37 
26 (Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets  23.12  35.82 
27 Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities  22.40  3.42 
28 Taxes paid  (9.34)  (6.57)

 (861.78)  261.16 
Net cash generated from Operating Activities  (427.74)  773.31 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

29 Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangibles  (10.79)  (2.93)
30 Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangibles  0.44  2.68 
31 Dividend Received from Subsidiary Company  0.25  0.20 

Net Cash Flow from Investing activities  (10.10)  (0.05)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

32 Issue of share capital during the year  9.11  15.24 
33 Refund of share capital during the year  (7.36)  (4.32)
34 Dividend Paid  (0.02)  (0.01)

Net Cash Flow from financing activities  1.73  10.91 
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents  (436.11)  784.17 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year  2,280.15  1,495.98 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  1,844.04  2,280.15 

NOTES AS AT 31ST 
MARCH, 2022

AS AT 31ST 

MARCH, 2021
Cash & Cash Equivalents
1. Cash  74.24  76.28 
2. Balances with RBI  757.35  585.46 
3. Balances with other Banks Held In Current Accounts  165.46  140.06 
4. FD's maturing within 3 months  28.04  17.35 
5. Money at Call and Short Notice  818.96  1,461.00 

 1,844.04  2,280.15 
Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid short term investment for short period in form of Cash, balance held in current accounts 
with other Banks (Including term deposits maturing within three months) and money at Call & Short Notice.
Above Cash Flow statement has been prepared using Indirect Method. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd,
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)
Report of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (“the Bank”) as at March 31, 
2022, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the 
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information which are included returns 
of Head Office and its Departments and 140 branches, out of which 72 branches are audited by Kirtane & Pandit LLP, Chartered 
Accountants, 68 branches are audited by G. D. Apte & Co. which are consolidated in these Financial Statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements 
together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Cooperative 
Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central 
Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2022 and its profit and its Cash Flows for 
the financial year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by the ICAI together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions 
of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder and under the provisions of the Multi State Cooperative 
Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Board of Directors Report including other explanatory information, but does not include Financial 
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The report of the Board of Directors is expected to be made available to us after the 
date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the members in the 
Annual General Meeting.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules made 
thereunder, provisions of Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and circulars and guidelines 
issued by RBI and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
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of adequate records in accordance with the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the Financial Statements that give true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management 
either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Boards of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement whether due to fraud or error and to issue auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 
high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial 
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also:

l	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control.

l	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

l	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

l	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

l	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether 
the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

1.	 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively of the Third Schedule 
to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies 
Rules, 2002.

2.	 As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and section 30(3) of the Banking Regulation 
Act, 1949, we report that:
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	 a)	� We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

	 b)	� In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our 	
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the 
branches or offices.

	 c)	� As required by Section 30 (3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that the transactions of the Bank 
which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

	 d)	� The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in agreement 
with the books of account and the returns.

	 e)	� The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, so far applicable to the Urban co-operative Banks.

3.	� As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other record, 
we report as under on the matters specified in clause (d) and (e) of Rule 27 (2) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies 
Rules, 2002:

	 a)	 In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety 
or irregularity in the expenditure or in the money due to the Bank.

	 b)	 During the course of Audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the 
RBI. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural 
Development, our comments regarding violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

4.	� As required by Rule 27(3) (a) to (f) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we give the Annexure, a schedule 
on the matters specified in the said Rule.

ARCHANA JOSHI  

DY. GENERAL MANAGER                                                                       

APEKSHITA THIPSAY

MANAGING DIRECTOR

FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 105215W/W100057

FOR M/s. G. D. APTE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. NO. 100515W

SANDEEP WELLING
PARTNER
M. NO. 044576

SANTOSH RASHINKAR
PARTNER
M. NO. 103483

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE :10th JUNE, 2022

PLACE : PUNE
DATE :10th JUNE, 2022

UDIN: 22044576AKRYLM7147 UDIN: 22103483AKRWDJ1720
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.105215W/W100057

G. D. APTE & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.100515W

Sandeep Welling
Partner
M.No. 044576
UDIN: 22044576AKRYLM7147

SANTOSH RASHINKAR
Partner
M.No. 103483
UDIN: 22103483AKRWDJ1720

Place: MUMBAI
Date: 10 / 06 / 2022

Place: PUNE
Date: 10 / 06 / 2022

(As referred in Clause 4 of our report of even date as on March 31, 2022)

As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (“the Rules”), we report on the matters 
specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank.

a.	 During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the 
provisions of the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b.	 During the course of our audit, we have not come across material and significant transactions which appear to be 
contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”). Since, the Bank has neither accepted deposits 
nor received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding transactions 
contrary to the guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

c.	 The following advances are categorized as doubtful or loss assets as per prudential norms of RBI as on March 31, 
2022 and reported in terms of clause (c) of Rule 27 (3) of the Rules:

Category Outstanding Amount as on March 31 2022 (` In Crore)

Doubtful Assets 704.77

Loss Assets NIL

Total 704.77

	 *A provision of ` 242.73 Lakhs has been made against the above advances.

d.	 As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, the following credit facilities have been 
sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board or their relatives:

Particulars
Outstanding Amount

(₹ In Crore)

Fund Based 23.10

Non Fund Based Nil

Total 23.10

e.	 During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines conditions etc. issued 
by the RBI. Since, the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National Bank Agriculture and 
Rural Development, our comments regarding violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for. 

f.	 To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar of Co-operatives Societies, 
which require reporting under this Rule. 
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CLASSIFICATION OF OVERDUES - TERMWISE AS ON 31ST MARCH  2022
LekeÀyeekeÀer oMe&efJeCeeje lekeÌlee 31 cee®e& 2022 DeKesj

Sr. 
No.
De.
¬eÀ.

Type of Loan
keÀpe& ÒekeÀej

No. of 
a/cs

keÀpe&oej 
mebK³ee

Outstanding 
Balance

³esCes keÀpe& yeekeÀer
`

No. of Defaulters
 LekeÀyeekeÀeroej

Overdue Amount
LekeÀyeekeÀer jkeÌkeÀce

% to 
out-

standing
LekeÀyeekeÀer 
MeskeÀ[e 
he´ceeCe

Arbt
ueJeeoer

Non-
Arbt
efyeiej 
ueJeeoer

Awrd
oeKeuee

efceUeuesues
Total
SketÀCe

Arbitary
ueJeeoer

`

Non-Arbitary 
efyeiej ueJeeoer

`

Awarded
Jemegueer oeKeuee 
efceUeuesueer Keeleer

`

Total
SketÀCe

`

1 Short Term 
Advances  

Deuhe cegole keÀpex 

11717  48,55,33,64,264.49 0 102 0 102 0.00 360,27,36,831.22 0.00 360,27,36,831.22 2.93

2 Medium Term 
Advances 

ceO³ece cegole keÀpex

22928 23,58,34,71,966.03 0 2874 0 2874 0.00 100,99,23,188.37 0.00 100,99,23,188.37 0.82

3 Long Term 
Advances 

efoIe& cegole keÀpex 

19457 50,79,22,80,296.40 1 1863 0 1864 284743.00 257,61,86,693.87 0.00 257,64,71,436.87 2.10

Total / SketÀCe 54102 122,92,91,16,526.92 1 4839 0 4840 2,84,743.00 718,88,46,713.46 0.00 718,91,31,456.46 5.85

Statement showing particulars of Loans & Advances to Directors and their Relatives outstanding as on 
31st March 2022 [As per Multi-State Co-op. Society Act 2002 Section 39(3)]

31 cee®e& 2022 DeKesj meb®eeuekeÀ Je l³eeb®es veelesJeeF&keÀebvee efouesu³ee keÀpee&®eer ³esCes yeekeÀer oMe&efJeCeeje lekeÌlee 
(ceequìmìsì keÀes-Dee@he. meesmee³eìer S@keÌì 2002 keÀuece 39 (3) DevJe³es meeoj)

Sr. 
No.

 De.¬eÀ.

Particulars
leheMeerue

Amount of Loan outstanding at the end of the  
year 31.03.2022

Je<e& DeKesjerme keÀpe& ³esCes jkeÌkeÀce 
(31.3.2022)

`

1. Directors / meb®eeuekeÀ 1,97,47,813.62

2. Directors Relatives / meb®eeuekeÀeb®es veelesJeeF&keÀ 21,12,46,358.74

Total /  SketÀCe ` 23,09,94,172.36

Note: Outstanding Credit balance is not considered.
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AMOUNT-WISE CLASSIFICATION OF THE DEPOSITORS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2022
þsJe jkeÀcesvegmeej þsJeeroejeb®es JeieeakeÀjCe MeskeÀ[e he´ceeCe 31 cee®e& 2022

Deposit Amount
þsJe jkeÌkeÀce 

` 0.00 to  
10000.00

` 10000.01 
to 50000.00

` 50000.01  to     
100000.00

` 100000.01 
and above

Total
SketÀCe

Depositor / þsJeeroej 620391 143023 62880 200953 1027247
Percentage(%) to total Depositors
SketÀCe þsJeeroejebMeer MeskeÀ[e he´ceeCe

60.39% 13.92% 6.12% 19.56% 100.00%

*Above information is furnished using unique customer ID. 

OUTSTANDING AMOUNT-WISE CLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS AND BORROWERS & ITS 
PERCENTAGE TO TOTAL ACCOUNTS AND BORROWER AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022

keÀpe& ³esCesyeekeÀer jkeÀcesvegmeej Keelesoejeb®eer mebK³ee Je l³eeb®es SketÀCe keÀpe&oejebMeer MeskeÀ[e he´ceeCe 31 cee®e& 2022 DeKesj 

Loan Amount
keÀpe& jkeÌkeÀce 

` 1 to  
` 50000/-

` 50001/- to 
` 100000/-

` 100001/- to 
` 1000000/-

` 1000001/- to 
` 2500000/-

` 2500001/- to 
` 5000000/-

` 5000001/- & 
above

Total
SketÀCe

No. of Accounts
SketÀCe Keeles mebK³ee

10543 4477 22897 8399 3251 4535 54102

Percentage to total accounts
SketÀCe Keel³eebMeer MeskeÀ[e he´ceeCe

19.49 8.28 42.32 15.52 6.01 8.38 100%

No. of Borrowers
SketÀCe Keeles mebK³ee

9867 4270 20282 6565 2356 2275 45615

Percentage to total borrowers
SketÀCe Keel³eebMeer MeskeÀ[e he´ceeCe

21.63 9.36 44.46 14.39 5.16 4.99 100%

PURPOSE WISE CLASSIFICATION OF LOANS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2022
keÀpe& lekeÌlee 31 cee®e& 2022 DeKesj

(Amount in Lakh)
Particulars

leheMeerue
No. of Accounts

Keeles mebK³ee
Amount of Loans

keÀpe& jkeÌkeÀce `
% to Total Loans

MeskeÀ[e he´ceeCe

Industrial / DeewÐeesefiekeÀ 4644 521130.34 42.39

Trade / J³eeheejer 2779 156331.65 12.72

Allied to Agriculture / MesleerhetjkeÀ GÐeesie 698 43470.66 3.54

Service Industry / mesJeemegefJeOee GÐeesie 4202 170871.04 13.90

Builders / yeebOekeÀece J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ 112 24306.03 1.98

Housing Construction & Repairs / IejyeebOeCeer Je ogªmleer 16507 162343.55 13.20

Consumption / Jew³eeqkeÌlekeÀ 22400 123521.19 10.05

Professional & Self Employed / mJe³ebjespeieej 2168 21400.04 1.74

Transport Operator / JeenletkeÀ J³eJemee³e 191 2593.30 0.21

Other 401 3323.36 0.27

Total / SketÀCe 54102 1229291.17 100.00
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WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF THE BANK
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The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Limited
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
DIRECTORS' REPORT

To, 

The Shareholders: 

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the Fifteenth 
Annual Report on the business operations of the Company 
and the audited financial statements for the period ended  
31st  March, 2022.

Particulars
 For the year 

ended March 31, 
2022 (in `)

 For the year 
ended March 31, 

2021 (in `)

Revenue from operations 349.78 201.84

Other income 39.58 29.80

Total income 389.36 231.63

Operating expenses excluding 
depreciation and amortization

188.83 123.28

Profit before depreciation and tax 200.53 108.35

Depreciation and amortization 18.19 23.93

Profit before tax 182.34 84.42

Current Tax 41.10 19.45

Prior Period Taxes (1.46) 0

Deferred Tax 28.41 (8.43)

Exceptional Items Gain / (Loss) 0 0

Profit after tax 114.29 73.40

Share Capital 25.00 25.00

Reserves and Surplus 1005.21 915.92

Dividend

Considering the profits of the Company, the Board of Directors 
have recommended a Final Dividend at a rate of 100% on 
Equity Shares i.e. ` 100.00 per Equity Share amounting to 
total ̀  25,00,000/-. In the Annual General Meeting for Financial 
Year 2021-22 to the members as on 22nd August, 2022. The 
Board of Directors did not declare any Interim Dividend during 
the financial year under report.

Transfer to reserves 

No amount was transferred to any reserves from the current 
year’s profit.

Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public 
during the year under review.

The state of the Company's affairs and Future Outlook

The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited, the parent organisation 
of the Company continues to be Company’s principal client. 
Cosmos e-Solutions always endeavours to deliver smart and 
reliable solutions to our banking customers. We envision the 
needs of various banks and design innovative products and 
services that fulfil current and future banking requirements 
with ease. With the advent of mobile technologies, the trend of 
online banking is now becoming mainstream. 

Your company continued to provide technology-intensive 
solutions to the Customers to enhance customer experience, 
to optimize the cost structure and manage the enterprise risk. 
To enhance user experience and next generation security 
features in our Internet Banking solution, we have revamped 
earlier developed NetBank application with latest technology 
and features of next generation banking.

Your Company continues to be the Finacle (Core Banking 
Solution) implementation partner of Infosys. The Company 
is further exploring opportunities in Finacle implementation, 
version upgrade and support services to various banks. 

Your Directors expect to better the Company’s performance by 
adding new clients.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with 
related parties

There are no contracts or arrangements made with related 
parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013. The transactions with The Cosmos Co-operative Bank 
Limited were at arm’s length basis.

The change in the nature of business, if any

There have been no material changes in the nature of business 
of the Company in the financial year 2021-22. 

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the 
financial position of the company, which have occurred 
between the end of the financial year of the company to 
which the financial statements relate and the date of the 
report

There are no instances of any material changes and 
commitments affecting the financial position of the company.
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The names of companies which have become or ceased to 
be its Subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies 
during the year

The Company has no subsidiaries or associate companies.

Board Meetings

During the financial year 2021-22, five meetings were held on 
25th June, 2021, 2nd August, 2021, 21st August, 2021, 24th 
November, 2021 and 9th March, 2022. The gap between two 
Board meetings did not exceed the maximum gap of 120 days.

The details of directors or key managerial personnel who 
were appointed or have resigned during the year

As per Articles of Association of the Company, none of the 
Directors are liable to retire by rotation.

There was no other appointment/resignation on the Board of 
the Company.

The Company was not required to appoint KMP.

Audit Committee 

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
relating to constitution of Audit Committee are not applicable 
to the Company.

Maintenance of Cost Records

Provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 
regarding maintenance of cost records are not applicable to 
the Company. Hence there is no disclosure under this head.

Statutory Auditors

S. A. Damle & Associates (FRN: 102089W), Chartered 
Accountant have been appointed as the Statutory Auditors of 
the Company for a period of 5 years i.e. up to the conclusion of 
the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2026.

Remarks, Qualifications, Comments by Auditors in Audit 
Report

There was no qualification, reservations or adverse remarks 
made by the Auditors in their report.

Significant and material orders 

There are no significant or material orders passed by the 
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern 
status and Company’s operations in future. 

Weblink of annual return

As the Company does not have its website, there is no 
disclosure under this head.

Internal financial controls with reference to the Financial 
Statements

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and timely 
preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

Human Resource

The Company is recruiting employees at a gradual pace. All 
employees to perform key functions of the company and the 
support staff has been appointed 

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013 

As per the provisions of the Act, the Company was not required 
to form Internal Committee. Further, there was no case filed 
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Details of application if any under Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016

There are no applications filed / pending by or against the 
Company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Details of difference in valuation for borrowings

There was no one time settlement or Loan availed from any 
Bank or Financial Institution during the year under report. Hence 
disclosure of difference between amount of the valuation done 
during the said two transaction is not required.

Matters required to be reported upon as per the Section 
134(1)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 

In pursuance of the above requirements, we report as follows:

a) 	 Conservation of Energy

	� The Company is engaged in rendering services in 
Information Technology field and electricity cost is not a 
major component of total cost. The Company recognizes 
the need and importance of conservation of energy. The 
Company uses energy efficient electrical and electronic 
equipment.

b) 	 Technology absorption, adoption and innovation

	� As the Company is not engaged in any manufacturing 
activities, this section does not apply to the Company. The 
Company's employees keep upgrading their professional 
skills and are aware of the latest developments in the 
financial markets.

c) 	 Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:-

	 Foreign exchange outgo during the year		   NIL

	 Foreign exchange earnings during the year	   NIL



97

15th  Annual Report  2021–2022

A statement indicating development and implementation 
of a risk management policy for the company including 
identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which in 
the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the 
company

Management has taken appropriate measures for identification 
of risk elements related to the industry, in which the Company 
is engaged, and is always trying to reduce the impact of such 
risks.

Internal Control and Risk Management Policy Statement:

The Company has put in place adequate systems of internal 
controls commensurate with its size and nature of its operations. 
These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance 
with regard to recording and providing reliable financial and 
operational information, complying with applicable statutes, 
safeguarding assets from unauthorized use or losses, 
executing transactions with proper authorization and ensuring 
compliance of corporate policies. 

For each critical activities, the Company has documented 
areas of risks and required checks for these activities and 
functions. This list is reviewed and updated on annual basis to 
ensure the risk profiling of all the activities are up-to date and 
in line with the actual/updated process flow. 

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

Your Company has not granted loans, issued guarantees or 
made investments in terms of provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

Statement on declaration given by Independent Directors                 

The Company is not required to appoint independent directors.  
Therefore, there is no requirement of including a statement on 
declarations given by independent directors under sub-section 
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and 
remuneration

There is no requirement to constitute the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee as provided in Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, thus the policy in that regard is not 
determined by the Board of Directors. 

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility

As the Company does not fall under the criteria prescribed 
under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, disclosure 
under this head is not required.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Directors' 
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed;

a.	� that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2022, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed;

b.	� that the Directors have selected such accounting policies 
and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give 
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the 
Company for the year under review;

c.	� that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care 
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d.	� that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts 
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 on a 'going 
concern' basis.

e.	� that the directors have devised proper systems to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgement

The Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation 
to all employees of the Company for their dedication and 
focused attitude.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
Cosmos E-Solutions and Services Private Limited

Dr. Mukund Abhyankar 
Place: Pune	 Chairman 
Date: 12th August, 2022	 DIN – 00881021 
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

OPINION

1.	� We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements 
of COSMOS E-SOLUTIONS & SERVICES PRIVATE 
LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at  
31st March, 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss for 
the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 
“Financial Statements”).

2.	� In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the 
Act, in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at 31st March, 2022 and its profit and its cash flows for the 
year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

3.	� We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company 
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

4.	� The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position and financial performance and cash flows 
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

5.	� This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6.	� In preparing the financial statements, management 
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

	� The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing 
the Company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF 
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7.	� Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when 
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
financial statements.

8.	� As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

	 a.	� Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement 
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control.
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	 b.	� Obtain an understanding of internal financial 
controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 
the Company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls.

	 c.	� Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.

	 d.	� Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s 
use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report.

	 e.	� Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 
content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

9.	� We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with 
governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 
and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY 
REQUIREMENTS

10.	� As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 
2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

11.	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

	� a.	� We have sought and obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

	 b.	� In our opinion, proper books of account as required 
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books.

	 c.	� The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and 
Loss and Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

	 d	� In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements 
comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

	 e.	� On the basis of the written representations received 
from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 and taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31stMarch, 2022 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 
(2) of the Act.

	 f.	� As per section 143 (3) (i) of companies Act, 2013 
requirement relating to report on the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls is not applicable.

	 g.	� With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014 
as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given 
to us:

		  i.	� The Company has no pending litigations 
impacting its financial position;

		  ii.	� The Company did not have any long-term 
contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses;

		  iii.	� There were no amounts which were required 
to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company, during the 
year.

		  iv.	 As regards other matters,

			�   1.	� The Management has represented that, 
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually 
or in the aggregate) have been advanced 
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed 
funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Company 
to or in any other person or entity, including 
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing 
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 
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in other persons or entities identified in 
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

			   2.	� The Management has represented, that, 
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds (which are material either individually 
or in the aggregate) have been received 
by the Company from any person or entity, 
including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 
in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

			   3.	� Based on the audit procedures that have been 
considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our 
notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) 
of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) 
above, contain any material misstatement 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

		  v.	� The Company has declared a dividend of  
` 25,00,000/- during the year and paid a dividend 
of ` 25,00,000/- during the year.

For S A Damle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration No. 102089W

S A Damle
Proprietor

Membership No. 039048
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

With reference to the Annexure referred to in paragraph 10 
under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” of the Independent Auditors’ Report to the 
members of the Company on the financial statements for the 
year ended 31st March, 2022, we report that:

i.	 As regards assets,

	 a)	� The Company is maintaining proper records showing 
full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

		�  The Company is maintaining proper records showing 
full particulars and situation of Intangible Assets.

	 b)	� The Company has a regular program of physical 
verification of its property, plant & equipment by which 
its property, plant & equipment are verified at each 
year end. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical 
verification is reasonable having regard to the size 
of the Company and the nature of its business. 
No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification.

	 c)	� According to the information and explanation given 
to us and on the basis of verification of relevant 
record evidencing title deeds provided to us, the title 
deeds relating to the immovable properties, which 
are freehold and owned by it, are held in name of the 
Company as at the balance sheet date.

	 d)	� As per the information and explanation given to us, 
the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant 
and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or 
Intangible assets during the year.

	 e)	� As per the information and explanation given to us and 
verification of relevant record,no proceedings have 
been initiated or are pending against the Company 
for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and 
rules made thereunder.

ii.	� The Company is engaged in the business of rendering 
Information Technology related services in the banking 
sector. Major portion of inventory comprises of software 
licenses which is in intangible form. Hence reporting under 
clause 3(ii) of the order  is not applicable to the Company 
to the extent  of inventory of Software licenses.

iii.	� The Company has not made any investments in or 
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans 
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured 
to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other 
parties during the year.

iv.	� In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted 
any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in 
whom the director is interested, in accordance with the 
provisions of section 185 of the Act. It has not given or 
provided any guarantee and security during the year. It 
has not made investments through more than two layers 
of investment companies and complied with provisions of 
section 186 of the Act.

v.	� As per the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public 
and there are also no amounts deemed to be deposits.

vi.	� The Central Government has not prescribed the 
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the 
Act, for any of the products or services rendered by the 
Company.

vii.	 As regards statutory dues,

	 a.	� According to the information and explanations given 
to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued 
in the books of account in respect of undisputed 
statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, 
Provident fund, Income tax, cess and any other 
material statutory dues have generally been regularly 
deposited during the year by the Company with the 
appropriate authorities.

	 b.	� According to the information and explanations given 
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 
these statutory dues were in arrear, as at 31st March, 
2022, for a period of more than six months from the 
date they became payable.

	 c.	� As per the information and explanation given, there 
are no material statutory dues outstanding which 
have not been deposited with government authorities 
on account of any dispute.

viii.	� As per the information and explanation given to us, there 
are no such transactions whichare not recorded in the 
books of account which was surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961.

ix.	 As regards loan or borrowing,

	 a.	�� As per information and explanation given, the 
Company has not availed any loan or borrowing 
from banks, financial institution, Government and 
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Debenture holders. Thus, reporting under clause 3(ix) 
of the order is not applicable.

x.	 As regards raising of funds,

	 a.	� Based upon the audit procedures performed and 
the information and explanations given by the 
management, the Company did not raise any 
money by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer including debt instruments during the year. 
Accordingly, the particulars in clause 3 (x)(a) of the 
Order are not applicable.

	 b.	� Based upon the audit procedures performed and 
the information and explanations given by the 
management, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or 
optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, 
the particulars in clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not 
applicable.

xi.	 As regards fraud issue,

	 a.	� According to the information and explanations given 
to us, no material fraud on or by the Company has 
been noticed or reported during the course of our 
audit.

	 b.	� According to the information and explanations given 
to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 
143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the 
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 
of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with 
the Central Government.

	 c.	� As per information given, a requirement relating to 
whistle-blower complaints is not applicable to is not 
applicable to the Company.

xii.	� In our opinion and as per the information and explanation 
given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company.
Accordingly, the particulars in clause 3 (xii) of the Order 
are not applicable.

xiii.	� According to the information and explanations given to us, 
all transactions of the Company with the related parties are 
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies 
Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed 
in the financial statements, etc., as required by the 
applicable accounting standards.

xiv.	� The Company being a private limited company having 
turnover less than ` 200 Crore and outstanding loans or 
borrowings less than ̀ 100 Crore at any point of time during 
the preceding financial year, is exempt from requirement 
of getting Internal Audit as per the provisions of Section 

of 138 of Companies Act. Accordingly, the particulars in 
clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable.

xv.	� Based on the audit procedures performed and the 
information and explanations given by the management, 
the Company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 
Accordingly, the particulars in clause 3 (xv) of the Order 
are not applicable.

xvi.	� In our opinion, the Company is not required to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the particulars in clause 3 
(xvi) of the Order are not applicable.

xvii.	�The Company has incurred operating cash profitduring 
the financial year `1,95,24,241/-

xviii.�	As per the information and explanation given to us, there 
has been no case of resignation of statutory auditor during 
the year.

xix.	� On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected 
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of 
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the 
financial statements, audit procedures performed and the 
information and explanations given by the management, 
we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists 
as on the date of the audit report and that the Company is 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing as at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of 
one year from the balance sheet date.

xx.	� The Company being a private limited company meets 
the exemption criteria specified under the Act and is thus 
exempt from compliance with provisions of the Companies 
Act pertaining to CSRactivity. Accordingly, the particulars 
in clause 3 (xx) of the Order are not applicable.

xxi.	� A requirement relating to preparation and presentation of 
Consolidated Financial Statements is not applicable to the 
Company. There is no qualifications or adverse remarks 
by the respective auditors in theCompanies (Auditor’s 
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included 
in the consolidated financial statements.

For S A Damle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration No. 102089W

S A Damle
Proprietor

Membership No. 039048
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

(` in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note 
No.

As at  
31 March, 2022 

(₹)

As at  
31 March, 2021  

(₹)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 3 25.00 25.00
Reserves and Surplus 4 1005.21 915.92
Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Provisions 5 .29 .38
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 16.63 .0
Current Liabilities
Trade payables 6 119.07 85.81
Other current liabilities 7 10.94 2.74
Short-term Provisions 8 41.10 19.45

Total 1218.24 1049.29
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets 9

Tangible assets 125.02 141.56
Intangible assets 133.49 4.14
   CWIP Intangible 37.60

Other Non-Current Assets 10 100.00 100.00
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 11 .0 11.78
Long Term Loans and Advances 12 48.82 26.35
Current Assets
Inventories 13 9.25 42.55
Trade Receivables 14 72.87 58.51
Cash and Cash equivalents 15 635.76 596.91
Short-term Loans and Advances 16 .0 .57
Other current assets 17 55.43 66.93

Total 1218.24 1049.29

The accompanying notes are an intergal part of the financial statements.
See Notes to and forming part of Financial Statements 1 to 37.
As per our report of even date attached

For S A Damle & Associates
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 102089W 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

S A Damle
Proprietor  
Membership No: 039048   

Dr. Mukund Abhyankar
Director
DIN: 00881021

Ashutosh Joshi
Director
DIN: 00546675

Arti Dhole
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 07670787

Place - Pune 
Date -12 August 2022

Place - Pune
Date - 12 August 2022
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As per our report of even date attached

For S A Damle & Associates
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 102089W 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

S A Damle
Proprietor  
Membership No: 039048   

Dr. Mukund Abhyankar
Director
DIN: 00881021

Ashutosh Joshi
Director
DIN: 00546675

Arti Dhole
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 07670787

Place - Pune 
Date -12 August 2022

Place - Pune
Date - 12 August 2022

Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(` in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note 
No.

Year ended  
31 March, 2022 

(₹)

Year ended  
31 March, 2021 

(₹)

Revenue from operations 18 349.78 201.84

Other Income 19 39.58 29.80

Total Revenue (I) 389.36 231.63

Expenses

Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade & Finished Goods 20 33.30 .0

Cost of Operating Activity 21 88.47 110.78

Employee benefit expense 22 7.81 6.14

Depreciation and amortization expense 9 18.19 23.93

Other expenses 23 59.25 6.36

Total Expenses (II) 207.02 147.21

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (I) - (II) (III) 182.34 84.42

Tax expense

Current tax 41.10 19.45

Prior year Taxes -1.46

Deferred tax 28.41 -8.43

Total Tax Expense (IV) 68.05 11.02

Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (III-IV) 114.29 73.40

 Profit/(Loss) for the period 114.29 73.40

VI.	 Earning per equity share (in Rupees):

	 (1)	 Basic  457.17  293.62 

	 (2)	 Diluted  457.17  293.62 

The accompanying notes are an intergal part of the financial statements.
See Notes to and forming part of Financial Statements 1 to 37
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(` in lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
Year ended  

31 March, 2022 
(₹)

Year ended  
31 March, 2021 

(₹)
A. Cash Flow from operating activities

Net Profit before tax 182.34 84.42
Depreciation and amortisation 18.19 23.93
Interest on Income Tax Refund .0
(Gain)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset
Operating profit before working capital changes 200.53 108.35
Adjustments for:
Interest received -37.21 -29.76
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable 33.26 -11.78
Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liability 8.20 -9.17
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provision 21.65 .0
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provision -.08 .18
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables -14.36 -20.18
(Increase)/Decrease in Non-Current Assets  -   -100.00
(Increase)/Decrease in Short term loan and advances .57 .0
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets & Inventory 44.80 56.49
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances -22.48  -   
Cash Generated from Operations 234.88 -5.85
Income Tax Paid (Net of Refund) 39.64 -42.51
Net Cash flow from Operating activities               A 195.24 36.66

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangibles -168.60 .0
Sale Proceeds of Property, Plant & Equipment
Interest received 37.21 29.76
Net Cash flow from Investing activities                 B -131.39 29.76

C. Cash flow from Financing activities
Dividend Paid -25.00 -20.00
Dividend Distribution tax paid .0 .0
Net cash flow from Financing activities                 C -25.00 -20.00
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+(C) 38.86 46.42
Cash and cash eqivalent at the beginning of the period 596.91 550.49
Cash and cash eqivalent at the end of the period 635.76 596.91

Notes to Cash Flow Statement :
1 	 Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances and non-lien marked Fixed Deposits
2 	 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard-3 

on Cash Flow Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
3 	 The preceding year figures have been regrouped wherever required.
As per our report of even date attached

For S A Damle & Associates
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 102089W 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

S A Damle
Proprietor  
Membership No: 039048   

Dr. Mukund Abhyankar
Director
DIN: 00881021

Ashutosh Joshi
Director
DIN: 00546675

Arti Dhole
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 07670787

Place - Pune 
Date -12 August 2022

Place - Pune
Date - 12 August 2022
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

1	 Background

	� Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited ('the Company') has been incorporated on 23rd March, 2007 under the 
Companies Act, 1956 which is now the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Cosmos 
Co-operative Bank Limited.

	� The Company is primarily engaged in the business of rendering Information Technology related services in the banking 
sector.

2	 Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1	 Basis of preparation of financial statements

	� These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under 
the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting and on going concern basis. GAAP comprises mandatory 
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Act. The Company has prepared these financial 
statements to comply, in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards.

	 Accounting policies have been consistently applied over the periods.

2.2	 Use of estimates

	� The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP’) requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure 
of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the reported period. Management believes that the estimates made in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent 
and reasonable. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

2.3	 Revenue recognition

	� Revenue is primarily derived from Information Technology (IT) Support and related services. Arrangements with the customers 
are either on fixed price, fixed time frame or on a time and material basis. Revenues from the end of last billing to the Balance 
Sheet date are recognised as unbilled revenues.

	� Annual Technical Services revenue and revenue from fixed-price maintenance contracts are recognized rateably over the 
period in which services are rendered.

	� Revenue from the sale of software application user licenses is recognised on transfer of the title of such user license, 
except in case of multiple element contracts, which require significant implementation services, where revenue for the entire 
arrangement is recognised over the implementation period based upon the percentage completion method.

	� Revenue from client training support and other services arising due to the sale of software products is recognised as and 
when the related services are performed.

	� Revenue from sale of software products, client support and other services is recognized as and when the services are 
performed.

	� Interest income is recognized using the time proportionate method, based on rates implicit in the transaction.

	 The Company presents revenue net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.4	 a. Tangible assets and capital work-in-progress

	� Tangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price 
and any attributable cost such as duties, freight, borrowing costs, erection and commissioning expenses incurred in bringing 
the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
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	 Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

	 Borrowing costs, if any, attributable to assets, are capitalized in accordance with provisions of AS -16

b. 	 Impairment

	� The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the 
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling 
price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the Company has measured its ‘value in use’ on the basis of undiscounted 
cash flows of next five years projections estimated based on current prices

2.5	 Intangible assets

	� Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated 
amortisation and impairment, if any.

	 Research costs are debited to statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.

	� Software product development costs are expensed as incurred unless technical and commercial feasibility of the project is 
demonstrated, future economic benefits are probable, the Company has an intention and ability to complete and use or sell 
the software and the costs can be measured reliably.

2.6	 Depreciation and amortisation

	� In respect of tangible assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided on written down value method so as to write 
off the cost of the assets over the useful lives in the manner specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

	� For assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1, 2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful 
life. Additions made to an asset up to 15th of a month are subjected to pro-rata depreciation for the period commencing from 
that month and those made after 15th of a month are subjected to pro-rata depreciation from the start of the subsequent 
month keeping in view the materiality of amounts involved.

	� Intangible assets (Mobile Banking, Internet Banking Software Product-developed by the company) are amortised over their 
respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, from the date they are available for use. The management 
estimated useful life for Software Products at 30 months.

	 Other intangible assets are amortised @ 40% on written down value method.

	� Depreciation and amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each financial 
year end, by the management.

2.7	 Inventory valuation

	� Inventory (software licenses) is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Costs are ascertained using FIFO 
method. The cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to its present location and condition including taxes, other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise 
from the taxing authorities.

2.8	 Employee benefits

	 (i)	 Short term employee benefits

		�  Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term 
employee benefits. These benefits include salaries, bonus and incentives. The undiscounted amount of short-term 
employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related service 
rendered by employees. The company does have a policy for payment of leave encashment.

	 (ii)	 Post-employment benefits

		  Contribution to provident fund and superannuation for are accounted for on accrual basis.

		�  The company provides for a gratuity, covering eligible employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested 
employees at retirement of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and tenure of the employment with 
the Company. Liability for Gratuity as at the period end is provided on the basis of valuation done by actuary and is fully 
funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India.
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2.9	 Accounting for taxes on income

	� Income tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the applicable 
income tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income 
and taxable income for the period).

	� Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities using applicable tax 
rate and tax laws.

	� Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences 
that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or 
credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

	� Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; 
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are 
recognised only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

	� Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is 
reasonable/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

2.10	Operating leases

	� Lease rentals in respect of assets acquired on operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term except in case of immovable property wherein, having considered the materiality of 
amount involved, the operating leases are recognized on accrual basis by the management.

2.11	Earnings per share (EPS)

	� The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/loss attributable to the equity shareholders for the year/
period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting year/ period.

2.12	Goods and service Tax (GST)

	� The input tax credit in respect of inward supplies are availed as per the provisions of law and are adjusted against the tax 
payable on outward suppliers and any excess of tax payable over and above input tax credit is recognized as current liability.

	� Pre-GST regime Taxes and GST paid on advances as received from customers against services that are yet to be rendered 
are recognized as current assets. These are adjusted against the accruing tax liability as and when billed.

	� Tax and duty credits availed by way of input tax credit under the laws existing prior to commencement of GST regime have 
been claimed as transition credits eligible as input tax credit under the GST regime.

2.13	Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

	� The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an 
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent 
liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow 
of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of 
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

	� Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable 
that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. Loss contingencies arising 
from claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties etc are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and 
the amount can be reasonably ascertained.

	� Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and 
if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which 
the change occurs.
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Note 3 - Share Capital

Share Capital As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

 No. `  No. `

Authorised

Equity Shares of ` 100 each  25,000 25.00  25,000 25.00

Issued

Equity Shares of ` 100 each  25,000 25.00  25,000 25.00

Subscribed & Paid up

Equity Shares of ` 100 each fully paid  25,000 25.00  25,000 25.00

Subscribed but not fully Paid up

Equity Shares of `100 each fully paid  -  -  -  - 

 25,000 25.00  25,000 25.00

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the end of the year				  

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

 No. `  No. `

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  25,000 25.00  25,000 25.00

Shares issued during the year  -  -  -  - 

Shares bought back during the year  -  -  -  - 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year  25,000 25.00  25,000 25.00

Rights, preference and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share 
in the Company’s residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The Company 
declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (not on show of hands) are 
in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in respect of shares on 
which any call or other sums presently payable have not been paid.

Failure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the shares.

On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company.

Name of Shareholder As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

 No. `  No. `

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  25,000  100  25,000  100 

*One  Shares are held in the name of Nominee
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Note 4 - Reserves and Surplus

As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 902.92 849.51
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 114.29 73.40
(-) Dividend Distribution Tax  -  - 
(-) Dividend Paid 25.00 20.00
(-) Interim Dividends (Refer Note No. 24)  -    - 
(-) Transfer to General Reserve  -    - 
Closing Balance 992.21 902.92

General Reserve
Opening Balance 13.00 13.00
Closing Balance 13.00 13.00
Total 1005.21 915.92

Note 5 - Long Term Provisions

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

Provision for Employee Benefits - Gratuity .29 .38
Total .29  .38

Note 6 - Trade Payables

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

Trade Payables
As Acceptances 119.07 85.81
Total 119.07 85.81

Outstanding for the following periods from the 
date of transaction

Particulars <1 Year 1 to 2 Year 2 to 3 Year Total
Undisputed trade payables
 - Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises .0 .0 .0 .0
 - Other than to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 119.07 .0 .0 119.07

Note 7 - Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

Advance from Customers  -  - 
Other payables 10.94 2.74
Total 10.94 2.74
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Note 9 - Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars  Gross Block  Accumulated Depreciation Net Block

 Balance as at 
01-Apr-2021 

 Additions/ 
(Disposals) 

 Acquired 
through 

business  
combinations 

 Revaluations/ 
(Impairments) 

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-2022 

 Balance as at 
01-Apr-2021 

 Depreciation 
charge for the 

year 

 Adjustment 
due to 

revaluations 
 On disposals  Balance as at 

31-Mar-2022 
 Balance as at 
31-Mar-2021 

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-2022 

(`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`)

a Tangible Assets

Buildings 233.50  -    -   233.50 95.50 16.33  -    -   111.83 138.00 121.67

Computer System - 
Hardware

59.14  -    -   59.14 56.08 .06  -   56.14 3.06 3.00

Furniture and Fixtures 2.39  -    -   2.39 1.96 .11  -   2.07 .43 .32

Vehicles .53  -    -   .53 .49 .01  -   .51 .03 .02

Office Equipments .46 .46 .44 .01  -   .45 .03 .01

 Total 296.02 .0 .0 296.02 154.47 16.53 .0 171.00 141.56 125.02

b Intangible Assets

Softwares 320.53  -    -   451.53 316.38 1.66  -   318.04 4.14 133.49

Computer Software - Internet 
Banking

59.42 131.00  -    -   190.42 59.42  -   59.42 .0 131.00

Computer Software - Mobile 
Banking

23.17  -    -   23.17 23.17  -   23.17 .0 .0

Computer System - Software 36.05  -    -   36.05 35.51 .21  -   35.73 .54 .32

Oracle E-Business Suite 
Software

201.90  -    -   201.90 198.29 1.44  -   199.73 3.61 2.16

 Total 320.53 .0 .0 451.53 309.12 1.66 .0 318.04 4.14 133.49

Grand Total 616.55 .0 .0 .0 747.55 446.91 18.19 .0 .0 489.04 145.70 258.51

Previous Year 616.55 .0 .0 .0 616.55 446.91 23.93 .0 .0 470.85 169.63 145.70

Intangible Assets under development

Particulars Amount in CWIP for a period of Total

Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 
years

(i) 	 Projects in Progress 37.60 37.60

(ii) 	 Projects temporarily suspended

37.60 .0 .0 .0 37.60

Note 8 - Short Term Provisions

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

Others 
Provision for Income Tax 41.10 19.45
Total 41.10 19.45
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Note 10 - Other Non Current Assets

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

Balance with bank other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Balances with Banks in Term Deposits* 100.00 100.00
Security Deposits  -    -   

100.00 100.00

* Term Deposits are held with the holding organisation				 

Note 11 - Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

	 Deferred Tax Asset 11.78 11.78
	 Less: Deferred Tax Liability 28.41  -   
Deferred Tax Asset - 11.78
Deferred Tax Liability 16.63 -

Note 12 - Long term loans and advances

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

Advance Tax and Tax Deducted as Source (Net of Provision) 48.82 26.35
Total 48.82 26.35

Note 13 - Inventories

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

Inventories 
(Valued at Cost or Net Realisable value whichever is lower and as 
Certified by Management)
Software Licenses 9.25 42.55
Traded Goods  -    -   
Total 9.25 42.55

As per Management Representation there is no impairment in Software Licenses.
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Note 14 - Trade receivables

Particulars As at  
31 March, 2022

As at  
31 March, 2021

` `

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were 
due for payment
Unsecured, considered good .0 13.76
Other Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good 72.87 44.75
Total 72.87 58.51

Trade Receivables ageing schedule

Particulars

Outstanding for the following period from the 
date of transaction

Less than 
1 year

1 to 2 
Years

2 to 3 
Years

More than 
3 years

Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 69.03 .04 -.01 3.80
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful .0 .0 .0 .0
Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good .0 .0 .0 .0
Disputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful .0 .0 .0 .0

Note 15 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars
As at  

31 March, 2022
As at  

31 March, 2021
` `

Cash on hand .06 .12
Balances with banks
Current Accounts 43.55 35.03
Term Deposit* 592.15 561.75
Total 635.76 596.91

* Fixed Deposits are held with The Cosmos Co-op Bank Ltd				  

Note 16 - Short Term Loans and Advances				  

Particulars
As at  

31 March, 2022
As at  

31 March, 2021
` `

Other Advances .0 .57
Total .0 .57
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Note 17 - Other Current Assets				  

Particulars
As at  

31 March, 2022
As at  

31 March, 2021
` `

Unsecured, considered good
Unbilled revenue 32.99 32.32
Balances with Government Authorities - 
	 Indirect Tax Credit Receivable 10.67 12.27
	 TDS Deposited .0 7.56
Unsecured, considered good
	 Deposits .75 .75
Prepaid Expenses 5.29 5.29
Accrued Interest
Others- unsecured, considered good 5.74 8.74
Total 55.43 66.93

Note 18 - Revenue from operations

Particulars
For the year ended 

31 March, 2022
For the year ended 

31 March, 2021
` `

Sale of Software Licenses 58.50 .0
Sale of Services 291.28 201.84
Total 349.78 201.84

Note 19 - Other Income

Particulars For the year ended 
31 March, 2022

For the year ended 
31 March, 2021

` `

Interest received 37.21 29.76
Miscellaneous income .06 .03
Interest on Income Tax Refund 1.93 .0
Excess Provisions Written Back (Net) .38 .0
Total 39.58 29.80

Note 20 - Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade & Finished Goods

Particulars
As at  

31 March, 2022
As at  

31 March, 2021
` `

Changes in Inventory
Opening Inventory
Software Licenses 42.55 42.55
Traded Goods
Closing Inventory
Software Licenses 9.25 42.55
Traded Goods ##  -    -   
Total 33.30 .0
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Note 21 - Cost of Operating Activity

Particulars
As at  

31 March, 2022
As at  

31 March, 2021
` `

Project Software Technical Support Cost 81.79 96.70
Project Software Sub Contractors 6.67 14.08
Total 88.47 110.78

Note 22 - Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars
As at  

31 March, 2022
As at  

31 March, 2021
` `

Salaries and Incentives 6.74 5.26
Contributions to -

Provident Fund .20 .14
Pension Fund .30 .17
Gratuity Fund .16 .19

Employees' Mediclaim Insurance Premium .39 .29
Staff Welfare Expenses .03 .10
Total 7.81 6.14

Note 23 - Other Expenses	

Particulars
For the year ended 

31 March, 2022
For the year ended 

31 March, 2021
` `

Rent .39 .0
Telephone Charges .10 .09
Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues .0 .14
Rates & Taxes .23 .23
Travelling & Conveyence:
	 Travelling Expenses .01 .0
Motor Vehicle Expenses .06 .02
Professional & Consultancy Fees 6.26 1.81
Payment to auditors* .75 .75
Sundry Balances Written Off 50.91 2.09
Miscellaneous Expenses .55 1.24
Total 59.25 6.36

* Payment to Auditors (net of GST input credit, wherever applicable)			 

Particulars
For the year ended 

31 March, 2022
For the year ended 

31 March, 2021
` `

As auditors - Statutory Audit .45 .45
For taxation matters .15 .15
For Other Services .15 .15
Total .75 .75
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24.	 Commitment

2022 (`) 2021 (`)
The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 
account (net of advances) and not provided for at the year / period end

- -

Other commitments - -

25.	 Contingent liability

2022 (`) 2021 (`)

Other claims not acknowledged as debts - -

26.	 Deferred tax asset (net)

As per the Accounting Standard 22, “Accounting for taxes on income”, the Company would have a net deferred tax Asset, on 
account of items giving rise to timing differences. Particulars thereof are as under.

2022 (`) 2021 (`)
Deferred Tax (Liability)/Asset (A)
Difference in depreciation as per books of account and tax (16.70) 11.68
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (B)
Disallowance of Gratuity Provision S. 43B of IT Act, 1961 0.07 0.09
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (B-A)

(16.63) 11.78

27.	 Earnings per share

	� The number of shares used in computing Basic earnings per share (EPS) is the weighted average number of shares 
outstanding during the year.

Computation of Earnings Per Share 2022 (`) 2021 (`)
Net Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (A) 114.29 73.40
Nominal Value per share 100 100
Weighted average number of equity shares issued (B) 25,000 25,000
Basic earnings per equity share (A / B) (`) 457.17 293.62

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted earnings per 
share of the Company remain the same.

28.	 Related Party Disclosure

	� In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party transactions as prescribed under the 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the details of related party transactions are given below.

List of Related Parties

Nature of Relationship Name of Related Party
Holding Organisation The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd
Key Managerial Persons Mrs. Arti Dhole, Managing Director & CEO

Dr. Mukund Abhyankar, Director
Mr. Ashutosh Joshi, Director
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Transactions with related party

Particulars 2022 (`) 2021 (`)
Holding Organisation
Revenue and Expense Items
Rendering of Services (Net of Taxes and Credits) 256.47 108.10
Interest Received on Term Deposit 37.21 29.76
Dividend Paid on Equity Shares 25.00 20.00
Closing Balances
Trade receivable (net) 0 0
Balance in Current Accounts with Bank 43.54 35.03
Balance in Term Deposits with Bank 692.15 661.75 
Key Managerial Person
Remuneration & other Benefits to Managing Director 
Mrs. Arti Dhole*
Salaries  & Allowances                                        - -
Contribution to Provident Fund - -
Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Approx.) - -
Dr. Mukund Abhyankar
Directors Meeting Fees 0.12 0.10
Mr. Ashutosh Joshi
Directors Meeting Fees 0.12 0.10

29.	 Dues to micro and small suppliers

	� Under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2nd October 
2006, information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available 
with the Company:

Particulars 2022 (`) 2021 (`)
Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end - -
Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end - - 
Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the 
MSMED, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier 
beyond the appointed day during the accounting year

- -

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during 
the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED

- -

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the 
accounting year

- - 

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are 
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as 
a deductible

- - 

30.	 Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

2022 (`) 2021 (`)

Travelling Expenses - -

- -
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31.	 Provision for Gratuity

Defined Benefit Plan: The Group provides for its liability towards gratuity as per the actuarial valuation. The present value of the 
accrued gratuity minus fund value is provided in the books of accounts.

I)	 Changes in benefit obligation for the Company:

Particulars 2022 (`) 2021 (`)
Assumptions
Discount Rate 6.00% 5.50%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%
Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligations   
Present Value of Obligations as at Beginning of Year 0.37 0.19 
Interest Costs 0.02 0.01
Current Service Costs 0.13 .10
Benefits Paid - -
Actual (Gain) / Loss on Obligations (0.23) 0.07
Past Service Costs - -
Present Value of Obligations as at end of year 0.29 0.37
Table Showing Changes In Fair Value of Plan Assets   
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at beginning of year  4.50  4.33
Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.33 0.31
Transfer In/(Out) - 0.12
Contributions  0.01  0.01
Benefits Paid - -
Morality Charges & Taxes  0.01 (0.01)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets (0.02) (0.01)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at end of year 4.81 4.50
Funded Status - -
Actual Return on Plan Assets 0.31 0.29
Actual Gain / Loss Recognized
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) For the Year – Obligation 0.23 (0.07)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) For the Year - Plan Assets (0.01) (0.01)
Total Gain / (Loss) for The Year 0.21 (0.08)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) Recognized in The Year 0.21 (0.08)
Amounts to be Recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the year 0.29 0.37
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 4.81 4.50
Funded Status Surplus / (Deficit) 4.51 4.12
Non-Current Liability 0.29 0.37
Amount Not Recognised as an Asset 3.94 3.55
Net Assets / (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet 0.57 0.57
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss 
Current Service Cost 0.13 0.09
Interest Cost 0.02 0.01
Expected Return on Plan Assets  (0.33)  (0.31)
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Particulars 2022 (`) 2021 (`)
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized In the Year - -
Past Service Cost - -
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the period (0.21) 0.08
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss as Prior Period 
Item

- -

32.	 Operating lease

The Company had taken office premise under operating lease which were vacated FY 2018-19. The Company has given 
refundable security deposit in accordance with the agreed terms. Lease payments of ₹  NIL ( Previous Year NIL) in respect of such 
premise are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss under ‘Rent’ in Note no. 23 forming part of these financial statements 
on accrual basis.

With respect to non-cancellable operating lease agreements, the future minimum lease rent payable is as follows::

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Not Later than one year Nil Nil
Later than one year and not later than five years Nil Nil
More than 5 years Nil Nil

33.	 Goods and service tax (GST)

	 The management of the company is in process of reconciling GST Input Tax Credits as per the books of account with credit 
appearing on GST portal in Form GSTR 2A. Pending the same, credit reflecting in the books of account has been considered 
for preparation of the financial statements. 

34.	 COVID-19- The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted business around the globe. In many countries including India, 
there has been severe disruption to regular business Operations due to lock-down, disruptions in transportation, supply chain, 
travel bans, quarantines, social distancing and other emergency measures. The Company has made detailed assessment 
of its liquidity position for the next one year and of the recoverability and carrying values of its assets comprising Property, 
Plant and Equipment, intangible assets, Trade Receivables, and Inventory as at the balance sheet date and has concluded 
that there is no material adjustments required in the financial statements. Management believes that it has considered all the 
possible impact of known events arising from COVID -19 pandemic in the preparation of the financial Statements. However, 
the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. 
The Company will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic conditions

 	 Balances of Loans and Advances received and given, Trade Payables and Trade Receivables are subject to confirmations 
being received from respective parties and have been stated as reflecting in the books of account for preparation of the 
financial statements.

35.	 Additional disclosure required for Financial Statement

1.	 During the year, there is no change in method of depreciation.

2.	 During the year, there is no amount of loan & advances given to or received from director, KMP, Promotor and their relative.

3.	 The Company does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year (previous year) in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, 
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

4.	 As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company is not meeting the applicability threshold, hence no CSR activity 
conducted by company.

5.	 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

6.	 The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company 
for holding any Benami property.
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7.	 All properties held by company are in own name, there is no title deeds which are not held in the name other than the 
company.

8.	 During the year, there is no CWIP under development.

9.	 During the year, company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

10.	 The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or 
section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

11.	 The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

12.	 The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

13.	 During the year, there is no scheme of arrangement in which company enters.

14.	 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

	 a.	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

	 b.	 provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

15.	 The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

	 a.	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

	 b.	 provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

16.	 There is no misutilisation of funds borrowed by company, if any, during the year.

17.	 During the year, there is no Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets is done by company.

18.	 During the year, there is no acquisition of any Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets by way of business 
combination

36.	 Other information

	 Information relating to other matters specified in Division I, revised Schedule III  to the Act, is either nil or not applicable to 
the Company for the year/ period.

37.	 Previous year comparatives

	 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, reclassified & rearranged wherever necessary.

Promoters Holding

Sr. 
No. 31st March 2022

% Change 
during 

the year

Sr. 
No. 31st  March 2021

% Change 
during 

the year
Shares held by promoters at the end  of the year Shares held by promoters at the end  of the year

Promoter Name No of 
Shares

% of total 
shares

Promoter Name No of 
Shares

% of total 
shares

1 The Cosmos Co-op Bank Ltd  25,000 100.00%  -   1 The Cosmos Co-op Bank Ltd  25,000 100.00%  - 
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Analytical Ratios

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Measured 
in

Numberator Denominator  March 
31, 2022 

 March 
31, 2021 

Variance Reason for 
variance*

1 Current Ratio times Current Assets Current Liabilities  4.52  7.09 -36.24% Note 6

2 Debt-Equity Ratio  # times Total Borrowings/Debt Total Equity  -  - -

3 Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio #  

times (Earnings Before Interest, 
Depreciation and Tax (EBIDTA)

Debt Service  -    - -

4 Return on Equity Ratio % Profit after Tax for the period Average Total Equity 11.60% 8.03% 30.76% Note 5

5 Inventory turnover ratio                     times Material Consumed  Average Inventory  -    -   0.00% -

6 Trade Receivables 
turnover ratio       

times Revenue from Operations Average Trade 
Receivables

 5.32  2.20 58.66% Note 1

7 Trade payables turnover 
ratio           

times Net Credit Purchases  Average Accounts 
Payable

 -    -   0.00% -

8 Net capital turnover ratio times Total Income working capital  0.65  0.35 45.51% Note 2

9 Net profit ratio                                            % (Net Profit  Total Income 29.35% 31.69% -7.96% -

10 Return on Capital 
employed                 

% Earnings before interest & tax  Capital Employed 17.42% 8.97% 48.49% Note 3

11 Return on investment                               % Return or Profit or Earnings  Investment 16.51% 11.09% 32.82% Note 4

Note

1	 Improvement due to revenue growth , faster collections; impact of covid-19 pandemic in base year

2	 Improvement due to revenue growth and enhanced working capital efficiency

3	 Due to higher profit before interest and tax for the year

4	 Due to higher profit after tax for the year

5	 Due to higher profit after for the year

6	 Due to Marginal increase in Trade Payables and short term provisions

#	 Not Applicable as the company do not have any borrowings

Additional Regulatory Information

1	� The title deeds, of the immovable property comprising office premises at Shaniwar Peth, are held in the name of the Company 
as at the balance sheet date.

2	 The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment

3	 As on Balance Sheet date, Loans and advances to directors, KMPs, and relatives of directors and KPMS are Nil

4	 The Company do not have any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

5	� The Company do not have borrowings from banks or financial institutions, hence disclosure as to declaration of wilful 
defaulter is not applicable
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6	� The Company did not have any transactions with Companies struck off under Section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or Section 
560 of Companies Act, 1956

7	� Details of Benami Property held- No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any 
benami property under Benami Transactions ( Prohibition) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder

8	� Registration, Modification of charges relating to the year under review- Since, the company does not have any borrowings, 
disclosure is not applicable

9	� The Company do not have any parent company and accordingly, compliance with the number of layers prescribed under 
clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable for 
the year under consideration.

10	 �Relationship with Struck off Companies

	� The Company did not have any transactions with Companies struck off under Section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or Section 
560 of Companies Act, 1956 considering the information available with the Company.

As per our report of even date attached

For S A Damle & Associates
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 102089W 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

S A Damle
Proprietor  
Membership No: 039048   

Dr. Mukund Abhyankar
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Director
DIN: 00546675

Arti Dhole
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 07670787
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Date - 12-August-2022
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PROUD MOMENTS

Inauguration of MAHATECH Event at the auspicious hands of 
Chairman - CA Milind Kale on 21.04.2022

Bank has opened 4 New Branches viz. Wagholi, Rajgurunagar, 
Ambernath and Shirur in the month of June and August 2022 respectively.

Pune FINTECH MEETUP Launch at the auspicious hands of 
Chairman - CA Milind Kale on 12th March 2022.

Cosmos Bank has organized 'Samarpan' Award Ceremony in 
association with Green World Publication in the month of 
September 2022.

The various Co-operative banks were felicitated for their 
contribution during COVID pandemic. Mr. Gautam Kotwal of 
Green World Publ icat ion, Cosmos Bank Chairman 
CA Milind Kale, Hon. Commissioner for Co-operative, 
Maharashtra - Shri. Anil Kawade and Air Chief Marshal 
Bhushan Gokhale were present for the Ceremony.

Shirur Branch

Ambernath Branch
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Cheque distribution ceremony at the auspicious hands of 
Chairman – CA Milind Kale to the needy students during the 

event – ‘‘  ’’ initiated by Maharashtra Times.

Under the able guidance of Expert Board of Directors, our Bank’s IT Team has won multiple awards in 
IT Sector from IBA, Banco, Infosys, BFSI Technology Excellence Award etc.  

Bank was felicitated on 24th April, 2022 by Sakal Media 
Group under Brands of Maharashtra for its contribution in the 

Development of Maharashtra. Ex-Chief Minister of 
Maharashtra Hon. Devendraji Fadnavis conferred the award 

to Chairman - CA Milind Kale

Inauguration of NexGen Banking on 2nd April 2022 in the presence 
of Chairman, Board of Directors, MD and IT Head

HUDCO, a Government of India enterprise, 
has appreciated Cosmos Bank for outstanding 

contribution under the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana 
(Urban) - CLSS through various initiative.
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Cosmos Bank commended by Union Minister of Home Affairs and Cooperation 
Hon. Amitji Shah during National Conclave organized by NAFCUB on 23.06.2022

Visit at Corporate Ofce of the Bank by Shri. Dileepbhai Sanghani, 
President National Co-operative Union of India (NCUI), New Delhi on 10.12.2021
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